# **Douglas County, Nebraska records**

Identifier: RG230 Date: 1855-2000

Extent: Approx. 1780 reels of microfilm, 72 boxes, 90 cubic feet of materials, and 224

volumes

# Scope and Content Note

This collection consists of records created by Douglas County government entities. Records have been split into 12 subgroups based on creator. Note: Subgroups 5-8 are empty and being held for future transfers.

### Contents

Scope and Content Note	1
SUBGROUP ONE COUNTY SURVEYOR/ENGINEER	3
SERIES ONE LAND PLAT BOOKS	3
SERIES TWO LAND PLATS, QUARTER SECTIONS	4
SERIES THREE CITY PLATS	4
SERIES FOUR RESOLUTIONS	44
SERIES FIVE PLATS, ROADS, and HIGHWAYS	46
SERIES SIX MISC. MAPS: INCLUDES PLATS AND BRIDGES	49
SERIES SEVEN LAND RECORD BOOKS, BRIDGE, SECTIONAL PLANS	59
SERIES EIGHT FIELD NOTEBOOKS, 1872-1934	61
SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK	61
SERIES ONE MARRIAGE INDEXES, 1856-1932	61
SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS, 1856-1919	63
SUBGROUP THREE ELECTION COMMISSIONER	94
SERIES ONE ABSTRACTS OF VOTES CAST, 1882-1974	97
SERIES TWO CANCELLED VOTER REGISTRATION, 1913-1951	98
SERIES THREE ORIGINAL ELECTION REGISTERS, 1913-1970	99
SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT	104
SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS, 1869-1907	104
SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS, 1873-1915	139
SERIES THREE MINUTE RECORDS BOOKS (Paper, Bound Volumes)	177
SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT	178

SERIES ONE PROBATE ENTRY BOOKS AND INDICES, 1857-1895	180
SERIES TWO ESTATE RECORDS	187
SERIES THREE FEE BOOKS (index to Probate), 1868-1963	190
SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS, 1857-1971	205
SERIES FIVE CONDEMNATION & ASSIGNMENT RECORDS, 1883-1887	337
SERIES SIX GENERAL INDICES AND CALENDARS	377
SERIES SEVEN CIVIL DOCKETS, 1947-1980	377
SERIES EIGHT DOCKET BOOKS	378
SUBGROUP TEN DISTRICT COURT, 1855-1972	379
SERIES ONE, NATURALIZATION RECORDS, 1855-1964	379
SERIES TWO GENERAL INDEX BOOKS & COURT JOURNALS	418
SERIES THREE COMPLETE RECORD, 1858-1900	419
SERIES FOUR APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS, 1855-1900	419
SERIES FIVE EXECUTION DOCKET BOOKS	420
SERIES SIX BILLS OF EXHIBITS/EXCEPTIONS, 1960-1972	420
SERIES SEVEN CRIMINAL CASE FILES, 1897-1920	422
SERIES EIGHT CIVIL APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS	459
SERIES NINE ADOPTION RECORD BOOKS	469
SUBGROUP ELEVEN MAPS, DRAWINGS, AND BLUEPRINTS	470
SUBGROUP TWELVE SCHOOL DISTRICT RECORDS, 1867-1875	471

# SUBGROUP ONE COUNTY SURVEYOR/ENGINEER

Date: 1857-1915

Extent:

Field Notebooks, 9 page boxes Surveyor's Resolutions, 26 reels

Surveyor's Misc. Resolutions, 13 reels

Topographical, Ownership, and Sectional Plans, 4 reels

Plats and Blueprints, 22 reels

Plats, 116 reels

Land Plats, 13 reels

Misc. Plats, 25 reels

Miscellany, including road and bridge records, 18 reels

Scope and content: This subgroup is split into 8 series. Many series are available on microfilm in the reference room. Read each series' description for a breakdown of what can be found on each reel.

- 1. Land plat books
- 2. Land plats, quarter sections
- 3. City Plats
- 4. Resolutions
- 5. Plats, roads and highways
- 6. Misc. Maps, including plats and bridges
- 7. Land record books, bridge, sectional plans
- 8. Field notebooks

#### SERIES ONE LAND PLAT BOOKS

Roll #1, Book #1, T14-16N, Ranges 9E-13E

Roll #2, Book #1, T14, R9E, Section 1 thru R16N, R9E, Sections 1-6, 8-17, 22-27, 34-36

Roll #3, Book #2, T14N, R10E, Sections 1 thru 12

T14N, R11E, Sections 1 thru 12

Roll #4, Book #3, T14N, R12E, Sections 1 thru 12

T14N, R13E, Sections 1 thru 11

Roll #5, Book #4, T15N, R10E, Sections 1 thru 36

T15N, R10E, Sections 10 thru Waterloo

Roll #6, Book #5, T15N, R11E, Sections 1 thru 36

Roll #7, Book #6, T15N, R12E, Sections 1 thru 36

Roll #8, Book #7, T15N, R13E, Sections 1 thru 19

Roll #9, Book #8, T15N, R13E, Section 20 (West Omaha) thru T16N, R13E, Section 36

T15N, R13E, Section 35 (Riverview Park)

T15N, R14E, Sections 6 & 7

#### T16N, R14E, Section 31

Roll #10, Book #9, T16N, R10E, Sections 1 thru 36 (included Elkhorn River)

Roll #11, Book #10, T16N, R11E, Sections 1 thru 36

Roll #12, Book #11, T16N, R12E, Sections 1 thru 36

Roll #13, Book #12, T16N, R13E, Sections 2 thru 36

## SERIES TWO LAND PLATS, QUARTER SECTIONS

Roll #14, NW, S1, T14N, R10E thru SE, S12, T14N, R10E

Roll #15, NW, S1, T14N, R11E thru SE, S12, T14N, R11E

Roll #16, NW, S1, T14N, R11E thru SE, S12, T14N, R12E

Roll #17, NW, S2, T14N, R13E thru SW, S11, T14N, R13E

Roll #18, NW, S1, T15, R9E thru SE, S23, T15N, R10E

Roll #19, NW, S24, T15N, R10E thru SE, S12, T15N, R11E

Roll #20, NW, S13, T15N, R11E thru SE, S36, T15N, R11E

Roll #21, NW, S1, T15N, R12E thru SE, S16, T15N, R12E

Roll #22, NW, S18, T15N, R13E thru SE, S36, T15N, R13E

Roll #23, NW. S1, T15N, R13E thru SE, S35, T15N, R13E

Roll #24, SW, S1, T15N, R10E thru NE, S36, T16N, R12E

Roll #25, NW, S25, T16N, R9Ethru NW, S36, T16N, R12E

Roll #26, NW, S10, T16N, R10E thru NW, S35, T16N, R13E

Roll #27, NE, S6, T15N, R14E thru SE, S36, T16N, R10E

Roll #28, NW, S1, T16N, R11E thru SE, S35, T16N, R11E

Roll #29, NW, S18, T16N, R11E thru SE, S35, T16N, R11E

Roll #30, NW, S1, T16N, R12E thru SE, S16, T16N, R12E

Roll #31, NW, S18, T16N, R12E thru SE, S14, T16N, R13E

Roll #32, NW, S15, T16N, R13E thru SE, S31, T16N, R14E (Misc. Plats, end of roll)

Roll #33, SW, S9, T14N, R10E thru NE, S19, T16N, R13E

Roll #34, SE,S9., T14N, R10E thru NE, S19, T16N, R13E

Roll #35, SW, S34, T15N, R11E thru SE, S35, T16N, R13E

(retake at end of roll, SW, S34, T15N, R11E)

Roll #36, SE, S9, T14N, R10E thru SE, S36, T16N, R13E

## SERIES THREE CITY PLATS

Roll #37, Book #1, pgs. 1-55

Murray's Addition to Okahoma, S. 34, T15N, R13E, 1883

Hickory Place, 1884

Schnell's Addition to Omaha, 1884

South Omaha, 1884

Reed's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition to Omaha, 1882

Rees Place (S21, T15N, R13E), 1882

Jerome Park 1884

Sulphur Springs Add. To Omaha, 1884

Potters Add. To Omaha, 1884

Hawvers Subdivision, 1883

Waterloo 1875

Platte Valley 1875

Pelham Place 1884

West Omaha 1866

Bevedere 1884

Melrose Hill 1884

Lake's Add. To Omaha 1870

Ragan's Add. To Omaha 1864

South Omaha Add. 1870

Lowe's Add. To Omaha 1870

Smith's Add. To Omaha 1869

Millard and Caldwell's Add. To Omaha, 1868

Prospect Hill Cemetery 1865

Hawe's Add. To Omaha 1869

Capitol Add. To Omaha 1860

Griffin and Smith's Add. To Omaha 1869

Parker's Add. To Omaha 1869

Bartlett's Addtion to Omaha 1869

Omaha Building and Savings Assn Add. 1869

John I. Redick's Add. To Omaha 1869

McCormick's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. To Omaha 1884

Reed's 3rd Add. To Omaha 1884

Idlewild 1884

Irving Place Add. To Omaha 1884

Campbell's Subdivision, Blk P, Shinn's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. 1883

Barker's Allotment to Omaha 1883

Cote Brilliant 1883

Arlington 1884

Subdivision, Block O, Shinn's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add 1869

Blocks 1, 2, & 4, Kilby Place, 1884

Clark Place 1884

Wilcox Add. To Omaha 1870

Taylor's Add. To Omaha 1868

Boehmes Add. To Omaha 1874

Millard 1873

West End Addition (S21, T15N, R13E) 1883

Johnson's Addition to Omaha 1868

E.V. Smith's Addition to Omaha 1869

Reed's 1st Add. To Omaha 1870

Boyd's Add. To Omaha 1870

Shinn's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. To Omaha 1869

Shinn's 3rd Add. To Omaha 1870

Shinn's Add. 1869

Roll #38, Book #1, pgs. 59-106

Nelson's Addition to Omaha 1865

Nelson's Subdivision of Nelson's Add. 1866

Dwight and Lyman's Add. To Omaha 1869

Hartman's Addition 1868

Armstrong's First Add. to Omaha 1866

North Omaha #1 1860

Horbach's 1st Add. to Omaha 1867

Horbach's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. to Omaha 1868

La Platte, Nebraska Territory 1857

Oakhurst Add. to Omaha 1883

John A. McShane's Subdivision, NE, SE, S30, T15N, R13E 1883

Kountze 4<sup>th</sup> Add., Supplementary Blocks 6 thru 11 1880

Hanscom Place & Park 1873

Drexel Subdivision, Lots 51-53, Okahoma, 1884

Himebaugh's Add. to Omaha 1883

Cunningham's Subdivision 1883

Allen's Subdivision, Lot 5, Ragan's Addition to Omaha 1882

Walnut Hill 1883

Brookline 1883

Barker's Subdivision 1883

Pratt's Subdivision 1883

Saunders and Himebaugh's Add. 1883

Redick's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. to Omaha 1880

Morrison's Addition 1884

Oak Chatham 1883

Issac's Add. 1868

McCandlish Place 1879

Leavenworth Terrace Add. 1884

Arbor Place Extension 1883

Parmenter Place, West Omaha Add. 1884

Isabel 1884

Kirkwood 1883

Donechen's Add. to Walnut Hill 1883

Mayfiled 1884

Hyde Park 1884

Koster's Add. to Omaha 1883

Coburn's Subdivision 1884

Howard Place 1884

Block 19, Cherry Garden 1884

Thornburg Place-West Omaha 1884

Blocks 9-12, Shull's 2nd Add. 1883

Blocks 9-12, Plainview 1883

Blocks 5-8 Plainview 1883

Plainview 1883

Map Showing Survey of Michigan St. and Fractional Blocks in Vicinity (order of City Council)

Cortland Place 1872

Prospect Place 1883

Patrick's Addition 1882

Patrick's Add., Supplementary 1882

Denise's Add. vacated 1884

Highland Place, A.S. Paddock, Subdivision of Blk 16 1884

Highland Place, Kountze's Subdivision of Blk 20, Smith's Add 1884

West Cuming 188

Roll #39, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, pgs. 111-149

Issacs and Selden's Additions 1868

Godfrey's Addition 1869

Hascall's Subdivision of Lots 49 & 50, in S.E. Rogers Okahoma 1884

Farnam St. as extended thru Smith's Addition (retake, end of roll), 1884

Highland Place (Kountze Subdivision of Block 19, Smith's Add.) 1870

Grand View, Nebr., Mississippi and Missouri RR purchase (Iowa) for

Original plat of Grand View, no date

Denise's Addition 1884

Yate's and Reed's Suddivision of Lot 7, Ragan's Add. 1882

Creston (owned by Leavitt Burnham) 1884

Myers, Richards, and Tilden's Add. 1870

Isaacs & Griffin's Add. 1868

Hillside Addition #1 (A.E. Touzalin) 1884

Hillside Addition #2 1884

Hillside Addition #3 1884

Quinn's Addition 1870

West's Addition 1868

McEntee's Addition 1869

Preston and Williams Addition 1869

North Park 1869

Millard and Caldwells Addtion 1870

McCormick Addition 1870

Clarendon 1884

Park Forest, Douglas County 1884

Patterson's Subdivision of part of Himebaugh's Add. 1884

Sunnyside Addition 1884

Lovett and Woodman's Subdivision of Lots 1 & 5. Blk 26, Wilcox's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. 1884

Norwood Park (T16N, R13E) 1884

Bellair 1884

A.H. Sanders Add. 1884

Paulsen's Addition 1884

Reed's 4<sup>th</sup> Addition 1884

Axford's Addition 1884

Summit Place 1884

Lovett and Woodman's Subdiv., Lot 1, Blk 3, Bowery Hill in S.E. Rogers Add. (no date)

Roll #40, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 2 pgs. 150-203

Van Camp's & Eddy's Subdiv. of Block M, Shinn's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. (Retake at end of roll) 1885 Highland Place (Blks 12-15 of Smith's Add. South of Farnam St. Extension (A.S. Paddock) 1885 Jerome Park (Blks 6-10 and part of Blocks 12-15, North of Farnam St. Extension, Smith's Add. 1885

Marion Place 1885

Page 154 missing

J.E. Riley's subdiv. of lots 54 &55, Okahoma 1885

Okahoma (Lots 56-58, Hascall's & Rogers Subdiv.) 1885

Clifton Place (Subdiv. of Lot 13, Bartlett's Add.) 1885

Okahoma (Hascall's Subdiv. of Lots 63 & 64) 1885

Phillips Addtion 1885

Drake's Addition 1884

Marsh's Addition (Subdiv. of S ½ of Blk 12, Reed's 1st Add.) 1885

Marsh's Addition (Leavenworkth ot Hickroy & Colo. to Phil Sheridan 1885

Bartlett's Addition (Housel and Stebbins subdiv. of Lots 14 &15) 1884

Patrick's Saratoga Addition 1884

McIntoshes Subdiv., Lots 4 & 5, Lane's Subdivision 1885

Horbach's 1st and 2nd Addition (part) 1884

DuPont Place 1885

A.S. Patrick's Addition 1885

Forest Hill Cemetery 1885

Millard Place (map of alley in Blk 1) 1885

Greenwood 1885

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Pruyns Division of Lot 25 1885

Farimount Place 1885

Marshall & Lobeck's Div. of N ½, NW ¼, S. 15. T15N, R12E, 1885

Himebaugh & Patterson's Subdivision 1885

Ambler Place 1885

Barkalow Place (Blk 14, West Omaha) 1885

West Side, Douglas County, includes Omaha Belt Railway 1885

Patterson & Dickson Place 1885

Brighton 1884

Isabel 1884

King's Addition 1884

Windsor Place 1885

Okahoma (Lewis Subdiv, Lots 1-13) 1885

Page 189 missing

Ames Place 1886

Cunningham and Brennan's Addition, Blk 4 of Cunningham's Subdivision, 1886

Campbell's Addition 1885

Bristol St. Extension 1886

Oxford Place 1886

West Cuming (Blks 3-6) 1885

Jefferson Street Opening 1886

Thomas & Sears Addition 1886

Oxford Place 1886

West Cuming (Blks 3-6) 1885

Jefferson Street Opening 1886

Thomas & Sears Addition 1886

Orchard Hill 1886

**Patterson Park Addition** 

Fairview 1886

Auburn Hill, Subdivision of Blk 6, Cunningham's Subdiv. 1886

Lincoln Place 1886

Hanscom Place Addition (alley, Block 7) 1886

Geroge Forbe's Subdiv. of S34, T16N, R13E 1869

Roll #41, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 3 pgs. 204-317

East Side Addition, Retake at end of roll 1886

Pruyn's Addition, Lots 1-3, Blk 5, Lake's Add. 1886

Pruyn's Addition, Lots 5-6, Blk 14, Shinn's Add. 1886

Hart's Subdiv., Lots 17-24, Blk 2, Park Place 1886

Kountze Place 1886

Albright & Aylesworth Add, Subdiv., Lot 8, Blk 1, Washington Hill 1886

Stewart Place 1886

31st Street Extension 1886

Woodlawn 1886

Foster's Addition 1885

Hascall's Subdivision, S5, T14N, R13E 1886

Paddock Place 1886

Saunders & Himebaugh Highland Park, Omaha Real Estate and Trust Company 1886

Bedford Place 1886

Armstrong's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1886

Pierson's Subdiv. of S ½. SW ¼, W ½, SE ¼, S15, T15N, R13E 1886

Forest Hill Addition 1886

Weiss's Subdivision 1886

Bedford Place, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1886

O'Neill's Subdiv., Blocks 1-3, Lowe's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1886

Saunders & Himebaugh Add. to Walnut Hill 1886

Davenport's Subdivision, Lots 52-55 & 57, Gise's Addition 1886

Pruyn's Subdiv., Lots 1-8, Paulsen's Add. 1886

Deer Park 1886

Redick's Park

Sheridan Place, Douglas County 1886

Mount Douglas, 1st Addition 1886

West Glade 1886

Morse and Bruner Place, Subdiv., Lots 16-17, Blk 3, Park Place 1886

Cottage Park 1886

Schlesinger's Addtion 1886

Bedford Place, Blks 14-17

Central Park 1886

Lindsay's Subdiv., Blk L, Shinn's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. 1886

Rose Hill 1886

Fosdike Place 1886

Hoffman Terrace 1886

Albright's Annex 1886

Dorcas and 9th Street Extension 1886

Cuneo's Subdiv, N ½, Lot 61 in SE Rodgers Plat of Omaha 1886

Leavenworth Business Place, Subdivision, Blks 16 & 25, West Omaha 1886

Argyle Place 1886

Wills Subdiv., S ½, Blk 26, Walnut Hill 1886

Oak-Hill 1886

Potter's & Cobb's Subdiv., Lot 1, Blk 5, Park Place1886

Mayne's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition to Omaha 1886

Manhattan 1886

Washington Hill (Lot 1-6, Block 1) 1886

Hitchcock First Addition 1886

Winther's Subdiv., Blk 60, SE Rodgers Okahoma 1886

Cleveland Place/Irving Place 1886

Catalpa Place 1886

Carthage 1886

Shelton's Subdiv., W ½, Lot 5 & E ½, Lot 6, Blk 5 (in Park Place Addition) 1886

Omaha View Extension 1886

Olsen's Addition to Omaha 1886

Kaufmann and Jetter's Subdivision 1886

Mayne's Addition to Orchard Hill 1886

Bowling Green (Blocks 1-8) 1886

Albright & Aylesworth, Subdiv., 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1886

Reservoir Addition, Subdiv, Block A 1886

Bonfield, Subdivision, Lots 13-15 1886

Exchange Place 1886

Catalpa, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1886

Anisfield 1886

Mascotte 1886

Gate City Park 1886

Potter and Cobb's Addition to South Omaha 1886

Selby Heights 1886

Second Addition to Omaha 1886

Lindsay's Addition, Lots 38, 39, S16, T15, R13E 1886

Utica Place 1886

Kendall's Addition 1886

Armstrong Subdivision, Lots 1-3, Blk 3, Armstrongs 1886

Pruyn Park 1886

Kelly's Addition, Lots 11-20, Hascall's Subdivision & Lots 10-6, Washington Hill 1886

Pruyn's Subdivision, S ½, Lot 34 Millard & Caldwell's 1886

Eckermann Place 1886

Folsom Place, Lots 37-39, Blk 3 & L12, Blk 4, Brookline 1886

Central Park, 1st Addition 1886

Ford's Saratoga Add, L8, SW ¼, NW ¼, S3, T15N, R13E 1886

Lindsay's Subdivision, Blk L, Shinn's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. 1886

Paddock Place, Blk 4 1886

Miller's Subdivision, Lots 10 & 21 in Lots 1-6, Blk 1, Washington Hill 1886

Grammercy Park 1886

Yates & Hempels Addition 1886

Mayne Place 1886

Waverly Addition, Lot 20, Tuttle's Subdivision 1886

Shiloh 1886

Bedford 1886

Lakeview, 1st Addition, Lot 10, Tuttle's Subdivision 1886

Stewart Place 1886

Lake View 1886

Roll #42, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 4 pgs. 318-403

Joesten's Subdivision, Lots 1 &2,Blk 15, Shinn's Addition 1886

Capitol Addition, Lot 9, Keyes Division 1879

Washington Hill, Murphy's Add., Subdiv., Lots 1-5 & 26-50 in subdiv., Lots 1-6 1886

Taylor's Addition, Andrews & Bensons Addition 1887

Windsor Place Extension 1887

Hawley Terrace 1887

Burdett Court, page 324, See Book 7, Page 663

Himebaugh's Addition, Wakeley, subdivision W ½, Blk 1 1887

Ford's Saratoga Addition 1887

N.J. Smith's Addition 1887

Paddock Place, Blk 5 1887

**Everett Place 1887** 

**Humboldt Place 1887** 

South Omaha, Meday's Addition 1887

Gise's Addition, Park's Subdiv., W ½, Lot 91 1887

Shull's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add, Blks 13-16 1887

Brookline-Sunrise, Subdiv. Lots 5 & 6, Blk 4 1887

Leisenrings Addition 1887

Shinn's Reserve, Riverview (So. 3.44 acres) 1887

McShane's Subdivision, Shriver Place 1887

Baker Place 1887

South Omaha, Jetter's Addition, Haas' Subdivision 1887

Improvement Assn. Addition, Beverly & Rogers Subdivision, Lot 8, Blk 12 1887

Windsor Place, Lots 55-68 1887

Insititute Place 1887

Fowler Place, Douglas County 1887

Cloverdale, Douglas County 1887

Cunningham Addition, Lot 4, Blk 12, Mahoney's Addition 1887

Okahoma, Lots 56-58, Hacall & Rogers Subdivision 1887

Rogers Subdivision, Lot 1 1887

Himebaugh's Addition,. Lots 12-15 & 20-23, Blk 2, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition to West Side, 1887

Morseman Park 1887

Creston Annex 1887

Brookline Addition, Lots 18, 18, & 22, Lee's Subdivision 1887

Van Beuren Place 1887

Himebaugh's Addition, Lots 19-23, Blk 1, 3rd Add. to West Side 1887

South Omaha Park 1887

**Brennan Place 1887** 

Hanscom Park Addition 1887

Oak Hill #2 1887

Pope Place 1887

South Omaha, Cotner's & Archer's Addition 1887

Terrace Addition, Lots 21-22, Sam Campbell's Subdivision 1887

Vinton Place 1887

South Omaha, Rush & Selby's Addition 1887

Mount Douglas, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1887

Ambler Place, Douglas County, Alley, Blk 13 & Div. of Blks into Lots 1887

Wiess's Subdivision, Lot 17, Blk 2, Hazen 1887

Washington Hill, Lots 11-15, Blk 2 & Lot 20, Blk 3, Mulford & Grossman's

Subdivision 1887

South Omaha, Dodge Addition 1887

Hilleke Addition 1887

Hammond Place 1887

Pages 372 and 373 (blank)

Lyman Place 1886

Conkling Place 1887

Page 376 (blank)

Orchard Hill, Lots 9-11, Blk 3, Dennett's Subdivision 1887

Spring Valley 1886

Laurel Hill Cemetery 1886

South Omaha Park Addition, Blks 3 & 4 1886

West Side, Bauman's 1st Addition 1886

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 30, Harlem Lane 1886

Wohler's Place 1886

Meday's Addition, Meday's Subdiv. 1887

Hitchcock's 1st Addition, Blks 11-20 1887

**Burlington Place 1887** 

Creighton Heights 1886 Harris & Patterson's Annex 1887 Fowler Place, 1<sup>st</sup> Addition 1887 La Veta Place 1887 Table Land 1887 Isaac & Seldon's Addition, Blk 5, Union Square 1887 Stanton Place, Lot 1, Blk 17, West Omaha 1887 Institute Place, 1st Addition 1887 Luke and Templeton's Addition 1886 Mayfield, Lots 11-14, Calkin's Subdivision 1887 Plainview, Rustin's Addition to (see Book 8, pg. 805) Okahoma, Mueller & Blumie's Addition, Lincoln Park 1887 Lipton Place 1887 Okahoma, Lots 1, 18, & 19, Lincoln Park 1887 Weiss's Subdivision, Lots 16-20, Bakers Addition 1887 Omaha View (Page 403) 1887 Retake, Page 318 (Joesten's Subdivision)

Roll #43, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 5 pgs. 404-503 Madison Square 1886 Shinn's Addition, Lots 1 & 2, Joesten's Subdivision 1887 Smith Park 1886 24<sup>th</sup> and Paul Streets Extension 1886 McCague's Addition 1887 Kountze Place, Blocks 13-18 1886 Linwood Park 1886

Roll #43, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 5 pgs. 404-503 Cont.

Roeder's Addition, S3, T15N, R13E 1887
(Next two shots are retakes of the previous two pages)
Douglas Addition, NE ¼, S29, T15N, R13E 1887
South Omaha, Mahoney & Monahan's, 1st Addition 1887
Valley, Nebraska, C.E.Mayne's, 1st Addition 1887
Page 415 (blank)
S27, T16N, R13E, Douglas County, Lots 3, 5, & 6, Morse & Bruner's Addition 1887
Paddock Place, Exhibit A, Proposed Vacation as Part of, 1886
Paddock Place, Reallotment of Block 6 1887
Irene Place 1887
Tuttle's Subdivision, Lots 3 & 15, Moe's Subdivision 1887

George H. Boggs Addition 1887

Jetter's Addition, Blocks 12-14 1887

**Burlington Square 1887** 

Armour Place 1887

South Omaha, Jefferis's Addition 1887

Manhattan (west 40 acres) 1886

Brown Park 1887

Greenwood, Lots 7-10, Bryon 1887

South Omaha, 1st Addition, Blocks 9-20)

Albright's Chose, no date

Union Place 1887

South Omaha, Lots 10 & 11, Blk 87, Upton's Subdivision 1887

Pullman Place 1887

Summit Hill 1887

Patrick's Addition, Blk 13, Andrews. Williams, and Troxel's Subdiv., 1887

Pratt's Subdivision, Blk 8, Sherman Heights 1887

Rockwood Place 1887

Upton Place (E ½, SW ¼, S5. T14N. R13E 1887

Lawnfield 1887

South Exchange Place, SW ¼, SE ¼, S9, T14N. R15E 1887

Cunningham Addition 1887

Loomis's Subdivision 1887

South Omaha, Albright's Choice, Blks 1 & 2, Lundquest's Addition to South Omaha 1887

West Omaha, Lot 2, Blk 17, Billings Subdivision 1887

Redick's Place 1887

Logan Place 1887

Patrick's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. to City of Omaha June 1884

Harney Place 1887

South Omaha, Potter & Cobb's 2nd Add. 1887

Syndicate Place, Fayette Park 1887

McGavock & O'Keefe's Addition 1887

North Omaha 1887

Hyde Park, Blk 3, Pruyn's Subdivision 1887

M. Donovan's Subdivision 1886

Barker's Allotment, Lot 10, Liibe's Suddivision 1887

Kempton Heights 1887

Germania Place 1887

Mystic Park 1887

Portland Place 1887

Okahoma, Eisele's Subdivision 1887

Smith's Addition, Blk 3, Crescent Park 1887

Newport, Lot 1, Blk 5, Raser's Subdivision 1887

Kountze's Place, Blocks 19-24 1887

Kountze's Place, Wilson's Addition to 1887

Thomason and Goos' Add. 1887

Frederick's Addition 1887

Oberne & Hosick's Addition, Lot 3, S33, T15N, R13E 1887

Poppleton Park, owned by A.J. Poppleton 1887

**Briggs Place 1887** 

Bellevue Street Business Place 1887

South Omaha, W ½, Blk 97, Bellevue St. Business Place 1887

Cleveland Place, Lots 1 & 2, Blkl 4, Pennell's Subdivision 1887

West Omaha, Blk 2, Arcade Place 1887

Mapleton 1887

Wise and Parmele's Addition 1887

Albright's Choice, Lot 17, Burton's Subdivision 1887

Pundt's Place, S36, T16N, R13E, NE ¼, S ¼ 1887

Tuttle's Subdiv., Lot 23, Radford Heights 1887

Tipton Place Supplementary 1887

Valley, Nebraska, C.E. Mayne's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add. 1887

Hyde Park, Blk 4, Forman's Subdiv. 1887

Albright's Choice, Lot 16, Hoppe's Bonanza 1887

Albright;s Choice, Blks 19-23 & 28-29, Mathew's Subdiv. 1887

South Omaha, Morrison's Addition to 1887

Cunningham's Subdivision, Lot 4, Blk 1, Rooney's Add. 1887

Steven's Place 1887

Riverview Park 1887

Horbach's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add., Extended April 1886, 1887

South Omaha, Patterson's 1st Addition 1887

Creighton Heights, Covell's Addition 1887

Gise's Addition, Lot 6, Williams Subdivision 1887

Newprot, Lot 6, Blk 4, Williams Place 1887

Ambler Place, Blocks 16-20 1886

Omaha Heights 1887

Arnolds Park 1887

Kountze's Place, Blocks 25-36 1887

Hall Place, S10, T15N, R13E, Lot 17 1887

Lowe's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, vacated streets 1887

De Bolt Place 1887

Howell Place 1887

Taylor's Addition, Lots 1,2,19, & 20, Willis Park Place 1887

Roll #44, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 6, pgs. 504-604

NOTE: All Plats on this roll of microfilm are dated 1887 unless otherwise indicated

Ellis Place

Washington Hill, Lots 9 & 10, Rosalind Place

Knight's Addition

Durant Place, Lot 14, S9, T15N, R13E

Okahoma, S.E. Rodgers Add., Lot 42, Drexel & Maul's Addition

**Grand Park** 

Tuttle's Suddiv, Lot 21, Loomis's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition

Taylor's Addition, Lots 32-36, Wardells Subdivision

Marysville, McCreary's Place

South Omaha, Lots 3 & 4, Blk 84, Damron's Subdiv.

Denman Place

Summit Addition to City of Omaha

Gise's Addtion, Lot 23, Troxell's Subdivision

Valley, Douglas County, Nebr., Harrier's 1st Add.

**Brighton Beach** 

Maolis Garden

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 24, Graves Park

Clifton Hill

Steward Place

Mayfield, Lot 19, Columbia Place

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 19, Lancaster Place

Washington's Hill, Lot 11, Blk 3, Elliot pLac e

Brighton, Lot 5, Cowin Place

South Omaha, Boyd & Sharp's Addtion to

Vandercook Terrace

Summit Place, Blk 5

Alamo Place

Summit Place, Blks 4 & 5

33<sup>rd</sup> St. Extension thru Tax Lots 14 &12, S21, T15N, R13E

South Omaha, Holme's Addition

Nelson's Addition

Millard & Caldwell's Add., Lot 31, Clark's Subdivision

S.E. Roger's Add., Blk 4, Plat of Alley

L.P. Hammond Addition

**River Side Addition** 

Cunningham's Addition

Windsor Terrace, Replat of Blks 5-8

**Bowling Green** 

Golden

Cote Brilliant, Lafayette Park

Belle Isle

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 28, Buell Place

Okahoma, S.E. Rodgers, Blk 48, Motter's Subdivision

Junction View

Lowe's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Blks 10 & 11, Sherwood Park

**Garfield Terrace** 

Marysville

Rockford

Smidt's Subdivision

Valentine Terrace

Brighton's Addition, Lot 3-6, Blks 3 & 1, 2 & 10, Blk 4, Cone & Johnson's Subdivision

Collier Place

Kensington's Addition, Lt 17, Weiss Place

Mayfield, Lots 4 & 5, Otis Place

Comer

Smithfield

Brookline Addtion, Lots 18, 19, & 22, Blk 3-Lee's Subdivision

Gise's Addtion, Lot 56, Troup's Subdivision

Fearon Place

South Omaha, Jetter's Addition

West Albright

Boyd's Addition, Lot s 1-5 & 8-10, Blk 6, Morton's Subdivision

Seymour's Addition

Monmouth Park

Parker's Addition, Lots 13 & 14, Blk 9, Stevens Subdivision

Brookline, Lot 14, Blk 4, Blaine Place

Westlawn, Pickard's Addtiion

Himebaugh's Addition, Lots 24-28, Blk 1, Pierce's Subdivision

Brookline, Lot 1, Blk 5, Lee's Subdivision

North Side Addition to Omaha

Newport, Lots 6-10, Blk 6, Louieville

Hazel Terrace

Solomon's Addition, Lots 3-20, Blk 7, Birkhauser & Blumer's Subdivision

Forest Hill Addition (part), 8th and Pine to William St.

Brookline, Lots 5-8, Blk 3, Mrs. Wirth's Subdivision

Vassar Place

Himebaugh's Addition, Lots 30-32 & 3-5, Blk 2, Eldora

Spring Valley, Lots 25-27, So. 1/2/ of 24, Lobeck's Subdivision

Corrigan Place

Gise's Addition, Lots 92, 93, & W. 93.8 ft of Lot 94, Remington's Subdivision

West Hill Addition

South Omaha, Lots 6 & 7. Blk 77, C.M. Hunt's Subdivision

Meyers, Richards & Tilden's Addition, N ½, Blk 1, Morse and Brunners Subdivision

**Druid Hill Addition** 

Druid Hill Addition, frac. Blks 2,7,10, & 15, lying east of Belt Line Railway

Newport, Lot 10, Blk 4, Henck's Subdivision

Catalpa 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Lots 11-14, Flack's Subdivision

Lowe's Subdivision

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lots 23 ½, Pruyn's Subdivision

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lot 12, Re & Flack's Subdivision

Millard & Caldwell, Lot 32, Pruyn's Subdivision

Washington Hill

**Belmont Park** 

Valley Grove

Roll #45, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 7, pgs. 505-708

NOTE: All Plats on this roll of microfilm are dated 1887 unless otherwise indicated

Horbach's 1st Addition to Omaha, Subdivision of

**Edgewood Park** 

Ragan's Addition, S 244 ft of subdividion of Lot 14 in Lot #4, Latey's Subdivision

Brookline, Lots 15 & 16, Blk 4, Hoock's Subdivision

South Omaha, Lot 1, Blk 81, Hunt's Subdivision

**Druid Hill Addition** 

Solomon's Addition

Bennington, owned by Pioneer Town Site Company, includes F.E. & MV RR Station Grounds

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lot 22, Ure's Subdivision

Patrick's 2<sup>nd</sup> Saratoga Addition

North Side Saratoga Addition, subdiv. of Lots 78-104 of North Side-recorded in Bk 93, pg. 291

Bedford's Place, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Addition of Blks 1 & 18

Albright's Choice, SE Corner of Blk 15, 1st Add. to Factory Place

**Burr Place** 

33<sup>rd</sup> St. Extension (proposed) thru Tax Lot 29, S9, T15N, R13E

South Omaha, Lot 8, Blk 78, Ritchhart & Person's Subdivision

Gise's Addition, Lots 1 & 2, Winche's Subdivision

Farnam Heights

Albright's Choice, Subdivision of Blk 27

Kensington, Lot 16, Black's Subdivision

**Burlington Center** 

Belle Isle

Okahoma, S.E. Rogers, Lots 66-71, Okahoma Park

Page 627 (Missing)

Ambler Place, Blks 31 thru 42

Weiss's Subdivision, Lots 13-15, Blk 2, Ludwick Place

Thornton Place

Albright's Choice, Subdivision of Blk 30

Missouri Avenue Park

Kountze & Ruths Addition, Blk 14 & Strip of E. Side, includes UPRR right of way at 16<sup>th</sup> St.

Hanscom place, Lots 13 & 14, Blk 6, E.S. Dundy Jr.'s Subdivision

MacAslan's Subdivision

South Omaha, Gate City Addition

South Omaha, Morrison Addition, Blks 3 & 4

Ashland Park, S5, T14N, R13E

Stewart Place, Lots 48-57

Mercer Park Subdivision

Forbe's Subdivision, W. 639 ft., Lot 5, Reunion Addition

Page 643, Missing

Himebaugh's Addition, Lots 6-10, Blk 2, Harmon's Subdivision,

Missouri Avenue Park Addtion, J St., S3-14-10

Bennington, Oft's Addition, along F. E. and MV Railroad

Bowling Green, Beckwith Place

Vance Place

Cotner & Archer's Addition, Lots 1,2, & 23

Blk 1, Archers Subdivision 1888

Warrenton

Westlawn 1888

Westlawn Park, includes Omaha Belt Railway 1888

Belsley Place, with note to see Essex Place

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lot 27 ½, Flack's Subdivision

South Omaha, Kuhn's Addition 1888

Campbell's Addtion, Lots 7-9. & W. 20 Ft. of Lot 6, Blk 1, Olsen's Subdivision 1888

Armstrong's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Tax Lot #14, S16, T15N, R13E, Alley Dedication

Olsen's Addition, Highway Dedication, 20th Ave.

South Omaha, W.L. Selby's 1st Addtion

Valley, Douglas County, C.E. Mayne's 2<sup>nd</sup> Add., Mayne's & Riley's Subdivision 1888

Benson Addition, Subdivision of acre lots 1,2, 9, & 10, Blk 73 1888

Horbach's 3rd Addtion to Omaha

**Burdette Court 1888** 

South Omaha, Ruth & Selby's Addition, Lots 23 & 4, Blk 3, Colfax's Subdivision

Dupont Place, Blk 6

Washington Hill, Lot 14, Blk 3, Paul's Subdivision 1888

Mayfield, Lot 9, Buckeye Place Subdivision 1888

Springdale

Harney Street Extension thru Tax Lot 16, S21, T15N, R13E 1888

Hillside Addition, Hillside Reserve

Howard, Douglas County on line of Chicago, St.Paul/Minn. and Ohio Railway

Harney Street Extension thru Tax Lot 16, S21, T15N, R13E 1888

Hillside Addition, Hillside Reserve

Howard, Douglas County on line of Chicago, St.Paul/Minn. and Ohio Railway

Kountze's 3<sup>rd</sup> Addition, Blks 16-18 1888

Kountze's South 16th St. Addition, includes UPRR & B \* MRR right of ways, 16-17th St. 1888

Patrick's 3<sup>rd</sup> Saratoga Addition 1888

Brown Park, Lots 1 & 2, Blk 1 1/2, A.F. Boshe's Subdivision 1888

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lots 8 & 9, Benzon & Johnson's Subdivision

Franklin Square

Barker's Subdivision, S3, T15N, R13 E

Boyd's Addition, S9, T14N, R13E 1886

Lessentin's Saratoga Addition 1888

Howard, Blks 108, includes Chicago, St. Paul. Minn, and Ohio Right of Way 1888

Dorcas St., East to 6<sup>th</sup> St. Extension 1888

E.V. Smith's Addition, Blk 6, Aldine Square 1888

Cottage Homes Addition to Omaha 1888

Albright's Choice, Jefferis Replat, includes UPRR Right of Way

South Omaha, W ½, Blks 98-899, Swetnams Subdivision 1888

Boyd's Addition, Blk 12, W.R. Homan's Subdivision

Hellman's Addition to Omaha 1888

J.I. Redick's Addition, Redick's Subdivision, E 1/2. Blks 10 & 11 1888

Junction View Terrace 1888

Forbes Subdivision, Lots 6 & &, Sherman Ave. Park 1888

Lawnfield, Blks 6 & 11, Cottage Place, Blk 4 1888

Frankline Squre, Lots 19-22, Benson's Subdivision 1888

Page 694 Missing

Okhoma, Hascall's, Lot 3, E.S. Dundy's Jr.'s Subdivision

W. Albright, Lot 1, Blk 20, Bauer's Subdivision 1888

Walnut Hill, Blk 26, Shaw's Subdivision

Benson, Lots 1, 3, & 4, Blk 84, Highland View 1888

Pruyn Park, 1st Addition

Cherry Hill

South Omaha, 2<sup>nd</sup> Add., Lots 1, 2, 11, & 12, Blk 3, Selby's Subdivision

Jetter's Addition, Lots 7 &8, Blk 7, Thomas B. Wittlesey's Subdivision 1888

Ragan's Addition, Lot 1, S. F. Porter's Addition 1888

Brookline Addition, Lot 17, & N 1/2. Lot 20, Blk 3, Consentius's Subdivision 1888

Omaha View Extension & Surroundings, Lot 1 & 2, Blk 23, Boeheme's Subdivision 1888

South Omaha View 1886

Retake, Page 666, Washington Hill, Paul's Subdivision

Retake, Page 667, Mayfield, Buckeye Place

Roll #46, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 8, pgs. 709-779

Redfield's Addition, Tax Lots 10 & 12 1888

Geo. Forbes Addition, Lot 23, Elmwood Park 1888

Benzon & Johnson's Subdivision, Lots 17-21, 1888

(includes Omaha Belt Line & Chicago, St. Paul, Minn. and Ohio RR Right of Ways)

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 14, Van Beuren Heights 1888

Exchange Place, Lots 7-9, Blk 2, Cottage Terrace 1888

Michel's Subdivision, Tax Lot 31, Sublot 4 1888

Waverly Addition Replat 1887

Bowling Green, Blks 10-12, Kitchen & Waugh's Subdivision, page 717 (#1) 1888

Newport, Lots 1-6, Rust & Ryerson's Addition, page 716, 1888

Bowling Green, Blks 10-12, Kitchen Waugh's Subdivsion, page 718 (#2) 1888

Mount Auburn Cemetery, page 718. 1888

Elkhorn-Poppleton's Addition, Blks 1 & 2 1888

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lots 33, 33 ½, 27 & 26 ½, Wright Place 1888

Belvedere, Lots 1 & 10, Blk 3, Middeltown 1888

South Omaha, Kent's Addition to 1888

Hammond Place, Lots 18-20, Blk 1 and Lots 1 & 2, Blk 1, Thor Place 1889

Newport, Lots 2, 608, Blk 3, Ames Addition to Hillsdale 1889

Lincoln Place, Lots 1 & 2, Blk 1, Selby Subdivision 1889

South Omaha, Lots 5 & 6, Blk 25, Rush & Selby's Subdivision 1887

Elkhorn, Saling's Addition 1889

Gise's Addtion, Lots 1 & 2, Winch's Subdivision 1888

Gise's Addition, Lot 106, Flack's Subdivision 1888

Patrick's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Lot s9 & 10, Blk 7, Flack's Subdivision 1888

Washington Square 1886

Forbes Subdivision, Lot 11, Valley Place 1889

Valley, Cowles 1<sup>st</sup> Addition 1889

Valley, Gardiner & Backus Addition 1889

Taylor's Farnam Street Adddtion 1889

Albright's Choice, Lot 26 1889

Wood's Place 1889

Convent Place 1889

Reed's 5<sup>th</sup> Addition 1889

Campbell's Addition, Blks 5-8 1889

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 27, Druid Hill, 1st Addition 1889

Isabel Addition, Lots 1-6, Blk 3, Karr's Subdivision 1890

Newport, Lot2s 4-7. Ames 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition to Hillsdale 1889

Carthage, Lots 8 & 9, Blk 18, Kurtz's Subdivision 1890

Anderson Place 1890

**Bohemian Cemetery 1889** 

Orchard Hills, Blks 20-22, Mayne's Addition, Lots 1-3 & 7-8 1889

Washington Hill Addition, Lots 5-6, 15 & 16, Blk 3, Harrison Place 1889

South Omaha, Blk 81 1889

South Omaha, Lots 6 & 7, Blk 91, Fred P. Freeman's Subdivision 1890

South Omaha, Lots 1 & 2, 19 & 20, Blk 6 of Potter & Cobb's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition thru George's Addition 1889

Jefferson Place 1890

Missouri Avenue Place 1889

Hyde Park, Chollman's Addition to 1889

West Omaha, Blk 23, Dedication of Alley 1889

32<sup>nd</sup> Street, Omaha, Widening of 1889

Scully's Addition 1889

Capitol Addition, Lot 6, Sublots 16-20, Kellogg Place 1890

**Brevoort Place 1889** 

Archer Place 1889

Bartlett's Addition, Lot s 9 & 10, Euclid Place 1889

Saunders & Himebaugh's Mt. Pleasant Addition 1889

Ordinance #2378, passed 3/5/1890, allotment of city blocks sold to private parties 1890

Blaine Street, widening 1889

Armstrong's 1st Addition, Lots 1-3, Blk 3, Armstrong's Subdivision 1890

South Omaha School Lot 1888

South Omaha, Lot 12, Blk 32, Maxwell's Subdivision 1889

Warrenton 1889

Valley, Emery's Addition 1889

**Burdette Court Annex 1889** 

Hilleke 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1889

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lots 29-30 ½ and Millard & Caldwell's

Addition, Clark's Subdivision, Lot 9, Hamilton Square 1890

36<sup>th</sup> St. Opening, Tax Lot 11, S 21-15-13 per ordinance 1940 (1888) & 2028 (1889)

On same page—Webster St. opening from 32<sup>nd</sup>-36<sup>th</sup> Streets per ordinance1943 (1888) and 2145 (1889)

South Omaha, Dworak's Addition to 1890 Washington Hill, Lot 7, Blk 2, Waugh's & Ballard's Subdivision 1890 Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 14, Pleasant Hill 1889 Beavoir Place 1889

Roll #47, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 8, pgs. 780-854

Wilcox's Addition, Replat Lots 1 &15, Blk 26, Lovett & Woodman Subdivision 1887 16<sup>th</sup> Street Addition 1889

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lots 34, 35, 37, 38, 40, & 41, Sherwoods Subdivision 1889

Newport, Lots 9 & 10, Blk 3, Dickson's Subdivision 1889

Street Openings, 29th, 22nd, and Spruce Streets 1889

South Omaha, Potter & Cobb's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Lots 22-24, Blk 7, Jackson's Subdivision 1890

West Omaha, Lot 4, Blk 17, Stanton Place, Lots 10-13 1890

Washington Hill, Lots 7 & 8, Blk 3, R.M. Stone's Subdivision 1890

South Omaha, blocks 361-369 per ordinance #46 1890

Forbes Subdivision, Lot 5, Reunion Addition, Blk 2 1889

Dorcas St. Extension, Grand View to 6<sup>th</sup> per ordinance #1978 & #2276 1889

Park St. Extension, East Ave. thru Spring, per ordinance #22295-#2341 1889

Seymour Park 1890

West Omaha, Lot 2, Blk 10 1890

Chollman's Addition to Hyde Park, Lots 2 & 4, Smith & Williams Subdivision 1891

South Omaha, 1st Addition, Lot 7, Blk 7, Brosnihan's Subdivision 1890

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 12, Blk 5, Lakeview 1890

South Omaha, S3, T14N, R13E, part 1890

South Omaha, Blks 200-232, 236-258, 260, 273. 290-298. 30-2-304, 306, 312-319, 328-331, including RR Junction, Ohio and Northern Pacific RR, Omaha Belt Railway & UPRR 1888

Ralph Place, S20, T15N, R13E 1889

West Albright's Addition, Mailender Place 1889

Plainview, Rustin's Addition to 1887

Springwell Cemetery 1889

Cain Place 1890

Missouri Avenue Park, 1st Addition, S3, T14N, R13E, Lot 14 1889

Fairview 1886

South Omaha, Blks 138-153 1891

East Omaha, Potter & George Company Addition 1891

Okahoma, Lot 14, Schipporett's Subdivision 1891

South Omaha, Morrison's Addition, Blks 1 & A 1889

DeVries Subdivision, W ½, Tax Lot 30, S12, T15N, R13E 1891

Kasper's Addition 1891

Dundee Place, Blks 63-80 1891

South Omaha, Melea's 1st Addition 1891

South Omaha, Lots 4 & 5, Blk 94, McClure's Subdivision 1891

Forbe's Subdivision, Lot 15, Culver's Subdivision 1891

Prospect Hill Cemetery 1889

South Omaha, Lots 7 & 8, Blk 93, 24th St. Business Place 1891

South Omaha, Replat Lots 1, 8-12, Blk 94 & Lots 6 & 8, Blk 95 1891

East Omaha Park 1891

Birmingham 1891

Walnut Hill, Blk 25, Lafayette Place 1891

South Omaha, Replat, Blks 301 & 307 1891

Lincoln Heights Addition to Omaha 1891

Sackett Street Extension 1890

South Omaha, Lots 7 & 8, Blk 123, Waugh & Westerfield's Subdivision 1891

South Omaha, Lot 1 & N 1/2/ Lot 2, Blk 51, P.L. Holmes Subdivision 1891

Koch's Subdivision 1891

South Omaha, Cobb's Addition to 1891

Corrigan Place, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, 1891

Ames Avenue, 9<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> Streets 1891

Levy's Addition to Omaha 1891

South Omaha, Potter & Cobb's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, blk 5, Goldsmith's Subdivision 1891

South Omaha, Lots 10 & 11, blk 130, Kelley & Schrie's Subdivision 1891

O'Neill Place 1891

Burr Oak, Lot 30, Homelius Subdivision 1891

Corrigan Place, 1<sup>st</sup> Addition, 1890

South Omaha, Blks 301, 302, 262—Replat 1891

Halcyon Heights 1891

South Omaha, Replat Blks 265, 266, 297, 298, & 312 1891

Dundee Place, Blks 81-124 1891

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lot 31 thru Clark's Subdivision, Lot 9. Blk 3, Hamilton Square 1892

Omaha, Blk 344, County Clerk's plat of Lacy's Addition to Omaha 1892

South Omaha, Lots 9 & 10, Blk 123, Stenger's 2<sup>nd</sup> Subdivision 1892

South Omaha, Lots 1 & 2, Blk 110, Stenger's 1st Subdivision 1892

South Omaha, Lot 1, Blk 88, Stenger's 3rd Subdvision 1892

Roll #48, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 9, pgs. 855-925

**Boulevard Place 1892** 

South Omaha, Lot 7, Blk 89, Gary's & Company's Subdivision 1892

Sturgis Place 1892

Youngerman's Addition 1892

Park Place, Blk 3, Ottawa Place 1892

Fowler Place, 1st Addition, Lot 12m Blk 5, Wagoner & Phelan's Subdivision 1892

Elmwood, Nebraska 1892

Smith and Williams Addition 1892

South Omaha, Freeman's Addtion 1892

Avondale Park 1892

Dupont Place, Dedication of N 14 ft., Lots 12-17, Blk 8 1892

Persons & Berry's Addition 1892

Ambler Place, Subdivision & Dedication of Alley, Blks 1, 3, & 7 1887

South Omaha, Potter & Cobb's 2nd Addition, Lots 10-12 1891

William A. Douglas's Subdivision, Blk 3 1892

Burnham Place 1891

Newport, Lots 3-5, Blk 8, Hillsdale, Lots 7-20 1891

Corrigan Place, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Blks 3, 8, 13, & 20, Shelby Place 1892

Hanscom Place, Lots 21 & 22, Blk 14, C. A. Starr's Subdivision 1892

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 13, Glenwood Heights 1892

South Omaha, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Lots 7 & 8, Blk 2, Boyd's Subdivision 1892

South Omaha, Maloney's Addition to 1892

South Omaha, Freeman's Addition to 1892

Okahoma, S.E. Rogers, Lots 46-47, Baltimore Park 1892

Quick's Park 1889

Lindsay's Addition, Lots 20-34 1893

South Omaha, Boyd & Sharp's Addition, Vacated Blk 1 1893

South Omaha, Maxwell & Freeman's Addition, Blk 1 1893

South Omaha, Maxwell & Freeman's Addition, Blk 2 1893

Nelson's Addition, lots 113-115, Bailey and Olson's Subdivision 1892

South Omaha, Jitter's Addition, Lots 4 & 5, Blk 1, Mittman's Subdivision 1893

Griffin, J.T., partition of estate per Griffin v. Griffin, Docket 13, #257 no date

Missouri Avenue Place Extension 1893

Okahoma, Lots 5 & 6, W. W. Thompson's Addition 1893

Pleasant Hill Cemetery 1891

Stoepel Place, NW ¼, S29, T15N, R13E 1893

Begley's Park 1892

East Omaha Land Company, property map 1893

East Omaha, East Omaha Land Company Subdivision, S ½, L6, N ½, L15 1893

South Omaha, Bellevue Business Place, Joslin Place, replat of Lots 31-45, Blk 97 1893

South Omaha, Maxwell & Freeman's Addition, Blks 3-6 1893

Improvement Assn. Addition, Lot 1, Blk 6, Stroz Subdivision 1893

Hazel Terrace, Part of Blks 1 & 2 1893

**Bohemian Cemetery 1893** 

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 26, Dedication of Strip for Widening 1892

Pospeshil, Joseph, S23, T15N, R13E 1893

Flower Hill Cemetery Addition 1893

East Omaha, Lot 44, E. Omaha Land Company Subdivision 1893

South Omaha, Maxwell's Addition, Blks 1 & 2 1893

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 1, part, Epworth 1893

South Omaha, Vacated part of Blks 224-227, South Omaha Land Company 1893 21<sup>st</sup> Street Opening 1893

27<sup>th</sup>, 28<sup>th</sup>, & 28<sup>th</sup> Avenues opening per Ordinance #2427, (5/5/1890) 1893

29th Avenue Opening, Half Howard to Farnam, per Ordinance #1361, (5/9/1887) 1893

Jones St. Opening, 22<sup>nd</sup> to 24<sup>th</sup>, Ordinance #3469, (4/3/1893)

B Street, formerly Canton St. opening, 13<sup>th</sup>-14<sup>th</sup> Streets, per Ordinance #2662,

(2/16/1891) 1893

Burdette St. Opening, 20<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> Streets, Ordinance #3774, (3/20/1894) 1894 27<sup>th</sup> Avenue Opening, Burdette to Latey's Subdivision, per Ordinance #3775 (3/20/1894)

1894

Valley, Harrier's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1894 South Omaha, Westerfield's Addition to 1894

37<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Ames Ave. to Sprague, Ordinance #3785, (3/22/1894) 1894

39<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Boyd to Sprague, Ordinance #3780, (3/22/1894) 1894

Hanscom Place, Alley, Hickory to Woolworth Ave, 28<sup>th</sup> and 29<sup>th</sup> Opening per

Ordinance #3788, (3/22/1894) 1894

38<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Boyd to Sprague, Ordinance #3779, (3/22/1894) 1894
Sprague Street Opening, 36<sup>th</sup> to 42<sup>nd</sup> Streets, Ordinance #3782, (3/22/1894) 1894
Newton Street Opening, Davenport's Subdivision to 30<sup>th</sup>, Ordinance #3784, (3/22/1894) 1894
17<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Castellar to Vinton, Ordinance #3786, (3/22/1894) 1894
20<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Grace to Spruce, Ordinance #1056, (6/10/1886) 1894
Clark Street Opening, Sherman Avenue to 18<sup>th</sup>, in E.V. Smith's Addition per Ordinance #1114, (7/21/1886) 1894

Phelps Street Opening, 13<sup>th</sup>-14<sup>th</sup>, Ordinance #3783, (3/22/1894), 1894 Alley Opening, 20<sup>th</sup> to E. Line of Tax Lot 41, Ordinance #3787, (3/22/1894) 1894 26<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, So. Line of Hickory Street to No. line of Scully's Addition, Ordinance #3781, (3/22/1894) 1894

Roll #49, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 10, pgs. 926-1000

Fort Street Opening, 24<sup>th</sup> to No. Boulevard, Ordinance #3778, (3/22/1894) 1894 Spaulding Street Opening, Omaha Belt Railway to 33<sup>rd</sup> St, per Ordinance #3709, (3/22/1894), 1894

```
11<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Tax Lot 2, S15, T15N, R13E, Ordinance #2482, (7/7/1890)
```

Streets & Alleys in Sweezey's and A.H. Sanders Addition and Tax Lots 24-26,

S16, T 15N, R13E, Ordinance #1558 (90/22/1887)

13<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Castellar to Spring, Ordinance #1558, (9/22/1887)

Leavenworth Opening, 6<sup>th</sup> St. to Missouri River, Ordinance #1604, (12/12/1887)

22<sup>nd</sup> Street Opening, Locust to No. line of Denise's Addition, per Ordinance # 1604,

(12/12/1887)

6<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Bancroft to So. Line of Credit Foncier Addition, per Ordinance #1919, (11/19/1888)

Walnut Street, No. line of Woodlawn to So. Line of Tax Lot 12, per Ordinance #2481, (7/7/1890)

Armstrong's 1st Addition, Blk 2, Alley Opening per Ordinance #2648, (12/23/1890)

Nelson's Addition, Alley OPening, E. Lineo f Lot 123 t o W. Line of Lot 115, per Ordinance #1022, (4/12/1886)

California Street Opening, 40<sup>th</sup> to 41<sup>st</sup> Ave., Ordinance #2424, (5/5/1890)

31st Ave. Opening, N. Line of West End Ave., to Davenport, per Ordinance #1706, (4/12/1888)

22<sup>nd</sup> St. Opening, Lake to Alley North, Ordinance #1599, (11/28/1887)

Hanscom Place, Alley Opening from Pacific Street to Poppleton Ave. per Ordinance #1148, (9/6/1886)

Improvement Assn. Addition, Alley Opening, Lots 5-11, Blk 14, Ordinance #2219, (8/31/1894)

South Omaha, Maxwell's Addition, Blk 3 1893

South Omaha, Maxwell's Addiiion, Blk 1 1894

South Omaha, Maxwell's Addition, Blks 2-7 1895

Park Place, Lot 14, Blk 1, Barber's Subdivision 1894

19<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Center to N. Line of Hartman's Reserve, Ordinance #2341, (12/18/1889) 1895

4<sup>th</sup> Street and Poppleton Ave. Intersection widened by Ordinance #3877, (7/25/1894) 1895

W. Cuming's Addition & Donnechen's Addition, vacated parts of Streets and Alleys; vacated part of Military Ave. where it crosses Omaha Belt Railway near

Hamilton per Ordinance #3514, (5/2/1893)
So. Lone of Grace to So. Line of Lot 9. Blk 4 per Ordinance

15<sup>th</sup> St. Narrowing, So. Lone of Grace to So. Line of Lot 9, Blk 4 per Ordinance #3906 (8/28/1894)

Cunningham's Addition, vacation of Streets and Alleys by Ordinance #3486, (4/14/1893) 1895 29<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Hamilton to Indiana, Ordinance #2217, (8/31/1889)

Hickory Street Narrowing, W. Line of 2<sup>nd</sup> St. to W. Line Of O & SW Railway right of way, Ordinance #3878, (7/25/1894) 1895

Ohio St. Widening, Sherman Ave. to 18<sup>th</sup> St., Ordinance #3803, (4/27/1894)

33<sup>rd</sup> St. Opening, Center to Woolworth Ave., Ordinance #3891, (8/2/1894)

Missouri Pacific Railway Company, Dedication of Lands for street purposes, S17, T15N, R13E 1893

Hyde Park, Chollman's Addition, So. 126, ft. of Lot 4, Kendall's Subdivision 1895

Seymour Park 1887

Elkhorn Cemetery Association Plat 1896

Coe's Addition 1896

N Street Opening, 18th to O. & SW right of way per Ordinance #515 (9/26/1893) 1896

Harlem Lane, Street narrowed to Alley, Boyd to Sprague, Ordinance #4036, (6/6/1895) 1896

George's Subdivision, Dedication of Street, Lot 6, Florence Blvd to 24th 1895

15<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Valley to B Street, Ordinance #3978, (2/23/1895) 1896

33<sup>rd</sup> Street Widening, Leavenworth to Poppleton Ave., Ordinance #3982, (2/23/1895) 1896

South East Avenue Opening, Ordinance #3984, (2/23/1895) 1898

---name changed to S.E. Boulevard by Ordinance #4082, (11/29/1895)

Colfax Street, vacated per Ordinance #4082, (11/29/1895) 1896

Lowe's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition to Omaha 1875

Smithfield Addition, Lot 1, Subdivision, Lots 18-26, Blk 3 1897

South Omaha, Parkview replat, Part of Blks 96-98 1897

South Omaha, Potter & Cobb's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Lots 23 & 24, Blk 2, Pospisil's Subdivision 1897

Union Stock Yards Company of Omaha, Ltd., vacated West Hill Addition, recorded 9/7/1887, Book 95 of Deeds, Page 400

26<sup>th</sup> Street Opening. Caldwell to No. Line of Nelson's Addition, per Ordinance #3580,

(6/7/1893) 1898

Gifford's Addition 1899

City of Omaha, blk 124 Subdivison, Farnam to Douglas per Ordinance #4371, (3/8/1898).

Note, also Lists Owners 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision & Reallotment of Blk 7 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision & Reallotment of Blk 1 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision & Reallotment of Lots 11-15, Blk 10 1899

Dewey Place 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision, Lots 1-10 & 16-21, Blk 10 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision of Blk 6 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision of Blk 5 1899

South Omaha, Sullivan's Addition 1899

Miami Street Opening and Extension, Dedication Plat 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision and Reallotment of Blk 3 1900

Park Place, Lot 12, Blk 4, Knox's Subdivision 1900

South Omaha, Lots 7 & 8, Blk 25, Tyner's Subdivision 1899

Bemis Park, Subdivision of Blk 8 1900

Sherman Addition, Lots 41-50, Fred Krug Brewing Company Plat 1898

South Omaha, Lots 11 & 12, Blk 38, Fah's Subdivision 1900

Bemis Park Addition, plan of part showing land dedicated to widening of Lincoln Blvd. 1900

Mayne's Addition, Dedication of Street, Tax Lot 12, S ½, SE ¼, NW ¼, T15N, R13E 1900

Patrick's 3<sup>rd</sup> Saratoga Addition, Reallotment 1900

Howe's Addition, Sublot 2, Tax Lot 44, S 10, T15, R13 1900

Bower's Addition, Miller Park 1900

Johnson's Addition Replat 1900

Riverview Park Arrangement per Ordinance #4541 (4/11/1899) 1900

Chicago Street between 10<sup>th</sup> & 11<sup>th</sup>, vacated per Ordinance #4561, (4/11/1899) 1900

Nicholas Street, Vacated of North 38 ft. per Ordinance #4590, (6/9/1899) 1900

Leavenworth Street between 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup>, vacated per Ordinance #4672, (12/5/1899) 1900

Roll #50, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 11, pgs. 1001-1140
Omaha, Blk 244, vacated alley, Ordinances #4346 & #4467 1898

Luke & Templeton Addition, West of Lots 1-3, Vacation of Alley, Ordinance # 4601, (6/27/1899)

20<sup>th</sup> Ave. Opening thru Lot 5, Blk 4, Campbell's Addition, Ordinance #4324, (12/11/1897) & #4522 (11/29/1898)

Bowery Hill Addition, Blk 6, Alley Dedication/Opening per Ordinance #4715 (4/10/1900) Bancroft St. Widening between 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup>, Ordinances #3446 (3/3/1893) & #3983 (2/23/1895)

Omaha Original City, Lot 4, Blk 204, vacated 10<sup>th</sup> Street, Leavenworth to Alley South of Leavenworth, Ordinances #4357 & #4428 1898

10<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, N. Line VanCamp's Addition to Cominion, Ordinances #2643 (12/13/1890) & #4429 (5/10/1889)

15<sup>th</sup> Street, vacated part & alley in Blk 179 1/2/ per Ordinance #1042 (5/29/1886)
Dodge Street, vacated part, between 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup>, Ordinance #4806, (8/16/1900)
4<sup>th</sup> Street Opening between Pine and Hickory, and vacated part of, Ordinances #4331
(12/31/1887) & #4647 (10/6/1899)

19<sup>th</sup> St. Widening, Castellar to Bancroft, Ordinances #3423 (1/27/1893) & #3981 (2/23/1895) 27th Street Widening, Lake to Miami, Ordinances #4571 (5/9/1899) & #4717 (4/10/1900) 15<sup>th</sup> Street Opening (Valley to B St.), Ordinances #3689 (9/9/1893) & 3978 (2/3/1895) Leavenworth, vacated south 20ft. of, Ordinance #4605 (7/7/1899) Hickory Street Opening, 32<sup>nd</sup> Ave. to 36<sup>th</sup> St. per Ordinances #3658 (8/21/1893) & #3797 (3/28/1894)

46<sup>th</sup> Street, vacated between Farnam & Omaha Belt Railway, Ordinance #4576 (5/16/1899) 16<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Vinton to Westerfield Ave., Ordinances #3398 (12/29/1892) & #4575 (5/13/1899)

Scully's Addition, North St. to Hickory St, Extension of West Alley, Ordinances #3947 (11/27/1894) & #4101 (12/31/1895)

11<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Bancroft to Spring & Frederick Street from 10<sup>th</sup> to 13<sup>th</sup>), Ordinances #4345 & #4521 1898

Oberne and Hosick's Addition, Blk 2 and Tax Lots 2 & 4, S33, T15N, R13E, Opening of Alley, Ordinances #3914 (9/27/1894) & #4105 (12/31/1895)

Chicago Street Extension thru Blk 1, Hawthorne Addition, Ordinances #4149 & #4165 1896 Riverview Park Enlargement per Ordinances #4269 (8/8/1897) and #4594 (6/16/1899) Walnut Street Opening between 33<sup>rd</sup> and 36th Streets, Ordinances #3945 (11/27/1894) & #3977 (2/23/1895)

Woolworth Ave. Widening, 32<sup>nd</sup> Ave to 36<sup>th</sup> Street, Ordinances #3467, #3657 (1893) & #3796 (3/28/1894)

35<sup>th</sup> Ave. Opening and Extension, Poppleton Ave to Woolworth Ave. and Alleys, Ordinances #3946 (1894) & #3980 (2/23/1895)

33rd Street Opening, Center to Woolworth Ave., Ordinances # 3805 & #3891 1894

Bemis Park, Replat of Blk 2, approved 1901

Bemis Park, Lots 1-3, Blk 4 1901

Spring Lake Park Addition 1901

Drews Hill 1901

South Omaha, Nicholson's Addition 1901

Spring Lake Park Addition, Replat of Blk 5 1902

33rd Street Opening, Cass to Burt, Ordinances Numbers 4725, 4961, & 5028 no dates

**Hungarian Cemetery 1898** 

Mount Hope Cemetery, Blk C 1890

Webster Street Opening & Extension thru Blk 3, Park Place 1902

Alley Opening, S10, T15N, R13E 1902

Hascall's & Rogers Subdivision, Lot 6, part, Alley Opening, 1902

South Omaha, B.E. Wilcox Addition 1901

30<sup>th</sup> St. Widening thru Summit Place 1902

South Omaha, Layton's Addition 1902

Valley, Harrier's Addtion 1902

Valley, Erway & Nelson's Addtion 1902

Valley, East St. & Valley St. Opening and vacated sections 1902

Ragan's Addition, S.F. Porter's Subdivision, Lot 13, Moore's Subdivision 1902

Spring Lake Park Addtion, Blks 8 & 9 1903

Maple Grove 1903

East Millard, Douglas County 1903

NW ¼, NW ¼, S35, T15N, R13E, Sewer right of way 1902

3<sup>rd</sup> Street Extension thru Mayne's Addition & Riverview Park 1903

Lessentine's Saratoga Addition, Blk 2, Street Dedication 1903

Pratt Street Widening, 24th to 27th Street 1903

Valley, Erway & Nelson's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1903

20<sup>th</sup> and Ames Ave. Subdivision 1903

Saddle Creek, plat showing street opening for travel & drainage from Hamilton to Leavenworth per Ordinances #5055, (3/25/1902) & #5180 (6/12/1903) 1903

Drews Hill, Blks 5-10 1903

Florence, vacated part for Blks 147 & 148 1903

Florence, vacated part for Blk 147 1903 No. Florence, Lots 1-3 1903 Florence, vacated part of Blk 148 1903 Forence, vacated parts of B

Blks 149-153 and Out Lots 151 & 152, part of Ferry Reserve 1903

19<sup>th</sup> Street Opening thru Lot 7, Blk 3, Deer Park, per Ordinances #5039 & #5209 no date Campbell's Addition, Blk 4, Alley Opening, Ordinances #4054 & #4150 no date Credit Foncier Addition, Blk 68, Opening of Francis Street, Ordinances #4850 & #5211 1903 Hickory Street Narrowing, E 3rd to 136 ft. east, Ordinances #5089 & 5131 1903 Howard Street Opening thru Preston & Williams Addition & Oak Knoll Addition, Ordinances 5130 & #5212 1903

B Street Opening, 13<sup>th</sup> Street, Ordinances #5004 & #5135 1903
Ontario Street Widening, A to 20<sup>th</sup> Streets, Ordinances #5040 & #5208 1903
Niel's Addtion, Subdivision of Tax Lot 32, S3-15-13 1899/1903
Central Blvd. Opening, 27<sup>th</sup> Ave. & Burt Street to 35<sup>th</sup> & Pacific, Ordinances #4582 & #5210 1903

S. F. Porter's Subdivision, Lot 12, Wallace's 1<sup>st</sup> Subdivision1903 Griffin & Smith's Addition, Lots 1& 4-6, 1<sup>st</sup> Subdivision of Griffin and Smith's Add. 1899 Hopper, William Charles, Land Donated for Road Purposes, NE ¼, NE ¼, S10, T15N, R10E 1904

Campbell's Addition, Blk 4, Dedication of Alley 1904
Forest Hill Addition, Blk 5 1904
Valley, Weekly's Addition 1904
Bluff View Addition 1904
Grammercy Park Reserve Subdivision 1904
Miller Park Place 1904
Kountze Subdivision 1904

27<sup>th</sup> Street Widening, Bristol to No. Line of Hawe's Addition, Ordinances #2395 & #2427 1904 Sewer Right of Way, S21, T15N, R13E, Tax Lot 12 per Ordinance #2038 (5/17/1889) 1904 Sewer Right of Way, 25<sup>th</sup> to 27<sup>th</sup> St. per Ordinance 1728, (5/10/1888) 1904 Funston Ave. Opening between SE Ave. and 5<sup>th</sup>, per Ordinances #4864 & #5090 1904 Hanscom Place, Blk 12, Alley Opening, Poppleton Ave. to Woolworth Ave.,

Ordinances #1661 & #1703 1904

Hanscom Place, Blk 15, Alley Opening, Woolworth Ave. to Hickory, Ordinances #1359 & #1495 1904

Alley Opening, Castellar to Martha between 12<sup>th</sup> & 13<sup>th</sup> Street per Ordinance #5250 1904 Campbell's Addtion, Blk 4, Alley Opening, Ordinance #4054 1904 Pine Street & 7th Ave. Opening per Ordinances #1202 & #1537 1904 21<sup>st</sup> Street Opening thru Shull's 1<sup>st</sup> Addition 1904 Okahoma, Hascall's Addition, Alley Opening, per Ordinances #5175 & #5270 1904 Omaha, Blks 256-257 & Kountze 3<sup>rd</sup> Addition, Blks 5 & 6, Alley Opening per Ordinances

#1081 & #1149 1904

Kountze's 3<sup>rd</sup> Addition, Blk 6, Alley Opening, Ordinances #1231 & #1305 1904 24<sup>th</sup> Street Extension from No. Line of Lot 59, Redick's Addition to no. Line Of Pacific per Ordinances #3691 and #5255 1904

Omaha, Blk 258 & Klountze's 3<sup>rd</sup> Addition, Blk 4, Alley Opening per Ordinances #1233 & #1585 1904

11<sup>th</sup> Street Widening, Briggs to Hickory per Ordinances #1780 & #1887 1904 Horbach's 1<sup>st</sup> Addition, Lots 51-66 and Tax Lots 24-30, S15-15-13, Alley Opening per Ordinances #1122 & #1190 1904

Land Acquisition for Blvd from Ames Ave. North to Parker Tract, Final
Ordinance # 5317 1904

S17, T15N, R13E, Plat showing Opening of Street for Drainage & Public Travel,
Ordinances #5101 & #5275 1904

Bemis Park, Reallotment of Blk 13 1904

Ashland Park 1904

14<sup>th</sup> Ave. Opening, Storz Brewing Company 1904

Ernest Sweet's Addition, F. E. & MV Right of Way 1904

Griffin and Smith's Addition, Lot 2, Boulevard Terrace 1904

Elliston Park Place 1904

Bensonhurst 1905

Dodge and Root's Addition 1905

Bennington, Nebraska, Subdivision of Out Lot A, Pioneer Townsite Company 1905 Survey of Land Lying Between Papillion Creek and County Road in the SW of SW of S27, T15N, R12E & NW of NW S34, T15N, R12E 1905

Parkland Place 1905

Gise's Addition, Lot 7 Subdivision 1905

Leavenworth Street Widening, 19<sup>th</sup> to 25<sup>th</sup> per final Ordinance #5350 1905

Capitol Addition, Lots 1 & 2, Douglas Street Opening per Ordinances #824 & #5343 1905 Castellar Street Extension, Barkers Allotment to 6<sup>th</sup>, per Ordinances #5421 & #5467 1905 Lincoln Ave., Opening South of Lot 50, Hanscom Place per Ordinances #735 & #5352 1905 19<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, E.V. Smith's Addition to Eliz. Place per Ordinances #702 & #5346 1905 45<sup>th</sup> Street Widening at Military Ave., per Ordinances #5325 & #5409 1905

Hascall's Addition to Okahoma, Lot F and Sublots 2 & 3, Tax Lot 31, S34-15-13, Widening of Alley per Ordinances #5296 & #5466 1905

27<sup>th</sup> Street Widening, Hickory to Lincoln Ave., per Ordinances #5253 & #5377 1905 24<sup>th</sup> Street Extension, Farnam to St. Mary's Ave., per Ordinances #707 & #5353 1905 17<sup>th</sup> Ave. Widening, Leavenworth to Jackson per Ordinances #5256 & #5383 1905 Dewey Ave. Widening, 26<sup>th</sup> Ave. 1905

Pacific Street Widening and Opening,  $36^{th}$  to  $35^{th}$  St. per Ordinances #1180 & #5351 1905 Idlewilde Annex, Willis Land Company 1905

Oakhurst Park 1905

Florence Heights 1905

Hastings & Hayden's Addition 1905

**Rutland Place 1905** 

Sherman's Addition Replat 1905

Lane's Subdivision 1874

Bowery Hill, Rogers Plat 1876

Okahoma, Part of 1875

S.E. Rogers Addition 1878

Hascall's Addition to Okahoma 1882

Hastings & Hayden's 2nd Addition

Phelan's Addition 1905

Benson, Grove Addition 1905

NW ¼, SW ¼, S8, T14N, R13E, showing proposed road between Tax Lot 10, and So. Part of Tax Lot 11 1902

Roll #51, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 12, pgs. 1141-1264

Sewer Right of Way, Tax Lot 32, S16-15-13 1905

Sherman Addition, 25<sup>th</sup> Street Opening per Ordinances #5535 & #5603 1905

Forest Addition, Blk 7, Atlas Street Extension, Ordinances #5471 & #5550 1906

Okahoma, S.E. Rodgers, Lot 45, Shole's Subdivision 1906

Fort View Addition 1906

Becker & Frederick's Addition 1906

Campbell's Addition, Blk 4, Petries Subdivision 1905

Sautter's Addition 1906

Gise's Addition to Omaha no date

**Boulevard Park 1906** 

Military Addition 1906

Tukey Heights 1906

Buena Vista Place 1906

Eloistone Park Place, Supplemental Subdivision 1906

Griffin & Smith Addition, Lot 3, Field Club Subdivision 1906

Lenox Addition, Belvedere 1906

Gise's Addition, Lots 4 & 5, Smith's Subdivision 1906

South Omaha, 13<sup>th</sup> Street Addition, Blk 4, Alley Opening 1906

Fort View Annex 1906

Hillis Addition 1906

Johnson's Addition, Lot 6, Switzler's Subdivision 1906

Fairfax Addition 1906

Kenwood Addition 1906

Clarkson Place, Tax Lot 15, S22-15-13 1906

Forest Hill, 1st Addition to 1906

Iler Addition 1906

Lake James Park 1906

Sherman Addition Replat, 26<sup>th</sup> Street Dedication 1906

**Durant Place Replat 1906** 

Military Addition, Blk 3, Replat 1906

South Omaha, Christie Place Addition 1906

Izard Street Narrowing, 17<sup>th</sup> to 22<sup>nd</sup> Streets 1906

Orchard Hill, Road & Drainage Property Acquisition per Ordinance #5671 (2/15/1906) 1906

Bemis Park Enlargement, Property Acquisition, per Ordinances #5755 (8/13/1906) 1906

Tax Lot 12, S3, T15N, R13E, Omaha School Board Street Dedication 1906

Miami Street Narrowing, 28th Ave. to 30th, per Ordinance #5741, (7/19/1906) 1906

N Street Extension across Tax Lot 16, S3, T14N, R13, per Ordinance #1166 1906

Clark Redick's Addition 1906

Mid-City Addition 1907

South Omaha, Jetter's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, ½ of Blk 4 1906

South Omaha, Jetter's Addition, Blk 9, Drew's Subdivision of Lots 1-3 1907

St. Mary's Addition 1907

South Omaha, Tighe's Addition 1906

Ellistone Park Place, Firestone's Subdivision 1906

A.S. Patrick's Addition, Blk 7, Tukey's Subdivision 1907

Fowler Ave. Widening, 27<sup>th</sup> to 28<sup>th</sup> Streets per Ordinances #5962 (12/18/1906) &

#5713 (6/14/1906) 1906

Alley Opening North of Paul, Blk 172  $\frac{1}{2}$ , Tax Lot 34, 21st to 22nd Streets, per Ordinances

#5719 & #5859 1906

41st Street Extension and Alley East and West of same No. of California Street,

Ordinance #5861 (12/21/1906) 1906

29<sup>th</sup> Street & 30<sup>th</sup> Street, Alley Opening from Walnut to 29<sup>th</sup>, Ordinances #5723

(6/30/1906) & #5860 (12/21/1906) 1906

Walnut Hill, Blk 12, Dedication Half Izard Street, 41st to 42nd Streets 1907

33rd & 36th Street Alley, Farnam to Harney, Ordinance #5892 1907

Kelrin Place Addition 1907

West Omaha, Lot 4, Blk 20, Lana Park Subdivision 1907

28<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Burdette to so. line of Fairmount Place, Supplementary per

Ordinances #5872 & #5936 1907

Alley Opening South of Farnam, East of 31st Street, per Ordinances #5858 & #5903 1907

Kountze Place, Blks 22 & 27 1907

Patrick Place Addition 1907

Hastings & Heyden's 3<sup>rd</sup> Addition 1907

Nielsen's Addition 1907

Home Place 1907

Tuttle's Subdivision, Lot 32, Marx's Subdivision 1907

Walnut Hill, Blk 21, Alley Dedication for Sewer right of way 1907

Grant Place 1907

Tuttle's Subdivision, W 1/2, Lot 7, Hastings and Heyden's Subdivision 1907

Boulevard Terrace, Blk 3 1907

Curtis & Stone's Addition 1907

Keystone Park 1907

Roanoke Addition 1907

Post's Addition 1905

Burnham Place, Lots 2 & 3, Blk 7 1907

**Drexel Addition 1907** 

Kountze's 5th Addition 1907

Parker's Addition, Blks 3 & 4, Carlberg's Subdivision 1907

Kountze's Place, Blks 37-40 1907

South Omaha, N Street Place 1907

**Hulst Addition 1907** 

Benson, New Blk 3 1907

Keeler's Addition 1907

Benson, Replat of Blk 54 1907

Myers, Richards, & Tilden's Addition, Replat of Blk 4 1907

Benson, Replat of Blk 53 1907

Collier Place, Replat of Blk 1 1907

West Omaha, Blk 27, Carlberg's Replat 1907

Benson, Replat of Blk 46 1907

Dendee, Replate of Blk 108 1907

Forest Hill Park 1907

Hoctor Terrace 1908

27<sup>th</sup> Ave. Widening, Cass to Alley South, per Ordinances #6169 & #6269 1908

Kountze's Place, Blks 41-44 1908

Bemis Park Enlargement, Lot 16, Subdivision of Blk 6 no date

Jefferson Place, Lots 2-3, Ernest Sweet's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1908

Keystone Park, Dedication of Road between Lots 6 & 7 1908

**Garvins Subdivision 1908** 

7<sup>th</sup> Street Opening North of Dorcas Street, Ordinances #5887 & #6095 1908

3<sup>rd</sup> Street Opening, Pine to Hickory, Lot 15, Blk 444, Grand View Addition, per

Ordinances #5919 & #6096 1909

24<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Cass to Alley South of Burt per Ordinances #6117 & #6268 1908

Alley Between 18th and 19th Streets, S. line, S10-15-13 to so. line Elizabeth Place,

Ordinances #6049 and #6202 1908

Cass Street Widening, 33<sup>rd</sup> to 36<sup>th</sup>, Ordinances #6064 & #6203 1908

Alley Opening East of 13th Street between B and Valley, per Ordinance #6093 1908

52<sup>nd</sup> Street Opening South of Leavenworth in Himebaugh's Addition, Lot 1, Blk 3 per Ordinances #6043 & 6170 1908

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Lot 34, Pruyn's Subdivision, 19<sup>th</sup> Ave. to Ohio Street, North Opening per Ordinances #6043 & #6231 1908

Paul Street Opening, 21st to 23rd Streets, Ordinances #5997 & #6247 1908

Creighton's 1st Addition 1908

Floroma 1908

Milton Rogers Place 1908

Belmont 1908

Prairie Park 1908

Glencoe Place 1908

Collier Place, Replat of Blk 8 1908

Homestead, Homestead Co., N. P. Dodge pres. 1908

Fort View Terrace 1908

Home Site, Homestead Co. 1908

Mid-City Addition, 1st Addition 1908

Keystone Park, Lot 84, West Benson 1908

St. Clare Addition 1908

Hascall's Subdivision, Blk 1, Hillcrest 1908

**Upland Terrace 1908** 

O'Keefe Hillcrest 1908

Oakdale 1908

Redman Addition & Subdivision 1908

Redman Addition 1907

Doll's Place 1908

Saratoga Court 1908

Hillcrest, Approved 1908 1905

Baldridge Heights 1908

Roll #52, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 13, pgs. 1265-1346

Virginia Place 1908

Orchard Place 1910

Boulevard Park, Subdivision of Blk 2 1908

Hillsdale 1909

Gould Dietz, 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition no date

Home Terrace 1908

Kountze's 6<sup>th</sup> Addition 1908

Gould Dietz, 1st Addition 1908

Valley View 1909

Garden Tracts 1909

Sunset Addition 1908

Home Acres 1909

Radford Heights Replat 1909

E. Kountze's Reserve, Replat of Blk 3 1909

Catalapa Place, Replat of Blk 1 1910

Murray Hill 1910

Lincoln Heights, Blks 1-4 and 9-14 1909

Norwood Heights 1910

Denney's 1st Addition 1910

---Norwood and Denny's (Retake on reel)

Darr Place 1910

Dean Place 1909

Lowe's Subdivision, Blk 4 1910

Hackett's Addition 1910

Reed's 6th Addition 1909

Florence Acres 1910

Creighton's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition 1909

Charlsew Heights 1909

Benson Heights 1908

Garvinhurst 1910

Dodge's Subdivision of SW ¼ of SE ¼, S8-T14-R13 1909

Creighton Memorial, St. Joseph's Hospital Terrace 1909

University Place 1909

Carlberg Place 1909

Orchard Home 1909

Edward Place 1909

Club Terrace 1909

Syndicate Hill Addition Replat 1910 (with insert dated 1967)

Cloverdale 1910

Shull's 3rd Addition 1909

Sulfur Spring Addtion, Blk 7 1910

Lilla's Place 1909

Ralston 1909

Vernon Heights, Replat 1910

Ralston, 1<sup>st</sup> Addition to 1910

Orchard Place, 1st Addition to (Subdivision, Tax Lot 13, S5-T14N-R13E) 1910

Happy Hollow, S ½, SE 1/4 S18-T15-R13 1910

Clairmont Addition 1910

Clairmont Annex 1910

Stroud's 1st Addition 1910

Smithfield Addition, Storm Sewer Right of Way, 22<sup>nd</sup> St. to Florence Blvd. 1910

15<sup>th</sup> Street & Hall Ave. Dedication, Tzx Lot 14, S10-T15-R13 1910

Reed's 3<sup>rd</sup> Addition, Opening of 30<sup>th</sup> Street, Erskine St. to Parker St.

Ordinances #6408 & #6575 no date

Begley Park, South Omaha 1909

Luke & Templeton's Addition, 27<sup>th</sup> St. Opening, Fowler to Grand Ave.,

Ordinances #6417 & #6512 no date

Luke & Templeton's Addition, Opening of 27<sup>th</sup> St., Fowler Ave. to Templeton St.

Ordinances #6370 & #6511 no date

Alamo Plaza, Opening of 37<sup>th</sup> Street from N Line Alamo Plaza to Davenport,

Ordinances #6227 & #6365 no date

Caldwell Street Dedication, 28th Street Exit to 29th Street, 1908

Park and Stewart Places, Cass Street Widening, Ordinances #6493 &

#6579, Extension of 39<sup>th</sup> Ave., Ordinances #6490 & #6547 no date

34th Ave. Opening, Blondo to Patrick Ave., Ordinances #6387 & #6520

19th Ave. Opening, Jones St. to St. Mary's Ave., 1908-1909

20th to 24 Streets Alley Opening between Farman and Douglas Streets,

Ordinances #6233 & #6368 no date

Hitchcock's 1st Addition, Alley vacated, Blk 3 1909

Locust Street Widening between 20<sup>th</sup> & 21<sup>st</sup> Streets 1909

Begin Retake of Plats from Caldwell Street Dedication thru Locust St. Widening

Barker's Subdivision, 9th Street Alley Opening North of Spring Street 1909

Barker's Subdivision, 9th Street Opening, S34-T15-R13 1910

A Street Opening West of 20<sup>th</sup>, S34-T15-R13 1909

Eckerman School Lot, 54th Street Opening, South of Lincoln Ave., Ordinances

#6388 & #6510 no date

West Omaha, Alley Opening between 36<sup>th</sup> & 37<sup>th</sup> Streets, Marcy Street to Mason Street 1909

Park Place, Webster Street Opening, 30<sup>th</sup> to 32<sup>nd</sup>, Ordinances #6098 & #6425 no date

30th Street Extension to Bancroft Street across Union Pacific and Baltimore Railroad

Right of Way, Ordinances #6207 & #6278 no date

Blk 255, Alley vacated from 15<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> Streets between Pacific and Pierce Streets 1909

Boulevard, 45<sup>th</sup> & Military Ave, Fontanelle Park Ordinances #6228 & #6499 no date

Hitchcock's 1st Addition, Road for travel and drainage between Lake & Miami Streets,

Ordinances #6295 & #6515 no date

Webster Street, Vacating 3 ft. strip, 38<sup>th</sup> to 295 ft. west, Ordinance #6637 no date Florence Blvd., Widening South of Locust Street, Ordinances #6270 & #6366 no date George Forbes Subdivision, 14th Avenue Opening, Fort Street to Ogden,

Ordinances #6259 & #6367 no date

16<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Proposed, C Street to South City Limits, Tax Lot 31, 34-15-13 1909

Fort Street Opening, Proposed, 24 Street to Florence Blvd, Ordinances #6293 &

# #6509 no date

Mayne's Addition to Orchard Hill, Seward Street widening, Military Ave. to Omaha Belt RR 1909

21st & 22<sup>nd</sup> Streets Opening between Burdette and Grace Streets, Ordiances #6328 & #6548 n.d.

Jones Street Sewer Extension Right of Way, Union Pacific Railroad Right of Way,
Kountze's & Ruth Addition, Omaha,& SW Right of Way,
Olsen's Addition 1909

8<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Dorcas to Arbor Streets 1908-1909 Wilson's Addition (Carl C.), 24<sup>th</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> Streets between Pinkney & Emmet 1910

Roll #53, Surveyor's Plats, Additions, Book 13, pgs. 1347-1455

Creighton Park, Blks 2 & 3 1910

Towl's 1st Addition 1910

Creighton Park, Blks 5 thru 7 1910

Hallsholme, S10-T15-R13 1910-1911

Kansas Ave. Opening, Florence Blvd. to 245<sup>th</sup> St., Ordinance #7180 no date

Elliston Park Place, Lots 13 & 36, 29<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Ellison Avenue, Jaynes Street, Ordinances #7045 & #7220 no date

George Forbes Subdivision, Ellison Avenue Opening, Florence Blvd. to 24<sup>th</sup> Street, Ordinances #7281 & #7365 no date

Nebraska Avenue Opening, W. Line of 34<sup>th</sup> Street to W.L., Lot 3, Blk 4, Newport, Ordinances #7026 & #7221 no date

Pinkney Street Opening, 24<sup>th</sup> Street to 27<sup>th</sup> Street, Also 27<sup>th</sup> Street Opening & Widening, North line of Archer Place to No. line of Tax Lot #1, S9-15-13, Ordinances #7193 & #7260 no date

36<sup>th</sup> Street Opening & Extension, Wright Street to Spring, S32 & 33-T15-R13, Ordinances #7258 & #7353 no date

30<sup>th</sup> Street Opening & Extension, Bancroft to Walnut, Ordinances #7226 & \$7277, Union Pacific & Ohio Railroad of W, Ordinances #6203 & #6278 no date

Dodge Street, vacated part, Blk 88, Lots 5-8, North 9 inches between 14<sup>th</sup> & 15<sup>th</sup> plan, Ordinance #7086 no date

Blk 171, City, Alley, vacated part, Ordinance #7189 no date

Capitol Addition, Lot 9, Alley per Ordinance #7364 no date

Drake's Addition, Blk 7, Alley vacated between Central Blvd & 30<sup>th</sup> Street, Ordinance #5680 no date

Central Blvd between Pacific Street & Harney Street, Property acquired for enlargement,
Ordinances #6788 & #6998 no date

West Omaha & Tabor Place, Jackson Street, vacated between 39<sup>th</sup> & 40<sup>th</sup>, Also north

part of Tabor Place Alley, Ordinance #6263 no date

Tabor Place, Lots 7-10, Jackson Street Opening, Ordinance #7084 no date 37<sup>th</sup> and 38<sup>th</sup> Street Alley vacated, Davenport to Cass, Ordinances #6954 & #7227 no date Walnut Hill, Blk 2, Alley vacated between 42<sup>nd</sup> & 43<sup>rd</sup>, Ordinances #6848 & #7019 no date Park Place, Blk 5, Lot 4, 33<sup>rd</sup> Street Widening, Cass Street to California Street,

Ordinance #7274 no date

Weiss Subdivision, Blk 2 & Central Park School, Saratoga Street Opening & Widening, 42<sup>nd</sup> Street to 356.2' West of 42<sup>nd</sup>, Ordinance #7061 no date

O'Neill's Subdivision, Blk 1 and Tax Lot 14 & 16, S16-T15-R13E, Property acquisition for Blvd. purposes, Ordinances #5630 &#7245 no date

30<sup>th</sup> Street, Plan for narrowing opposite part of Lot 22, Pelham Place, Ord. #6648 no date McCreary Place, Blk 1, Lots 1 & 8, Alley vacated, Ordinances 7253 & #7351 no date 21<sup>st</sup> Street Opening & Widening, Grant to Spruce, Also 1<sup>st</sup> Alley south of Spruce, West Line,

Reed's Addition to 21st Street, Ordinances #7034 & #7217 no date

Millard & Caldwell's Addition, Alley Opening thru Lot 13, Ordinance #6997 no date Graceland Park Cemetery, NE ¼, Sw ¼, S5-T14-R13 1910

City of Florence, Lawndale Addition, Subdivision of Blks 19 & 199, City 1911

Cain's (E.L.) Addition, Subdivision of E ½, Lots 13-16, McEntee's Addition 1910

Wilson's (Carl C.) 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition between 36<sup>th</sup> Street and 36<sup>th</sup> Avenue 1911

Brookline Terrace, Subdivision of Lots 8-11, Blk 4, Brookline 1911

Luke & Templeton's Addition, Alley Widening between Templeton Street &

Grand Ave., 24<sup>th</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> Streets, Also Alley between Fowler Ave

& Templeton Street,  $24^{th}$  to  $27^{th}$  , Ordinance #7390 no date

25<sup>th</sup> Avenue Widening, Tax Lot 14, S4-T15-R13, Ames Avenue to Alley North of Fowler Avenue no date

 $9^{\text{th}}$  Street, vacated east of Murray's Addition, Blk 1, Ordinance #5478 no date

9<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Spring Street to Alley North of Murray's Addition,

Ordinance #7389 no date

 $22^{nd}$  Street Opening, Dodge Street to Howard Street, Ordinances #7088 & #7271 no date Elmwood Acres, South of Pacific,  $57^{th}$  to  $60^{th}$ , Byron Reed Company 1911 Vineland, Reed Brothers 1911

Shiloh, Mitzlaff Subdivision of Lot 11, SW ¼, S19-15-13 191

Grove Place, Subdivision of Lots 14-16 and E ½ of Lot 13, McEntees Addition 1911

Prairie View Subdivision of Blk 22 of 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition to Corrigan Place excepting Right of Way, Omaha, Lincoln, and Beatrice Railway 1911 1911

Ralston Acres, Ralston Townsite Company 1911

Sweet's Subdivision 1911

County Road B87, Partially vacated and dedication of new road, SE ¼, S29-T16-R13 1911 Fowler Avenue, Meredith Ave., and South Half of Alley, North of Fowler, Opening between 24<sup>th</sup> Ave. -25<sup>th</sup> Street 1911

Sherman Addition, Second Replat 1911

13<sup>th</sup> Street as opened by Ordinance #7492 1911

Creighton's 1st Addition, Blk 9, Alley Vacated and Opening (by deed), Ordinance #7434, 1911

54<sup>th</sup> Street, Storm Sewer Right of Way Dedication, Tax Lot 1, S30-T15-R13E 1911

Schaefer Place, Lot 5, S10-T15-R13 1913

Newton Addition, Subdivision of George Forbes Subdivision 1911

40<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Blondo to Lake, Also north line, Lincoln Heights to Bedford Ave. 1911 Eleanor Place, S4-T15-R13 1910-1911

Elmwood View Addition, S30-T15-R13 1911

 $40^{th}$  Street, Sw  $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE  $\frac{1}{4}$ , S8-T15-R13, partially vacated and dedication of new  $40^{th}$  St. 1911

Ralph Place, Sewer Right of Way, Blk 1 between Dewey Ave. and Harney Streets 1911

Acre Gardens, Hastings and Heyden 1911

Condon Place, Subdivision of Blks 5 & 6, Campbell's Addition 1911-1912

Oak Hill Addition #2, B Street South Side Alley Opening, Dedication of Properties

Between 15<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup> 1912

3<sup>rd</sup> Street Narrowing, Walnut to Hickory 1911

Tax Lot 56, S34-T14-R13, Alley Opening and Extension, Dedication of Land, B St. to O'Neill's Place 1912

Hickory Street Narrowing Between 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Streets 1911

Denny's 1st Addition, Blk 2, Property Exchange in North & South Alley 1911

Fort View Annex, Alley Vacated and Widening, Alley North of Fort View Annex 1911

Park Place, blk 6, Lot 7, Cass Street Opening (Half), 32<sup>nd</sup> Street to 162.5 ft. East 1911

Highland Place, Blk 7, E & W Alley Vacated, 39th Street to 155 ft. West 1911

35<sup>th</sup> Ave. & 36<sup>th</sup> Street, 1<sup>st</sup> Alley East and West, South of Dodge vacated 1911

Harney Street, partially vacated, South 34 ft. between 28th and Park Ave. 1911

Bemis Park, Blk 2 Replat, North and South Alley vacated, Hamilton Street to

North Line of E & W Alley 1911

 $9^{\text{th}}$  Street Vacation, Bancroft Street to North Line of Barker's Subdivision 1911

Gruenig Addition, Tax Lot 14, NE ¼, S4-T15-R13 1911

Beck & Christensen's 1st Addition, Beck & Christensen's Realty Company 1912

Sunset Addition 1912

Glenn Park Addition, S7-T15-R13 1912

Overlook Addition, S25-T15-R12E 1912

Carmenzind (John M.) Thorougfare Dedication, S 1/2/, S1-T15-R13 1912

Central Blvd. Dedication of Extension, 38<sup>th</sup> and Hamilton to 31<sup>st</sup> & Sprague 1911

Ohio Street Property for Blvd Widening, 19<sup>th</sup> – 20<sup>th</sup> 1912

Firestone's Subdivision, Ellistone Park Place, Alley vacated 1912

Little's Subdivision, Lot D, Blvd. Enlargement, 11<sup>th</sup> & Bancroft Streets 1912

Fort View Terrace, Blk 5, Lot 7, 34<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Fort Street to Fort Road 1912

Credit Foncier Addition, 7<sup>th</sup> Street Narrowing, Hickory to 1<sup>st</sup> Alley North 1912

Fort View Terrace, 35<sup>th</sup> Street Opening, Fort Street to Redman Ave. 1912

Grand Ave. Blvd. Opening, Florence Blvd to Carter Lake, S3-T15-R13 1912

Contour Park, Orchard Investment Company 1912

Kiewits Subdivision, Subdivision of Marsh's Addition, Blk 3 1912

Cottage Home View, S5-T15, R13, Home Builders Investment Company 1912

Prospect Hill Cemetery, S2 & 11-T14-R10, Blks 45-68 1912

Maplewood Addition, Wirt Street, 42<sup>nd</sup> to 45<sup>th</sup> 1912

Aksarben Hill, Subdivision to Central Park Addition, Hastings & Heyden 1912

Fieldcrest, Subdivision of Blks 9 & 12, Griffin & Smith's Addition 1912

Levy's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Subdivision of Bartlett's Addition 1912

Mile-Crest, Subdivision of George Forbes Subdivision, Lot 11 1912

Kristler's Lakeview Addition to Benson, S1-T15-R12 1912

Valley, Nebraska, Erway's 1st Addition, Blk 1, Formerly blk 8, Mayne &

Riley's Subdivision 1912

Storz Place, Storz Brewing Company, T14-R13 1912

Paxton Court, Subdivision of Blk 5, Perkins Subdivision of Lot 5, Capitol Addition 1912

Kountze's 2<sup>nd</sup> Addition, Alley Opening thru Lots 18 & 19 1913

Ralph Place, Blks 2 & 3, Property Exchange, Nebraska University and City of Omaha 1913

Himebaugh's Addition, Alley Opening thru Lot 1, Blk 3 1912

Benson, Nebraska, Post's Addition, S1-T15-R12 1912

Uttica Place, Alley vacated east and west, North of Pacific Street 1912

S.E. Rogers Addition, Martha Street Narrowing, 10<sup>th</sup> to 11<sup>th</sup> Streets 1912

Wilson's (Carl C.) Addition, Sewer Right of Way, 36<sup>th</sup> Street to 36<sup>th</sup> Ave. 1912

Seward Street Narrowing, Military Ave to 42<sup>nd</sup> 1912

Muller (Fritz) Land Dedication, Oake Hill #2 and Tax Lot 53, S34-T15-R13 1912

31st Avenue and Sprague Street Blvd Opening to Fontanelle Park 1912

Hickory Street Opening, 16<sup>th</sup> to 19<sup>th</sup> Strets 1912

Summit Addition, Blk 12, Alley vacated east of Central Blvd. 1912

West End Addition, Blk 9, North and South Alley Vacated 1912

Roll #54, Book #14, Pages 1456-1609

Opening of 28<sup>th</sup> Ave. from Binney Street to Bristol Street and from Fowler Avenue to Fort Street, Includes Blks 1 & 2, Evanston

Roll #55, Book #15, Pages 1610-1840

Prospect Hill Cemetery to include Opening and Widening of Douglas Street

Roll #56, Book #16, Pages 1841-1977

West Benson to Include Interurban Acres

Roll #57, Book #17, Pages 1978-2081
Westbrook to Include Parts of Lots 394 & 45, Fairacres

Roll #58, Book #18, Pages 2100-2323
Florence Addition to Include Thornton's First Addition

Roll #59, Book #19, Pages 2324-2436
Burus First Addition to Include Westchester

Roll #60, Book #20, Pages 2437-2493

Emil Lewis Addition to Include Dedication of part of N ¼ of NW ¼ of Section 28-T15-R12 for public use.

# SERIES FOUR RESOLUTIONS

Reel 1, Resolutions #1 to #100, Page 8 missing, Retake spliced on end of roll, back side of pages 68-100

Reel 2, Resolutions #101 to #200, Retakes spliced on end of roll, Page 115 (back side), Page 157 (back side), and Pages 170-171 (front sides)

Reel 3, Resolutions #200 to #275

Reel 4, Resolutions #276 to #380

Reel 5, Resolutions #381 to #421

Reel 6, Resolutions #472 to #544, Note: Missing Resolutions #506 & #532

Reel 7, Resolutions #545 to #620, Note: Missing Resolutions #563 & #578

Reel 8, Resolutions #621 to #699, Retakes spliced on end of roll, Resolutions #642, #643, #653 and #654 (back sides only)

Reel 9, Resolutions #700 to #759

Reel 10, Resolutions #760 to #940, Retakes spliced on end of roll, Resolutions #781, #782, #791, and #792 (back sides only)

Reel 11, Resolutions #941 to #1040, Retakes spliced on end of roll, Pages 986, 1018-1019

Reel 12, Resolutions #1041 to #1099

Reel 13, Resolutions #1100 to #1190

Reel 14, Resolutions #1191 to #1343

Reel 15, Resolutions #1433 to #1450

Reel 16, Resolutions #1451 to #1590

Reel 17, Resolutions #1591 to #1725

Reel 18, Resolutions #1726 to #1795

Reel 19, Resolutions #1931 to #2075

Reel 20, Resolutions #2076 to #2217

Reel 22, Resolutions #2218 to #2299

# **MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS (16 reels)**

## Reel Numbers reflect order filmed

Reel 2, Misc. Resolutions #2385 to #2432

Reel 3, Misc. Resolutions #2433 to #2544

Reel 13, Misc. Resolutions #2544 to #2632-2

Reel 14, Misc. Resolutions #2633 to #2690-10

Reel 15, Misc. Resolutions #2691 to #2760

Reel 16, Misc. Resolutions #2761 to #2837-2

Reel 17, Misc. Resolutions #2838 to #2907

Reel 18, Misc. Resolutions #2908 to #2967-2; Note: Retakes spliced on end of roll (Numbers 2935, 2953, 2952-1, 2965, and 2965-1)

Reel 19, Misc. Resolutions #2968 to #3037

# Reel 20, Misc. Resolutions #3038 to #3091; Note: Retakes spliced on end of roll (Numbers 3089 and 3089-1)

Reel 21, Misc. Resolutions #3092 to #3153-1

Reel 22, Misc. Resolutions #3154 to #3202-1

Reel 23, Misc. Resolutions #3203 to #3246

Reel 31, Misc. Resolutions #2300 to & #2301

Reel 35, Misc. Resolutions #3296 & #3296-1 to #3370

Reel 36, Misc. Resolutions #3262 to #3402-6

# SERIES FIVE PLATS, ROADS, and HIGHWAYS Microfilm (Reference Room)

#### Roll 1

Series 1-A-1 to Series 45-A-1, Missing Plats 3-10, 15, 17, 18, 22-26, 33-43 Retakes spliced at end of roll, Series 27-A-1, page thru 27-A-1, page 16

# Roll 2

Series 6-A-2 to Series 48-A-2, Missing Plats 9-A-2, 13-A-2 thru 15-A-2 Missing Plats 18-A-2 thru 23-A-2, 25-A-2, 28-A-2 thru 30-A-2, Missing Plats 33-A-2 thru 36-A-2, 38-A-2 thru 47-A-2; At end of roll 7-A-2

# Roll 3

Series 10-A-3 to Series 50-A-3 Missing Plasts 1-A-3 thru 9-A-3, 11, 12, 14-16, 20, 22, 24-26, 30, 32, 233, 35-38, 42-47; Retakes spliced on end of roll, 20-F-3 & 15-H-1

#### Roll 4

Series 3-A-4 to Series 44-A-4

# Roll 5

Series 4-A-5 to Series 40-A-5; Retakes spliced on end of roll Series 5-A-5, Sec.1 & 5-A-5, Sec. 2

# Roll 6

Series 1-A-6 to Series 41-A-6 Missing Plats in Series A-6-2 and 4, 14, 14, 21 thru 24,26, 29, 30, 32, 33, and 40

## Roll 7

Series 2-A-7 to Series 40-A-7

Missing Plats in A-7 Series: 3-5, 7-8, 17 and 24,26,27, 28, 31, 34, 36, & 37

#### Roll 8

Series 5-A-8 to Series 42-A-8 Missing Plats 6-A-8 thru 8-A-8; 18-A-8 thru 19-A-8 and 21-A-8, 23-A-8, 25-A-8, 35-A-8 thru 37-A-8

# Roll 9

Series 4-A-9 to Series 42-A-8
Missing Plats 5-A-9, 7-A-9 & 10-A-9 thru 20-A-9
Missing Plats 22-A-9 thru 31-A-9; Retakes spliced at end of roll
(40-A-9, Pages 19-20)

## Roll 10

Series 1-A-10 to Series 44-A-10

Missing Plats in Series A-10-1 thru 15, 18, 20 thru 24, 26, 29 thru 35, 37 thru 42; Retakes spliced at end of roll, Series A-10-16, Pages 1 & 17, Series 28, Page 1; Series 36, Page 1, Series 43, Page 1, Series 44, Page 1

# Roll 11

Series 1-B-1 to Series 42-B-1 Missing Plats in Series B-A, 4, 6 thru 12, 16, 17, 21, 28, 30, 32 thru 34 37, 38, & 40; Retakes spliced on end of roll, 5-B-1, Page 1, 36-B-1, page 1, 42-B-1, Page 1

## Roll 12

Series 2-B-2 to Series 22-B-2 Missing Plats from Series B, Pages 9, 11, 14, 15, 17 thru 19, 21

Roll 13 Series 1-b-3 to Series 24-b-3 Plats 16-N-1 thru 21-N-1 on end of roll Missing Plats from Series B, pages 3-4, 7, 9, 12, 15, 17, 19, & 21

Series 25-B-3 to Series 37-B-3

Missing Plats from Series B, Pages 3, 27, 31-32, 34, & 36

# Roll 15

Series 1-B-4 to Series 42-B-4

Missing Plats from Series B, Pages 4, 17, 19, 21, 23 thru 27, 29 thru 30, 34 thru 35, 37, 39, & 41

#### Roll 16

Series 8-B-5 to Series 42-B-5

Missing Plats from Series B, Pages 5, 9, 11, 13, 15, 17-19, 21, 23, & 29-35

# Roll 17

Series 1–B-6 to Series 29-B-6, Page 20

Missing Plats from Series B, Pages 2-3, 5, 8-9, 13, 17, 19, & 22-24

## Roll 18

Series 29-B-6 to Series 40-B-6

Missing Plats from Series B, Pages 6, 31-32, 34-35, 37, & 39

# Roll 19

Series 1-B-7 to Series 40-B-7

Missing Plats from Series B-7, Pages 2-4, 8, 10-14, 16-17, 19, 25, 27, 29, 31, 33, 35, & 39

# Roll 20

Series 1-B-8 to Series 8-B-8

Missing Plats form Series B-8, Pages 2 & 6-7

# Roll 21

Series 1-B-9 to Series 41-B-9

Missing Plats from Series B-9, Pages 7, 9, 11, 13, 17, 21, 23 thru 31, 33, 35, 37, & 39

# Roll 22

Series 1-B-10 to Series 30-B-10

Missing Plats from Series B-10, Pages 4, 7, 9, 11, 17, & 19

Series 1-C-1 to Series 42-C-1

Missing Plats from Series C-1, Pages 2, 23, 25, 27, 32, & 35-36

# Roll 24

Series 43-C-1 to Series 54-C-1

#### Roll 25

Series 6-C-2 to Series 38-C-2

Missing Plats from Series C-2, Pages 7, 9 thru 19

Missing Plats from Series C-4, Pages 20 thru 29

Missing Plats from series C-5, Pages 2 thru 7 & 10 thru 37

## Roll 26

Series 1-C-6 to Series 40-C-6, Page 160

Missing Plats from Series C-6, Pages 23 thru 26, & 36 thru 38

## Roll 27

Series 40-C-6, Page 161 to Series 46-C-6

New Additions 5-G-4, 6-G-4, 7-G-4, 8-G-4, 9-G-4

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Series 46-G-6, Page 8

# Roll 28

Series 1-C-7 to Series 16-C-7

Missing Plats from C-7, 5-C-7, and 12-C-7

# SERIES SIX MISC. MAPS: INCLUDES PLATS AND BRIDGES

# Roll 29

Series 1-D-1 to Series 28-D-1

Missing Plats from Series D-1, Pages 7 thru 10, 21 thru 24

Missing Plats from Series 12-D-1; Plat 12-D-7 is found at end of roll

# Roll 30

Series 1-D-2 to Series 8-D-2

Missing Plats from Series D-2, 4, 5, 10 thru 12, 19, 21, 23, & 25

Series 9-D-2 to Series 27-D-2 Plats D-2, 10 thru 12, 19, 21, 23, & 25 Retakes spliced on end of roll, 16-D-2

## Roll 32

Series 1-D-3 to Series 39-D-3 Missing Plats in Series D-3, Pages 3, 5, 13, 15, 18, 20, 23, 30, 32, 35 & 38 Retakes spliced on end of roll, 2-D-3, Page 1

#### Roll 33

Series 40-D-3 to Series 52-D-3 Missing Plats from Series D-3, Pages 43, 44, 47, & 50

# Roll 34

Series 1-D-4 to Series 31-D-4 Missing Plats from Series D-4, Pages 3, 5, 7 thru 9, 11, 13, 15, 17, 19, 21, 25 & 27 Retakes spliced on end of roll, 10-D-4, Page 4

#### Roll 35

Series 1-D-5 to Series 44-D-5 Missing Plats from Series D-5, Pages 7, 9, 11, 18, 24, 26, 28, 32, 34, 38, & 40 thru 43

# Roll 36

Series 1-D-6 to Series 38-D-6 Missing Plats from Series D-6, Pages 3, 5, 7, 9. 11, 13, 16, 18, 20, 22, 24, 29, 32, 35, & 37 Also New Addition 24-N-1

# Roll 37

Series 1-D-7 to Series 34-D-7 Missing Plats from Series D-7, Pages 3, 8, 10, 12 thru 21, & **SUBGROUP 1, SERIES SIX** 

## Roll 38

Series 1-D-8 to Series 41-D-8 Missing Plats from Series D-8, pages 2, 6, 8, 11, 14, 18, 20, 25, 29, 32, 34, 36, 38, & 40

## Roll 39

Series 1-D-9 to Series 38-D-9 Missing Plats from Series D-9, Pages 2, 4, 6, 9, 15 thru 29

# Roll 40

Series 39-D-9 to Series 47-D-9

Roll 41

Series 1-D-10 to Series 6-D-10

Roll 42

Series 6-D-10 to Series 7-D-10, Page 35

Roll 43

Series 7-D-10, Page 36 to Series 10-D-10

Roll 44

Series 11-D-11 to Series 11-D-11

Roll 45

Series 12-D-10 to Series 12-D-10

Roll 46

Series 13-D-10 to Series 13-D-10

Roll 47

Series 1-E-1 to Series 19-E-1

Retakes spliced on end of roll; Series 11-E-1, 13-E-1, 14-E-1, 15-E-1, & 17-E-1

Roll 48

Series 1-E-2 to Series 10-E-2

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Series Plat 1-E-2

Roll 49

Series 1-E-3 to Series 3-E-3

Roll 50

Series 1-E-4 to Series 22-E-4

Roll 51

Series 1-E-5 to Series 12-E-5

Roll 52

Series 1-E-6 to Series 12-E-6

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat 3-E-6

Series 1-E-7 to Series 15-E-7

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plats 5-E-7, 10-E-7, 13-E-7, & 15-E-7 (Sects. 1 & 2)

Roll 54

Series 1-E-8 to Series 7-E-8

Roll 55

Series 1-F-1 to Series 1-F-15

Roll 56

Series 1-F-2 to Series 11-F-2

Roll 57

Series 1-F-3 to Series 19-F-3

Roll 58

Series 1-F-4 to Series 8-F-4

Roll 59

Series 1-F-5 to Series 8-F-5

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat 7-F-5

Roll 60

Series 1-F-6 to Series 19-F-6

Roll 61

Series 1-F-7 to Series 16-F-7

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat 4-F-7

Roll 62

Series 1-F-8 to Series 8-F-8

Roll 63

Series 1-F-9 to Series 22-F-9

Misc. Plat 18-D-6 on roll

Roll 64

Series 1-F-10 to Series 14-F-10

Roll 65

## Series 1-G-1 to Series Series 7-G-1

Roll 66

Series 1-G-2 to Series 15-G-2

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat 15-G-2

Roll 67

Series 1-G-3 to Series 21-G-3

Roll 68

Series 1-G-4 to Series 4-G-4

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plats 2-G-4 to 4-G-4

Roll 69

Series 1-G-5 to Series 12-G-5

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Series 9-G-5

Roll 70

Series 1-G-6 to Series 16-G-6

Roll 71

Series 1-G-7 to Series 28-G-7

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat 20-G-7

Roll 72

Series1-G-8 to Series 30-G-8

Retakes spliced on end roll, Plat #2868, Mount View Heights to include Robin Hill Addition

Roll 73

Series 1-G-9 to Series 14-G-9

Roll 74

Series 10G-10 to Series 20-G-10

Roll 75

Series 1-H-1 to Series 10-H-1

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plats 4-H-1, Page 19; 4-H-1, Page 15;10-H-1

Roll 76

Series 1-H-2 to Series 22-H-2

Series 1-H-3 to Series 14-H-3

Roll 78

Series 1-H-4 to Series 8-H-4

Roll 79

Series 1-H-5 to Series 10-H-5

Roll 80

Series 1-H-6 to Series 47-H-6

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat 47-H-6

Roll 81

Series 1-H-7 to Series 18-H-7

Roll 82

Series 1-H-8 to Series 20-H-8

Roll 83

Series 1-H-9 to Series 19-H-9

Roll 84

Series 1-H-10 to Series 16-H-10

Roll 85

Series 1-I-1 to Series 11-I-1

Roll 86

Series 1-I-2 to Series 8-I-2

Missing Plats 2-I-4; 3-I-4; 4-I-4; 19-I-4

Roll 87

Series 1-I-3 to Series 48-I-3

Roll 88

Series 1-I-4 to Series 22-I-4

Roll 89

Series 1-I-5 to Series 6-I-5

Series 1-I-6 to Series 23-I-6

Roll 91

Series 1-I-7 to Series 4-I-7

Plat 20-N-1 filmed on end of roll

Roll 92

Series 1-I-8, Page 1 to Series 1-I-8, Page 118

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Pages 36, 41, 44, 47, 59, 67, 90, 97

Roll 93

Series I-9 to Series 20-I-9

Roll 94

Series 1-I-10 to Series 8-I-10

Roll 95

Series 1-J-1 to Series 11-J-1

Roll 96

Series 12-J-1 to Series 26-J-1

Roll 97

Series 1-J-2 to Series 25-J-2

Missing Plats from J-2 Series, Pages 3, 8. 13 thru 15, 18 thru 19, & 22 thru 24

Roll 98

Series 26-J-2 to Series 33-J-2

Plats 5-J-2 & 6-J-2 filmed at beginning of roll

Roll 99

Series 1-J-3 to Series 37-J-3

Retakes spliced on end of roll,, 35-J-3, Sec. 1 & 35-J-3, Sec. 19

Missing Plats from Series J-3, Pages 10 thru 14 & 24 thru 29

Roll 100

Series 1-J-4 to Series 35-J-4

Plats Missing from J-4 Series, Pages 7 thru 9, 18 thru 24 & 27 thru 34

Roll 101

Series 5-J-1 to Series 5-J-26

New Additions filmed on end of roll, 13-J-2; 22-J-2; 9-J-3; 18-J-3 & 25-N-1

**Roll 102** 

Series J-8-1 to Series J-8-45

Roll 103

Series J-9-1 to Series J-9-36

Roll 104

Series J-10-1 to Series J-10-37

**Roll 105** 

Series J-11-1 to Series J-11-35

**Roll 106** 

Series J-12-1 to Series J-12-37

**Roll 107** 

Series K-7-1 to Series K-7-33

**Roll 108** 

Series K-8-1 to Series K-8-38

**Roll 109** 

Series K-9-30 to Series K-9-63

**Roll 110** 

Series K-10-1 to Series K-10-38

Roll 111

Series K-11-1 to Series K-11-29

**Roll 112** 

Series K-12-1 to Series K-12-36

**Roll 113** 

Series L-K-1 to Series L-7-28

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Series L-7, Plat L-7-10

Roll 114

Series L-8-1 to Series L-8-32

Roll 115

Series L-9-2 to Series L-9-28

**Roll 116** 

Series L-10-1 to Series L-10-31

Roll 117

Series L-11-1 to Series L-11-33

Retakes spliced at end of roll, Series L, Plass L-11-8, Page 1 & L-11-10

**Roll 118** 

Series L-12-1 to L-12-34

**Roll 119** 

Series 1-M-7 to Series 9-M-7

Roll 120

Series 1-M-10 to Series 7-M-10

**Roll 121** 

Series 1-M-11 to Series 16-M-11

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat 6-M-11, Page 1

Roll 122

Series 1-M-12 to Series 23-M-12

**Roll 123** 

Series 1-N-1 to Series 1-N-15

Missing Plats 1-N-1; 1-N-10; 1-N-11

Roll 124

Series 6-B-8 to Series 22-N-2

Series N2-10 at end of roll

**Roll 125** 

Series 1-Z-1 to Series 16-Z-1

Retakes spliced at end of roll, Series 1, Maps 12-Z-1, Sects. 1 & 2

**Roll 126** 

Series 2-Z-a to Series 6-Z-2

Roll 127

Series 7-Z-2 to Series 11-Z-2

Retakes spliced on end of roll, Plat Maps 9-Z-2, Sections 1 thru 3

**Roll 128** 

Series 4-A-1 (Sheet 32) to Series 3-J-6

**Roll 129** 

Series 1-A-2 to Series 30-N-1

Retakes spliced on end of roll and New Additions, Series 33-J-12

**Roll 130** 

Series 1-A-3 to Series 34-A-7

Additions 1-N-5 to 21-N-4

**Roll 131** 

Series 3-A-3 to Series 39-D-6

**Roll 132** 

Series 8-A-7 to Series 13-N-E

Retakes spliced on end of roll

**Roll 133** 

Start County Roads, 3-A-9 (Sheet 1) to 9-I-2 (Sheet 3)

Roll 134

Series 31-B-3 to Series 7-N-2

Roll 135

Series 27-C-1, Page 1 to Series 6-N-3

**Roll 136** 

Series 3-J-2, Page 1 to Series 8-N-4

Roll 137

Series J-7-13 to Series L-9-14

**Roll 138** 

Series H-6-1 to Series J-7-34

# SERIES SEVEN LAND RECORD BOOKS, BRIDGE, SECTIONAL PLANS

Roll 61

Road Record Book B, Pages 1 thru 399

Roll 62

Road Record Book C, Pages 1thru 140

Roll 63

Road Record Book D, Pages 1 thru 312 Retakes spliced on end of roll, Page 74

Roll 64

Road Record Book E, Pages 1 thru 320 Retakes spliced on end of roll

Roll 65

Road Record Book #3
Begin Plat of Douglas County to T-16, R-14

Roll 66

Road Record Book #4
Begin Plat of Douglas County to T-16, R-14

Roll 67

Road Description Book #1 Begin Road #1 to Road #120, Pages 1 thru 201

Roll 68

Road Book #1

Begin Plat #1, T-14-R-10 to Plat #14, T-16, R-13

Roll 69

Misc. Aerial Photographs
Bridge Record Book #1 and #2, Pages 1 thru 1280

Roll 70

Sectional Plan Book, Begins with Index, Includes Railroad Purchase

Roll 71

County Maps, Fire Districts
Bridges & Highway System Years, 1972-1973

## Roll 72

Lot Record Book #4, Pages 1 thru 698 Sect. 1, T-14, R13 to Sect. 25, T15, R9

# Roll 73

Ownership Maps for 1972, Page 1 thru 13

#### Roll 74

Road Plats 1-A-1, Page 1 to 3-A-5, Page 19 Roads, Bridges, and Plats, 9-B-1 thru 27-D-1; 23-N-2 to 28-N-2 Road Record Book #3, Misc. (2 Pages) to Book #4 (2 Pages), Book C, Page 47

## Roll 75

Road Plats 7-A-5, Page 1 to 11-1-3, Page 2 Roads and Highway Plats, Pat 30-B-1, Page 1 to 3N-14, Page 2

#### Roll 76

Road and Highway Plats 31-A-4, Page 1 to 31-A-4, Page 95 Quarter Sectional, Additional Land Plats and Resolutions, 35-G-7 to 23-N-1 Includes Plans 3-A-2 to Resolutions #3422

# Roll 77

Resolutions and Quarter Sections
Resolutions #3423 to #3517
Quarter Section S.E. ¼ 8-15-10 to Quarter Section N.E. 35-16-13
Retake of Resolution #3476 at end of roll

# Roll 78

Quarter Sections and Resolutions Start: SW ¼ 1-15-10 to SE ¼ 17-16-13 Resolutions #3247 to #3262

## Roll 79

Land Additions, Quarter Sections & Resolutions Quarter Sections NW ¼ Section 2-15-9 to NE ¼ 34-16-13 Misc. Additions 11-N-5 to 20-N-5 Series Plats A-3-2 to 13-Z-2 Misc. Resolutions #3518 to #3587 Retakes at end of roll, 21-B-9, 1 of 1 Series; Plans 23-B-9, 12 of 12; Resolutions #3526 & #3527

Roll 80

Land Quarter Sections & Resolutions Continued

# SERIES EIGHT FIELD NOTEBOOKS, 1872-1934

Box 1 Indexes

Box 2 Books A1 thru 49 (Misc. Unmarked Books)

Box 3 Books 1 thru 49 (Misc. Unmarked Books)

Box 4 Books 50 thru 119

Box 5 Books 120 thru 189

Box 6 Books 190 thru 249

Box 7 Books 250 thru 309

Box 8 Books 310 thru 434

Box 9 Books 435 thru 498

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK

Date: 1856-1941 Cubic ft.: 5

Approx. number of items: 92 reels of microfilm

# SERIES ONE MARRIAGE INDEXES, 1856-1932

Roll #1 Marriage Index, vols 1-3, A-Ne

675 shots vol. 1, Alexander, Alice J. (1856) 1350 pp. thru

#17,711 vol. 3, Nelson, Tillie (1905)

NOTE: v.1 1856-Oct. 1887

for Dockets 1 thru 11
v.2 Nov. 1887 - Mar. 1895
for Dockets 12 thru 18
v.3 March 1895 - March 1905
for Dockets 18 thru 27

Roll #2 Marriage Index, vols. 1-3, Ni-Z

697 shots 1856 thru March 1905

1394 pp.

#17,712 Marriage Index, vols. 4-5, A-Rob

v.4 March 1905 - April 1910 for Dockets 27 thru 33 v.5 April 1910 - August 1915 for Dockets 33 thru 41

NOTE: one page "J", misfiled at p.365

Roll #3 Marriage Index, vols. 4-5, Roc-Z

677 shots March 1905 - August 1915

1354 pp.

#17,713 Marriage Index, vols. 6-8, A-B

v.6 September 1915 - May 1920 for Dockets 41 thru 51 v.7 June 1920 - September 1926 for Dockets 51 thru 61 v.8 October 1926 - May 1932 for Dockets 61 thru 68

Roll #4 Marriage Index, vols. 6-8, B (cont)

670 shots September 1915 - May 1932

1340 pp. thru #17,714 Marriage Index, vols. 6-8, Mcgrath

September 1915 - May 1932

film

SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

SERIES ONE MARRIAGE INDEXES (cont)

Roll #5 Marriage Index, vols. 6-8, McGuire

533 shots September 1915 - May 1932

1066 pp. thru

#17,715 Marriage Index, vols. 6-8, Zaloudek

September 1915 - May 1932

film

# SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS, 1856-1919

Roll #1 Marriage Applications, 1856

1050 shots thru

2100 pp. Marriage Applications, November 28, 1871

#18,390

CORRECTION: License, LORING-BRYANT, Nov. 17, 1869

filmed as correction, frame #859

RETAKE: Applications, October 1870, Retaken at frame #861 to correct

out of order documents.

Roll #2 Marriage Applications, December 1, 1871

1037 shots thru

2074 pp. Marriage Applications, August 10, 1875

#18,391

NOTE: License, LARSON-RASMUSSEN,

April 10, 1872 follows Apr. 16, 1872

NOTE: License, STAPLETON-O'BYRNE,

Dec. 5, 1872 filmed out of order at frame #291

NOTE: License, HAMILTON-BARKER, Dec. 24, 1872

filmed after ALBERT-PARKS, Dec. 26, 1872, frame #308

NOTE: ROBISON-SMITH, September 4, 1873,

filmed at July 4, 1873, frame #511

NOTE: Application, JOHNSON-PETERSON,

July 16, 1873, filmed at August 16, 1873, frame #540

NOTE: Affidavit & License, ROBERTS-DALMOS,

March 24, 1874, filmed after MOSERIP-SLIGHTMAN,

March 19, 1874, frame #716

NOTE: License, ANDERSON-NIEDSON, out of order,

filmed at end of reel. Date on correction

sheet in error, should read 1875, not 1975.

#### film

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

film

SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #3 Marriage Applications, August 11, 1875

1018 shots thru

2036 pp. Marriage Applications, February 27, 1879

#18,392

NOTE: NORTON-HOARD, Affidavit is dated,

March 6, 1876, License is dated Jan. 25, 1876

NOTE: Affidavits & Licenses, February 1876, filmed out of order at Jan. 29, 1876,

Refilmed in proper order.

NOTE: CORRECTIONS, end of reel, before

operators certificate: Licenses, CRANK-BROWN, Nov. 3, 1874; and SHINN-WEBB,

November 21, 1874.

NOTE: STEVENSON-REEVES, Marriage, July 30,

1877 is prior to their application dated, August 30, 1877. Filmed at August 30, 1877

NOTE: MABERGEE-MOBINE, April 4, 1877, Affidavit,

out of order, filmed at end of reel.

Roll #4 Marriage Applications, March 4, 1879

1065 shots thru

2130 pp. Marriage Applications, December 31, 1881

#18,393

NOTE: COKLEY-LAFFIN, Application & License

differ by one month. Filmed by Application

date, November 22, 1879

NOTE: CAMPBELL-MADDEN, Affidavit dated

December 19, 1880; Marriage dated, Dec. 8, 1881; Witness date dated December 8, 1880.

Filmed at December 1880

NOTE: MILLER-BAUGET, Application, January 15, 1881,

Bottom 1/2 of document missing.

Roll #5 Marriage Applications, January 2, 1882

930 shots thru

1860 pp. Marriage Applications, September 10, 1883

#18,415

NOTE: PHILIPS-CLARKE, Affidavit dated

May 2, 1882; Marriage record shows both

April 2 and May 2, 1882 NOTE: Camera Operator's certificate in error Should read roll #5, not roll #6

#### film

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

film

SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #6 Marriage Applications, September 11, 1883

1028 shots thru

2056 pp. Marriage Applications, April 1, 1885

#18,417

NOTE: MIX-FROST, Affidavit & marriage record

filmed out of order. Refilmed at frame #285.

NOTE: NELSON-JOHNSON, September 24, 1883, filed

out of order at May 24, 1884. Refilmed at end

of reel before operator's certificate.

Roll #7 Marriage Applications, April 1, 1885

1008 shots thru

2016 pp. Marriage Applications, August 25, 1886

#18,443

**NOTE: CORRECTIONS** 

HILDEBRAND-PAUL, August 15, 1885, missing license filmed at end of reel.

CLIFF-METTETTE, frame #427, affidavit filmed at end of reel.

Roll #8 Marriage Applications, August 26, 1886

1013 shots thru

2026 pp. Marriage Applications, September 26, 1887

#18,444

**NOTE: CORRECTIONS** 

MOOR-HOBUS, License, November 25, 1885,

filed out of order, filmed at end of reel LEUCT (JR)-HOHL, License, November 28, 1885,

filed out of order, filmed at end of reel

LINDNBAUM-STRUMPF, Affidavit & License,

April 2, 1887, filed out of order, filmed at

end of reel.

RISEMAN-LIAVNSTEN, Affidavid & License,

May 12, 1887, filed out of order, filmed at

end of reel.

Roll #9 Marriage Applications, September 26, 1887

999 shots thru

1998 pp. Marriage Applications, July 28, 1888

#18,445

NOTE: CORRECTIONS, roll #9, next page

#### film

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

# film

# SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #9 (cont) NOTES: CORRECTIONS

BAKER-ROSE, License & Affidavit, Oct. 1887, filmed after correction of documents October

1887 filed in order.

SANKEY-GIFFORD, May 2, 1888, filmed out of order.

Retaken as correction.

SWANSON-VALIEN, Affidavit filmed with license of Charles Selander/Carolina Anderson, frame #803.

Refilmed together as correction.

MILLER-EGLE, February 4, 1886, filed out of order

Retaken at end of reel.

# Reels #1 - #9 positives received, 12/6/1979

Roll #10	Marriage Applications, July 28, 1888
600 shots	thru

1200 pp. Marriage Applications, January 14, 1889

#18,474

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

 ${\sf SMITH\text{-}PAULSEN, frame \#94, refilmed}$ 

with licenses at frame #96.

SMIDDY-HALEY, November 28, 1888 filmed out of order with Dec. 28, 1888, frame #543

Roll #11 Marriage Applications, January 14, 1889

1073 shots thru

2146 pp. Marriage Applications, December 14, 1889

#13,459

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

HOFFMAN-SCHINDLER, Affidavit, June 25, 1889, filmed out of order with HOFFMAN-NELSON at frame #504. HOFFMAN-NELSON, June 27, 1889,

refilmed at frame #513.

Frame #992: CARLSON-LARSON, Affidavit dated Nov.

6, 1889. License may be misdated as Oct. 6, 1889

Roll #12 Marriage Applications, December 16, 1889

1079 shots thru

2158 pp. Marriage Applications, October 22, 1890

#18,460

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

Frame #373: DREXEL-BRANDT, March 31, 1890 Retaken at frames #375-377 w/ duplicate license.

#### film

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

film

SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #13 Marriage Applications, December 16, 1889

1047 shots thru

2094 pp. Marriage Applications, September 9, 1891

#18,482

Reels #10 thru #13 positives received, 1/8/1980

Roll #14 Marriage Applications, September 10, 1891

1079 shots thru

2158 pp. Marriage Applications, January 6, 1892 #18,484 NOTE: Applications, unnumbered, end at

frame #418 (Lowe-Hoppin)

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

JORGENSEN-PETERSON, Affidavit, October 1, 1891, filmed out of order w/ license for JORGENSEN-OLSEN, frame #74. Both couples forms retaken

at frames #75 thru #78.

HEDLUND-PETERSON, Affidavit, November 11, 1891, filmed at frame #231. License filed out of

filmed at frame #231. License filed out of order, filmed w/ affidavit at frame #477, 1892.

Roll #14 Marriage Applications, #1 (Jan. 6, 1892)

(cont) thru

Marriage Applications, #635 (Aug. 4, 1892) NOTE: Numbered Applications start at

frame #419 (Harley-McMahon)

NOTE: Licenses #371 thru #374 cancelled. Reference, p.371 (top), frame #815.

NOTE: Licenses #385 & 387, bottom 1/2 missing

Roll #15 Marriage Applications, #636 (August 4, 1892)

1090 shots thru

2180 pp. Marriage Applications, #2570 (April 30, 1894)

#18,485

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

#680, Affidavit & License, 1892, missing #696, 1892, used for two couples. One was a

cancellation.

#2301 thru #2500, missing at time of filming.

#### film

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

film

SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #16	Marriage Applications, #2571 (May 1, 1894)

7160 shots thru

1432 pp. Marriage Applications, #3877 (August 28, 1895)

#18,512

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

OLAFSON-RAMSTADT, Licenses, June 11, 1889, was surrendered & cancelled November 29, 1894. Affidavit filmed in proper order, June 1889 Application #3267 precedes #3266, Dec. 21, 1894. GRAHAM-RICHER, Affidavit #2689, filmed out of

order w/ SCHMIDT-DOLL, #2690.

RETAKE, end of reel

Roll #17 Marriage Applications, #3878 (August 29, 1895)

1097 shots thru

2194 pp. Marriage Applications, #5864 (November 3, 1897)

#18,492

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

MCGREW-HEATH, #4112, Retake of affidavit, November 15, 1895, taken w/ INMAN-MEDLOCK, #4113, November 16, 1895. Correction Spliced

at end of reel.

Roll #18 Marriage Applications, #5865 (November 4, 1897)

1135 shots thru

2270 pp. Marriage Applications, #7944 (July 11, 1899)

#18,493

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

SIMPSON-WALSH, #6073, Retake of affidavit, January 18, 1898, taken w/ ALIOTH-PETERSON,

#6074. Retakes spliced to end of reel.

Roll #19 Marriage Applications, #7945 (July 11, 1899)

1161 shots thru

2322 pp. Marriage Applications, #10074 (March 4, 1901)

#18,494

Roll #20 Marriage Applications, #10075 (March 4, 1901)

892 shots thru

1784 pp. Marriage Applications, #11691 (June 17, 1902)

#18,495

NOTE: CORRECTIONS, roll #20, next page

#### SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

film

SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #20 (cont) NOTE: CORRECTIONS

NINKEY-BATES, #11232, Affidavit filmed out of order w/ license #11233, BIEKAYRE-ZARKOWSKA. Licenses missing for #11232. Retakes spliced

to end of reel.

Roll #21 Marriage Applications, #11692 (June 17, 1902)

530 shots thru

1060 pp. Marriage Applications, #12687 (March 18, 1903)

#18,511

Roll #22 Marriage Applications, #12688 (March 18, 1903)

707 shots thru

1414 pp. Marriage Applications, #13948 (February 3, 1904)

#18,496

NOTE; CORRECTIONS

#12764 (1903), Application taken w/ License

#12765. Correction follows error.

Roll #23 Marriage Applications, #13949 (February 4, 1904)

631 shots thru

1262 pp. Marriage Applications, #15114 (November 24, 1904)

#18,497

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

Application #14999 is missing

Roll #24 Marriage Applications, #15115 (November 25, 1904)

719 shots thru

1538 pp. Marriage Applications, #16476 (October 30, 1905)

#18,498

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

Microfilm Operator's certificate in error.

Incorrectly dated October 5, 1905

Application #15528, March 21, 1905, filmed out of order w/ license #15529. Corrected

next frame.

Roll #25	Marriage Applications, #16477 (October 30, 1905)
714 shots	thru
1428 pp.	Marriage Applications, #17829 (September 8, 1906)
#18,503	

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #26 684 shots 1368 pp. #18,504	Marriage Applications, #17830 (September 10, 1906) thru Marriage Applications, #19140 (June 4, 1907)
Roll #27 679 shots 1358 pp. #18,505	Marriage Applications, #19141 (June 4, 1907) thru Marriage Applications, #20435 (February 3, 1908)  NOTE: CORRECTIONS CORSO-BARTON, Application & License, July 31, 1907, original shot obscured. Retake spliced to end of reel
Roll #28 714 shots #18,506	Marriage Applications, #20436 (February 4, 1908) thru Marriage Applications, #21795 (October 20, 1908) NOTE: Operator's Certificate, end of reel. Date in error, should read October 20, 1908.
Roll #29 633 shots 1266 pp. #18,507	Marriage Applications, #21796 (October 20, 1908) thru Marriage Applications, #23015 (June 11, 1909)  NOTE: CORRECTIONS HARTMAN-DAGGETT, #22609, missed in original filming RETAKE spliced at end of reel PILGER-WARLIER, #22635, missed in original filming RETAKE spliced at end of reel
Roll #30 646 shots 1292 pp. #18,508	Marriage Applications, #23016 (June 11, 1909) thru Marriage Applications, #24264 (December 30, 1909)

Roll #31	Marriage Applications, #24265 (December 31, 1909)
707 shots	thru
1414 pp.	Marriage Applications, #25633 (August 11, 1910)
#18,509	

NOTE; CORRECTIONS

DWORAK-SHUBERT, #25136, Frame #396, V.A. receipt,
June 2, 1910, filmed w/ wrong Application #25024.

RETAKE follows error.

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #32 714 shots 1428 pp. #18,510	Marriage Applications, #25634 (August 12, 1910) thru Mariage Applications, #27022 (March 18, 1911)
Roll #33 705 shots 1410 pp. #18,513	Marriage Applications, #27023 (March 18, 1911) thru Marriage Applications, #28375 (October 24, 1911)  NOTE: CORRECTIONS MUELLER-SMEAD, #27810, July 31, 1911, missed in original filming. RETAKE, spliced to end of reel.
Roll #34 686 shots 1372 pp. #18,526	Marriage Applications, #28376 (October 24, 1911) thru Marrige Applications, #29692 (June 7, 1912)
Roll #35 714 shots 1428 pp. #18,527	Marriage Applications, #29693 (June 7, 1912) thru Marriage Applications, #31089 (December 16, 1912)  NOTE; CORRECTIONS #30799, receipt, Frame #567, does not match names on Application #30799
Roll #36 738 shots 1476 pp. #18,528	Marriage Applications, #31090 (December 16, 1912) thru Marriage Applications, #32525 (July 11, 1913)
Roll #37 718 shots 1436 pp. #18,529	Marriage Applications, #32526 (July 11, 1913) thru Marriage Applications, #33939 (February 2, 1914)

Roll #38	Marriage Applications, #33940 (February 2, 1914)
590 shots	thru
1180 pp.	Marriage Applications, #35068 (July 14, 1914)
#18,530	

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #39	Marriage Applications, #35069 (July 14, 1914)
726 shots	thru
1452 pp.	Marriage Applications, #36474 (February 17, 1915)
#18,531	
Roll #40	Marriage Applications, #36475 (February 17, 1915)
672 shots	thru
1344 pp.	Marriage Applications, #37781 (September 11, 1915)
#18,532	Warriage Applications, #37701 (September 11, 1919)
5,55 _	NOTE: CORRECTIONS
	WOODS-SMIRL, #37199, Affidavit filmed out of
	order w/ license 37200, CHRISTIANSEN-HUPOCH.
	Correction & retakes follow error.
Roll #41	Marriage Applications, #37782 (September 11, 1915)
710 shots	thru
1420 pp.	Marriage Applications, #39154 (March 23, 1916)
#18,533	
Roll #42	Marriage Applications, #39155 (March 23, 1916)
668 shots	thru
1336 pp.	Marriage Applications, #40432 (September 13, 1916)
#18,534	
	NOTE: CORRECTIONS
	PARKS-LYNN, consent form filmed w/ wrong affidavit RETAKE, Frame #307
Roll #43	Marriage Applications, #40433 (September 13, 1916)
700 shots	thru
1400 pp.	Marriage Applications, #41789 (March 6, 1917)
#18,535	

Roll #44	Marriage Applications, #41/90 (March 6, 191/)
685 shots	thru
1376 pp.	Marriage Applications, #43122 (August 14, 1917)
#18,536	
	NOTE; CORRECTIONS
	STALL OSDECK #41032 filmed/lineare

IOTE; CORRECTIONS
STAHL-OSBECK, #41922, filmed w/ license
#41923,
DAUW-FERMOTE. RETAKES spliced to end
of reel.

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO MARRIAGE APPLICATIONS (cont)

Roll #45 663 shots 1326 pp. #18,541	Marriage Applications, #43123 (August 15, 1917) thru Marriage Applications, #44416 (January 28, 1918)
Roll #46 694 shots 1388 pp. #18,542	Marriage Applications, #44417 (January 28, 1918) thru Marriage Applications, #45779 (August 6, 1918)
	NOTE; CORRECTIONS  Application #45246 missing at time of filming  Application #44639, KLAESSY-HOLM, missed in  original filming. RETAKE spliced to end of reel
Roll #47 585 shots 1170 pp. #18,543	Marriage Applications, #45780 (August 6, 1918) thru Marriage Applications, #46898 (February 5, 1919)
Roll #48 662 shots 1324 pp. #18,544	Marriage Applications, #46899 (February 5, 1919) thru Marriage Applications, #48200 (July 5, 1919)
Roll #49 691 shots 1382 pp. #18,545	Marriage Applications, #48201 (July 5, 1919) thru Marriage Applications, #49562 (November 26, 1919)

## SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS, 1856-1941

Roll #1 Marriage Record

1025 shots Vol. 1, p.1 (August 22, 1856)

thru

#18,342 Marriage Record

Vol. 4, p.545 (October 26, 1872)

NOTE: v.1, first three pages unnumbered v.4, pp. 467 & 468 missing

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

## film

# SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll #2 907 shots 1814 pp. #18,343	Marriage Record  Vol. 4, p.546 (October 26, 1872)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 7, p.451 (December 12, 1878)  NOTE; Frame counter reset at #1 at Vol. 5  Vol. 6, pp. 251 & 252 missing
Roll #3 851 shots 1702 pp. #18,344	Marriage Record  Vol. 7, p.452 (December 12, 1878)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 10, p.61 (November 4, 1884)
Roll #4 828 shots 1656 pp. #18,349	Marriage Record  Vol. 10, p.62 (November 5, 1884)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 12, p.335 (June 18, 1888)  NOTE: Alpha Index "S" continues at "X"
Roll #5 845 shots 1690 pp. #18,350	Marriage Record  Vol. 12, p.336 (June 18, 1888)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 15, p.75 (December 20, 1890)
Roll #6 845 shots 1690 pp. #18,351	Marriage Record  Vol. 15, p.76 (December 20, 1890)  thru  Marriage Record

Vol. 19, p.381 (February 13, 1896)

RETAKEN on reel #6A

NOTE: v.17 & 18 missed at time of filming

83

Roll #6A Marriage Record

674 shots Vol. 17, p.1 (January 4, 1893)

1358 pp. thru

#18,933 Marriage Record

Vol. 18, complete, to #3600 (May 4, 1895)

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

## film

# SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll #7 834 shots 1668 pp. #18,352	Marriage Record  Vol. 19, p.382 (February 17, 1896)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 21, p.451 (January 18, 1899)
Roll #8 830 shots 1660 pp. #18,353	Marriage Record  Vol. 21, p.452 (January 18, 1899)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 23, p.459 (June 26, 1901)
Roll #9 718 shots 1436 pp. #18,354	Marriage Record  Vol. 23, p.460 (June 26, 1901)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 25, p.359 (August 6, 1903)  NOTE: Vols. 24 & 25 contain no index.
Roll #10 692 shots 1384 pp. #18,355	Marriage Record  Vol. 25, p.360 (August 4, 1903)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 27, p.275 (June 27, 1905)
Roll #11 650 shots 1300 pp. #18,356	Marriage Record  Vol. 27, p.276 (June 28, 1905)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 29, p.37 (January 3, 1907)
Roll #12 671 shots 1342 pp. #18,360	Marriage Record  Vol. 29, p.38 (January 5, 1907)  thru  Marriage Record  Vol. 30, p.595 (June 17, 1908)

Roll #13 Marriage Record

719 shots Vol. 30, p.596 (June 17, 1908)

1438 pp. thru #18,361 Marriage Record

Vol. 32, p.479 (October 26, 1909)

## SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

#### film

## SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll #14 Marriage Record

707 shots Vol. 32, p.480 (October 26, 1909)

1414 pp. thru

#18,362 Marriage Record

Vol. 34, p.355 (June 6, 1910)

Roll #15 Marriage Record

699 shots Vol. 34, p.356 (June 7, 1910)

1398 pp. thru

#18,363 Marriage Record

Vol. 37, p.219 (November 20, 1912)

NOTE: Vol. 35, July 15, 1911 - Feb. 6, 1912,

missing at time of filming

Roll #16 Marriage Record

251 shots Vol. 37, p.220 (November 26, 1912)

502 pp. thru #18,364 Marriage Record

Vol. 37, p.709 (April 23, 1913)

Roll #17 Marriage Record

707 shots Vol. 37, p.710 (April 24, 1913)

1414 pp. thru

#18,365 Marriage Record

Vol. 39, p.591 (June 2, 1914)

NOTE: Vol. 37 not targeted thru frame #28

Vol. 38, pp. 317-318 missing Vol. 39, pp. 557-558 missing

Roll #18 Marriage Record

701 shots Vol. 39, p.592 (June 1, 1914)

1402 pp. thru

#18,366 Marriage Record

Vol. 41, p.451 (August 28, 1915)

Roll #19 Marriage Record

696 shots Vol. 41, p.451 (August 28, 1915)

1392 pp. thru

#18,367 Marriage Record

Vol. 44, p.365 (February 9, 1917)

NOTE: Vol. 43, June 16, 1916 - Nov. 1, 1916, missing at time of filming.

#### SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

#### film

SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll #20 Marriage Record

706 shots Vol. 44, p.366 (February 10, 1917)

1412 pp. thru

#18,368 Marriage Record

Vol. 46, p.373 (January 24, 1918)

NOTE: Vols., this roll, water damaged.

#43603-43660 stuck together and not filmed.

NOTE: Beginning Operator's Certificate dated

in error.

Roll #21 Marriage Record

700 shots Vol. 46, p.374 (January 26, 1918)

1400 pp. thru

#18,369 Marriage Record

Vol. 48, p.353 (March 11, 1919)

Roll #22 Marriage Record

687 shots Vol. 48, p.354 (March 11, 1919)

1374 pp. thru

#18,370 Marriage Record

Vol. 50, p.309 (December 24, 1919)

Roll #23 Marriage Record

711 shots Vol. 50, p.310 (December 24, 1919)

1422 pp. thru

#18,371 Marriage Record

Vol. 52, p.303 (September 11, 1920)

NOTE: Vol. 52, pp.273-274 missing, however, no license numbers are missing.

Roll #24 Marriage Record

692 shots Vol. 52, p.304 (September 10, 1920)

1384 pp. thru

#18,372 Marriage Record

Vol. 54, p.255 (June 29, 1921)

NOTE: Vol. 53, pp. 204-205, missed in original filming. RETAKE spliced at

end of roll.

## SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

film

SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll #25 Marriage Record

679 shots Vol. 54, p.256 (June 29, 1961)

1358 pp. thru

#18,373 Marriage Record

Vol. 56, p.195 (June 20, 1922)

NOTE: Vol. 55, #56253-#56270, water damaged. pp. 1-3 stuck together, 2 & 3 not filmed.

Roll #26 Marriage Record

687 shots Vol. 56, p.196 (June 21, 1922)

1374 pp. thru

#18,374 Marriage Record

Vol. 58, p.149 (June 16, 1923) NOTE: Vol. 58 is water damaged.

Roll #27 Marriage Record

702 shots Vol. 58, p.150 (June 16, 1923)

1404 pp. thru

#18,375 Marriage Record

Vol. 60, p.119 (September 17, 1925)

Roll #28 Marriage Record

702 shots Vol. 60, p.120 (September 17, 1925)

1404 pp. thru

#18,376 Marriage Record

Vol. 62, p.37 (April 30, 1927)

Roll #29 Marriage Record

699 shots Vol. 62, p.38 (April 30, 1927)

1398 pp. thru

#18,377 Marriage Record

Vol. 64, p.17 (November 10, 1928)

NOTE: CORRECTIONS

CHRISTENSEN-HOPPMANN, #66647 1/2, unnumbered

page, filmed between pp. 300-301, Vol. 63,

after #66650.

NOTE: Vol. 63, pp. 469-470 missing

# SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

## film

# SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll #30 685 shots 1370 pp.	Marriage Recor	d Vol. 64, p.18 (November 9, 1928) thru
#18,378	Marriage Recor	
		Vol. 65, p.675 (June 2, 1930)
Roll #31	Marriage Recor	
701 shots 1402 pp.		Vol. 65, p.676 (June 2, 1930) thru
#18,379	Marriage Recor	d
		Vol. 67, p.649 (October 30, 1931)
Roll #32	Marriage Recor	d
715 shots 1430 pp.		Vol. 67, p.650 (November 1, 1931) thru
#18,380	Marriage Recor	
	marriage neces	Vol. 69, p.645 (April 7, 1933)
Roll #33	Marriage Recor	d
707 shots 1414 pp.		Vol. 69, p.646 (April 8, 1933) thru
#18,381	Marriage Recor	•
110,301	Warrage Recor	Vol. 71, p.639 (September 29, 1934)
Roll #34	Marriage Recor	d
705 shots 1412 pp.		Vol. 71, p.640 (October 1, 1934) thru
#18,382	Marriage Recor	
10,002	marriage necon	Vol. 73, p.685 (March 9, 1936)
		, is see ( ) s = -/ = -/

Roll #35 Marriage Record

709 shots Vol. 73, p.686 (March 9, 1936)

1418 pp. thru

#18,383 Marriage Record

Vol. 75, p.659 (July 11, 1937)

NOTE: Vol. 74 has two pages numbered #491

Vol. 74, no page numbered #500

Vol. 75, pp. 650-659 fogged at end of reel.

RETAKE spliced on end of reel.

SUBGROUP TWO COUNTY CLERK (cont)

film

SERIES THREE MARRIAGE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll #36 Marriage Record

714 shots Vol. 75, p.660 (August 22, 1937)

1428 pp. thru

#18,388 Marriage Record

Vol. 77, p.661 (January 10, 1939)

Roll #37 Marriage Record

396 shots Vol. 77, p.662 (January 11, 1939)

792 pp. thru

#18,389 Marriage Record Vol. 78, p.700 (April 21, 1940)

Roll #38 Marriage Record

357 shots Vol. 79, p.1 (April 17, 1940)

714 pp. thru #18,934 Marriage Record

Vol. 79, #92564 (complete), March 30, 1941

## SUBGROUP THREE ELECTION COMMISSIONER

Election Records: 1913-1970

Cubic ft: 19

No of items: 13 reel, 35mm, diazo microfilm; 564 reels, 16mm

#### **SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE**

This subgroup of record group 230, Douglas County, consists of microfilmed election records for Douglas County & Omaha, 1913-1970. The records were microfilmed by the Douglas County Election Commissioner and duplicate reels were given to the Archives in 1977. Reels 1-13 of Abstracts of votes cast, 1890-1966, were copied from Douglas County original microfilm in 1978.

Regular registration forms (original Registers) were used at the polling place. Cancellation forms or cards originated in the office of the Election Commissioner. These forms were kept active until the registrant let it expire, got married, changed their name

or died. Some forms are marked challenged. The period between a "challenge" and challenge expired" was exactly one year. Cancelled registration forms include information for name, Ward/District, Country of Nativity, Date of Naturalization, Court of Naturalization, Date of Registration, Addresses in Douglas County, Date of Cancellation and reason. More information is available on the regular registration records.

Series One consists of Abstracts of Votes Cast at Elections for Douglas County, 1882-1974.

Series Two, Cancelled Voter Registrations, 1913-1951, consist of original voter registration cards which were cancelled by expiration, marriage, death, name change, etc. Names appearaing more than once on different registrations are for the same person and usually the result of a change of address. Patrons are advised that names are not in strict alphabetical order but are microfilmed in a numbering order. Deceased Voter Registrations cover registrants who died between 1913 and 1949.

Series Three, Election Registers, 1913-1970, are the forms filled out at the polling place. They are arranged alphabetically by decade and include persons registering in the city of Omaha.

## ADDED ENTRIES:

Elections--Douglas County, Nebraska Omaha, Nebraska--Voter Registration Douglas County, Nebraska--Voter Registration Voter Registration--Douglas County, Nebraska Chronological Index - 7

# DESCRIPTION

# SERIES ONE ABSTRACTS OF VOTES CAST, 1882-1974

	Item #1	Abstracts of Votes Cast	
Box 1	NOTE: 35mm Diazo copies of Douglas County original microfilm		
DOX 1	Roll #1	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1961-1966	
	Roll #2	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1958-1961	
	Roll #3	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1954-1957	
	Roll #4	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1948-1952	
	Roll #5	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1942-1946	
	Roll #6	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1934-1940	
	Roll #7	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1926-1933	
	Roll #8	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1926	
	Roll #9	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1922-1924	
	Roll #10	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1916-1922	
	Roll #11	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1911-1916	
	Roll #12	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1882-1889; 1895-1901	
	Roll #13	Abstracts of Votes Cast, 1890-1911; 1893-1915	
	Item #2	Official Canvass Books, Douglas County	
	NOTE: Duplicate Negatives of Douglas County microfilm, MP0126		
	Roll #1 Canvass book, Dec. 3, 1968 - Apr. 13, 1965		
	360pp	(in reverse order)	
	Roll #2	Canvass book, May 9, 1972 - April 1, 1969	
	375рр	(in reverse order)	
	Roll #3	Canvass book, Nov. 5, 1974 - May 9, 1952	
	300 pp	(in reverse order)	

# SERIES TWO CANCELLED VOTER REGISTRATION, 1913-1951

Item #1 Cancelled Voter Registration, 1913-1951

MP0089 16mm duplicate negative

NOTE: Not filmed in alphabetical order. Patrons are advised to check all of one alphabet for accuracy.

B.1 Roll #1 A

Roll #2 A-B Roll #3 B

## SUBGROUP THREE ELECTION COMMISSIONER (cont)

## SERIES TWO CANCELLED VOTER REGISTRATION, 1913-1951

Roll #5	C-D
Roll #6	D-F
Roll #7	F-G
Roll #8	G-H
Roll #9	Н
Roll #10	H-J
Roll #11	K-L
Roll #12	L-M
Roll #13	М
Roll #14	N
Roll #15	O-P
Roll #16	P-R
Roll #17	R-S
Roll #18	S
Roll #19	S-T
Roll #20	T-W
Roll #21	W-Z

Item #2 Cancelled Registrations - Deceased, 1913-1949

B.2 Rolls 1-7 A-Z

## SERIES THREE ORIGINAL ELECTION REGISTERS, 1913-1970

B.1 Election Register, 1913-1919, City of Omaha

Rolls 001-030 Aabel - Weston

B.2 Election Register, 1913-1930, City of Omaha

Rolls 031-032 Westover - Zywick, 1913-1919 Rolls 033-060 Aabel - Gray, 1920-1930

B.3 Election Register, 1920-1930, City of Omaha

Rolls 061-090 Gray - O'Leary

# B.4 Election Register, 1920-1940, City of Omaha

Rolls 091-118 O'Leary - Youngs

Roll 119 Young - Zyro, 1920-1930

Aaberg - Adams, 1930-1940

Roll 120 Adams - Allison, 1930-1940

# SUBGROUP THREE ELECTION COMMISSIONER (cont)

SERIES THREE	ORIGINAL ELECTION REGISTERS, 1913-1970		
B.5	Election Register, 1930-1940, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 121-150	Allison - Faber	
B.6	Election Register, 1930-1940, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 151-180	Faber - Kroupa	
B.7	Election Register, 1930-1940, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 181-210	Kroupa - Randall	
B.8	Election Register, 1930-1940, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 211-240	Randall - Wiltens	
B.9	Election Register, 1930-1950, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 241-242 Roll 243 Rolls 243-270	Wilwerding - Yather Yather - Zysk, 1930-1940 Aach - Flowers, 1940-1950	
B.10	Election Register, 1940-1950, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 271-300	Flowers - Matejka	
B.11	Election Register, 1940-1950, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 301-322	Matejka - Russell	
B.12	Election Register, 1940-1950, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 323-344	Russell - Wolfe	
B.13	Election Register, 1940-1960, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 345-346	Wolke - Zywice, 1940-1950	

	Rolls 347-366	Aaberg - Dee, 1950-1960
B.14	Election Register, 1950-1960, City of Omaha	
	Rolls 367-388	Dee - Jensen
B.15	Election Register, 1950-1960, City of Omaha	
	Rolls 389-410	Jensen - Newman

# SUBGROUP THREE ELECTION COMMISSIONER (cont)

SERIES THREE	ORIGINAL ELECTION REGISTERS, 1913-1970		
B.16	Election Register, 1950-1960, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 411-432	Newman - Swancey	
B.17	Election Register, 1950-1970, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 433-443 Roll 444 Rolls 444-454	Swancutt - Yost, 1950-1960 Yost - Zucker, 1950-1960 Aaberg - Buresh, 1960-1970	
B.18	Election Register, 1960-1970, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 455-476	Buresh - Haney	
B.19	Election Register, 1960-1970, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 477-498	Haney - McGaugh	
B.20	Election Register, 1960-1970, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 499-520	McGaugh - Scidenglanz	
B.21	Election Register, 1960-1970, City of Omaha		
	Rolls 521-541	Sadenspinner - Zywiec	

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Date: 1869-2000 Cubic Ft.: 8

Number of Items: 9 volumes on microfilm in ref. room; 47 board minute volumes (paper)

Microfilm: Reference Room: Birth and Death Registers

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS, 1869-1907

NOTE: Birth Records will be filmed in the order they were received. This listing is provided as a guide for the use of these registers. These Birth Registers are primarily for the city of Omaha and South Omaha. An index to births in Douglas County, January 1874 - June 1887, can be found in our library.

NOTE: The year 1886 is entered in Vols. #1 & #2 along bottom of most pages of each alphabet, in either forward or reverse page direction.

Vol. 1 Birth Register, 1869 - June 1887

NOTE: Entries are scant for years 1876-1877 and there are no entries for the year 1878.

NOTE: Volume #1 has pages that may be illegible on microfilm due to fading of original writing or washing of original pages during conservation effort. Also Volume #1 has extensive page damage due to poor quality original paper and overuse of brittle original.

Volume begins with loose documents re births, 1870-1886

"A"

p.1 January 11, 1874 - August 3, 1884

p.10 April 22, 1879 thru

p.16 June 24, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 10-13 in forward order, Sept. 13, 1886 - Jan. 3, 1887

NOTE: Final entry, p.13 Gertrude Anderson, 1/3/1887

## ADDED ENTRIES:

BIRTH RECORDS--OMAHA, DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA DEATH RECORDS--OMAHA, DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA BIRTH AND DEATH RECORDS--DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA Chronological Index - 6

# film SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont) film SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont) Vol. #1

"B"

p.24 July 18, 1873 thru p.42 March 29, 1885

to pp. 18-23 (in reverse order) p.23 April 7, 1885 thru p.18 June 27, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 31-41 in forward order, July 4 thru October 15, 1886

p.292 March 23 thru June 26, 1887 (4 births)

"C"

p.44 June 10, 1869 thru p.53 July 1, 1886 p.43 April 21, 1879 thru February 13, 1885 p.42 April 9, 1885 thru August 19, 1885

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 49-53 (in reverse order), July 1 thru October 5, 1886

to pp. 284-288 (in reverse order)
p.288 April 19, 1885
thru
p.284 June 1, 1887

NOTE: Last entry, p.284, Cortell (5/30/1884)

p.294 Carlin Twins, May 25, 1887

"D"

p.54 August 13, 1873 thru p.63 June 24, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 58-62 in

forward order, July 12 thru December 10, 1886

# film SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #1 (cont)

"E"

p.66 August 10, 1873

thru

p.71 June 13, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886/87 runs on bottom of pp.67-69 in forward order, Sept 18, 1886 - Jan. 7, 1887

"F"

p.80 February 6, 1874

thru

p.87 June 26, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 81-84 (in reverse order), June 15 thru Oct. 5, 1886

"G"

p.94 July 25, 1873

thru

p.100 August 25, 1886

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 91-99 (in reverse order), August 17 - November 26, 1886

p.90 August 19, 1886 thru June 28, 1887

p.270 June 8 thru 21, 1887 (3 births)

"H"

p.113 August 19, 1873

thru

p.121 October 10, 1886

NOTE: year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 119-121 (in forward order), Sept 15 - October 10, 1886; and pp. 103-112 (in reverse order), September 21, 1886 thru January 16, 1887

#### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. 1

"["

p.122 July 3, 1874 thru August 19, 1886

"]"

pp. 128-136 (in reverse order)

p.136 August 20, 1873

thru

p.128 July 1, 1887

"K"

p.137 July 30, 1873

thru

p.143 May 13, 1885

to pp. 296-end of volume (in reverse order)

end May 7, 1885

thru

p.296 June 27, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 139-142 in forward order, Sept 13 thru November 5, 1886 NOTE: Last page of volume is torn & partially missing.

"["

p.144 August 4, 1873

thru

p.153 November 11, 1886

NOTE: Year 1886, p.144, last entry (Leane), 8/3/1886

Page 145, last entry (Female ?), 9/9/1886

Also, 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 147-153 in forward

order, July 11 thru Nov. 11, 1886

to pp. 77 & 78 (in reverse order)

p.78 November 20, 1886

thru

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

**SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)** 

Vol. 1

"M"

p.164 August 2, 1873

thru

p.172 December 7, 1886

to pp. 154-163 (in reverse order)

p.163

July 7, 1882 thru

p.154

November 20, 1885

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 155-164 in forward order, Sept 1 - Dec. 14, 1886 and pp. 170-172, Nov. 6 thru Dec. 29, 1886

to pp. 206-209 (in reverse order)

November 17, 1885 p.209

thru

p.206 June 22, 1887

NOTE: p.206, bottom of page, Mauger & Mosberg (1884)

p.256 February 2 thru June 23, 1887 (4 births)

"N"

July 27, 1873 p.173

thru

May 10, 1886 p.179

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 173-177 (in reverse order), Aug 16 thru September 17, 1886

NOTE: p.172, "N" entries w/ "M", 4/21/1879 p.2 May 30, 1886 thru June 22, 1887

"O"

p.180 April 5, 1879 thru May 31, 1887

p.181 May 24, 1874

thru

p.184 May 14, 1887 NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 182-183 in forward order, Sept 25 - October 17, 1886

p.291 May 19 thru June 28, 1887 (4 births)

#### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #1

"P"

p.192 July 12, 1873

thru

p.194 April 26, 1882

to pp. 185-191 (in reverse order)

p.191 June 29, 1881

thru

p.185 November 14, 1885

NOTE: 1886 (no chronology) runs along bottom of

pp. 185-192 (in forward order), February 4

thru September 18, 1886

NOTE: p.193, last entry, May 18, 1886

to pp. 8 & 9 (in reverse order)

p.9 October 12, 1885

thru

p.8 June 25, 1887

NOTE: Last entry, p.8 (Pflaeging), 9/30/1883 (?)

"Q"

p.195 December 6, 1879 thru February 27, 1887

"R"

p.210 August 2, 1873

thru

p.221 June 30, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.210-218

August 6 thru December 11, 1886

NOTE: R. Ralph (1884), out of order on p.221

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

**SERIES ONE** BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #1

"S"

p.235 July 27, 1873 thru

p.244 August 10, 1883

to pp. 222-234 (in reverse order) p.234 October 26, 1881 thru

p.222 June 30, 1887

NOTE: p.226, last entry, oct. 27, 1886

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 229-243 (in reverse order), July 11 - October 26, 1886; and pp.243-244 in forward order, 9/7-17/1886.

"T"

p.245 August 11, 1873 thru p.250 June 16, 1886

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 245-248 (in reverse order), June 26 thru October 27, 1886

p.255 November 28, 1886 thru June 23, 1887

"U" February 4, 1874 thru Sept 20, 1886 p.251

"V" (Reverse Order)

> p.258 November 1873 thru

March 20, 1887 p.257

"W"

July 13, 1873 p.259 thru p.268 June 30, 1887

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 259-266 in forward order, July 12 thru December 8, 1886

p.276	Sept 5, 1881 thru July 6, 1885
p.277	August 9, 1870 thru August 21, 1881
p.278	May 12, 1874
	thruf
p.279	May 31, 1882

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

#### film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

#### Vol. #1

NOTE: No Letter "X"

"Y"	p.280	December 24, 1879 thru June 28, 1886
"Z"	p.289	March 5, 1874 thru May 8, 1887

#### Vol. #2 Birth Register, July 1887 - December 1892

NOTE: Volume is not in strict chronological order for each alphabet. All registrations from Jan. 1893 were transferred to new volume.

"A"		
	p.1	July 1, 1887
		thru
	p.11	December 29, 1892
"B"		
	p.12	July 6, 1887 thru July 15, 1889 (4 births)
	p.13	July 1, 1887
		thru
	p.44	December 7, 1892
"C"		
	p.49	May 26, 1888 thru Sept 15, 1889 (8 births)
	p.50	July 7, 1887
		thru
	p.73	December 26, 1892
	p.74	June 30, 1888 thru December 19, 1892
"D"		
	p.75	July 3, 1887
		thru
	p.89	December 30, 1892
"E"		

p.90	July 9, 1887
	thru
p.97	December 26, 1892

### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

"F"		
	p.98 p.99	January 15, 1888 thru July 13, 1892 July 5, 1887
	p.55	thru
	p.109	December 22, 1892
"G"		
	p.110	July 3, 1887
	·	thru
	p.124	December 31, 1892
"H"		
	p.127	July 5, 1887
		thru
	p.153	December 29, 1892
	-	(bottom) and p.154 contain births in ch 2, 1891 thru December 7, 1892
" "		
	p.160	August 6, 1888
		thru
	p.161	December 19, 1892
	NOTE: p.161,	first three lines only "I"
"J"		
	p.162	July 1, 1887
		thru
	p.174	December 26, 1892
"K"		
	p.177	Nov. 30, 1888 thru Sept 8, 1889 (4 births)
	p.178	July 12, 1887
	n 102	thru
	p.193	December 30, 1892
	to p.159	December 2, 1891 thru December 22, 1892

"L"

p.194 July 4, 1887 thru

p.210 December 29, 1892

NOTE: p.193, Laux entry, 5/2/1887 w/ "K"

### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

"M"		
	p.212	July 3, 1887 thru September 27, 1889
	p.213	July 4, 1887
		thru
	p.244	December 27, 1892
		cludes entries FebDec., 1892
	p.245	July 30, 1888 thru November 5, 1892
"N"		
	p.246	July 3, 1887
	•	thru
	p.255	December 31, 1892
	p.257	Nameless-unwed mothers
		December 21, 1888 thru May 22, 1891
	NOTE:	p.245 - 3 "N" entries, July 1888
"0"		
O	p.257	Aug. 3, 1887 - Sept 17, 1888 (3 births)
	p.258	July 20, 1887
	p.=50	thru
	p.264	December 5, 1892
	•	
"P"		
	p.266	August 15, 1888 thru Sept 3, 1889 (5 births)
	p.267	July 1, 1887
		thru
	p.284	December 29, 1892
	NOTE: p.285 (b	ottom of pg), 3 "P" entries 1891-1892
"Q"		
	p.285	October 28, 1887 thru April 17, 1892
	•	•
"R"		
	p.286	Liela R. Ring, August 8, 1887
	p.287	July 20, 1887
		thru

### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

"S"		
	p.304	March 26 - October 10, 1888 (3 births)
	p.305	July 5, 1887
	•	thru
	p.336	July 28, 1892
to	p.155	April 26, 1891
	•	thru
	p.158	December 28, 1892
to	p.161	Lines 4+, "S", Aug 23, 1888 - Dec. 28, 1892
	·	
"T"		
	p.337	Tucker, October 9, 1887
	p.338	July 2, 1887
		thru
	p.346	December 26, 1892
	p.347	Hermina Turek, December 5, 1892
"U"		
	p.348	March 27, 1888 thru March 20, 1892
	NOTE: Bottom	of p.348 "Unknowns" Dec 1891 - Mar 1892
	p.176	Unknowns, March 1 thru December 26, 1892
"V"		
	p.350	July 16, 1887
		thru
	p.351	July 8, 1890
	p.349	August 7, 1888 thru May 14, 1891
4	27F 27C /:	was and all
to	pp.375-376 (in	•
	p.376	September 9, 1891 thru Dec. 31, 1892
	p.375	January 23 thru December 18, 1892
"W"		
VV	p.352	May 2, 1887 thru Sept 19, 1889 (7 births)
	p.353	July 12, 1887
	p.333	thru
		unu

### p.371 December 29, 1892

NOTE: No entries for letter "X"

#### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #2

"Y"

p.377 August 19, 1887 thru p.378 December 7, 1892

"Z"

p.379 July 9, 1887 thru November 24, 1892 p.378 (Bottom of page), June 2 - Dec. 16, 1892

Vol. #3 Birth Register, January 1893 thru December 1900

NOTE: Volume #3 is primarily in strict chronological order.

"A"

p.1 January 7, 1893 thru p.17 December 31, 1900

"B"

p.19 January 7, 1893 thru

p.60 December 30, 1900

NOTE: p.11, Top - "B" entries, Aug. 1897

"C"

p.67 January 7, 1893 thru

p.99 December 30, 1900

"D"

p.105 January 10, 1893 thru

p.124 December 28, 1900

"E"

p.127 January 2, 1893

# thru p.137 December 23, 1900

## film SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

#### film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

"F"		
	p.139	January 1, 1893 thru
	p.155	December 29, 1900
	-	5, last entry, September 21, 1900
	·	
"G"		
	p.156	January 15, 1893 thru
	p.174	April 8, 1900
	p.221	April 9 thru August 24, 1900
	p.216	August 28 thru December 19, 1900
"H"		
	p.175	January 1, 1893
		thru
	p.211	December 31, 1900
"I"	240	A 1140 4000 H
	p.219	April 19, 1893 thru July 24, 1900
","		
J	p.222	January 18, 1893
	μ.222	thru
	p.239	December 18, 1900
	p.233	December 10, 1300
"K"		
	p.240	January 4, 1893 thru
	p.264	August 30, 1900
	p.288	September 4 thru December 25, 1900
	•	•
"L"		
	p.265	January 8, 1893 thru
	p.284	December 12, 1900

"M"

p.292 January 2, 1893 thru p.335 December 29, 1900

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

#### film

### SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

"N"		
	p.343	December 31, 1892
		thru
	p.355	May 22, 1900
	p.340	May 22 thru November 30, 1900
"O"		
	p.356	January 6, 1893
	262	thru
	p.363	December 17, 1900
"P"		
Р	n 266	January 1, 1902
	p.366	January 1, 1893 thru
	p.389	December 30, 1900
	p.363	December 30, 1900
"Q"		
٩	p.393	February 3, 1894 thru November 27, 1899
	p.555	1 estadi y 3, 133 i dina November 17, 1333
"R"		
	p.396	January 7, 1893
		thru
	p.421	December 19, 1900
	•	NOTE: P.377 - 5 "R" entries w/ "P",
		May 29 - June 10, 1896
"S"		•
	p.423	January 1, 1893
		thru
	p.473	December 31, 1900
"T"		
	p.480	January 20, 1893
		thru
	p.491	December 28, 1900
"U"		

p.493	January 8, 1893
	thru
p.495	November 11, 1900
p.496	Unknowns (2), December 10-25, 1900

### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #3

"V"		
•	p.497	January 1, 1893
	•	thru
	p.501	September 12, 1900
	p.532	August 21, 1898 thru February 4, 1900
	p.531	March 9 thru December 7, 1900
"W"		
••	p.502	January 1, 1893 thru
	p.526	December 28, 1900
NOTE	: No entries for	letter "X"
"Y"		
•	p.535	January 18, 1893

thru
p.536 November 25, 1900
p.539 January 10, 1893
thru
p.540 December 16, 1898

p.540 December 16, 1898 p.538 June 15, 1897 thru November 20, 1900

Vol. #4 Birth Register, January 1901 - August 1907

NOTE: Volume #4 is in strict chronological order by alphabets

NOTE: Pages not listed are blank

"Z"

"A"
p.1 January 2, 1901
thru
p.14 August 30, 1907
"B"

p.18	January 1, 1901
	thru
p.52	August 31, 1907

SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

# film SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

"C"

C	p.65	January 1, 1901 thru
	p.90	August 31, 1907
"D"		
	p.103	January 10, 1901 thru
	p.120	August 30, 1907
"E"		
	p.123	January 6, 1901 thru
	p.132	August 31, 1907
"F"		
·	p.135	January 1, 1901 thru
	p.148	August 29, 1907
"G"		
G	p.151	January 6, 1901 thru
	p.169	August 31, 1907
"H"		
Н	p.170	January 1, 1901 thru
	p.203	August 31, 1907
"ן"		
·	p.214	April 2, 1901 thru
	p.215	July 10, 1907
"J"		

p.217	January 1, 1901
	thru
p.231	August 29, 1907

## film SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

#### film

### SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

"K"		
	p.235	January 7, 1901
		thru
	p.254	August 25, 1907
	NOTE: p.254,	last entry (Kugel), November 11, 1906
"L"		
	p.265	January 1, 1901
		thru
	p.281	August 29, 1907
"M"		
	p.295	January 4, 1901
		thru
	p.330	August 31, 1907
"N"		
IN	p.346	January 10, 1901
	p.5 10	thru
	p.357	August 27, 1907
"O"		
	p.359	January 21, 1901
	p.365	thru August 13, 1907
	p.303	August 13, 1907
"P"		
	p.369	January 1, 1901
		thru
	p.390	August 26, 1907
"Q"		
Q	p.397	February 23, 1901 thru June 13, 1907
	p.55,	. 55. daily 25, 1551 till d'alle 15, 1507
"R"		
	p.400	January 3, 1901

#### thru p.421 August 28, 1907

#### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES ONE BIRTH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #4

"S"

p.433 January 1, 1901

thru

p.475 August 29, 1907

"T"

p.491 January 2, 1901

thru

p.503 August 30, 1907

"U"

p.505 January 27, 1901

thru

p.508 June 22, 1907

NOTE: "U" lists babies w/ unknown last names

"V"

p.515 January 5, 1901

thru

p.520 August 14, 1907

"W"

p.525 January 1, 1901

thru

p.548 August 18, 1907

NOTE: No entries for letter "X"

"Y"

p.553 January 16, 1901

thru

p.554 July 29, 1907

NOTE: p.554 includes affidavit for birth of

Anna Lee Yates, Nov. 21, 1906, dated 9/17/1938

"Z"

p.556	April 12, 1901 thru January 5, 1904
p.555	January 13, 1904 thru July 20, 1906
p.549	August 15, 1906 thru August 24, 1907
p.557	Zimmerman (girl), February 4, 1907

#### SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS, 1873-1915

NOTE: Volumes Register name, age, sex, color, nativity, occupation, marital status, residence, cause of death, date of death, length of illness, former residence, date of funeral and place of interment.

NOTE: Indexes to Douglas County cemeteries can be found in the Historical Society library and burials at Omaha Catholic cemeteries are registered on cards located in the first floor hallway of the Society and on microfilm in the West Reference Room.

#### Vol. #1 Death Register, 1873-1887

NOTE: Vol. #1, pages numbered by Archives staff. Blank pages were not numbered and will not be microfilmed. This volume as submitted to Archives had two pages transposed. Original order in error - "O" right side, 1881-1883, was with "P" left side, Pirhn thru Paulson. Order corrected before microfilming.

NOTE: There is no strict chronological order to this volume. Only a few entries are registered for the years 1875-1878.

See note each alphabet. Entries for the year 1886 run along the bottom of pages for each alphabet.

"A"		
	p.2	August 6, 1873 - October 30, 1880 thru
	p.6	April 2, 1886 - June 27, 1887 NOTE: No entries 1875-1878
	p.7	Marie Arnold, August 22, 1874
"B"		
	p.8	July 29, 1873 - August 15, 1879 thru
	p.23	February 19 thru June 27, 1887  NOTE: 1874, see page 24  NOTE: No entries 1875-1878  NOTE: p.8, letter, November 8, 1914, re removal of BOYD Family members buried at Prospect Hill cemetery, 1871-1906, to be buried in Forest Lawn cemetery.

NOTE: p.9, Death Certificate, Hazel Burket, stillborn, July 9, 1880, and transit papers from Creston, IA to Omaha, 1917. NOTES, "B", continue on next page

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

## film

### SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"B"	NOTES,	cont.
		NOTE: p.9, Death Certificate, James A. Bennett, July 3, 1880
		NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 8-21 August 3 thru November 26, 1886
		NOTE: p.11, Article re moving corpse and death certificate, Ansel Briggs,
		first Gov. of Iowa, May 5, 1881.
		NOTE: p.23, Coroners certificate, Silas
	p.24	B. Benson, d.March 1, 1887 June 19 and 25, 1887 and "B" entries for 1874.
	p.2 ·	Valle 13 and 25, 1557 and 3 charles 16, 167 ii
"C"		
	p.24	Entries for year 1874 (bottom of page)
	p.27	August 1, 1873 - March 19, 1875 thru
	p.36	August 15, 1885 - November 6, 1886
		NOTE: No entries for years 1876-1877
		NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 30-36 August 3 thru November 6, 1886
to	pp.25-26 (in rev	verse order)
		June 3, 1886 thru June 29, 1887
"D"		
	p.48	Entries for year 1874
	p.37	December 17, 1873 - May 11, 1880 thru
	p.43	Lines 5+, December 3, 1885 - November 17, 1886
		NOTE: No entries 1875-1878
		NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.39-41 August 6 thru September 19, 1886
	p.1	December 8, 1886 - June 18, 1887
"E"		
-	p.43	Lines 1-5, July 22, 1873 - May 23, 1874

p.44	June 17, 1879 - June 17, 1882
	thru
p.47	June 27, 1887

NOTES, "E", see next page

### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

#### film

### SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"E"		NOTES: NOTE: p.47, last entries, April-May 1874 NOTE: No entries 1875-1878 NOTE: p.44, Death Certificate, Blanche Easton, October 12, 1879 NOTE: p.46, Laura Eschle, out of order, 9/27/1879 NOTE: Year 1886/87 runs on bottom of pp.44-46 August 5, 1886 thru January 26, 1887
"F"	. 40	A
	p.49	August 31, 1873 - February 21, 1880 thru
	p.56	May 28 thru June 6, 1887
		NOTE: p.56, Entries for year 1874  NOTE: Two entries only for year 1875. No entries for 1876-1878  NOTE: p.49, Death Certificate, Guy O. Frost, January 14, 1880  NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 50-54 August - October 1886
"G"		
	p.56	August 14, 1873 - August 26, 1879 thru
	p.63	May 7 thru June 22, 1887
		NOTE: p.63, entries for year 1874  NOTE: No entries 1875-1878  NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 56-61  August 6 thru October 29, 1886
"H"	n 70	Luly 27, 1972, May 26, 1970
	p.70	July 27, 1873 - May 26, 1879 thru
	p.78	February 3 thru July 23, 1884 NOTE: See also, p.64 for 1874

# No entries for 1875-1878 cont. next page

### ilm

# SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"H" (cont)				
to	pp.64-69 (in reverse order)			
	p.69	August 2 thru December 26, 1884		
		thru		
	p.64	June 5 thru June 28, 1887		
		and entries for year 1874		
	NOTE: p.69, bo	ottom of page, Amelia Harrison, 10/27/1886		
		86 runs on bottom of pp.71-78		
	•	ru October 1886		
	NOTE: p.76, D	eath Certificate, Abraham Hawes, 2/7/1883		
"ן"				
'	p.81	July 22, 1880 - March 23, 1884		
	p.0-			
"J"				
	p.79	August 5, 1873 - June 22, 1880		
	. 00	thru		
	p.80	July 24, 1880 - April 3, 1882 and Sept-Oct 1886 (bottom of page)		
		NOTE: See also, p.82 for 1874		
		NOTE: No entries for 1875-1878		
to	p.83	April 30 thru September 29, 1882		
		thru		
	p.86	July 23, 1886 - May 6, 1887		
		NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp. 83-84		
		August 5 thru November 1, 1886		
	p.82	June 12-25, 1887 and entries for 1874		
"K"	. 07	A		
	p.87	August 23, 1873 - May 28, 1880		
		NOTE: See also, p.96 for 1874		
		NOTE: No entries for 1875-1878		

# SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"K" (cont)				
	p.88	May 2 thru June 6, 1879 (3 Deaths) thru		
	p.96	April 28 thru June 18, 1887 and entries for year 1874		
" <u>L</u> "		NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.90-93 August 6 thru October 27, 1886		
Ĺ	p.97	October 24, 1873 - March 27, 1880 NOTE: See also, p.105 for 1874 No entries for 1875-1878		
	p.98	Only - Emma Liverling, June 11, 1879 thru		
	p.105	February 18 thru June 25, 1887 and entries for year 1874		
		NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.100-103 August 5 thru October 19, 1886		
"M"				
	p.116	August 8, 1873 - May 15, 1879 thru		
	p.122	July 14 thru December 23, 1882		
		NOTE: See p.106 for 1874 NOTE: No entries 1875-1876, 1878 NOTE: p.116, Death Cert., Infant Morse, 6/17/1877 NOTE: see p.115, Leonis Muchow, 4/25/1879		
to	pp.106-115 (in p.115	Start, Leonis Muchow, 4/25/1879; and January 2 thru June 6, 1883		
	p.106	thru June 12 thru 29, 1887 and entries for 1874		

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.117-122, in forward order, August 1 - October 2, 1886 and pp.112-114 (in reverse order), October 10-25, 1886.

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"N"		
	p.123	July 28, 1873 - October 19, 1880 thru
	p.127	December 10, 1885 thru June 12, 1887 and entries April-August 1874
"O"		NOTE: No entries 1875-1878  NOTE: p.124, Transportation of Corpse Cert. (Iowa) Phyllis J. Nesselhouse, 11/5/1904, and death certificate, same, February 12, 1882  NOTE: Year 1886/87 runs on bottom of pp.124-126 July 29, 1886 - January 22, 1887
U	p.132	April & July 1874
	p.128	November 2, 1873 - July 10, 1881
		thru
	p.131	June 29, 1887
		NOTE: See p.127 "N", last entry, John O'Connor, April 30, 1874 NOTE: No entries 1875-1878 NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.129-130, August 7 thru September 10, 1886
"P"		
,	p.140	August 6, 1873 - February 21, 1880 thru
	p.141	March 20, 1880 - August 27, 1881
		NOTE: See p.133 for entries 1874 NOTE: No entries 1875-1878 NOTE: See p.139 for (2) entries 1879
to		n reverse order)
	p.139	August 7, 1881 - February 16, 1882 and (2) entries May 1879 thru

# p.133 January 4 thru June 21, 1887 and entries for year 1874

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.136-139 (in reverse order), August 3 - October 3, 1886

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

### film

# SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #1

#1		
"Q"		
	p.142	September 22, 1873 - October 30, 1885 and (2) entries for 1874
		NOTE: No entries 1875-1879 and 1884
"R"		
	p.153	1874
	p.143	May - June 1879 (4 deaths)
	p.144	October 18, 1873 - March 23, 1880 thru
	p.152	December 5, 1886 - July 17, 1887
		NOTE: No entries for 1875-1877
		NOTE: Two entries for 1878:  Death Certificate and order to exhume,  Stanford H. Rand, d.October 6, 1878
		Note, death of Silas Strickland, 3/31/1878 NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.146-149 August 2 thru October 7, 1886
"S"		
	p.154	Year 1874
	p.160	August 25, 1873 - September 2, 1874 thru
	p.170	December 25, 1885 - June 20, 1886 NOTE: No entries 1875-1878 NOTE: p.161, last entry, Scully (9/4/1886)
	p.171	Lines 5+, June 23, 1885 - October 25, 1886
		NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.164-170 August 21 thru October 2, 1886

April 21, 1879 - May 30, 1885

thru

pp.155-159 (in reverse order)

to

p.159

p.155 May 3 thru June 29, 1887

NOTE: p.155, last two entries:

Spetmann, Bertha, October 26, 1886 Shaw, W. M., November 3, 1886

#### SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

#### film

#### SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

#### Vol. #1

"T"
-----

p.171 Lines 1-4, May-June 1879 & October 27, 1881
NOTE: p.171 microfilmed at "S"
p.172 August 8, 1873 - July 26, 1880
thru
p.177 January 11 thru June 26, 1887

NOTE: No entries 1875-1878

NOTE: p.172, Death Certificate, George

and entries for year 1874

Washington Thornburgh, March 1879, and Thomas Tipton Thornburgh, September 29, 1879

NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.173-176 August 22 thru December 9, 1886

"U"

p.178 August 6, 1879 - June 25, 1887 NOTE: "U" includes unknowns

"V"

pp.179-181 (in reverse order)

p.181 July 18, 1873 - October 30, 1874

thru

p.179 April 28, 1885 - June 30, 1887

NOTE: No entries 1875-1878

"W"

p.190 Begins, L. P. Van Husen, suicide, 8/11/1873

See also, p.182 for 1874 entries

Death and Undertaker's certificates, C. J.

Wagmer, 9/4/1878, only entry for 187

Wagmer, 9/4/1878, only entry for 1878.

p.190 January 7 thru October 30, 1881

thru

p.192 March 15, 1881 - May 22, 1887

NOTE: See p.182 for 1874 entries

NOTE: No entries 1875-1878

NOTE: last entry, p.190, Helen Wilson, 8/8/1886 last entry, p.191, Oscar Wilson, 8/11/1886

"W" cont. next page

## SUBGROUP FOUR COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

#### film

#### SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

#### Vol. #1

"W"	(cont)
-----	--------

to pp.182-189 (in reverse order)

p.189 March 31, 1879 - December 22, 1880

thru

p.182 June 2 thru 30, 1887 and entries for 1874

NOTE: p.189, last entry, out of order,

Walker (Wilkes), December 22, 1884 NOTE: Year 1886 runs on bottom of pp.185-188 (in reverse order), Aug. 28 thru Oct. 7, 1886

NOTE: No entries for letter "X"

"Y"

p.192 March 15, 1881 - May 22, 1887

"Z" p.193 March 18, 1874 - June 12, 1887

NOTE: No entries 1875-1879

### Vol. #2 Death Register, July 1887 - May 1893

"A"		
	p.1	July 28, 1887 - May 29, 1888 thru
	p.7	June 30, 1892 - Jan. 24, 1893
То	p.79	Jan. 21 thru May 16, 1893
"B"		
	p.9	July 6, 1887 - oct. 23, 1887 thru
	p.18	April 28 thru August 15, 1890
To	p.8	Nov. 24, 1888 - July 7, 1890
То	p.19	August 16 thru December 11, 1890 thru
	p.29	May 2, 1892 - May 31, 1893

p.30 Jeremiah Bean, May 20, 1893

NOTE: pp. 31-33 blank

# film SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

# film SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"F"

p.70

p.77

Vol. #2

ŧ2			
	"C"		
		p.34 p.35	September 1888 (4 entries) July 4 thru October 30, 1887 thru
		p.52	April 28 thru May 28, 1893
			NOTE: p.35 death certificates attached: Mabel Crowell, August 3, 1874 Z. A. Crowell, June 24, 1887 Nellie Cherny, October 30, 1887
			NOTE: p.36, Death Certificate: Alice Cooley (Corley), Nov. 27, 1887
			NOTE: p.44, Affidavit of correction, Edward Coltrell to Edwin Coltrell dated December 19, 1894
			NOTE: p.52, Death Certificate: Raymond Cortelyou, May 1893
	"D"		
		p.53	July 2 thru December 28, 1887 thru
		p.64	Oct. 3, 1890 - May 26, 1893
	"E"		
		p.65	July 4, 1887 - Oct. 28, 1888 thru
		p.69	Oct. 19, 1888 - May 7, 1893

July 4 thru February 12, 1888

Nov. 2, 1892 - Apr. 17, 1893

thru

"G"	NOTE: pp. 78, & 80-82 are blank		
	p.83	July 4 thru December 25, 1887	
		thru	

p.92

March 6 thru May 27, 1893

# SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"H"	NOTE: pp. 93-94 are blank		
п	p.95	July 8 thru October 25, 1887 thru	
	p.113	May 14 thru 25, 1893	
		NOTE: p.105, Death Certificate: H. O. Hansen, December 1, 1890	
" "		NOTE: pp. 114-117 see "S" p.118 blank	
'	p.119	June 8, 1888 thru Mar. 19, 1893	
"]"		NOTE: p.120 blank	
J	p.121	July 29, 1887 - Apr. 21, 1888 thru	
	p.130	April 1 thru May 29, 1893	
"K"		NOTE: pp. 131-132 are blank	
N	p.133	July 2 thru December 26, 1887 thru	
	p.144	January 27 thru June 24, 1893	
"ן "		NOTE: pp. 145-147 are blank	
L	p.149	July 18 thru December 13, 1887 thru	
	p.153	Nov. 8, 1889 thru Dec. 30, 1890	
To	p.148	Nov. 20, 1888 - Feb. 17, 1891	
То	p.154	July 6, 1890 - Mar. 27, 1891 thru	
	p.159	March 15 thru May 24, 1893	

NOTE: p.150, Death Certificates:

Melora Lehman, February 1, 1888

and transfer permit, 12/15/1891

Edwin Gants, d. 7/3/1888

### SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #2

NOTE: p.160 blank

"M"

p.161 July 8 thru September 26, 1887

thru

p.183 May 2 thru 29, 1893

NOTE: pp. 184-186 are blank

"N"

p.187 July 2, 1887 - Mar. 24, 1888

thru

p.193 May 1 and May 9, 1893

NOTE: p.194 blank

"O"

p.195 July 2, 1887 - Sept 10, 1888

thru

p.199 June 29, 1892 - May 14, 1893

NOTE: p.197, Death Certificate:

Rt. Rev. James O'Connor, May 27, 1890

NOTE: p.199, Affidavit of name correction:

John Ohm to Johannes Ohm

NOTE: pp. 200-202 are blank

"P"

p.203 July 3 thru November 29, 1887

thru

p.215 February 7 thru May 22, 1893

NOTE: p.216 blank

"Q"

p.217 Nov. 1, 1887 thru Jan. 4, 1893

NOTE: p.218 blank

"R"

p.219 July 1, 1887 - Feb. 26, 1888

thru

p.229 Dec. 2, 1892 - May 21, 1893

NOTE: pp. 230-232 are blank

## SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"S"		
	p.233	July 1 thru August 21, 1887 thru
	p.255	April 4 thru July 30, 1892
То	p.114	July 2 thru October 25, 1892 thru
	p.117	April 7 thru May 27, 1893
"T"		
	p.256	July 1, 1887 - May 29, 1888 thru
	p.262	April 13 thru May 25, 1893
		NOTE: p.256, Death Certificates:
		W. J. Troll, Dec. 3, 1887
		Benjamin Trumbull, May 1867
		Earl Trumbull, Sept. 1888 (in error), d. June 14, 1888
		NOTE: p.263 blank
p.264		Record of Still Borns:
		1 entry, Clark-Male, b.6/5/1890
"U"		NOTE: P.265 blank
U	p.266	Aug. 11, 1887 - April 1893 includes "UNKNOWNS"
		mendes onnivovins
"V"		NOTE: pp. 267-268 are blank
•	p.269	Aug. 11, 1887 - Dec. 18, 1888 thru
	p.272	April 11, 1893

#### SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #2

"W"

p.273 July 2, 1887 - Jan. 19, 1888

thru

p.286 April 21 thru May 29, 1893

NOTE: p.286, Death Certificate:

Walter H. Whitmarsh, May 15, 1893 and permit to remove & transfer (1905)

NOTE: p.287 blank

NO ENTRIES FOR LETTER "X"

"Y"

p.288 May 5, 1888 - May 4, 1893

p.289 Miscellaneous "UNKNOWNS", 7/29/1889-9/3/1990

"Z"

p.290 July 15, 1887 - Nov. 27, 1892

thru

p.291 Death Certificate, Baby Zerby,

stillborn, May 22, 1897 and permit to move, Nov. 18, 1915

Vol. #3 Death Register, June 1893 - Dec. 31, 1904

NOTE: Orig. volume had no page numbering. Page numbers have been added by Archives for filming purposes.

Orig. blank pages which had no numbers were not

numbered and will not be filmed.

"A"

p.1 Beginning June 1, 1893

thru

p.15 Ending December 25, 1904

NOTE: p.10, Death Certificate and application to move, Victor J. Anderson, d. Sept, 16, 1900

# film SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

# film SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #3

"B"		
J	p.16	Begining June 7, 1893 thru
	p.55	Ending December 30, 1904
"C"		NOTE: Last entry, out of order: Paul Bichel, Nov. 19, 1904
C	p.56	Beginning June 1, 1893 thru
	p.85	Ending December 28, 1904
		NOTE: p.62, Application to move, Pearl Colburn, d. 3/4/1896 p.70, Death Certificate: James Broker Cook, 7/25/1899 p.81, Death Certificate: Mrs. Jennie B. Crosby, 4/25/1903
"D"		
	p.86	Beginning June 5, 1893 thru
	p.103	Ending December 10, 1904
	p.104	(1) entry, Alice Dixon, Dec. 19, 1904
"E"		
	p.105	Beginning June 13, 1893 thru
	p.113	December 28, 1904
"F"	p.114	Beginning July 5, 1893 thru

November 24, 1904

p.128

"G"

	p.131	Beginning May 29, 1893
		thru
	p.149	Ending June 2, 1904
To	p.130	June 5 thru December 8, 1904
To	p.129	December 13 thru 25, 1904

# SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"H"		
	p.150	Beginning June 5, 1893 thru
	p.183	Ending December 31, 1904  NOTE: Last Entries, Out of Order: Fay Hooton, October 15, 1904  Wm. H. Hummel, Aug. 11, 1904
		NOTE: p.159, Death Certificate: Charles A. Hamilton, 1896
" "		NOTE: p.182, Death Certificate: Jacob R. Hunzecker, Aug. 8, 1904
"I"	p.184	Beginning July 6, 1893
	p.185	Ending March 19, 1904
"J"		
	p.186	Beginning June 14, 1893 thru
	p.200	Ending December 22, 1904
"K"		NOTE: p.198, Death Certificate: Dave Johnson, July 17, 1903
K	p.201	Beginning May 31, 1893 thru
	p.221	Ending December 23, 1904 Last Entry, Out of Order: Jno. Kalof, March 16, 1904
"L"		NOTE: p.201, Death Certificate: Baby Kimball, Oct. 21, 1893
L	p.222	Beginning June 2, 1893

# thru p.241 Ending December 28, 1904

# film SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

# film SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"M"		
	p.242	Beginning May 31, 1893 thru
	p.281	Ending December 30, 1904 Last Entries, Out of Order Mrs. E. E. Mulick, Nov. 26, 1904 Fay Maud, June 10, 1904
"N"		
	p.282	Beginning June 4, 1893 thru
	p.292	Ending December 28, 1904
"O"		
	p.293	Beginning June 1, 1893 thru
	p.301	December 17, 1904 (1 entry)
"P"		
	p.302	Beginning June 12, 1893 thru
	p.322	Ending December 22, 1904
		NOTE: p.312, Death Certificate: Minta Maud Phillips, Dec. 19, 1899
"Q"	n 222	huly 6, 1902, Aug 0, 1004
	p.323	July 6, 1893 - Aug. 9, 1904
"R"		
	p.324	Beginning June 5, 1893 thru
	p.346	Ending December 24, 1904

# SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

## film

# SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

"S"		
	p.347	Beginning June 7, 1893 thru
	p.390	Ending December 30, 1904  Last Entries, Out of Order:  Bessie M. Schneider, Sept 9, 1904  Richard A. Standish, Jan. 18, 1904
		NOTE: p.349, Death Certificate: Herman Schmeling, Dec. 29, 1903
II—II		NOTE: p.376, Death Certificate: Mrs. C. F. Scovil, July 14, 1901
"T"	p.391	Beginning June 5, 1893
	p.403	Ending December 28, 1904
"∪"		
	p.404	Beginning June 26, 1893 thru
	p.405	Ending July 22, 1904
"V"		NOTE: "U" includes UNKNOWNS
	p.408	Beginning June 11, 1893 thru
	p.412	Ending November 6, 1904
То	p.407	November 22 thru December 20, 1904
"W"		NOTE: p.412, Death Certificates James Vandervoor, Jan. 13, 1904 Robert Malcolm VanBurg, Sept 4, 1903
	p.413	Beginning June 8, 1893 thru

p.439	Ending December 25, 1904
p. 133	Enang December 23, 130 i

"X" p.440 Sister M. Xaviara, June 10, 1895

#### SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film

SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #3

"Y"

p.441 Beginning August 8, 1893 thru

p.442 Ending December 22, 1904

"Z"

p.443 Beginning September 1, 1893

thru

p.444 (partial, left 1/2), 1902-1904

NOTE: Right 1/2 of pg. not bound in vol. and missing at time of filming. Some Zs for this period for City of Omaha and So. Omaha registered in vols. 4 & 5 but do not include names

registered in vol. #3.

Vol. #4 Death Register, City of South Omaha, 1895-1905

NOTE: Volume is in strict chronological order. No Alphabetical listing. Indexed by Douglas County Health Dept. Volume lists name, age, sex, color, nativity, occupation, marital status, residence (where death occurred), cause of death, date of death, duration of last illness or former residence, attending physician, and date and place of interment.

Chronological, December 5, 1895 thru July 30, 1905

Vol. #5 Death Register, City of Omaha, 1895-1915

NOTE: Volume is in alphabetical order, no page numbering. Same information is listed as in vol. #4 with the addition of name of undertaker.

"A" February 10, 1896 - November 23, 1914 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order:

## Bridget Affanci, April 25, 1913

"B" February 4, 1896 - June 19, 1915

# film SUBGROUP FOUR DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)

film
SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

Vol. #5

"C" December 19, 1895 - June 7, 1915 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order: Peter Cziderowicz, Jan. 18, 1915

"D" December 10, 1895 - June 16, 1915

"E" June 5, 1896 thru August 20, 1914 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order: James Emerick, December 13, 1912

"F" December 22, 1895 - June 11, 1915
NOTE: Last Entries, Out of Order:
Katherina Frederickson, Jan. 2, 1914
Orlinda Frank, April 2, 1914

"G" November 4, 1895 - April 22, 1915 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order: Catherine Gilbenan, Oct. 25, 1914

"H" January 21, 1896 - June 15, 1915

NOTE: Willie Hutter, bottom of p.1 of
H's, Out of Order, Dec. 2, 1896

NOTE: Last Entries, Out of Order:
Mrs. Maud Hoffman, Apr. 7, 1910
George Holit, July 8, 1910
Herbert Hood, March 20, 1911

"I" No Chronological Order, mixed.
Dates ranging from 4/16/1896 thru 5/5/1914

"J" March 19, 1896 - May 9, 1915 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order Katie Johnson, August 25, 1910

"K" April 9, 1896 thru May 10, 1915 and Christopher Kaiser, May 1915 (b.6/22/1915) "L" February 5, 1896 - April 8, 1915 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order: Bridget Laughlin, May 19, 1910

# $\begin{array}{ll} \mbox{film} \\ \mbox{SUBGROUP FOUR} & \mbox{DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT (cont)} \end{array}$

# film SERIES TWO DEATH REGISTERS (cont)

vol. #5

"M"	December 20, 1895 thru June 9, 1915 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order: Stephen Megher, December 17, 1910
"Mc"	December 25, 1895 - June 19, 1915 NOTE: Last Entry, Out of Order: Matilde Nichols, January 31, 1915
"N"	April 6, 1897 thru June 3, 1915
"O"	December 10, 1895 thru May 11, 1915
"P"	December 5, 1895 thru June 12, 1915
"Q"	January 5, 1896 thru June 9, 1915
"R"	December 10, 1895 thru May 31, 1915
"S"	January 10, 1896 thru June 17, 1915
"T"	May 19, 1896 thru May 27, 1915
"U"	February 24, 1898 thru February 16, 1915 and unknown man found in Missouri River and buried May 27, 1915
"V"	p.1 May 2, 1912 thru May 28, 1915 and January 7, 1896 thru April 26, 1912
"W"	December 30, 1895 thru June 18, 1915
"X"	No Listings
"Y"	November 28, 1897 thru February 13, 1915
"Z"	p.1 September 30, 1910 thru April 11, 1915

#### and May 11, 1896 thru August 21, 1910

## SERIES THREE MINUTE RECORDS BOOKS (Paper, Bound Volumes)

```
BOARD OF HEALTH—(OMAHA)
```

- Vol. 1-1950
- Vol. 2-1951
- Vol. 3-1952
- Vol. 4-1953
- Vol. 5-1954
- Vol. 6-1955
- VOI. 0-1333
- Vol. 7-1956
- Vol. 8-1957
- Vol. 9-1958
- Vol. 10-1959
- Vol. 11-1960
- Vol. 11A-1960
- Vol. 12-1961
- Vol. 13-1962
- Vol. 14-1963
- Vol. 15-1964
- Vol. 16-1965
- Vol. 17-1966
- Vol. 18-1967
- Vol. 19-1968
- Vol. 20-1969
- Vol. 20 1909 Vol. 21-1970
- Vol. 22-1971
- Vol. 23-1972(2 volumes)
- Vol. 24-1973(2 volumes)
- Vol. 25-1974(2 volumes)
- Vol. 26-1975(2 volumes)
- Vol. 27-1976(2 volumes)
- Vol. 28-1977(2 volumes)
- Vol. 29-1978(2 volumes)
- Vol. 30-1979
- Vol. 31-1979
- Vol. 32-1980
- Vol. 33-1980
- Vol. 34-1981
- Vol. 35-1982
- Vol. 36-1983
- Vol. 37-1983-1984
- Vol. 38-1984
- Vol. 39-1985-1986

Vol. 40-1987-1989

Vol. 41-1990-1991

Vol. 42-1992-1993

Vol. 43-1994-1995

Vol. 44-1996-1997

Vol. 45-1998

Vol. 46-1999

Vol. 47-2000

#### ADDED ENTRIES:

BIRTH RECORDS--OMAHA, DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA DEATH RECORDS--OMAHA, DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA BIRTH AND DEATH RECORDS--DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA Chronological Index – 6

## SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

Date: 1857-1990 Cubic ft.: 57.75

Approx. # of Items: 291 reels 16mm negative microfilm; 424 35mm negative microfilm; and 32 boxes.

#### **SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE**

This Subgroup contains records of Douglas County Probate Court, 1857-1971. Much of the microfilm is restricted to Reference Staff use only. The 16mm microfilm for records 1857-1941 was produced by an outside vendor for Douglas County in May of 1965. Additional Probate dockets dating from 1941-1971 were microfilmed by Douglas County in 1979. The State Archives does not claim responsibility for the condition of the records on microfilm not produced by our agency. Much of the film produced in 1965 has poor density and copy quality cannot be guaranteed. Many pages were torn or obscured during the filming process. We have opened this film for use of patrons because of its poor quality and because the records are marked for refilming in the near future.

The fee books of Douglas County Probate Court, Dockets #1 (1868) thru #92 (1964) were accessioned by the State Archives September 24, 1991 and are in the process of being microfilmed by our agency. These books provide an index to filings in Probate Court, including estates, guardianships, assignments, condemnations, and railroad accounts w/ Douglas County for condemnation matters.

All the above microfilm is restricted to use by reference personnel only as the volumes contain early adoption records which are sealed by law. Requests for information must be submitted to reference staff who will research the film for patrons.

An Administrative Index to Douglas County Probate records, 1864-1947, which access the fee books appears on rolls #1 and #2 of series one. Also appearing on this roll is a general index to Douglas County probate for Probate Dockets A thru Q and 1 thru 13, 1857-1890.

#### **DESCRIPTION**

### SERIES ONE PROBATE ENTRY BOOKS AND INDICES, 1857-1895

NOTE: See microfilm record following the last series of this subgroup for Douglas County probate records microfilmed by Douglas County Probate Court and available on duplicate negative microfilm.

V.1 Index to Wills Filed (1867-1931) V.2 Entry Book A (indexed) p.1, Taylor G. Goodwill (Sept. 1, 1857) thru p.359 Joseph Bryant (#59), July 5, 1941 p.358 Samuel N. Parmelee, May 24, 1871 V.3 Entry Book B (indexed) p.1 Samuel Addison Megeath, Order for Hearing, Feb. 17, 1869 pp.511-515 Omaha & Southwestern RR Co. Application to Condemn, June 7, 1875 - January 28, 1876 V.4 Entry Book C (indexed) p.1 Henrietta Mason, Order for Hearing, June 25, 1873 p.635 Mennecke, September 10, 1877 V.5 Entry Book D (indexed) p.1 John A. Morrow, September 11, 1877 thru p.608 Fred. C. Timme, February 8, 1879 V.6 Entry Book E (indexed) p.1 Mary A. Cronin (insane), Feb. 1, 1879 thru p.624 Mary Whelan, July 22, 1880 V.7 Entry Book F (indexed) p.1 Michael Maloney, July 22, 1880

thru

## p.638 Isaac Lewis, January 17, 1882

Entry Book G (index) V.9 p.1 Cornelius Moran, January 17, 1992 thru Adoption, Apr. 1883 V.10 Entry Book H (indexed) p.1 Rohrer Will, May 1, 1883 thru p.592 Agnes Williams, August 19, 1884 V.11 Entry Book I (indexed) p.1 Robert P. Rickerby, July 28, 1884 thru p.560 Gdn/ Anna Elizabeth Hill, Apr. 23, 1885 p. F.A. Wood, May 9, 1885 V.12 Entry Book J (indexed) p.1 F. A. Wood estate (cont), May 8, 1885 thru p.640 Gdn/ Annie Thiele, Apr. 12-14, 1886 V.13 Entry Book K (indexed) p.1 Joseph Bell estate, April 12, 1886 thru p.640 George N. Homan, April 12, 1887 V.14 Entry Book L (indexed) p.1 Gdn/Liese Bargstadt, April 12, 1887 p. Isaac T. Wels estate, December 28, 1887

#### film

# SERIES ONE PROBATE ENTRY BOOKS (cont)

V.15 Entry Book M (indexed)

p.1 Matthew A. McNamara estate, Dec. 3, 1887

thru

p.461 Roseanna Slaven, April 25, 1888

V.16 Entry Book N (indexed)

p.1 Maria Rounds Rothacker, May 4, 1888

thru

p.600 Susan B. Grant, June 17, 1889

V.17 Entry Book O (indexed)

p.1 Orpha C. Dinsmoor, June 18, 1889

thru

p.769 Notice to Homestead Appraisers,

October 10, 1890

V.18 Entry Book P (No Index)

p.1 S. A. Lindell, April 14, 1890

thru

p.599 Gdn/ Murphy minors, June 15, 1891

V.19 Entry Book Q (indexed)

p.1 Gdn/Reber minors, June 15, 1891

thru

p.602 Jacob Darst, May 25, 1892

V.20 Entry Book R (indexed)

p.1 Flora B. Devries, February 17, 1892

thru

p.629 John Kendall, October 25, 1893

V.21 Entry Book S (indexed)

p.1 Fred H. Matteson, June 15, 1892

thru

p.601 John M. Eddy, July 5, 1892

film

SERIES ONE ENTRY BOOKS (cont)

V.22 Entry Book T (indexed)

p.1 James O'Neil, September 27, 1893

p.585 Charles Landrock, April 19, 1894

V.23 Entry Book U (indexed)

p.1 #1218, Nathaniel L. Eaton, July 29, 1892

thru

p.546 Frank J. Ramge (insane), May 11, 1895

NOTE: Probate Records continue with Probate Docket #1

NOTE: Film Record Begins on Next Page

film

SERIES ONE ENTRY BOOKS, 1857-1895 - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

NOTE: Due to the mechanical removal of volume covers by the

county, left sides of documents may have missing information

throughout the collection.

NOTE: Entry Books for Douglas County, 1864-1895, are restricted to use by reference staff only due to the presence of

confidential material restricted by law.

Roll #1 Index to Wills Filed, 1864-1931

> 795 Mackay, James C. (12/16/1864)

expos. thru

#25,698 Entry Book, Vol. C, p.105

Estate of Jens Jensen, Dec. 23, 1874

NOTE: Vol. A, pp.11-12 were blank & not microfilmed

NOTE: Entry Book B begins at fr. #0438 Entry Book C begins at fr. #721

•	. 1			
T1	П	r	Y	٦
ш	и		ı	П

CEDIEC ONE	- MICROFILM RECORD	MP4142
SERIES ONE	- 1/11/ 8(16111/1/ 86/ (181)	

* Roll #2		BOOK,	voi.	L	(cont)	, p.106
-----------	--	-------	------	---	--------	---------

821 Estate of Jens Jensen - Discharge, 12/23/1874

expos. thru

#25,700 Entry Book, Vol. E, p.369

Estate of Peter Newgren, Feb. 7, 1880

NOTE: Entry books contain condemnations and

Railroad Right of Way cases.

\* Roll #3 Entry Book, Vol. E (cont), p.370

806 Estate of Peter Newgren cont., Feb. 7, 1880

expos. thru

#25,701 Entry Book, Vol. G, p.579

Adoption - CONFIDENTIAL (1883)

NOTE: Vol. E, p.447 filmed after p.448, fr. #051

\* Roll #4 Entry Book, Vol. G (cont), p.580

810 Adoption - CONFIDENTIAL (1883)

expos. thru

#25,703 Entry Book, Vol. J, p.259

Gdnshp, Edward M. Cuthbertson, Oct. 1, 1885

\* Roll #5 Entry Book, Vol. J (cont), p.260

Gdnshp, Edward M. Cuthbertson cont., Oct. 1, 1885

expos. thru

#25,704 Entry Book, Vol. L, p.491

Estate of Sarah C. Harmon, Dec. 1, 1887

\* Roll #6 Entry Book, Vol. L (cont), p.492

750 Estate of Sarah C. Harmon cont., Dec. 1, 1887

expos. thru

#25,705 Entry Book, Vol. O, p.149

Gdnshp, Edward Oesterreicher, insane, 9/21/1889

NOTE: Watch for pages filmed out of sequence

CORRECTION: Vol. O, p.106 follows p.107, fr. #724

film

SERIES ONE ENTRY BOOKS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

NOTE: See note at beginning of microfilm record.

NOTE: Entry Books for Douglas County Probate are restricted to use by reference staff only due to the presence of confidential material restricted by law.

\* Roll #7 Entry Book, Vol. O cont., p.150

690 Gdnshp, Edward Oesterreicher cont., 9/21/1889

expos. Thru

#25,706 Entry Book, Vol. Q, p.99

Estate of Samuel H. Den, August 1, 1891

NOTE: Watch for pages filmed out of sequence

NOTE: Vol. O, p.505 void (not used) Vol. P, p.22 void (not used)

NOTE: Vol. P, there are 2 pages numbered 406 at frame #527; 2 pages numbered 553 at frame #601; and 2 pages numbered 581 at

frames #615-616.

CORRECTION: Vol. P, the following pages filmed out of order:

p.150 follows p.151 at frame #399

p.188 follows p.189 at frame #418

p.145 follows p.146 at frame #496

p.369 follows p.370 at frame #509

pp.468-469 follow p.465 at frame #557

pp.466-467 follow p.469 at frame #558

pp.480-481 follow p.477 at frame #563

pp.478-479 follow p.481 at frame #564

pp.494-495 follow p.491 at frame #570

pp.492-493 follow p.495 at frame #571

pp.530-531 follow p.533 at frame #590

film

SERIES ONE ENTRY BOOKS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

NOTE: See note at beginning of microfilm record

NOTE: Entry Books for Douglas County Probate are restricted to staff use only due to the presence of confidential

material restricted by law.

\* Roll #8 Entry Book, Vol. Q cont., p.100

684 Estate of Amelia Owen Tibbles, Aug. 1, 1891

expos. thru

#25,707 Entry Book, Vol. S, p.175

Estate of Henry Wilke, April 20, 1894

NOTE: Watch for pages filmed out of sequence

CORRECTION: Vol. R, the following pages were

filmed out of order:

pp.429-430 follow p.426 at frame #175 pp.427-428 follow p.430 at frame #176 pp.605-606 follow p.602 at frames #572-573 pp.603-604 follow p.606 at frames #573-574

\* Roll #9 Entry Book, Vol. S (cont), p.175

686 Estate of Henry Wilke cont., Apr. 20, 1894

expos. thru

#25,708 Entry Book, Vol. U, p.319

Estate of Bernard Kellner, Feb. 28, 1894

NOTE: Watch for pages filmed out of sequence.

\* Roll #10 Entry Book, Vol. U (cont), p.320

125 expos. Estate of Bernard Kellner (cont), Apr. 20, 1894

224 pp. thru

#25,709 Entry Book, Vol. U, p.546

Gdnshp, Frank J. Ramge, insane, May 11, 1895

NOTE: Series Two begins at frame #127

# SERIES TWO ESTATE RECORDS

V.1	Estate Book A (indexed) p.4 Horback Estate, January 11, 1858 thru pp.255-257 Samuel N. Permela Administrator's Account, 1869-May 24, 1871
V.2	Estate Book B (indexed) p.1 Frank Fox Estate, February 15, 1869 thru pp.366-367 Judy W. Megeath estate, 7/8/1875
V.3	Estate Book C (indexed) p.1 Henrietta Mason, dec., August 26, 1873 thru p.617 Gregg Estate, September 28, 1878
V.4	Estate Book D (indexed) p.1 Gregg Estate (cont), September 28, 1878 thru p.641 Schneider Estate, November 13, 1880
V.5	Estate Book E (indexed) p.1 Curran Estate, November 19, 1880 thru p.584 George H. Jones, dec., November 10, 1882
V.6	Estate Book F (indexed) p.1 Anna Johnson, September 29, 1882 thru p.592 Patrick D. Foley, April 11, 1885
V.7	Estate Book G (indexed) p.1 John J. Sulley Estate, April 11, 1885 thru p.639 Louis Biendorff, March 6, 1888

film

SERIES TWO ESTATE RECORDS (cont)

V.8 Estate Book H (indexed)

p.1 Hans Olsen Agernas, March 8, 1888

thru

p.25 Harlan James, Gdn., March 31, 1888 Note: Remainder of vol. H is blank.

V.9 Estate Book I (indexed)

p.1 Charles G. Hawley, March 1, 1888

thru

p.603 Gdn/ James C. Ish, September 9, 1890

V.10 Estate Book J (indexed)

p.1 John Toner, September 9, 1890

thru

p.702 Rasmus Henrickson, February 20, 1893

V.11 Estate Book K (index-complete)

p.1 Thomas K. Wright, November 2, 1892

thru

p.572 Gdn/ Frank J. Ramge, May 7, 1895

NOTE: Estate Book K (index-complete thru "R" only)

V.12 Estate Book L (indexed)

p.1 Thomas Sheady, June 18, 1892

thru

p.442 Charles Landrock, February 16, 1894

thru July 27, 1895

NOTE: Estate Records continue with Probate Docket #1

NOTE: Microfilm Record for Series Two begins on next page

## SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES TWO ESTATE RECORDS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #10 Estate Book, Vol. A (index), and

cont. p.4 - Inventory, Horback Estate, 1/11/1858

fr. #127 thru

658 expos. Estate Book, Vol. C, p.587

1300 pp. Inventory - Barnett Behrens Est., July 31, 1878

#25,709

NOTE: UPRR vs. J. C. Wilcox, Vol. A, pp.96-98 NOTE: Estate Book, Vol. B begins at fr. #261 Estate Book, Vol. C begins at fr. #467

CORRECTION: Vol. C, p.211 follows p.212, fr. #595

Roll #11 Estate Book, Vol. C cont., p.588

779

# SERIES THREE FEE BOOKS (index to Probate), 1868-1963

NOTE TO PATRONS: These volumes are used as a finding aid for the Probate Dockets of Series Four. The volumes are strictly chronological and are arranged by case number. They contain entries regarding a probate for the entire span of the case. Patrons should use these volumes first in locating Probates after 1896. Numbers received from Douglas County Court prior to research refer patrons to these volumes. For probate prior to 1896 use General Index, vol. #1

NOTE: Volumes contain entries for filings
thru October 1990 in cases filed between
1868 and 1963. Volumes which contain information on adoptions are marked with an
asterisk. Entire rolls on which these
volumes appear are restricted to reference
staff use only. See microfilm record following
this series.

- v.1 Probate General Index, 1857-1890
  v.2 Probate Administrative Index, 1895-1947
  (some early estates indexed)
  Microfilmed with Administrative Fee Books
- \* V. 1 Estates and Guardianships, 1868-1879 (indexed)
  Fees only, no docket & page references
  Probate, Guardianship, Adoptions
  Gdn. cases in range of #1 thru #99 (1879)
  Probate cases in range of
  #24, Frank M. Wilson, August 1869 thru
  #393, Jesse Williams, 8/8/1879-5/26/1978
  Adoptions in range of #1 thru #4A (1878)

p.1 - #112, Estate of Jacob Eggar, Dec. 21, 1868 thru p.304 - #393, Estate of Jesse Williams, 8/8/1879

#### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

Vol. 1 NOTE: Contains information on estates of notables cont. such as Joseph Boyd, Edward Creighton, Patrick Kinney, and Samuel A. Megeath.

V. 2 Estates, Gdn., Condemnations, Assignments, and Adoptions, 1879-1885 (indexed), fees only Gdn. cases in range of #31, Nancy E. Logan, 6/17/1880 thru #257 (9/21/1886) with filing dates, 5/20/1870-6/17/1880 Probate cases in range of #316, James C. Rorke (2/7/1880) thru #698, August Schultz (4/17/1886-3/12/1894) with filing dates, 8/18/1879-9/14/1965 Condemnations, #1 thru #6 (1880-1891) Sioux City & Pacific RR (1880-1881) Omaha & Southwestern RR (1881-1891) Missouri Pacific Ry of Nebr (1882) Omaha & North Platte Ry Co (1885-1886) Omaha Belt Ry Co (County poor farm), 1883

> NOTE: Includes information on probate of notables Phineas W. Hitchcock, Gilbert C. Monell, Thomas McShane Sr., Patrick F. Murphy, and George W. Sheldon; and information on Omaha Medical College.

Assignments #1 (1884) - #7 (1886)

Chicago, St. Paul, Minn. & Omaha (1883-1886) Adoptions in range of #6 thru #58 (1880-1886)

\* V. 3 Estates, Gdn, Condemnations, Assignments, and Adoptions, 1886-1889 (indexed)
Gdn. cases in range of
#247, Catherine McIntyre (4/20/1886-3/14/1958)
thru
#380, August Benzon, insane (12/2/1889-8/15/1890)

#### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

V.3 Probate cases in range of

cont. #699, Catherine McIntyre (4/20/1886-3/14/1958)

thru

#1063 (12/2/1889-3/27/1894)

Adoptions, #59 (7/8/1886) - #108 (11/23/1889)

V. 4 Estates, etc., 1889-1892 (indexed)

Gdn. cases in range of

#381, William B. Miller (12/4/1889-1/23/1890)

thru

#527, Janie & Isabella Reilly (7/16/1892-5/1895)

Probate cases in range of

#1064, Geo. W. Long (12/4/1889-3/27/1894)

thru

#1447, Louis A. Walker (7/2/1892-8/8/1892)

also #875 (3/25/1892-12/9/1895)

Adoptions, #109 (1/7/1890) - #177 (5/3/1892)

Assignments, #23, Charles G. Hunt (6/21/1890) thru

Assignments, #31, C. H. Smith & Co. (12/9/1891)

Condemnations, #12 thru #16 (1890-1898)

Omaha Union Depot Co. (3/28/1890-6/2/1896) South Omaha, 13th St. (8/29/1891-5/25/1898)

Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Ry (7/15/1890)

NOTE: concerns estates of notables Sidney Dillon, James E. Davis, John M. Eddy, and Byron Reed; and concerns primary election of April 1892.

V. 5\* Estates, etc., 1892 (indexed)

pp. 1-82, Probate 1371-1447 cont. from Bk 4

Probate cases in range of

p.2, #1371, John L. Miles (1/7/1892-3/17/1914)

thru

p.118, #1479, Ada E. Flagg (10/28/1892-3/23/1893)

NOTE: pp.119-192 are continuations of probate, guardianships & assignments, 1894-1914

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

V.5 (cont)\* Gdn. cases in range of

p.162, #503 continued from p.214 (1894) p.194, #483 (Smith Minors), 1/11/1892

thru

p.249, #538 (1893-1896)

Assignments, p.249 - #33 (9/15/1892) thru

Assignments, p.253 - #36 (7/11/1893-12/2/1898)

**Appraisals** 

College of Pantology, p.276 (1893)

Omaha Academy of Vet. Med. & Surgery, p.286.5

Condemnations, pp.272-274

South Omaha ("N" St), p.272-274 (1896-1898)

Adoptions, p.287 (#147), 1892 thru Adoptions, p.296 (#175), 1895

NOTE: Contains probate for Sidney Dillon

V. 6 Estates only, initiated 1892-1893 (indexed)

p.1 - #1480 (12/3/1892-1/9/1895) thru

p.175 - #1643 (12/28/1893-12/3/1895)

pp.177-347 continuations of cases, this

volume, thru September 13, 1980

NOTE: Contains probate for notables Augustus Kountze and Hugh G. Clarke.

V. 7 Estates only, initiated 1894-1895 (indexed)

p. 1 - #1644 (1/3/1894-2/26/1896) thru

p.249 - #1869 (7/28/1895-1/31/1896)

pp.250-357 continuations of cases, this

volume, thru August 18, 1945

V. 8 Estates only, initiated 1895-1897 (indexed)

p.1 - #1870 (7/4-8/26/1895) thru

p.249 - #2106 (4/2-6/4/1897)

pp.260-336 continuations of cases, this

volume, thru February 26, 1960

NOTE: Contains probate for notable Andrew Jackson

Poppleton, Omaha Attorney.

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

V. 9 Estates only, initiated 1897-1900 (indexed)
p.1 - #2107 (4/3/1897-7/31/1900) thru
p.490 - #2570 (2/19/1900-8/8/1901)
pp.501-652 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru January 3, 1983

NOTE: Contains probate for notables Thomas L. Kimball and Champion S. Chase.

V. 10 Estates only, initiated 1900-1902 (indexed)
p.1 - #2571 (2/19/1900-3/8/1901) thru
p.494 - #3136 (3/10-12/1/1902)
pp.501-619 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru July 21, 1982

V. 11 Estates only, initiated 1902-1904 (indexed)
p.1 - #2168 from Fee Bk 9, p.67
(3/11/1902-4/17/1906 (p.583)
p.2 - #3136 & 1/2 (3/11-9/17/1902) thru
p.499 - #3610 (3/14/1904-2/15/1906)
pp.500-625 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru April 25, 1983

V.11 (cont)

NOTE: Contains probate of Jacob Blickensderfer, Engineer, Union Pacific Railroad; and Thomas Wardell, Union Pacific Coal Co.

V. 12 Estates only, initiated 1904-1906 (indexed)
p.1 - #3611 (3/18/1904-5/29/1906 thru
p.500 - #4084 (2/9/1906-7/16/1924)
pp.501-613 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru September 7, 1989

NOTE: Contains probate for Samuel R. Callaway, Supt, UPRR

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

V. 13 Estates only, initiated 1906-1907 (indexed)
p.1 - #4085 (2/12-4/4/1906) thru
p.496 - #4576 (7/29/1907-12/1/1911)
pp.497-605 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru May 26, 1990

NOTE: Contains probate for John Quincy Adams; Joseph A. Bent, contractor, UPRR; James E. Boyd, contractor, UPRR and Mayor of Omaha; Arthur Northcote Ferguson, surveyor UPRR and Supreme Court Judge; George W. Frost, John I. Redick and Edward Rosewater, Omaha notables.

V. 14 Estates only, initiated 1907-1909 (indexed)
p.1 - #4577 (7/30/1907-11/6/1908) thru
p.498 - #5073 (1/21/1909-11/3/1911)
pp.501-608 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru July 25, 1990

NOTE: Contains probate for Jacob E. House and Dr. Samuel D. Mercer, Omaha notables

V. 15 Estates only, initiated 1909-1910 (indexed)
p.1 - #5074 (1/14/1909-12/9/1910) thru
p.498 - #5571 (4/6/1910-7/10/1913)
pp.501-607 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru May 10, 1990

NOTE: Contains probate for Frederick L. Ames, Carl Brandeis, Gov. Lorenzo Crounse, Thomas A. Creigh, Benjamin F. Folsom, and Andrew Rosewater.

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

V. 16 Estates only, initiated 1910-1911 (indexed)
p.1 - #5572 (4/7/1910-1/3/1911) thru
p.499 - #6070 (5/23/1911-3/22/1912)
pp.501-627 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru December 13, 1979

NOTE: Contains probate for George Henry Buffett, Edward Creighton, and John D. Condon

V. 17 Estates only, initiated 1911-1912 (indexed)
p.1 - #6072 (5/23/1911-8/7/1913) thru
p.498 - #6569 (8/2/1912-8/11/1913)
pp.601-606 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru December 30, 1984

NOTE: Contains probate for Nathan Phillips Dodge, John B. Furay, and Karl Stefan.

V. 18 Estates only, initiated 1912-1913 (indexed)
p.1 - #6570 (8/1/1912-7/17/1914) thru
p.500 - #7069 (9/11/1913-2/24/1915)
pp.501-602 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru March 23, 1978
NOTE: Contains probate for Hugh Brandeis, Oliver
P. Hurford, John I. Redick Jr., and Eleazer
Wakeley.

V. 19 Estates only, initiated 1913-1914 (indexed)
p.1 - #7070 (9/11-10/4/1913) thru
p. #7569 (9/24/1914-6/14/1915)
pp.501-606 continuations of cases, this
volume thru August 22, 1958

NOTE: Contains probate for Howard W. Armour and Peter Kiewitt.

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

- V. 20 Estates only, initiated 1914-1915 (indexed)
  #7570 (9/30/1914-6/9/1919) thru
  #8067 (10/6-9/1916)
  pp.501-616 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru March 14, 1980
- V. 21 Estates only, initiated 1915-1916 (indexed)
  #8068 (10/7/1915-6/9/1916) thru
  #8565 (8/11/1916-3/30/1918)
  pp.501-616 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru May 4, 1983
  NOTE: Grenville Mellon Dodge, p.376
- V. 22 Estates only, initiated 1916-1917 (indexed)
  #8566 (8/14/1916-10/1/1917) thru
  #9067 (6/27-7/31/1917)
  pp.505-634 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru November 30, 1984
- V. 23 Estates only, initiated 1917-1918 (indexed)
  #9068 (6/29/1917-4/27/1918) thru
  #9571 (5/29/1918-1/23/1920)
  pp.505-564 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru November 12, 1957
- V. 24 Estates only, initiated 1918-1919 (indexed)
  #9572 (5/29/1918-2/25/1920) thru
  #10075 (2/24-10/2/1919)
  pp.505-564 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru April 16, 1984
- V. 25 Estates only, initiated 1919-1920 (indexed)
  #10076 (2/24/1919-6/16/1920) thru
  #10575 (11/19/1919-9/8/1920)
  pp.505-577 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru March 6, 1991

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

- V. 26 Estates only, initiated 1919-1920 (indexed)
  #10576 (11/19/1919-7/6/1920) thru
  #11073 (6/10/1920-10/10/1922)
  pp.501-581 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru February 1, 1990
- V. 27 Estates only, initiated 1920-1921 (indexed)
  #11074 (1/10/1920-10/13/1920) thru
  #11573 (3/7/1921-12/17/1962)
  pp.501-571 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru August 5, 1965
- V. 28 Estates only, initiated 1921 (indexed)
  #11574 (3/7/1921-3/3/1926) thru
  #12073 (12/13/1921-12/13/1922)
  NOTE: pp.78-86 various estates, Howe Surname,
  deceased between 1881-1903
  pp.501-581 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru June 3, 1991
- V. 29 Estates only, initiated 1921-1922 (indexed)
  #12074 (12/15/1921-2/24/1926) thru
  #12573 (8/3/1922-2/13/1924)
  pp. 501-574 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru August 26, 1987
- V. 30 Estates only, initiated 1922-1923 (indexed)
  #12574 (8/10/1922-6/13/1923) thru
  #13071 (3/27/1923-10/16/1923)
  pp.501-574 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru February 10, 1989
- V. 31 Estates only, initiated 1923 (indexed)
  #13072 (3/24/1923-3/19/1924) thru
  #13571 (11/17/1923-1/21/1924)
  pp.501-583 continuations of cases, this
  volume, thru April 16, 1984

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)

V. 32 Estates only, initiated 1923-1924 (indexed)
#13572 (11/19/1923-7/5/1983) thru
#14069 (6/5/1924-5/18/1938)
pp.501-588 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru March 20, 1984

V. 33 Estates only, initiated 1924-1925 (indexed)
#14070 (6/6/1924-1/9/1925) thru
#14569 (1/19/1925-2/14/1925)
pp. 501-589 continuations of cases, this
volume, thru March 2, 1982

V.34 Estates only: #14570 (1/20/1925) thru #15069 (ending 10/3/1928)

V.76 76-1 (Sept. 8, 1953) - 76-604 (Aug. 30, 1955)

V.77 Inheritance, 1954-1956 77-1 (Feb. 27, 1954) thru 77-1342 (816-27), Nov. 30, 1956 and continuations, pp.601-764 thru 1973

V.78 Probate - Index, A-Z, 1954-1955 (51pp)
78-1, Edwin Jacob Bogner (dec. 6/25/1954), 7/1/1954
thru
78-600, Frank M. Casey (dec. 4/26/1955), 4/29/1955
and continuations, pp.601-764 thru 1991

V.79 Probate - Index, A-Z, 1954-1955 (51 pp)
79-1, Vaclav Bauer (dec. 4/28/1955), 4/29/1955
thru
79-600, Charles W. Tribble (dec. 2/17/1955)
Docket 803-177 (2/7/1956)
and continuations, pp.601-764 thru 1989

film SERIES THREE	PROBATE FEE BOOKS (cont)
V.80	Probate - Index, A-Z, 1955-1956 (55 pp) 80-1, Anna Bojan (dec. 2/1/1956)
V.81	Inheritance - Index, A-Z, 1956 (55 pp) 81-1, Martin Szalewski (dec. 11/10/1956) Docket 815-698 (11/30/1956) thru 81-1232, Frank Thomas Ryder (July 17, 1959)
V.82	82-1 (Nov. 29, 1956) - 82-600 (Apr. 13, 1959)
V.83	83-1 (Aug. 28, 1957) - 83-600 (Mar. 27, 1959)
V.84	84-1 (June 3, 1958) - 84-600 (Apr. 7, 1960)
V.85	85-1 (Mar. 5, 1959) - 85-600 (Sept. 8, 1961)
V.86	86-1 (June 12, 1959) - 86-1200 (Sept. 5, 1961)
V.87	87-1 (Dec. 1, 1959) - 87-600 (Mar. 31, 1964)
V.88	88-1 (Sept. 19, 1960) - 88-600 (Jan. 23, 1962)
V.89	89-1 (June 21, 1961) - 89-600 (Oct. 26, 1962)
V.90	90-1 (Sept. 5, 1961) - 90-1226 (Apr. 18, 1964)
V.91	91-1 (Mar. 26, 1962) - 91-600 (Aug. 2, 1963)
V. 92 92-1 (1	.2/10/1962-9/13/1963) thru 92-600 (8/29/1963-6/11/1964) filing dates in range of 12/10/1962-10/15/1990

NOTE: Microfilm Record for Series Three begins on next page

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #1 General Index to Probate, 1854-1886

571 Vol. #1 "A"

expos. thru

#25,216 Administrative Index to Probate, 1868-1947

Vol. #2 "P" (1945)

NOTE: Vol. #1, pp.4-11 were blank & not filmed

Vol. #2 begins at frame #174

NOTE: Vol. #2, probate prior to 1900 may not

be complete

Roll #2 Administrative Index to Probate, 1868-1947

185 Vol. #2 "P" (1868)

expos. thru

#25,208 Administrative Index to Probate, 1868-1947

Vol. #2 "Z" (1945)

\* Roll #3 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #1 (indexed), 1868-1879

608 p.1 (#112), Jacob Eggar, Dec. 21, 1868

expos. thru

#25,217 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #3, 1886-1887

p.245 (#841), William M. Horton, Dec. 27, 1887

NOTE: V.2 begins at frame #190

V.3 begins at frame #450

NOTE: See General Index, Vol. #1 for location

of filings. Vols. 1-3 contain fees only.

NOTE: Vols. 1-3 contain entries for Probate, Guardianship, Adoptions, Condemnations,

Assignments, and Appraisals.

NOTE: Restricted to staff use only due to the presence of confidential material restricted

by law.

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

\* Roll #4 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #3 cont.

p.246 (#289), Charles Thompson et al Gdn.

expos. December 27, 1887 - March 17, 1904

#25,210 thru

Probate Fee Book, Vol. #5 (indexed), 1892-1894 p.275, Gdn.-Amanda Bergquist cont., 1896-1898

NOTE: Vol. #4 begins at frame #209 Vol. #5 begins at frame #559

NOTE: See General Index for location of case filings, vols. 3-5 contain fees only.]

NOTE: Restricted to staff use only due to the presence of confidential material restricted by law.

NOTE: Vols. 3-5 contain entries for Probate, Guardianships, Adoptions, Assignments, Condemnations, Appraisals, and one entry concerning the Election of 1892.

NOTE: Vol. #5, pp.258-271 were blank & not filmed

\* Roll #5 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #5 cont.

p.276, College of Pantology appraisal (10/20/1893)

expos. thru

#25,211 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #8 (indexed), 1895-1896 p.111 (#1976), Charles Krebs, May 6, 1896

NOTE: Vol. #6 begins at frame #048 Vol. #7 begins at frame #332 Vol. #8 begins at frame #651

NOTE: See General Index, Vol. #1, for entries of case filings for vols. 5-6 as fee books contain fees only for these volumes.

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #5

cont. CORRECTION: Vol. #6, p.155, case #1592 (Edward H. McKenna) is filed out of order following #25,211 case #1624.

NOTE: Vols. 5 is restricted to staff use only due to the presence of confidential material restricted by law.

NOTE: Vol. 5 contains entries for Probate, Guardianship, Adoptions, Assignments, and **Appraisals** 

Roll #6 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #8 cont., 1896-1960 794

p.112 (#1564), Charles P. Biddle cont. 1896-1897

expos thru

#25,212 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #10 (indexed), 1900-1901 p.425 (#3071), Thomas F. Morgan, Nov. 4, 1901

> NOTE: Vol. #9 begins at frame #196

NOTE: Vol. #9, pp.492-500 were blank & not filmed Vol. #9, pp.649-650 void (not used)

Vol. #10 begins at frame #548

Roll #7 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #10 cont., 1900-1980 792 p.426 (#3072), Anna Shavlik, Dec. 4, 1901

expos. thru

#25,214 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #12 (indexed), 1902-1906

p.613, #3772 cont., March 9, 1964

NOTE: Vol. #11 begins at frame #110

Vol. #12 begins at frame #451

NOTE: Vol. #10 contains appraisal of Union Dental College (1902)

film

SERIES THREE PROBATE FEE BOOKS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #8 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #13 (indexed), 1906-1907 742 p.1 (#4085), Elise Frank, February 12, 1906

expos. thru

#25,215 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #15 (indexed), 1909

p.83 (#5156), Levi B. Stanger, Apr. 7, 1909

NOTE: Vol. #14 begins at frame #340 Vol. #15 begins at frame #673

CORRECTION: Ignore continued target at Vol. #13

NOTE: Vol. #14, pp.599-500 void (not used)

Roll #9 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #15 cont., 1909-1990 779 p.84 (#5157), Harriet B. Clapp, Apr. 7, 1909

expos. thru

#25,218 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #17 (indexed), 1911-1912

p.267 (#6338), Frieda W. Krelle, Jan. 5, 1912

NOTE: Vol. #16 begins at frame #273 Vol. #17 begins at frame #613

NOTE: Vol. #9, p.499 void (not used) Vol. #10, p.500 void (not used)

NOTE: Vol. #16, #6071, see Fee Book 16-437 (#6008), #6071 void.

Roll #10 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #17 cont., 1912-1950 781 p.268 (#6339), Anton Duda, Jan. 13, 1912

expos. thru

#25,219 Probate Fee Book, Vol. #19 (indexed), 1913-1914

p.467 (#7536), Samuel White, Aug. 26, 1914

NOTE: Vol. #18 begins at frame #181 Vol. #19 begins at frame #515

## SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS, 1857-1971

NOTE TO PATRONS: Patrons should use the Fee Books of Series
Three as a guide to the probate dockets. These dockets
are similar to the complete record of the district court.
They can record a probate case from beginning to end in
one volume. In early years a case was recorded in the
dockets after closure from beginning to end. For cases
1858-1895, individual filings are found in the Entry and
Estate Books of Series One & Two. The dockets have no
real chronology and are not filed alphabetical.

The Administrative Index filmed with Series Three is alphabetical and includes most cases from 1900-1947. Some early cases are not included. Use the General Index, Vol. #1 on microfilm for early Douglas County Probate.

The fee books prior to 1897 were used strictly as fee books and there is no reference to book and page numbers. You must use General Index vol. #1 and check each volume & page entered to find desired documents. There is no fast way to find individual documents prior to 1896.

For cases after 1896, if a date of probate or case numbers have not been received from Douglas County, it is better to leaf through the Administrative Fee Books of Series Three than to attempt to find a probate using the Probate Dockets.

NOTE: Single dates used in this inventory are the date of filing of the initial papers in a probate case and do not reflect the inclusive dates of one case file in the dockets. Microfilm Record can be found following volume inventory.

V.A Probate Docket A (indexed)

pp.1-4 Goodwill Estate, 1/30-4/17/1858

thru

p.453 Frank Fox Estate, July 1870

### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

V.B Probate Docket B (indexed)

p.1 Samuel Addison Megeath, February 17, 1869

thru

p.640 Frank Fox Estate, July 22, 1874

V.C Probate Docket C (indexed)

p.1 Henrietta Mason, May 22, 1873

thru

p.639 Christian P. Hansen, January 5, 1877

V.CC Probate Docket CC (indexed)

p.1 Charles W. B. Allison, January 24, 1877

thru

p.636 Gdn/Ball minors, September 13, 1879

NOTE: No Volume D used

V.E Probate Docket E (indexed)

p.1 Gdn/Freddie E. Smith estate, 9/27/1879

thru

pp.589-592 Jacob B. Wilson, Feb. 18, 1882

V.F Probate Docket F (indexed)

p.1 Jacob B. Wilson (cont), Aug. 10, 1868

thru

p.639 Albert E. Simpson, December 13, 1883

V.G Probate Docket G (indexed)

p.1 John Wittkopp, December 18, 1883

thru

p.640 William H. Hayes, November 17, 1885

V.H Probate Docket H (indexed)

p.1 Arthur Miller Hayes Gdn., March 17, 1885

thru

p.636 Herman Risse, August 22, 1886

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

V.I Probate Docket I (indexed)

p.1 John D. Jones, August 26, 1886

thru

p.640 Nels Nelson, September 20, 1887

V.J Probate Docket J (indexed)

p.1 Daniel Phillips, August 16, 1887

thru

p.561 Gdn/Collins Minors, April 3, 1888

V.K Probate Docket K (indexed)

p.1 Elizabeth M. Dennis, April 2, 1888

thru

p.599 John W. Lounsburg, August 10, 1889

V.L Probate Docket L (indexed) - poor condition

p.1 John W. Lounsburg (cont), Aug 10, 1889

thru

p.604 Gdn/ Marian L. Christiancy, 10/27/1890

V.M Probate Docket M (No index)

p.1 Mitchell Fleming Sr., Nov. 1, 1890

thru

p.577 John Edward P. Robins, November 28, 1891

V.N Probate Docket N (indexed)

p.1 Eliza A. Allison, January 24, 1891

thru

p.849 Charles Landrock, 8/22/1893

V.1 Probate Docket #1 (indexed)

p.1 #1850, Vincenzo Adamo (8/8/1895)

thru

p.897, Gdn. #661 (1-129), Aug. 3, 1894

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)
V.2	Probate Docket #2 (indexed) p.1, #550 (2-307), Mary Turtle, 9/4/1894 thru p.990-999, #1827 (7-205), Charles J. Bauman, Dec. 27, 1893 - March 9, 1897
V.3	Probate Docket #3 (indexed) p.1, #1341, Stella A. Taylor (5/26/1892-2/28/1894) thru pp.988-999, #1598, Frank M. Helmer August 26, 1893 - April 5, 1899
V.4	Probate Docket #4 - (indexed) Administration petitions p.1, #1706 (7-75), Edward Reeves, 5/23/1894 thru p.698, #1980 (8-116), Calla N. Carpenter, 12/15/1897
V.5	Probate Docket #5 (indexed) - Administration (letters) Guardianship & Probate p.1, Probate, #1472 (5-110), Detlef Rix, 11/4/1892 thru p.457, Guardianship, #901 (2-83), Barrett, 2/8/1898 Probate in range of #874 (1896) - #3578 (1904) Gdn. in range of #553 (1893) - #901 (1898) Discharges - Estates p.489, #874 (3-307), Josiah H. Crommet, 2/21/1896 thru p.700, #2420 (9-336), Jesse Ettinger, 12/11/1899
V.6	Probate Docket #6 (indexed) - Administration (orders) p.1, #1706 (7-75), Edward Reeves, 5/23/1894 thru p.708, #2806 (10-154), M. S. Cook, 11/8/1900

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)
V.7	Probate Docket #7 (indexed) - Administration (oaths, etc) p.1, #1472 (5-110), Detlef Rix, 11/4/1892 thru p.704, #2541 (9-459), Henrietta Adair, 4/2/1900
V.8	Probate Docket #8 (indexed)- Guardianship Petitions p.1, #520 (5-231), Lee minors, 4/3/1896 thru p.668, #692, Stille, 4/29/1907 Cases in range of #520 thru #1769 (1908)
V.9	Probate Docket #9 (indexed)- Bonds p.1, Probate, #1912 (8-44), Thomas P. Armstrong, 1895 thru p.702, Guardianship #1319 (2-505), Vivian King, 1902 Probate in range of #1783 (1895) - #2809 (1900) Guardianship range, #741 (1895) 0 #1319 (1902) Appeal Bonds p.705, #1649 (7-8), David H. Bowman, 8/21/1895 thru p.714, #2342 (9-253), Eliz. Johnson, 4/25/1899
V.10	Probate Docket #10 (indexed) - Bonds p.1, Administrators, #2323 (9-231), 5/1/1899 thru p.704, Appeal Bonds, #1645 Probate in range of #1983 (1899) - #3780 (1904) Guardianship range, #334 (1898) - #1668 (1905)
V.11	Probate Docket #11 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #2040 (8-194), Emily J. Briggs, 11/12/1896 thru pp.1004-1016, #1799 (7-174), McNulty, 1895-1899

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)
V.12	Probate Docket #12 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #1989 (8-126), Edmund F. Hooker, 1896-1898 thru pp.988-994, #1633 (7-19), Wm. Coffey, 1894-1895
V.13	Probate Docket #13 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #1471 (5-209), M. Frances Schneider, 9/27/1892 thru p.991-1004, #2344 (9-255), Wm. F. Raynolds, 1898-1899
V.14	Probate Docket #14 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #1514 (6-37), Mary E. Kent, 1/11/1893 thru p.994-1000, #2063 (8-203), Julia Fischer, 1896-1897
V.15	Probate Docket #15 (indexed) - Administration (petitions) p.1-200, to appoint Administrator Cases in range of #2174 (1897) - #7893 (1901) p.201-350, for probate of will Cases in range of #2699 (1900) - #3193 (1902) p.351-421, probate of foreign will Cases in range of #1683 (1894) - 2222 (1898) p.422-450A, for special administrator Cases in range of #1633 (1893) - #3171 (1902) p.451-701, for settlement of final account Cases in range of #1671 (1896) - #2965 (1902)
V.16	Probate Docket #16 (indexed) - Wills p.1, #2546 (9-465), Charles C. Housel, 1/8/1900 thru p.585-587, Eric Youngman, 3/1/1902

film SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont) V.17 Probate Docket #17 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #1699 (7-65), Catharine M. Tusler, 1/26/1900 pp.993-1000, #2046, Maria A. Campbell, 1898-1901 filing dates, Nov. 2, 1892 thru Sept. 11, 1901 V.18 Probate Docket #18 - Administration (orders) pp.1-200 Orders barring claims Cases in range of #2284 (9-189) - #3859 (1905) pp.201-339 Consents to serve as guardian ad litem Cases in range of #2094 (1900) - #4274 (1906) pp.353-489 Guardian ad litem appointments Cases in range of #2385 (1899) - #4274 (1906) pp.505-704 Oaths Cases in range of #1704 (1900) - #3333 (1903) V.19 Probate Docket #19 (indexed) - Administration (orders) pp.1-150 Allowing claims Cases in range of #2022 (1896) - #3338 (1903) pp.153-210 Orders for Hearings Cases in range of #1671 (1895) - #3493 (1903) pp.305-504 Hearing on petition for administrator Cases in range of #1515 (1893) - #3435 (1903) pp.505-604 Hearing on Final Settlement Cases in range of #2120 (1899) - #3160 (1903) pp.605-704 Discharges Cases in range of #1248 (1896) - #2858 (1901) V.20 Probate Docket #20 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #2032 (8-169), Myron French, 1896-1900 p.1002, #2481 (9-399), Michael Lahey, 1900-1901 V.21 Probate Docket #21 (indexed) - Probate Dockets p.1, #1526 (6-49), Joseph Cleburne, 1893-1894 thru p.994-1000, #2466 (9-383),

Lucina Mullison, 1899-1900

film SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont) V.22 Probate Docket #22 (indexed) p.1, #2456 (9-373), Peter Westlund, 1899-1900 thru p.860-867, #2478 (9-366), Catherine Kitchen, 1899-1901 V.23 Probate Docket #23 (indexed) - Wills p.1, Lyman W. Case (Connecticut), 2/20/1902 thru p.999, Albert Kyzl, 1905 includes Jacob Blickensderfer (1902), p.137 Jonas L. Brandeis, p.290 (1903) and Levi Carter, p.486 (1903) V.24 Probate Docket #24 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, Estate of John Withnell, Appeal bond, 1902 thru p.1004, Caroline J. Summers, 1902 includes William F. Vaill, #1751, 1894-1896 V.25 Probate Docket #25 (indexed) - Petitions pp.1-30, for appointment of special administrator Cases in range of #2889 (1901) - #3439 (1903) pp.31-90, for appointment of administrator Cases in range of #2489 (1899) - #2847 (1901) pp.91-338, for settlement of final account Cases in range of #1751 (1895) - #3101 (1903) pp.341-466, proof of posting notice Cases in range of #478 (1901) - #3226 (1902) V.26 Probate Docket #26 (indexed) - Administration (orders) pp.1-50, orders for letters Cases in range of #1883 (1895) - #3187 (1902) pp.51-174, notice to creditors Cases in range of #1570 (1893) - #3198 (1902) pp.175-250, letters of administration

Cases in range of #1509 (1893) - #3253 (1902)

film SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont) V.26 Probate Docket #26 - Administration pp.251-300, letters testamentary Cases in range of #478 (1901) & 1570 (1893) thru #3336 (1903) pp.301-314, special letters of administration Cases in range of #1806 (1895) - #3788 (1904) pp.317-332, special oaths Cases in range of #1540 (1893) - #3788 (1904) pp.333-342, letters of administration (foreign will) Cases in range of #2656 (1900) - #4042 (1906) pp.343-502, discharges November 8, 1894 - December 2, 1904 V.27 Probate Docket #27 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #2926 (10-280), Mary A. Smith, 1901-1902 thru p.999, #1778 (7-153), Ada P. Drake, 1894-1895 V.28 Probate Docket #28 (indexed) - Administration pp.1-76, oaths Cases in range of #1496 (1893) - #3617 (1904) pp.77-226, proof of posting notice Cases in range of #1487 (1893) - #3605 (1904) pp.227-324, petition for probate of will Cases in range of #1748 (1894) - #3733 (1904) pp.327-526, petition for appt. of administrator Cases in range of #1496 (1892) - #3617 (1904) pp.527-824, petition for settlement April 3, 1895 - December 4, 1905 Cases in range of #1483 thru #3910 V.29 Probate Docket #29 (indexed) - Administration (orders) pp.1-26, orders for letters Cases in range of #1963 (1896) - #3617 (1904) pp.27-74, orders barring claims Cases in range of #1883 (1897) - #3736 (1905) pp.75-150, letters testamentary

Cases in range of #1748 (1894) - #3889 (1905)

film SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont) V.29 Probate Docket #29 - Administration pp.151-276, letters of administration Cases in range of #1483 (1892) - #3910 (1905) pp.277-348, for hearing on pet. for administration Cases in range of #1540 (1893) - #3617 (1904) pp.349-474, hearing on pet. for settlement February 19, 1895 - December 16, 1905 Cases in range of #638 thru #3789 pp.475-648, notice to creditors Cases in range of #1483 (1892) - #3664 (1904) pp.649-747, discharges September 20, 1894 - October 1, 1906 Cases in range of #301 thru #4001 V.30 Probate Docket #30 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #2946 (10-298), Hans Holling, 1903 p.1001, #3425 (11-299), Thomas J. Lund, 1903 (cont. to volume #33) V.31 Probate Docket #31 (indexed) - Probate Docket p.1, #2413 (9-328), Anna Ziskovsky, 1899-1903 p.1001, #2096 (8-238), Edith Ostler, 1897-1898 V.32 Probate Docket #32 (indexed) - Administration (bonds) pp.1-300, Administrators, 2/15/1904 - 4/26/1907 Cases in range of #221 thru #4507 pp.301-500, Executors, 3/26/1904 - 3/5/1909 Cases in range of #3593 thru #5120 pp.501-650, Guardians, 3/19/1904-7/12/1907 Cases in range of #204 thru #1936 pp.651-780, Special Administrators Cases in range of #3618 (1904) - #7056 (1913)

pp.781-800, Appeal Bonds

pp.801-900, Guardians

Cases in range of #1650 (1905) - #6081 (1911)

Cases in range of #204 thru 2125 (1907-1908)

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)
V.32	Probate Docket #32 - Administration pp.901-1100, Administrators Cases in range of #2191 (1907) - #5127 (1909)
V.33	Probate Docket #33 (indexed), Probate Docket pp.1-8, #3425, Thomas J. Lund (1903-1904) thru p.999, #2867, John Withnell, 1904
V.34	Probate Docket #34 (indexed) - Administration orders, petitions, letters  Note: Page numbers not listed are blank pp.1-20, Appt. of Special Administrators  Cases in range of #2474 (1904) - #4167 (1906) pp.21-116, Appt. of Administrator  Cases in range of #2474 (1899) - #3915 (1905) pp.121-138, Letters - Adminis. de bonis non  Cases in range of #221 - #5717 (1898-1908) pp.141-218, proof of posting notice  Cases in range of #1208 (1896) - #3838 (1905) pp.221-278, Order for hearing of pet. of Adminis.  Cases in range of #1748 (1894) - #3915 (1905) pp.281-299, Order for special letters  Cases in range of #2107 (1897) - 4996 (1908) pp.301-378, Oaths of Administrators (1894-1905) Cases in range of #548 thru #3915
V.35	Probate Docket #35 (indexed) - Probate Docket pp.1-2, #3565, Lucy E. Slate, 1904 thru pp.999-1000, #4391, M. J. Crookshank (1907)  NOTE: Includes Herman Kountze (1906-1907) and Edward Rosewater (1906-1907)

pp.1-19, #2195, Mary McCombs (1897-1903) thru pp.969-1000, #1208, Joseph Manning, 1896-1906)

V.37 Probate Docket #37 (indexed) - Probate Docket pp.1-3, #3838, Robert W. Dyball (1905-1906) thru pp.997-1000, #4230, Henry F. heide, 1906

NOTE: Includes Estates of James E. Boyd (1906); Samuel R. Callaway (UPRR), #3759, 1904; and James M. Woolworth, #4202 (1906)

V.38 Probate Docket #38 (indexed) - Administration
Petitions, Orders, etc.
pp.1-250A, for Appt. of Administrator
Cases in range of #1601 (1893) - #4428 (1907)
pp.250B-399, Petition for probate of will
Cases in range of #1428 (1892) - #4491 (1907)
pp.400-641, Pet. for settlement of final account
Cases in range of #639 (1896) - #4607 (1908)
pp.642-799, Order for notice to creditors
Cases in range of #1449 (1893) - #4653 (1907)
pp.800-987, proof of posting notice
Cases in range of #1429 (1893) - #4633 (1907)
pp.988-1042, discharges
Cases in range of #1392 (1903) - #4634 (1908)

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

V.39 Probate Docket #39 (indexed) - Administration Letters, orders, etc. pp.1-98, Letters testamentary Cases in range of #1428 (1892) - #4650 (1907) pp.100-199, Letters of Administration Cases in range of #1450 (1893) - #4384 (1907) pp.200-275, Letters, w/will attached Cases in range of #1449 (1893) - #4643 (1907) pp.280-425, Order for hearing on Pet. for Adminis. Cases in range of #1571 (1893) - #4412 (1907) pp.430-579, Oaths of Administrators Cases in range of #1429 (1892) - #4391 (1907) pp.580-677, Orders for letters Cases in range of #2180 (1897) - #4666 (1907) pp.680-877, Order allowing claims

pp.680-877, Order allowing claims

Cases in range of #1767 (1895) - #4733 (1908)

pp.880-1001, Order for hearing on final account

Cases in range of #442 thru #4752 (1893-1908)

v.40 Probate Docket #40 (indexed) - Will & Decree pp.102, Hamilton B. Van Camp, 1905 thru pp.998-1001, #4715, Solomon S. Flagg, 1908

NOTE: Includes wills of Sidney Dillon (UPRR), #1470, 1892; George W. Frost (UPRR), 1906; James G. Megeath, 1906; Edward Rosewater, d. 8/30/1906; and J. M. Woolworth, d.6/16/1906

V.41 Probate Docket #41 (indexed) - Administration pp.1-89, petition for probate of foreign wills, 1898-1907 (cases in range of #2168 - #4715

NOTE: Includes heirs of John Quincy Adams (Mass), d.1894; Samuel Avery, #4633, d.lowa, 9/19/1905; Jacob Blickensderfer, d.Missouri, 3/29/1899

(#3211); and Thomas Wardell (UP Coal Co.), d.Macon City, Missouri, October 1888 (#3504).

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

V.41 Probate Docket #41 - Administration cont.

pp.201-218, special oaths

Cases in range of #2234 (1898) - #4996 (1908)

pp.221-238, special letters of administration

Cases in range of #2234 (1898) - #4996 (1908)

pp.239-275, appt. of special administrator

Cases in range of #2234 (1898) - #4876 (1908)

pp.276-358, Guardians ad litem (1895-1907)

Cases in range of #1045 thru #4655

pp.359-572, Order for hearing on pet. of Guardian Cases in range of #878 (1901) thru #1842 (1906)

pp.573-687, proof of posting notice (1901-1909)

Cases in range of #1841 thru #4855

pp.688-800, Order for notice to creditors

Cases in range of #2329 (1898) - #4776 (1908)

pp.801-1000, Order for hearing on final account

Cases in range of #221 thru #4842 (1900-1909)

pp.1001-1030, Discharges (1903-1908)

Cases in range of #2168 thru #4776

V.42 Probate Docket #42 - Guardianship/Probate Docket

p.1, #4228, Sarah A. Chamberlain, 1906

thru

pp.999-1004, #1002 Gdn., Carl F. Bengston, 1899-1904

V.43 Probate Docket #43 (indexed) - Condemnation/Estates

Condemnations, 1904-1906

p.1, #4336, Bessie Stephens, 1906

thru

pp.997-1000, #4728, Jennie Levi, 1907

NOTE: includes estate proceedings for Samuel Avery #4633; Joseph A. Bent #4087; James E. Boyd; John A. Creighton #4420; A. N. Ferguson (#4320, Decree); Herman Kountze; James G. Megeath; John I. Redick; Edward Rosewater; and James M. Woolworth #4202.

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

V.44 Probate Docket #44 (indexed) - Probate Docket

p.1, #1385, Henry D. Frost, 1892

thru

pp.986-1002, #1822, Frank J. Ramge, 1901-1902

V.45 Probate Docket #45 (indexed) - Bonds (1907-1911)

Includes bonds of assessors, deputy assessors, village trustees, trustees, abstractors, guardians,

administrators, and appeal bonds.

Gdn. cases in range of #672 (1893) thru #2465 Estate cases in range of #3021 thru #5921

V.46 Probate Docket #46 (indexed) - Probate/Guardianship

p.1, Estate #4392, Mary E. Howe, 1907

thru

p.472, Estate #4420, John A. Creighton, 1907includes inventory & appraisements of estate of John A. Creighton & bequeath to Creighton

University

p.473, Gdn. #1534 (1904)

thru

p.827, Gdn. #1778, Charles W. Hamilton III, 1906

p.828, Estate #2428, Samuel T. Potter, 1899

pp.994-1000, #2495, Rollin Ray Robinson, 1899

NOTE: Incomplete - continue with NSHS Microfilm Lab Inventory

V.157 Probate Docket #157 - Probate/Estates (1918-1919)

thru

p.700, Estate #9914, M. H. Lillibrige, 5/31/1919 Filings in range of Aug. 1918 - Apr. 21, 1919

Estate Cases in range of #4886 thru #10191

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS cont.

V.157 cont. Also contains Condemnation #1-72,

Elkhorn Valley Drainage District, 1919

V.158 Proofs of Publication, 1918-1919

#9492 (6/18/1918) - #10334 (8/2/1919), p.674

V.159 Guardianship/Adoptions, 1918-1919

Guardianship Filings in range of #204-#3878 Adoptions in range of #996 (1918) - #1075 (1919) Filings in range of Aug. 14, 1918-July 26, 1919

Also contains RR condemnation case,

1-68 (Chicago, Burlington & Quincy RR), 1918

V.160 Will & Decree, 1917 (June-October)

Cases in range of #4309, #8880 thru #9195

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

NOTE: Alpha volumes, watch for pages filmed out of sequence

\* Roll #014 Probate Docket, Vol. A. (1858-1870)

fr. #361 Index, and p.1, Goodwill Estate (1858)

393 expos. thru

#25,714 Probate Docket, Vol. B (1865-1874)

p.355

Roll #015 Probate Docket, Vol. B (1865-1874), cont.

810 expos. p.356 #25,715 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. CC (1877-1879)

p.565

NOTE: Pages filmed out of sequence throughout

reel.

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

NOTE: Alpha volumes, watch for pages filmed out of sequence

Roll #016 Probate Docket, Vol. CC (1877-1879)

800 expos. p.566 #25,716 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. G (1883-1885)

P.127

Probate Docket, Vol. G (1883-1885), cont. Roll #017

805 expos. p.128 #25,717 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. I (1886-1887)

p.333

Roll #018 Probate Docket, Vol. I (1886-1887), cont.

749 expos. p.334 #25,718 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. K (1888-1889)

p.498

Roll #019 Probate Docket, Vol. K (1888-1889) cont.

699 expos. p.499 #25,738 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. N (1891-1893)

Index, "N"

CORRECTION: Probate Vol. L., Index "A"

filmed out of sequence at end of volume,

frame #0291.

Roll #020 Probate Docket, Vol. N (1891-1893) cont.

Index cont., "R" 695 expos.

thru #25,738

> Probate Docket, Vol. 1 (1893-1895) p.577 - #0827, 3/28-8/29/1895

RETAKE: v.n, PP.680-681, spliced to end of reel (missed in initial filming)

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #021 Probate Docket, Vol. #1 (1893-1895) cont.

689 expos. p.578 - #0827 cont., 1895

#25,741 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #3 (1892-1899)

Index, "Z"

Roll #022 Probate Docket, Vol. #3 (1892-1899) cont. 672 expos. p.1 - #1341, Stella A. Taylor, May 26, 1892

#25,744 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #4 (1894-1897)

p.255 - #2248 (9-151)

Dr. W. O. Rodgers, Apjril 7, 1898

Roll #023 Probate Docket, Vol. #4 (1894-1897) cont. 675 expos. p.256 - #3055 (8-193), John Ring, Nov. 5, 1896

#25,756 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #6 (1893-1900)

p.51 - #1541 (6-65), Julius Benedict (3/21/1893)

NOTE: Vol. #4, pp. 479-480 in reverse order

at frame #118

Roll #024 Probate Docket, Vol. #6 (1893-1900) cont. 675 expos. p.52 - #1531 (6-55), Kate Filor, Feb. 21, 1893

#25,758 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #7 (1892-1900)

p.704 - #2541 (9-459), Henrietta Adair, 4/2/1900

NOTE: Vol. #6, pp. 371-428 were blank and

not microfilmed.

Roll #025 Probate Docket, Vol. #8 (1896-1908)

647 expos. Index and p.1 - Gdn. #520, Lee Minors, 4/3/1896

#25,760 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #10 (1898-1905)

Index, "C"

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #026 Probate Docket, Vol. #10 (1898-1905) cont.

Index, "D" 692 expos. #25,761 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #11 (1894-1899)

pp.562-585 - #1685 (7-20)

James Timmins, 2/8/1894-3/13/1895

NOTE: Vol. #11, pp. 499-502 filmed out of

sequence at fr. #642

Roll #027 Probate Docket, Vol. #11 (1894-1899) cont. p.586 - #1685, James Timmins cont., 1895 683 expos. #25,762

thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #12 (1894-1898)

pp.899-903 - #1722 (7-93) Rachel Brown (7/13-9/8/1894)

NOTE: Vol. #11, p. 633 filmed out of sequence

at frame #0034

Vol. #12, p.421 filmed out of sequence

at frame #0440

Roll #028 Probate Docket, Vol. #12 (1894-1898) cont. 679 expos. p.904 - #1722, Rachel Brown cont., 1895

#25,763 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #14 (1893-1897)

pp.182-217 - #2255 (9-240)

Elizabeth Bates, 11/3/1898-12/24/1899

Roll #029 Probate Docket, Vol. #14 (1893-1897) cont. p.218 - #2255, Elizabeth Bates cont., 1899 678 expos.

#25,764 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #15 (1893-1902)

p.485 - #2094 (8-236)

Hugh Daugherty, 5/12/1898

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP142

Roll #030 Probate Docket, Vol. #15 (1893-1902) cont. 686 expos. p.486 - #1671 (7-35), Stephen Fitzgibbon, 1896

#25,767 thru

Probate Docket, vol. #17 p.513 - #1473 5-111)

Charles F. Potter, 8/29/1900

Roll #031 Probate Docket, Vol. #17 cont.

674 expos. p.514 - #1473, Charles F. Potter, 1892-1900

#25,766 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #19

p.35 - #2336 (9-246), Mary Oster, 3/1/1899

Roll #032 Probate Docket, Vol. #19 cont.

677 expos. p.36 - #2336, Mary Oster cont., 1899

#25,767 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #20 pp.626-745 - #2149 (9-45) Daniel Farrell Jr., 1897-1900

Roll #033 Probate Docket, Vol. #20 cont. 681 expos. p.746 - #2149 (9-45), cont. #25,772 Daniel Farrell Jr., 1900

thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #22 p.51 - #2642 (10-80) Andrew Riley, 1900-1901

Roll #034 Probate Docket, Vol. #22 cont. 672 expos. p.52 - #2642 (10-80) cont. #25,773 Andrew Riley, 1901

thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #23

p.502 - Wills (Christian Denker), 1904

NOTE: Vol. #22, pp. 837-838 filmed in reverse order at frame #404

Roll #035 Probate Docket, Vol. #23 cont. 696 expos. p.502 - Wills cont., 1904 #25,774 thru
Probate Docket, Vol. #24

p.865 - Gdn. #1370 (2-556) Patrick minors, Dec. 3, 1902

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #036 Probate Docket, Vol. #24 cont. 695 expos. p.866 - #2005, Joseph Barker, 1902

#25,775 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #27

p.137 - #3019, Anna S. Cooke, 1901-1902

Roll #037 Probate Docket, Vol. #27 cont. 695 expos. p.138 - #3019, Anna S. Cooke, 1902

#25,776 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #28

p.445 - Petitions for Appointment of

Administrators, 1904

Roll #038 Probate Docket, Vol. #28 cont. 711 expos p.446 - Petitions cont., 1904

#25,777 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #30

p.203 - #2700, Julia Armstrong, 1900-1901

NOTE: Vol. #29, page numbering skips from 348 to 351, 474 to 477, 648 to 651

Roll #039 Probate Docket, Vol. #30 cont.

705 expos. p.204 - #2700, Julia Armstrong, 1901-1902

#25,778 thru

Probate Docket, vol. #31

p.583 - #3013, Phillips, 1901-1902

NOTE: Vol. #30, pp. 934-1001, frame counter

malfunctioned.

Roll #040 Probate Docket, Vol. #31 cont. 702 expos. p.584 - #3013, Phillips cont., 1902

#25,779 thre

Probate Docket, vol. #32 (Bonds)

p.935, Bonds of Administrators, 1907

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #041 Probate Docket, Vol. #32 cont. 707 expos. p.936, Bonds continued, 1907-1909

#25,780 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #34
Proofs of Posting Notice

cases in range of #2473 (1899) - #3736 (1904)

Roll #042 Probate Docket, Vol. #34 cont.

680 expos. p.174 - Proofs of Posting Notice, 1896-1905

#25,781 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #35

p.545, #4108 (Eliza Mercer), 1906

Roll #043 Probate Docket, Vol. #35 cont.

709 expos. p.546, #4108 (Eliza Mercer) cont., 1906

#25,782 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #36

p.945 - #2816, Lewis M. Bennett, 1903-1904

Roll #044 Probate Docket, Vol. #36 cont.

708 expos. p.946 - #2816, Bennett cont., 1904-1906

#25,783 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #38

p.274 - Petitions for Probate of Will

cases in range of #2688 (1900) - #3901 (1905)

Roll #045 Probate Docket, Vol. #38 cont.

712 expos. p.275 - Petitions for Probate of Will, 1892-1907

#25,804 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #39

p.610 - Orders for Letters, 1906

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD MP4142

Roll #046 Probate Docket, Vol. #39 cont. 699 expos. p.611 - Orders for Letters, 1906

#25,805 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #40

p.955 - Will, Thomas Campbell, 1907

Roll #047 Probate Docket, Vol. #40 cont.

666 expos. p.956 - Will, Thomas Campbell cont., 1907

#25,806 thru

Probate Docket, Vol. #42 p.317 - Gdn #0620, 1894

CORRECTION: Vol. #41, pp. 294 & 297, filmed out of sequence, correction follows.

Roll 031 Probate Docket #46 cont., p.549-end

29175sf Probate Docket #47, complete

thru

Probate Docket #48, p.34

Roll 032 Probate Docket #48 cont., p.35

29176sf thru

Probate Docket #49, p.284

SUBGROUP NINE DOUGLAS COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 033 Probate Docket #49 cont., p.285

29177sf thru

Probate Docket #50 - Gdn. Orders, p.742

Roll 034 29178sf	Probate Docket #50 - Gdn. Orders cont., p.743 #1541 (3/7/1904) - p.1000, #2000 (11/22/1907) Probate Docket #51 - Wills, complete (indexed) #4735 (1/26/1907) - #4530 (11/7/1909) thru Probate Docket #52 - Estates, misc. (indexed), p.80 #2428 (7/10/1908) thru #5001 (10/13/1908)
Roll 035	Probate Docket #52 cont., pp.81-end
29179sf	Probate Docket #53, complete thru
	Probate Docket #54, p.282
Roll 036	Probate Docket #54 cont, p.283
29180sf	thru Probate Docket #55, p.840
- 11 00-	
Roll 037	Probate Docket #55 cont., pp.841-end
29181sf	Probate Docket #56, complete
	Probate Docket #57, p.294
Roll 038	Probate Docket #57 cont., p.295
29182sf	thru
	Probate Docket #58, p.512
Roll 039	Probate Docket #58 cont., p.513
29183sf	thru
	Probate Docket #59, p.970
Roll 040	Probate Docket #59 cont., pp.971-end
29184sf	Probate Docket #60, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #61, p.446
Roll 041	Probate Docket #61 cont., pp.447-3nd
29185sf	Probate Docket #62, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #63, p.364

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 042 Probate Docket #63, pp. 365-end

29186sf Probate Docket #64 complete

thru

Probate Docket #65, p.254

Roll 043 Probate Docket #65 cont., pp.255-end

29187sf Probate Docket #66, complete

thru

Probate Docket #67, p.340

Roll 044 Probate Docket #67, pp. 341-end

29188sf Probate Docket #68, complete

thru

Probate Docket #69, p.170

Roll 045 Probate Docket #69 cont., pp. 171-end

29189sf Probate Docket #70, complete

thru

Probate Docket #71, p.318

Roll 046 Probate Docket #71 cont., pp. 319-end

29190sf Probate Docket #72, complete

thru

Probate Docket #73, p.202

Roll 047 Probate Docket #73 cont., pp. 203-end

29191sf Probate Docket #74, complete

thru

Probate Docket #75, p.322

Roll 048 Probate Docket #75 cont., pp. 323-end

29192sf Probate Docket #76, complete

thru

Probate Docket #77, p.172

Roll 049	Probate Docket #77 cont., pp. 173-end
----------	---------------------------------------

29193sf Probate Docket #78, complete

thru

Probate Docket #79, p.18

Roll 050 Probate Docket #79 cont., p.19

29194sf thru

Probate Docket #80, p.632

## film

# SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 051 29195sf	Probate Docket #80 cont., pp. 1-702  June 21, 1910 thru March 27, 1911  Probate Docket #81 - Guardianships, pp. 1-700  #1902 (10/27/1910) thru #1272 (2/10/1911)  thru  Probate Docket #82 - Estates, pp. 1-612  November 4, 1910 thru February 28, 1911
Roll 052	Probate Docket #82 cont., pp. 613-end
29196sf	Probate Docket #83, complete thru
	Probate Docket #84, p.400
Roll 053	Probate Docket #84 cont., pp. 401-end
29197sf	Probate Docket #85, complete thru
	Probate Docket #86, p.532
Roll 054	Probate Docket #86 cont., pp. 533-end
29198sf	Probate Docket #87, complete thru
	Probate Docket #88, p.272
Roll 055	Probate Docket #88 cont., pp. 273-end
29199sf	Probate Docket #89, complete thru
	Probate Docket #90, p.332
Roll 056	Probate Docket #90 cont., pp. 333-end
29200sf	Probate Docket #91, complete thru
	Probate Docket #92, p.120
Roll 057	Probate Docket #92 cont., pp. 121-end
29201sf	Probate Docket #93, complete thruf
	Probate Docket #94, p.310
Roll 058 29202sf	Probate Docket #94 cont., pp. 311-end Probate Docket #95, complete

thru Probate Docket #96 - Guardianships, p.330

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 059 Probate Docket #96 - Guardianships cont., p.331

29203sf December 14, 1912 thru May 28, 1913

thru

Probate Docket #97 - Administration (1912), p.502

Roll 060 Probate Docket #97 - Adminis. cont., pp. 503-end

29204sf April thru June 1912

Probate Docket #98 - Administration, complete

May thru October 1912

thru

Probate Docket #99 - Misc. Estates, p.676

June thru November 1912

Roll 061 Probate Docket #99 - Estates cont., pp.677-end

29205sf Probate Docket #100, complete

Probate Docket #101, complete

thru

Probate Docket #102, p.136

Roll 062 Probate Docket #102 cont., p.137

29206sf thru

Probate Docket #103, p.116

Roll 063 Probate Docket #103 cont., pp. 117-end

29207sf Probate Docket #104, complete

thru

Probate Docket #105, p.352

Roll 064 Probate Docket #105 cont., pp. 353-end

29208sf Probate Docket #106, complete

thru

Probate Docket #107, p.246

Roll 065 Probate Docket #107 cont., pp. 247-end

29209sf Probate Docket #108, complete

thru

Probate Docket #109, p.538

Roll 066 Probate Docket #109 cont., pp.539-end 29210sf Probate Docket #110 - Bonds, complete

thru Probate Docket #111 - Wills (1913-1914), p.512

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 067 Probate Docket #111 - Wills cont., pp.513-end

29211sf June thru December 1914

Probate Docket #112 - Administration (no index)

November 1913 thru February 1914

thru

Probate Docket #113 - Administration, p.514

February thru July 1914 (No index)

Roll 068 Probate Docket #113 cont., pp.515-end

29212sf Probate Docket #114, complete

thru

Probate Docket #115, p.500

Roll 069 Probate Docket #115 cont., pp. 502-end

29213sf Probate Docket #116, complete

thru

Probate Docket #117, p.520

Roll 070 Probate Docket #117 cont., pp. 521-end

29214sf Probate Docket #118, complete

thru

Probate Docket #119, p.300

Roll 071 Probate Docket #119 cont., pp. 301-end

29215sf Probate Docket #120 - Misc. Estates, complete

thru

Probate Docket #121 - Administration, p.439

Roll 072 Probate Docket #121 cont., pp. 441-700

29216sf Adminis., March 10 thru April 23, 1915

Probate Docket #122 - Wills (Indexed) January 6, 1915 thru April 8, 1916

thru

Probate Docket #123 (No Index), p.246

March 3 thru April 2, 1915

Roll 073	Probate Docket #123 cont., pp. 247-end
29217sf	Probate Docket #124, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #125, p.405
Roll 074	Probate Docket #125 cont., pp. 406-end
29218sf	Probate Docket #126, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #127, p.286

## film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 075	Probate Docket #127 cont., pp.287-end
29219sf	Record, 9/24/1915 - #7644 (12/8/1915)
	Probate Docket #128 - Administration (No Index)
	#3490 (8/18/1915) - #8172, p.670 (12/14/1915)
	thru
	Probate Docket #129 - Misc. Estates (No Index)
	#6561 (10/27/1915) - #7995, p.462 (3/21/1916)
Roll 076	Probate Docket #129 cont., pp. 463-end
29220sf	#8274 (3/20/1916) - #8387 (6/9/1916)
	Probate Docket #130 (No Index), pp. 1-700
	#3371 (12/7/1915) - #7946 (4/13/1916)
	thru
	Probate Docket #131 - Orders, pets., etc. (no Index)
	#8147 (12/15/1915) thru #8206, p.344 (2/11/1916)
Roll 077	Probate Docket #131 cont., pp. 345-end
29221sf	#8198 (1/29/1916) - #8349 (4/4/1916)
	NOTE: Vol. 131 begins in reverse order,
	pp.462-345 and then in forward order frm p.461
	Probate Docket #132 - Bonds (No Index)
	#7856 (11/11/1915) thru #9183 (10/29/1917)
	Probate Docket #133 - Gdn/Adoption (No Index)
	January 24, 1916 thru November 23, 1916 thru
	Probate Docket #134 - Adminis. orders, pets., etc.
	p.1 (4/5/1916) thru p.169 (4/20/1916) - No Index
	p.1 (1/3/1316) tind p.163 (1/26/1316) 116 mack
Roll 078	Probate Docket #134 cont., pp.170-700
29222sf	Orders, pets., etc., April 21 - July 25, 1916
	Probate Docket #135 - Administration (No Index)
	February 19 thru October 9, 1916
	Cases in range of #768 thru #8650
	thru
	Probate Docket #136 - Administration (no index)
	p.1 (6/8/1916) thru p.326 (8/17/1916)

Probate Docket #138 - Adminis. Orders, pets., etc. p.1 (7/26/1916) thru p.146 (8/17/1916)

film

29227sf

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 080 Probate Docket #138 cont., pp. 147-700

29224sf August 18 thru November 13, 1916

Cases thru #8978

Probate Docket #139 - Administration (No Index)

September 18, 1916 thru April 24, 1917

thru

Probate Docket #140 - Record (No Index) p.1 (10/13/1916) thru p.162 (11/9/1916)

Roll 081 Probate Docket #140 cont., pp. 163-700

29225sf November 9, 1916 - May 12, 1917

Cases in range of #559 thru #8868

thru

Probate Docket #141 - Gdn Orders, etc. (No Index) November 6, 1916 thru p.500 (Apr. 4, 1918)

Cases in range of #1678 thru #3587

Roll 082 Probate Docket #141 - Gdn. cont., pp.501-709

29226sf April 5, 1918 thru September 25, 1918

Cases in range of #990 thru #3682

Probate Docket #142 - Adminis. Orders, pets, etc. p.1 (Nov. 17, 1916) thru p.700 (Mar. 7, 1917) Cases in range of #739 thru #8914 (No Index)

thru

Probate Docket #143 - Gdn/Adoptions (No Index)

p.1 (11/25/1916) thru p.211 (1/25/1917)

Roll 083 Probate Docket #143 cont, pp. 211-735

Gdn/Adoptions, Jan. 20th thru August 21, 1917

Probate Docket #144 - Proof of Publication

January 2, 1917 thru July 9, 1918

Cases thru #9549 (No Index)

thru

Probate Docket #145 - Administration (No Index)

p.1 (2/14/1917) thru p.54 (1/31/1917)

Roll 084 Probate Docket #145 cont., pp. 53-700 29228sf March 21 thru October 15, 1917

Cases in range of #1993 thru #9190

thru

Probate Docket #146 - Adminis. Orders, petitions.

p.1 (3/9/1917) thru p.560 (6/5/1917) Cases in range of #2119 thru #9025

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 085 Probate Docket #146 cont., pp. 561-700 29229sf Begins, estate of Grenville M. Dodge #8443

June 7, 1917 thru June 26, 1917

Cases thru #9071

Probate Docket #147 - Administration (No Index) p.1 (Apr. 26, 1917) thru p.700 (Sept 25, 1917)

Cases in range of #662 thru #9178

thru

Probate Docket #148 - Adminis. Orders, pets., etc. p.1 (July 3, 1917) thru p.22 (July 5, 1917)

Cases thru #9070 (No Index)

Roll 086 Probate Docket #148 cont., pp. 23-708

29230sf July 5, 1917 thru October 25, 1917

Cases in range of #3309 thru #9224

Probate Docket #149 - Gdn/Adoption (No Index) Vol. starts, Condemnation UPRY Co. R-O-W, Application 1-67, pp. 1-4, Aug. 10-20, 1917

August 10, 1917 thru August 10, 1918

Adoptions #913 thru #999

Guardianships #1733 thru #3659

thru

Probate Docket #150 - Administration (No Index) p.1 (Sept 24, 1917) thru p.161 (Oct. 20, 1917)

Cases in range of #184 thru #9243

Roll 087 Probate Docket #150 cont., pp. 163-700 29231sf October 20, 1917 thru February 15, 1918

Cases in range of #730 thru #9395

thru

Probate Docket #151 - Adminis. Orders, pets., etc. p.1, Oct. 27, 1917 - p.304, Dec. 28, 1917

242

Roll 088 Probate Docket #151 cont., pp. 305-710 29232sf February 11, 1917 thru March 22, 1918

Cases in range of #455 thru #9504 Probate Docket #152 - Bonds (No Index) October 29, 1917 thru August 5, 1919 thru

Probate Docket #153 - Administration (No Index) p.1 (Dec. 7, 1917) thru p.507 (Apr. 13, 1918) Cases in range of #455 thru #9482

r	•	ı			
т		ı	r	Y	١
ı	ı	ı			ı

Roll 092

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)
Roll 089 29233sf	Probate Docket #153 cont., pp. 508-717 #9132 cont. (4/13/1918) -#9212 (5/25/1918)     Cases in range of #3687 thru #9558 Probate Docket #154 - Administration (No Index)     #5723 (2/11/1918) thru #8909 (10/23/1918)     Cases in range of #455 thru #9783         thru Probate Docket #155 - Adminis. Orders, pets., etc.     p.1 (Feb. 25, 1918) - p.368 (Apr. 10, 1918)     Cases thru #9473 (No Index)
Roll 090 29234sf	Probate Docket #155 cont., pp. 369-end April 1918 thru June 1918 Probate Docket #156 - Administration (No Index) June 1918 thru December 1918 thru Probate Docket #157 - Administration (No Index) May 1918 thru p.552 (March 1919)
Roll 091 29235sf	Probate Docket #157 cont., pp. 553-end Probate Docket #158, complete thru Probate Docket #159, p.462
Roll #115 534 expos. #26,058	Probate Docket #157 cont., p.466 Estate of Mary B. Hodge-Decree (2/15/1919) thru Probate Docket #159 (Gdn/Adoptions), p.125 Guardianship #3379 (October 1918)
Roll #116 439 expos. #26,059	Probate Docket #159 cont. (Gdn/Adoptions), p.126 Guardianship filings, October 14, 1918 thru Probate Docket #160 (Will & Decree), p.203 #9195 (Anna C. Felt), October 17, 1917
	NOTE: Docket #159 is restricted due to the presence of confidential material restricted

by law. Roll may be referenced by staff only.

Probate Docket #159 cont., pp. 463-end

29236sf	Probate Docket #160, complete thru
	Probate Docket #161, p.554
Roll 093 29237sf	Probate Docket #161 cont., pp. 555-end Probate Docket #162, complete thru
	Probate Docket #163, p.310
Roll 094 29238sf	Probate Docket #163 cont., pp. 311-end Probate Docket #164, complete thru
	Probate Docket #165, p.370
Roll 095	Probate Docket #165 cont., pp. 371-end
29239sf	Probate Docket #166, complete thru
	Probate Docket #167 - Wills (indexed), p.140

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 096 Probate Docket #167 - Wills cont., pp. 141-end

29240sf November 1918 thru October 1919

thru

Probate Docket #168 - Administration (No Index)

p.1 (March 1919) thru end (June 1919)

Roll 097 Probate Docket #169, complete

29241sf Probate Docket #170, complete

thru

Probate Docket #171 - Bonds, pp. 1-74

Roll 098 Probate Docket #171 cont., pp. 75-end (Bonds)

29242sf thru

Probate Docket #172, p.90

Roll 099 Probate Docket #172 cont., pp. 91-end

29243sf Probate Docket #173, complete

thru

Probate Docket #174, p.160

Roll 100 Probate Docket #174 cont., pp. 161-end

29244sf Probate Docket #175, complete

thru

Probate Docket #176, p.112

Roll 101 Probate Docket #176 cont., pp. 113-end

29245sf Probate Docket #177, complete

thru

Probate Docket #178, p.324

Roll 102 Probate Docket #178 cont., pp. 325-end

29246sf Probate Docket #179, complete

thru

Probate Docket #180, p.98

Roll 103	Probate Docket #180 cont., pp. 99-end
29247sf	Probate Docket #181, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #182, p.204
Roll 104	Probate Docket #182 cont., pp. 205-end
29248sf	Probate Docket #183, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #184, p.44

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS	(cont)	į

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)
Roll 105 29249sf	Probate Docket #184 cont., pp. 45-end Probate Docket #185, complete thru
	Probate Docket #186, p.182
Roll 106 29250sf	Probate Docket #186 cont., pp. 183-end Probate Docket #187, complete thruf
	Probate Docket #188, p.5
Roll 107 29251sf	Probate Docket #188 cont., pp. 6-end Probate Docket #189, complete thru
	Probate Docket #190 - Administration, p.186
Roll 108 29252sf	Probate Docket #190 cont., pp. 187-end February 1921 thru January 1922
	Probate Docket #191 - Administration (No Index) January 1921 thru April 1921 thru
	Probate Docket #192, p.45 December 1920 thru January 1921
Roll 109 29253sf	Probate Docket #192 cont., pp. 46-end Probate Docket #193, complete thru Probate Docket #194, p.234
Roll 110 29254sf	Probate Docket #194 cont., pp. 235-end Probate Docket #195, complete thru Probate Docket #196, p.82
Roll 111 29255sf	Probate Docket #196 cont., pp. 83-end Probate Docket #197, complete thru
	Probate Docket #198, p.286
Roll 112 29256sf	Probate Docket #198 cont., pp. 287-end Probate Docket #199, complete

thru Probate Docket #200, p.182

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 113 Probate Docket #200 cont., pp. 183-end

29257sf Probate Docket #201, complete

thru

Probate Docket #202, p.134

Roll 114 Probate Docket #202 cont., pp. 135-end

29258sf Probate Docket #203, complete

thru

Probate Docket #204, p.72

\* Roll #115 Probate Docket #157 cont., p.466

Estate of Mary B. Hodge-Decree (2/15/1919)

expos. thru

#26,058 Probate Docket #159 (Gdn/Adoptions), p.125

Guardianship #3379 (October 1918)

\* Roll #116 Probate Docket #159 cont. (Gdn/Adoptions), p.126

439 Guardianship filings, October 14, 1918

expos. thru

#26,059 Probate Docket #160 (Will & Decree), p.203

#9195 (Anna C. Felt), October 17, 1917

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (MISSING) - MICROFILM RECORD FILM BY WURGLER & CO. FOR DOUGLAS COUNTY.

NSHS DOES NOT HAVE: Vols. 206-234, Vols. 238-315, and

Vols. 317-972. Probate missing on NSHS microfilm can be found on security microfilm listed on following inventory. White gloves must be used at all times when handling this microfilm. See Staff for access to this microfilm.

NOTE: Docket 159 is restricted due to the presence of confidential material restricted by law. Roll may be referenced by staff only.

Roll 115 73-end

29259sf Probate Docket #205 - Guardianships (No Index)

p.1 thru p. 704 (10/20/1922)

thru

Probate Docket #206, p.290

Roll 116 Probate Docket #206 cont., pp. 291-end

29260sf Probate Docket #207, complete

thru

Probate Docket #208, p.94

Roll 117 Probate Docket #208 cont., pp. 95-end

29261sf Probate Docket #209, complete

thru

Probate Docket #210, p.250

Roll 118 Probate Docket #210 cont., pp. 251-end

29262sf Probate Docket #211, complete

thru

Probate Docket #212, p.84

Roll 119 Probate Docket #212 - Notices (No Index)
29263sf p.85 (December 1922) thru end (August 1923)
Probate Docket #213 - Guardianships (No.

p.85 (December 1922) thru end (August 1923) Probate Docket #213 - Guardianships (No Index) October 1922 thru February 1924

thru

Probate Docket #214 - Guardianships (No Index) p.1 (October 1922) thru p.212 (January 1923)

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD
Roll 120 29264sf	Probate Docket #214 cont., pp. 213-end Gdn., January 1923 thru June 1923 Probate Docket #215 - Wills & Decree (indexed) thru Probate Docket #216 - Administration (No Index) p.1 (December 1922) thru p.64 (January 1923)
Roll 121 29265sf	Probate Docket #216 cont., pp. 65-end Probate Docket #217, complete thru Probate Docket #218, p.224
Roll 122 29266sf	Probate Docket #218 cont., pp. 225-end Probate Docket #219, complete thru Probate Docket #220, p.218
Roll 123 29267sf	Probate Docket #220 cont., pp. 219-end Probate Docket #221, complete thru Probate Docket #222, p.346
Roll 124 29268sf	Probate Docket #222 cont., pp. 347-end Probate Docket #223, complete thru

29269sf Probate Docket #225, complete

thru

Probate Docket #226, p.398 continued on roll 127

Probate Docket #224, p.312

Roll 126 Probate Docket #229 - Complete Book 29270sf

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS (cont)

Roll 127 Probate Docket #226 cont., pp. 399-end

29271sf Probate Docket #227, complete

thru

Probate Docket #228, p.366

Roll 128 Probate Docket #228 cont., pp. 366-end

29272sf Probate Docket #229 - see roll 126

Probate Docket #230, complete Probate Docket #231 - Record, p.264

Roll 129 Probate Docket #231 cont., pp. 265-710 29273sf April 17, 1924 thru #14343 (Nov. 26, 1924)

Probate Docket #232 - Administration (No Index) #11228 (2/1/1924) thru #13863 (4/19/1924)

thru

Probate Docket #233 - Guardianships (No Index) p.1 (#4315), 2/1/1924 thru p.68 (#3635), 2/21/1924

	film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD	WURGLER
	Roll 130 29274sf	Probate Docket #233 - Gdn. cont., pp. 69-end Probate Docket #234, complete thru Probate Docket #235 p. 188	
NOTE.	NCLIC has Vals	Probate Docket #235, p.188	
NOTE:	NSHS flas vois.	. 235-237 on microfilm.	
	Roll 131 29275sf	Probate Docket #235 cont., pp. 189-end thru	
		Probate Docket #236, p.651	
	Roll 132 29276sf	Probate Docket #236 cont., pp. 652-end Probate Docket #237 (1935), complete thru	
		Probate Docket #238, p.494	
		7,1	
	Roll 133	Probate Docket #238 cont., pp. 495-end	
	29277sf	Probate Docket #239, complete thru	
		Probate Docket #240, p.212	
	Roll 134	Probate Docket #240 cont., pp. 213-end	
	29278sf	Probate Docket #241, complete	
		Probate Docket #242, p.362	
	Roll 135	Probate Docket #242 cont., pp. 362-end	
	29279sf	Probate Docket #243, complete thru	
		Probate Docket #244, p.142	
	Roll 136	Probate Docket #244 cont., pp. 143-end	
	29280sf	Probate Docket #245, complete	
		thru	

Probate Docket #246, p.124

Roll 137	Probate Docket #246 cont., pp. 125-end
29281sf	Probate Docket #247, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #248, p.378
Roll 138	Probate Docket #248 cont., pp. 379-end
29282sf	Probate Docket #249, complete
	thru
	Probate Docket #250, p.538

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD	WURGLER
Roll 139 29283sf	Probate Docket #250 cont., pp. 539-end Probate Docket #251, complete thru Probate Docket #252, p.280	
Roll 140 29284sf	Probate Docket #252 cont., pp. 281-end Probate Docket #253, complete thru Probate Docket #254, p.440	
Roll 141 29285sf	Probate Docket #254 cont., pp. 441-end Probate Docket #255, complete thru Probate Docket #256, p.240	
Roll 142 29285sf	Probate Docket #256 cont., pp. 241-end Probate Docket #257, complete thru Probate Docket #258, p.336	
Roll 143 29286sf	Probate Docket #258 cont., pp. 337-end thru Probate Docket #259, p.666	
Roll 144 29287sf	Probate Docket #259 cont., pp. 667-end Probate Docket #260, complete Probate Docket #261, complete thru Probate Docket #262, p.56	
Roll 145 29288sf	Probate Docket #262 cont., pp. 57-end thru Probate Docket #263, p.642	

Roll 146 Probate Docket #263 cont., pp. 643-end

29289sf Probate Docket #264, complete

Probate Docket #265, complete

thru

Probate Docket #266, p.178

Roll 147 Probate Docket #266 cont., pp. 179-end

29290sf thru

Probate Docket #267, p.638

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 148 Probate Docket #267 cont., pp. 639-end

29291sfProbate Docket #268, complete

Probate Docket #269, complete

thru

Probate Docket #270, p.178

Roll 149 Probate Docket #270 cont., pp. 179-end

29293sfProbate Docket #271 complete

thru

Probate Docket #272, p.4

Roll 150 Probate Docket #272 cont., pp. 5-end

29294sfProbate Docket #273, complete

thru

Probate Docket #274, p.194

Roll 151 Probate Docket #274 cont., pp. 195-end

29295sfProbate Docket #275, complete

thru

Probate Docket #276 - Wills, index (partial)

Roll 152 Probate Docket #276 - Wills cont., Index-end

29296sfProbate Docket #277, complete

thru

Probate Docket #278, p.266

Roll 153 Probate Docket #278 cont., pp. 267-end

29297sfProbate Docket #279, complete

thru

Probate Docket #280, p.320

Roll 154 Probate Docket #280 cont., pp. 321-end

29298sfProbate Docket #281, complete

thru

Probate Docket #282, p.535

Roll 155 Probate Docket #282 cont., pp. 536-end

29299sfProbate Docket #283, complete

thru

Probate Docket #284, p.490

Roll 156 Probate Docket #284 cont., pp. 491-end

29300sfProbate Docket #285, complete

thru

Probate Docket #286, p.696

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 157 Probate Docket #286 cont., pp. 696-end

29301sfProbate Docket #287, complete

thru

Probate Docket #288, p.628

Roll 158 Probate Docket #288 cont., pp. 629-end

29302sfProbate Docket #289, complete

Probate Docket #290, complete

thru

Probate Docket #291, p.102

Roll 159 Probate Docket #291 cont., pp. 103-end

29303sf thru

Probate Docket #292, p.616

Roll 160 Probate Docket #292 cont., pp. 617-end

29304sfProbate Docket #293, complete

Probate Docket #294, complete

thru

Probate Docket #295, p.130

Roll 161 Probate Docket #295 cont., pp. 131-end

29305sf thru

Probate Docket #296, p.490

Roll 162 Probate Docket #296 cont., pp. 491-end

29306sfProbate Docket #297, complete

thru

Probate Docket #298, p.650

Roll 163 Probate Docket #298 cont., pp.651-end

29307sfProbate Docket #299, complete

thru

Probate Docket #300, p.546

Roll 164 Probate Docket #300 cont., pp. 547-end

29308sfProbate Docket #301, complete

thru

Probate Docket #302, p.700

Roll 165 Probate Docket #302 cont., pp. 701-end

29309sfProbate Docket #303, complete

thru

Probate Docket #304, p.342

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 166 Probate Docket #304 cont., pp. 343-end

29310sfProbate Docket #305, complete

thru

Probate Docket #306, p.496

Roll 167 Probate Docket #306 cont., pp. 497-end

29311sfProbate Docket #307, complete

thru

Probate Docket #308, p.338

Roll 168 Probate Docket #308 cont., pp. 339-end

29312sfProbate Docket #309, complete

thru

Probate Docket #310, p.558

Roll 169 Probate Docket #310 cont., pp. 559-end

29313sfProbate Docket #311, complete

thru

Probate Docket #312, p.596

Roll 170 Probate Docket #312 cont., pp. 597-end

29314sfProbate Docket #313, complete

Probate Docket #314, complete

thru

Probate Docket #315, p.56

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 171 Probate Docket #315 cont., pp. 55-end

29315sfProbate Docket #316, complete

September 6, 1929 thru January 13, 1930

thru

Probate Docket #317, p.138

NOTE: NSHS has Vol. #316 on microfilm (reels 143-144)

Roll 172 Probate Docket #317 cont., pp. 139-end

29316sfProbate Docket #318, complete

thru

Probate Docket #319, p.257

Roll 173 Probate Docket #319 cont., pp. 258-end

29317sfProbate Docket #320, complete

thru

Probate Docket #321, p.192

Roll 174 Probate Docket #321 cont., pp. 193-end

29318sfProbate Docket #322, complete

thru

Probate Docket #323, p.378

Roll 175 Probate Docket #323 cont., pp. 379-end

29319sf thru

Probate Docket #324, p.700 (11/8/1930)

Roll 265 Probate Docket #325, complete

29409sf March 5 thru July 19, 1930

thru

Probate Docket #326, p.254

Roll 266 Probate Docket #326 cont., pp. 255-end

29410sf Probate Docket #327, complete

thru

Probate Docket #328, p.480

Roll 267 29411sf	Probate Docket #328 cont., pp.481-end Probate Docket #329, complete thru Probate Docket #330, p.389
Roll 268 29412sf	Probate Docket #330 cont., pp. 390-end Probate Docket #331, complete thru Probate Docket #332, p.620

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 269 Probate Docket #332 cont., pp. 621-end

29413sfProbate Docket #333, complete

thru

Probate Docket #334, p.544

Roll 270 Probate Docket #334 cont., pp. 545-end

29414sfProbate Docket #335, complete

Probate Docket #336, complete

thru

Probate Docket #337, p.80

Roll 271 Probate Docket #337 cont., pp. 81-end

29415sfProbate Docket #338, complete

thru

Probate Docket #339, p.24

Roll 272 Probate Docket #339 cont., pp. 25-end

29416sfProbate Docket #340, complete

thru

Probate Docket #341, p.260

Roll 273 Probate Docket #341 cont., pp. 261-end

29417sfProbate Docket #342, complete

thru

Probate Docket #343, p.168

Roll 274 Probate Docket #343 cont., pp. 169-end

29418sfProbate Docket #344, complete

thru

Probate Docket #345, p.380

Roll 275 Probate Docket #345 cont., pp. 381-end

29419sf thru

Probate Docket #346 complete

Roll 276 Probate Docket #347, complete

29420sf thru

Probate Docket #348, p.612

Roll 277 Probate Docket #348 cont., pp. 613-end

29421sfProbate Docket #349, complete

Probate Docket #350, complete thru Probate Docket #351, p.150

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 278 Probate Docket #351 cont., pp. 151-end

29422sfProbate Docket #352, complete

thru

Probate Docket #353, p.42

Roll 279 Probate Docket #353 cont., pp. 43-end

29423sfProbate Docket #354, complete

thru

Probate Docket #355, p.281

Roll 280 Probate Docket #355 cont., pp. 282-end

29424sfProbate Docket #356, complete

thru

Probate Docket #357, p.220

Roll 281 Probate Docket #357 cont., pp. 221-end

29425sfProbate Docket #358, complete

thru

Probate Docket #359, p.460

Roll 282 Probate Docket #359 cont., pp. 461-end

29426sfProbate Docket #360, complete

thru

Probate Docket #361, p.358

Roll 283 Probate Docket #361 cont., pp. 359-end

29427sfProbate Docket #362, complete

thru

Probate Docket #363, p.560

Roll 284 Probate Docket #363 cont., pp. 561-end

29428sfProbate Docket #364, complete

thru

Probate Docket #365, p.494

Roll 285 Probate Docket #365 cont., pp. 495-end

29429sfProbate Docket #366, complete

thru

Probate Docket #367, complete

Roll 286 29430sf	Probate Docket #368, pp. 1-388
Roll 287 29431sf	Probate Docket #368 cont., pp. 389-end thru probate Docket #369, complete

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 288 Probate Docket #370 - Complete

29432sf

Roll 289 Probate Docket #371, complete

29433sfProbate Docket #372, complete

thru

Probate Docket #373, p.136

Roll 290 Probate Docket #373 cont., pp. 137-end

29434sf thru

Probate Docket #374, complete

Roll 291 Probate Docket #375, complete

29435sfProbate Docket #376, complete

thru

Probate Docket #377, p.146

Roll 292 Probate Docket #377 cont., pp. 147-end

29436sfProbate Docket #378, complete

thru

Probate Docket #379, p.526

Roll 293 Probate Docket #379 cont., pp. 527-end

29437sfProbate Docket #380, complete

thru

Probate Docket #381, p.406

Roll 294 Probate Docket #381 cont., pp. 407-end

29438sfProbate Docket #382, complete

thru

Probate Docket #383, p.578

Roll 295 Probate Docket #383 cont., pp. 579-end

29439sfProbate Docket #384, complete

thru

Probate Docket #385, p.402

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 296 Probate Docket #385 cont., pp. 403-end

29440sfProbate Docket #386, complete

thru

Probate Docket #387, p.648

Roll 297 Probate Docket #387 cont., pp. 649-end

29441sfProbate Docket #388, complete

thru

Probate Docket #389, p.520

Roll 298 Probate Docket #389 cont., pp. 521-end

29442sfProbate Docket #390, complete

Probate Docket #391, complete

thru

Probate Docket #392, p.8

Roll 299 Probate Docket #392 cont., pp. 9-end

29443sf thru

Probate Docket #393, p.498

Roll 300 Probate Docket #393 cont., pp. 499-end

29444sfProbate Docket #394, complete

thru

Probate Docket #395, p.690

\* Roll 301 Probate Docket #395 cont.

29445sf p.693 - Decree, Soenke, Peter Estate

Positive November 7, 1934

thru

p.724 - Report, #22096

Joseph Klaffke Estate, November 13, 1934

Probate Docket, #396 p.1 - Petition, #22300

Mary E. Schofield Estate, July 27, 1934

thru

p.742 - Letters, #22385

Augustus A. Myers Estate, Sept 27, 1934

#### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

\* Roll #301 cont.

Gdn/Adoption Docket #397

p.1 - Petition, Gdn., Valeria Koteary

August 23, 1934

thru

p.516 - Petition, Gdn., Willie N. Hoover

July 9, 1935

\* Roll 302 Gdn/Adoption Docket #397 cont., pp. 519-end

29446sfProbate Docket #398, complete

thru

Probate Docket #399, p.532

Roll 303 Probate Docket #399 cont.,

29447sf Sept 18, 1934 - Jan. 3, 1935

SFCopy p.1 - Order, #22573

Positive Daniel J. Farrell Estate, Dec. 8, 1934

thru

p.712 - Petition, #22679

Charles F. Grimm Estate, Jan. 7, 1935

NOTE: Cases in range of #1847 thru #22682 NOTE: Petition #22623 (12/4/1934) thru Petition #22682 (1/3/1935)

Probate Administration Docket #400 Oct. 17, 1934 thru Jan. 25, 1935 p.1 - Power of Atty, #20935

Hyman & Esther Goldberg, Apr. 7, 1933

thru

p.710 - Order, #22392

James Vance Estate, Jan. 23, 1935

NOTE: Cases in range of #1847 thru #22725 NOTE: Inventories, #22073 (10/17/1934) thru Inventories, #22346 (1/22/1935)

> Trusts, #1-35 & 1-73 Condemnation #1-134

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll #303 cont.

Probate Administration Docket #401 Nov. 9, 1934 thru Jan. 30, 1935

p.1 - Objection, #22270

George Todd Estate, Nov. 9, 1934

thru

p.406 - Decree, #22323

Michael Y. Rush Estate, Jan. 30, 1935

Roll 303 cont.

NOTE: Cases in range of #1847 thru #22732 NOTE: Petition #22343 (11/13/1934) thru Petition #22732 (1/29/1935) Trusts, 1469 thru 1-74

Condemnations, 1-134 thru 1-136

\* Roll 304 Probate Docket #401 cont., pp. 407-end

29448sf January 30, 1935 thru March 16, 1935

Probate Docket #402 - Gdn./Adoptions November 17, 1934 thru April 27, 1935

thru

Probate Docket #403 - Bonds, p.636 December 3, 1934 thru March 5, 1936

Roll 305 Probate Docket #403 cont., pp. 637-end

29449sfProbate Docket #404, complete

thru

Probate Docket #405, p.470

Roll 306 Probate Docket #405 cont.,

29450sf p.471 - Order, #22751

Carlton B. Noyes Estate, Mar. 16, 1935

thru

p.732 - Petition, #22925

Fred Briggs Estate, Apr. 13, 1935

NOTE: Petition #22851 (3/12/1935) thru Petition #22925 (4/13/1935)

### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll #306 cont.

Probate Administration Docket #406

p.1 - Decree, #22231

Robert Hall Estate, Jan. 23, 1935

thru

p.708 - Inventory, #22665 (May 13, 1935)

NOTE: Petition #22267 (1/23/1935) thru Petition #22977 (5/10/1935)

Probate Administration Docket #407 p.1 - Petition for Settlement, #22286 Frank Graham Estate, Mar. 16, 1935

thru

p.684 - Inventory, #22787 (July 1935) Henry Otte Estate cont. to Roll 408

Roll 307 Probate Docket #407 cont., pp. 685-end

29451sfProbate Docket #408, complete

thru

Probate Docket #409, p.540

Roll 308 Probate Docket #409 cont., pp. 541-end

29452sfProbate Docket #410, complete

Probate Docket #411, complete

thru

Probate Docket #412, p.111

Roll 309 Probate Docket #412 cont., pp. 112-end

29453sf thru

Probate Docket #413, p.704

Roll 310 Probate Docket #413 cont., pp. 705-end

29454sf thru

Probate Docket #414, complete

#### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 311 Probate Docket #415, complete

29455sfProbate Docket #416, complete

thru

probate Docket #417, p.292

Roll 312 Probate Docket #417 cont., pp. 293-644

29456

Roll 313 Probate Docket #417 cont., pp. 645-end

29457sfProbate Docket #418, complete

Probate Docket #419, complete

thru

Probate Docket #420, p.168

Roll 314 Probate Docket #420 cont., pp. 169-end

29458sfProbate Docket #421, complete

thru

Probate Docket #422, p.100

Roll 315 Probate Docket #422 cont., pp. 101-end

29459sfProbate Docket #423, complete

thru

Probate Docket #424, p.328

Roll 316 Probate Docket #424 cont., pp. 329-end

29460sfProbate Docket #425, complete

thru

Probate Docket #426, p.244

Roll 317 Probate Docket #426 cont., pp. 245-end

29461sfProbate Docket #427, complete

thru

Probate Docket #428, p.476

Roll 318 Probate Docket #428 cont., pp. 477-end

29462sfProbate Docket #429, complete

thru

Probate Docket #430, p.360

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE RECORDS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 319 Probate Docket #430 cont., pp. 361-end

29463sfProbate Docket #431, complete

thru

Probate Docket #432, p.594

Roll 320 Probate Docket #432 cont., pp. 595-end

29464sfProbate Docket #433, complete

thru

Probate Docket #434, p.486

Roll 321 Probate Docket #434 cont., pp. 487-end

29465sfProbate Docket #435, complete

thru

Probate Docket #436, p.678

Roll 322 Probate Docket #436 cont., pp. 679-end

29466sfProbate Docket #437, complete

thru

Probate Docket #438, p.442

Roll 323 Probate Docket #438 cont., pp. 443-end

29467sfProbate Docket #439, complete

thru

Probate Docket #440, p.552

Roll 324 Probate Docket #440 cont., pp. 553-end

29468sfProbate Docket #441, complete

thru

Probate Docket #442, p.420

Roll 325 Probate Docket #442 cont., pp. 421-end

29469sfProbate Docket #443, complete

thru

Probate Docket #444, p.548

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 326 Probate Docket #444 cont., pp. 549-end

29470sfProbate Docket #445, complete

thru

Probate Docket #446, p.396

Roll 327 Probate Docket #446 cont., pp. 397-end

29471sfProbate Docket #447, complete

thru

Probate Docket #448, p.606

Roll 328 Probate Docket #448 cont., pp. 607-end

29472sfProbate Docket #449, complete

thru

Probate Docket #450, p.332

Roll 329 Probate Administration Docket #450 cont.,

29473sf p.333 - Inventory (unidentified), 11/13/1937

thru

p.708 - Inventory, #22475

Clarence T. Hanfelt Estate, Feb. 5, 1938

Probate Docket #451 (Bonds)

p.1 - Gdn. #8157, A. L. Hill, Aug. 17, 1937

thru

p.704 (part), #26101 (Jan. 12, 1939)

NOTE: Estates in range of #24805-#26101

Probate Administration Docket #452

p.1 - Report, #23407 (10/23/1937)

thru

p.572 - Decree, #24957 (Jan. 26, 1938)

NOTE: Inventory #24711 (10/23/1937) thru Petition #25340 (1/25/1938)

### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 330 Probate Docket #452 cont., p.573-end

29474sfProbate Docket #453, complete

thru

Probate Docket #454, p.458

Roll 331 Probate Administration Docket #454 cont.,

29475sf p.459 - Order (document name illegible)

January 31, 1938

thru

p.722 - Petition, #25431

Frank Wippleman Estate, Mar. 8, 1938

NOTE: Petitions, #25365 (2/11/1938) thru Petitions, #25431 (3/8/1938)

Roll #331 Probate Administration Docket #455

cont. p.1 - Order, #21497

#29475 John A. Cavers, Jan. 24, 1938

thru

p.700 - Objections, #25671

Charles A. Flynn, July 13, 1938

Probate Administration Docket, #456

p.1 - Application, #24969

Ollie E. Berg, Feb. 17, 1938

thru

p.704 - Order, #25650

Louise Koch Estate, July 6, 1938

Guardianship Docket, #457

p.1 - Application, #8270

Perry J. Donham Jr., Feb. 21, 1938

thru

p.4 - Application, #8290

Harold Carn, Feb. 25, 1938

### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 332 Guardianship Docket #457 cont., pp. 5-end

29476sf thru

Probate Docket #458, p.600

Roll 333 Probate Docket #458 cont., pp. 601-end

29477sfProbate Docket #459, complete

Probate Docket #460, complete

thru

Probate Docket #461, p.132

Roll 334 Probate Docket #461 cont., pp. 133-end

29478sfProbate Docket #462, complete

thru

Probate Docket #463, p.34

Roll 335 Probate Docket #463 cont., pp. 35-end

29479sfProbate Docket #464, complete

thru

Probate Docket #465, p.282

Roll 336 Probate Docket #465 cont., pp. 283-end

29480sfProbate Docket #466, complete

thru

Probate Docket #467, p.76

Roll 337 Probate Docket #467 cont., pp. 77-end

29481sfProbate Docket #468, complete

thru

Probate Docket #469, p.224

Roll 338 Probate Docket #469 cont., pp. 225-end

29482sfProbate Docket #470, complete

thru

Probate Docket #471, p.40

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 339 Probate Docket #471, pp. 41-end

29483sfProbate Docket #472, complete

umu

Probate Docket #473, p.252

Roll 340 Probate Docket #473 cont., pp. 253-end

29484sfProbate Docket #474, complete

thru

Probate Docket #475, p.76

Roll 341 Probate Docket #475 cont., pp. 77-end

29485sfProbate Docket #476, complete

thru

Probate Docket #477, p.184

Roll 342 Probate Docket #477 cont., pp. 185-end

29486sf thru

Probate Docket #478, p.758

Roll 343 Probate Docket #478 cont., pp. 759-end

29487sfProbate Docket #479, complete

Probate Docket #480, complete

thru

Probate Docket #481, p.142

Roll 344 Probate Docket #481 cont., pp. 143-end

29488sf thru

Probate Docket #482, p.684

Roll 345 Probate Docket #482 cont., pp. 685-end

29489sfProbate Docket #483, complete

Probate Docket #484, complete

thru

Probate Docket #485, p.88

Roll 346 Probate Docket #485 cont., pp. 89-end

29490sfProbate Docket #486, p.688

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE COURT - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

Roll 347 Probate Docket #486 cont., pp. 689-end

29491sfProbate Docket #487, complete

Probate Docket #488, complete

thru

Probate Docket #489, p.30

Roll 348 Probate Docket #489 cont., pp. 31-end

29492sf thru

Probate Docket #490, p.552

Roll 349 Probate Docket #490 cont., pp. 553-end

29493sfProbate Docket #491, complete

Probate Docket #492, complete

thru

Probate Docket #493, p.180

Roll 350 Probate Docket #493 cont., pp. 181-end

29494sfProbate Docket #494, complete

thru

Probate Docket #495, p.4

Roll 351 Probate Docket #495 cont., pp. 5-end

29495sfProbate Docket #496, complete

thru

Probate Docket #497, complete volume

Roll 352 Probate Docket #498, complete

29496sf thru

Probate Docket #499, p.506

Roll 353 Probate Docket #499 cont., pp. 507-end

29497sf thru

Probate Docket #500, complete volume

NOTE: The remainder of Probate Dockets are available on Duplicate negative microfilm produced by Douglas county in 1980. The film is of poor quality and copy quality can not be guaranteed. The microfilm must be pulled

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD WURGLER

> from stacks for patrons, but no glove restrictions apply to Douglas County Duplicate Negatives.

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

**Roll 355** Probate Docket #501 - Administration (No Index)

Dupes-sf March 25, 1941 thru August 16, 1941

> Probate Docket #502 - Bonds, Orders, Discharges September 19, 1939 thru January 11, 1947

**Roll 356** Probate Docket #503 - Guardianships (No Index)

Dupes-sf May 14, 1941 thru November 17, 1941

Probate Docket #504 - Orders, Pets, etc.

(No Index)

June 9, 1941 thru October 2, 1941

Roll 357 Probate Docket #505 - Estates-Misc. (No Index)

Dupes-sf July 18, 1941 thru January 10, 1942

> Probate Docket #506 - Proof of Publication p.1 (8/13/1941) thru p.352 (1/14/1942)

Orders for Letters, pp. 353-800

January 5, 1945 thru July 26, 1946

**Roll 358** Probate Docket #507 - Administration (No Index)

Dupes-sf August 18, 1941 thru January 12, 1942

> Probate Docket #508 - Orders, Petitions, etc. September 30, 1941 thru January 21, 1942

**Roll 359** Probate Docket #509 - Gdn/Adoption Files Dupes-sf

p.1 (11/17/1941) thru p.124 (12/31/1941)

Adminis. & Gdn. Orders, Petitions, etc.

p.125 (1/5/1945) thru p.800 (1/7/1947)

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

NOTE: Daily Filings of all documents begins with roll 360 (1942)

Roll 360 Probate Docket #510 - Daily Filings

Dupes-sf December 13, 1941 thru January 2, 1942

Probate Docket #511

January 12, 1942 thru January 17, 1942

Roll 361 Probate Docket #512
Dupes-sf January 19 thru 29, 1942

Probate Docket #513

January 29 thru February 5, 1942

Roll 362 Probate Docket #514
Dupes-sf February 7 thru 19, 1942

Probate Docket #515 February 19 thru 27, 1942

Roll 363 Probate Docket #516

Dupes-sf February 28 thru March 17, 1942

Probate Docket #517 March 11 thru 23, 1942

Roll 364 Probate Docket #518

Dupes-sf March 22 thru March 31, 1942

Probate Docket #519 April 1 thru April 13, 1942

Roll 365 Probate Docket #520

Dupes-sf April 9 thru April 23, 1942

Probate Docket #521 April 24 thru May 2, 1942

Roll 366 Probate Docket #522 Dupes-sf May 2 thru May 12, 1942

Probate Docket #523

May 11 thru May 21, 1942

### SUBGROUP NINE COUNTY COURT

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll 367 Probate Docket #524

Dupes-sf May 23 thru June 3, 1942

Probate Docket #525

June 2 thru June 12, 1942

Roll 368 Probate Docket #526

Dupes-sf June 12 thru June 22, 1942

NOTE: pg.415 follows p.416

Probate Docket #527

June 17 thru June 30, 1942

Roll 369 Probate Docket #528
Dupes-sf June 30 thru July 9, 1942
NOTE: p.253 follows p.254

Probate Docket #529
June 23 thru July 20, 1942

NOTE: pp.519-520 follow p.510

Roll 370 Probate Docket #530 Dupes-sf July 20 thru July 28, 1942

NOTE: p.387 follows p.388

Probate Docket #531

July 29 thru August 7, 1942

Roll 371 Probate Docket #532

Dupes-sf August 7 thru August 18, 1942

Probate Docket #533

August 10 thru August 27, 1942

Roll 372 Probate Docket #534

Dupes-sf August 27 thru September 5, 1942

Probate Docket #535

September 5 thru September 15, 1942

Roll 373 Probate Docket #536

Dupes-sf September 16 thru September 24, 1942

Probate Docket #537

September 24 thru October 5, 1942

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 374 Probate Docket #538

Dupes-sf October 5 thru October 14, 1942

Probate Docket #539

October 14 thru October 26, 1942

Roll 375 Probate Docket #540

Dupes-sf October 26 thru November 6, 1942

Probate Docket #541

November 6 thru November 17, 1942

Roll 376 Probate Docket #542

Dupes-sf November 17 thru November 30, 1942

Probate Docket #543

November 28 thru December 8, 1942

Roll 377 Probate Docket #544

Dupes-sf December 8 thru December 19, 1942

Roll 378 Probate Docket #545

Dupes-sf December 19 thru December 30, 1942

Roll 379 Probate Docket #546

Dupes-sf December 31, 1942 thru January 11, 1943

Roll 380 Probate Docket #547

Dupes-sf January 12 thru January 21, 1943

Roll 381 Probate Docket #548

Dupes-sf January 20 thru February 2, 1943

Roll 382 Probate Docket #549

Dupes-sf February 2 thru February 11, 1943

Roll 383 Probate Docket #550

Dupes-sf February 11 thru February 24, 1943

Roll 384 Probate Docket #551

Dupes-sf February 24 thru March 4, 1943

film

	- MICROFILM RECORD	DC173

Roll 385 Probate Docket #552

Dupes-sf March 4 thru March 15, 1943

Roll 386 Probate Docket #553

Dupes-sf March 15 thru March 29, 1943

Roll 387 Probate Docket #554

Dupes-sf March 29 thru April 6, 1943

Roll 388 Probate Docket #555

Dupes-sf April 6 thru April 14, 1943

Roll 389 Probate Docket #556

Dupes-sf April 14 thru April 26, 1943

Roll 390 Probate Docket #557

Dupes-sf April 26 thru May 5, 1943

Roll 391 Probate Docket #558

Dupes-sf May 5 thru May 17, 1943

Roll 392 Probate Docket #559

Dupes-sf May 15 thru May 25, 1943

Roll 393 Probate Docket #560

Dupes-sf May 25 thru May 29, 1943

Roll 394 Probate Docket #561

Dupes-sf June 1 thru June 15, 1943

Roll 395 Probate Docket #562

Dupes-sf June 15 thru June 26, 1943

Roll 396 Probate Docket #563

Dupes-sf June 26 thru July 7, 1943

Roll 397 Probate Docket #564

Dupes-sf July 7 thru July 19, 1943

film

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFI	LM RECORD D	C173

Roll 398 Probate Docket #565
Dupes-sf July 19 thru July 30, 1943

Roll 399 Probate Docket #566

Dupes-sf July 30 thru August 11, 1943

Roll 400 Probate Docket #567

Dupes-sf August 11 thru August 23, 1943

Roll 401 Probate Docket #568

Dupes-sf August 23 thru September 4, 1943

Roll 402 Probate Docket #569

Dupes-sf September 4 thru September 17, 1943

Roll 403 Probate Docket #570 - Adoptions

Dupes-sf August 31, 1943 thru May 11, 1944

NOTE: Duplicate roll discarded, not

available for reference use.

Roll 404 Probate Docket #571 - Daily Filings cont.
Dupes-sf September 17 thru September 29, 1943

Roll 405 Probate Docket #572

Dupes-sf September 29 thru October 1, 1943

Roll 406 Probate Docket #573

Dupes-sf October 11 thru October 21, 1943

Roll 407 Probate Docket #574

Dupes-sf October 21 thru November 2, 1943

Roll 408 Probate Docket #575

Dupes-sf November 2 thru November 15, 1943

Roll 409 Probate Docket #576

Dupes-sf November 15 thru November 26, 1943

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 410 Probate Docket #577

Dupes-sf November 26 thru December 8, 1943

Roll 411 Probate Docket #578

Dupes-sf December 9 thru December 22, 1943

Roll 412 Probate Docket #579

Dupes-sf December 22, 1943 thru January 5, 1944

Roll 413 Probate Docket #580

Dupes-sf January 5 thru January 15, 1944

Roll 414 Probate Docket #581

Dupes-sf January 15 thru January 27, 1944

Roll 415 Probate Docket #582

Dupes-sf January 27 thru February 5, 1944

Roll 416 Probate Docket #583

Dupes-sf October 16, 1943 thru February 19, 1944

Roll 417 Probate Docket #584

Dupes-sf February 19 thru March 3, 1944

Roll 418 Probate Docket #585

Dupes-sf March 4 thru March 17, 1944

Roll 419 Probate Docket #586

Dupes-sf March 17 thru March 28, 1944

Roll 420 Probate Docket #587

Dupes-sf March 28 thru April 8, 1944

•	•				
t	ı	ı	r	γ	٦
	ı	ı		1	ı

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173
Roll 421	Probate Docket #588
Dupes-sf	April 7 thru April 21, 1944
Roll 422	Probate Docket #589
Dupes-sf	April 20 thru May 1, 1944
Roll 423	Probate Docket #590
Dupes-sf	May 1 thru May 12, 1944
Roll 424 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #591 - Adoptions April 5, 1943 thru February 15, 1945 NOTE: Duplicate roll was discarded, not available for reference use.
Roll 425	Probate Docket #592
Dupes-sf	May 12 thru May 18, 1944
Roll 426	Probate Docket #593
Dupes-sf	May 20 thru May 31, 1944
Roll 427	Probate Docket #594
Dupes-sf	May 31 thru June 13, 1944
Roll 428 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #595 June 13 thru June 26, 1944 NOTE: pp.419-420 follow p.518
Roll 429	Probate Docket #596
Dupes-sf	June 24 thru July 8, 1944
Roll 430	Probate Docket #597
Dupes-sf	July 8 thru July 20, 1944
Roll 431	Probate Docket #598
Dupes-sf	July 20 thru August 3, 1944
Roll 432 Dupes-sf Roll 433 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #599 August 3 thru August 17, 1944 Probate Docket #600 August 2 thru August 29, 1944

Roll 434 Probate Docket #601

Dupes-sf August 29 thru September 11, 1944

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 435 Probate Docket #602

Dupes-sf September 11 thru September 21, 1944

Roll 436 Probate Docket #603

Dupes-sf September 21 thru October 4, 1944

Roll 437 Probate Docket #604

Dupes-sf October 4 thru October 18, 1944

Roll 438 Probate Docket #605

Dupes-sf October 17 thru October 30, 1944

Roll 439 Probate Docket #606

Dupes-sf October 30 thru November 14, 1944

Roll 440 Probate Docket #607

Dupes-sf November 14 thru November 28, 1944

Roll 441 Probate Docket #608

Dupes-sf November 27 thru December 9, 1944

Roll 442 Probate Docket #609

Dupes-sf December 9 thru December 22, 1944

Roll 443 Probate Docket #610

Dupes-sf December 22, 1944 thru January 6, 1945

Roll 444 Probate Docket #611

Dupes-sf January 16 thru January 22, 1945

Roll 445 Probate Docket #612

Dupes-sf January 22 thru February 3, 1945

Roll 446 Probate Docket #613

Dupes-sf February 3 thru February 17, 1945

Roll 447 Probate Docket #614

Dupes-sf February 17 thru March 3, 1945
Roll 448 Probate Docket #615 - Adoptions
Dupes-sf February 17 thru September 27, 1945

NOTE: Duplicate roll discarded, not available for reference use.

Roll 449 Probate Docket #616

Dupes-sf March 3 thru March 15, 1945

film

	TS - MICROFILM RECORD	DC173

Roll 450 Probate Docket #617

Dupes-sf March 2 thru March 26, 1945

Roll 451 Probate Docket #618

Dupes-sf March 26 thru April 7, 1945

Roll 452 Probate Docket #619

Dupes-sf April 7 thru April 19, 1945

Roll 453 Probate Docket #620

Dupes-sf April 19 thru April 30, 1945

Roll 454 Probate Docket #621

Dupes-sf April 30 thru May 14, 1945

Roll 455 Probate Docket #622

Dupes-sf April 28 thru May 26, 1945

Roll 456 Probate Docket #623

Dupes-sf May 26 thru June 6, 1945

Roll 457 Probate Docket #624

Dupes-sf June 6 thru June 19, 1945

Roll 458 Probate Docket #625

Dupes-sf June 19 thru July 2, 1945

Roll 459 Probate Docket #626

Dupes-sf June 23 thru July 14, 1945

Roll 460 Probate Docket #627

Dupes-sf July 14 thru July 28, 1945

Roll 461 Probate Docket #628

Dupes-sf July 28 thru August 11, 1945

Roll 462 Probate Docket #629

Dupes-sf August 11 thru August 27, 1945

Roll 463 Probate Docket #630

Dupes-sf August 27 thru September 8, 1945

Roll 464 Probate Docket #631
Dupes-sf September 8 thru 20, 1945

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD	DC173
Roll 465 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #632 September 20 thru October 3, 1945	
Roll 466 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #633 October 3 thru October 17, 1945	
Roll 467 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #634 October 17 thru October 20, 1945	
Roll 468 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #635 - Adoptions October 1, 1945 - May 7, 1946 NOTE: Duplicate negative discarded, not available for reference use.	
Roll 469 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #636 June 6 thru October 30, 1945	
Roll 470 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #637 November 1 thru November 23, 1945	
Roll 471 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #638 November 23 thru December 6, 1945	
Roll 472 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #639 December 6 thru December 19, 1945	
Roll 473 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #640 December 19, 1945 thru January 3, 1946	
Roll 474 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #641 January 2 thru January 16, 1946	
Roll 475 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #642 January 16 thru January 25, 1946	
Roll 476 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #643 January 26 thru February 7, 1946	
Roll 477 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #644 February 7 thru February 19, 1946	

Roll 478 Probate Docket #645

Dupes-sf February 11 thru March 4, 1946

Roll 479 Probate Docket #646

Dupes-sf March 4 thru March 18, 1946

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 480 Probate Docket #647

Dupes-sf March 16 thru March 27, 1946

pp.537-700 (March 13 thru March 16, 1946)

Roll 481 Probate Docket #648

Dupes-sf March 27 thru April 6, 1946

Roll 482 Probate Docket #649

Dupes-sf March 5 thru April 16, 1946

Roll 483 Probate Docket #650

Dupes-sf April 16 thru April 29, 1946

Roll 484 Probate Docket #651

Dupes-sf April 29 thru May 8, 1946

Roll 485 Probate Docket #652

Dupes-sf May 8 thru May 21, 1946

Roll 486 Probate Docket #653 - Adoptions
Dupes-sf May 10 thru November 21, 1946

NOTE: Duplicate Neg. discarded, not

available for reference use.

Roll 487 Probate Docket #654

Dupes-sf May 21 thru June 1, 19146

Roll 488 Probate Docket #655

Dupes-sf May 31 thru June 12, 1946

Roll 489 Probate Docket #656

Dupes-sf June 11 thru June 24, 1946

Roll 490 Probate Docket #657

Dupes-sf June 24 thru July 6, 1946

Roll 491 Probate Docket #658
Dupes-sf July 6 thru July 17, 1946
Roll 492 Probate Docket #659

Dupes-sf June 14 thru July 30, 1946

Roll 493 Probate Docket #660

Dupes-sf July 30 thru August 12, 1946

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 494 Probate Docket #661

Dupes-sf August 12 thru August 23, 1946

Roll 495 Probate Docket #662

Dupes-sf August 24 thru September 9, 1946

Roll 496 Probate Docket #663

Dupes-sf September 9 thru September 18, 1946

Roll 497 Probate Docket #664

Dupes-sf September 18 thru September 30, 1946

Roll 498 Probate Docket #665

Dupes-sf September 30 thru October 14, 1946

Roll 499 Probate Docket #666

Dupes-sf October 11 thru October 26, 1946

Roll 500 Probate Docket #667

Dupes-sf October 26 thru November 12, 1946

Roll 501 Probate Docket #668

Dupes-sf November 12 thru November 27, 1946

Roll 502 Probate Docket #669

Dupes-sf November 27 thru December 11, 1946

Roll 503 Probate Docket #670 - Adoptions

Dupes-sf November 20, 1946 thru December 20, 1947

NOTE: Duplicate neg. was discarded, not

available for reference use.

Roll 504 Probate Docket #671 - Daily Filings cont.

Dupes-sf December 11 thru December 23, 1946

Roll 505 Probate Docket #672

Dupes-sf November 20, 1946 - January 7, 1947

Roll 506 Probate Docket #673

Dupes-sf January 7 thru January 18, 1947

Roll 507 Dupes-sf Probate Docket #674 Adminis., Gdn. Orders, pets, etc. January 13 thru July 9, 1947

t	ı	ı	r	γ	٦
	ı	ı	ı	1	ı

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD	DC173

Roll 508 Probate Docket #675

Dupes-sf January 18 thru January 29, 1947

Roll 509 Probate Docket #676

Dupes-sf January 29 thru February 8, 1947

Roll 510 Probate Docket #677

Dupes-sf February 7 thru March 29, 1947

Roll 511 Probate Docket #678

Dupes-sf January 20 thru March 25, 1947

Roll 512 Probate Docket #679

Dupes-sf March 2, 1947 thru July 2, 1947

Roll 513 Probate Docket #680

Dupes-sf March 27 thru May 5, 1947

Roll 514 Probate Docket #681

Dupes-sf May 5 thru June 18, 1947

Roll 515 Probate Docket #682

Dupes-sf June 18 thru August 4, 1947

Roll 516 Probate Docket #683

Dupes-sf Adminis., Gdn. Petitions, Orders, etc.

July 19, 1947 thru March 12, 1948

Roll 517 Probate Docket #684

Dupes-sf July 5 thru December 3, 1947

Roll 518 Probate Docket #685

Dupes-sf July 8 thru September 2, 1947

Roll 519 Probate Docket #686

Dupes-sf July 2 thru October 29, 1947

Roll 520 Probate Docket #687

Dupes-sf October 29 thru December 15, 1947

Roll 521 Probate Docket #688

Dupes-sf December 2, 1947 thru February 25, 1948

•	. 1			
T1	П	r	Y	٦
ш	и		ı	П

Roll 533

Dupes-sf

Roll 534

Dupes-sf

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173
Roll 522 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #689 - Adoptions December 1947 thru February 1948 (?) Retained by County Court, not available for reference use.
Roll 523	Probate Docket #690 - Daily Filings cont.
Dupes-sf	December 13, 1947 thru January 28, 1948
Roll 524	Probate Docket #691
Dupes-sf	January 28 thru March 10, 1948
Roll 525 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #692 Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc. February 9, 1948 thru November 5, 1948
Roll 526	Probate Docket #693
Dupes-sf	February 25 thru June 15, 1948
Roll 527	Probate Docket #694
Dupes-sf	March 10 thru April 20, 1948
Roll 528	Probate Docket #695
Dupes-sf	April 19 thru May 28, 1948
Roll 529	Probate Docket #696
Dupes-sf	May 27 thru July 9, 1948
Roll 530	Probate Docket #697
Dupes-sf	June 15 thru October 18, 1948
Roll 531	Probate Docket #698
Dupes-sf	July 9 thru August 13, 1948
Roll 532	Probate Docket #699
Dupes-sf	August 13 thru September 21, 1948

Probate Docket #700

Probate Docket #701

September 21 thru November 3, 1948

Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

October 18, 1948 thru April 16, 1949

Roll 535 Probate Docket #702

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

April 12, 1949 thru November 15, 1949

film

CEDIEC EVITO	DDUBYLE DUCKELS	- MICROFILM RECORD	DC173
	FINDDATE DUNINETS	- IVIICANCH HEIVI NECCHIND	17(.17.)

Roll 536 Probate Docket #703 - Daily Filings
Dupes-sf November 3 thru December 9, 1948

Roll 537 Probate Docket #704

Dupes-sf December 9 thru January 19, 1949

Roll 538 Probate Docket #705

Dupes-sf January 19 thru March 1949

Roll 539 Probate Docket #706

Dupes-sf February 19 thru March 2, 1949

Roll 540 Probate Docket #707

Dupes-sf March 23 thru April 25, 1949

NOTE: Docket #708 - Adoptions, not filmed

Roll 541 Probate Docket #709

Dupes-sf March 28 thru November 10, 1949

Roll 542 Probate Docket #710

Dupes-sf April 25 thru June 2, 1949

Roll 543 Probate Docket #711
Dupes-sf June 1 thru July 6, 1949

Roll 544 Probate Docket #712

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

June 24, 1949 thru July 19, 1950

Roll 545 Probate Docket #713

Dupes-sf July 6 thru August 8, 1949

Roll 546 Probate Docket #714

Dupes-sf August 8 thru September 12, 1949

Roll 547 Probate Docket #715

Dupes-sf September 12 thru October 17, 1949

Roll 548 Probate Docket #716

Dupes-sf October 17 thru November 18, 1949

Roll 549 Probate Docket #717

Dupes-sf November 17 thru December 22, 1949

Roll 550 Probate Docket #718

Dupes-sf October 24, 1949 thru June 10, 1950

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 551 Probate Docket #719

Dupes-sf December 21, 1949 thru January 27, 1950

Roll 552 Probate Docket #720

Dupes-sf January 27 thru February 27, 1950

Roll 553 Probate Docket #721

Dupes-sf February 24 thru March 29, 1950

Roll 554 Probate Docket #722

Dupes-sf March 28 thru May 3, 1950

Roll 555 Probate Docket #723
Dupes-sf May 1 thru June 9, 1950

Roll 556 Probate Docket #724
Dupes-sf June 10 thru July 12, 1950

Roll 557 Probate Docket #725

Dupes-sf June 10, 1950 thru February 5, 1951

NOTE: Docket #726 - Adoptions, not filmed

Roll 558 Probate Docket #727

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

July 8, 1950 thru June 25, 1951

Roll 559 Probate Docket #728

Dupes-sf July 12 thru August 17, 1950

Roll 560 Probate Docket #729

Dupes-sf August 19 thru September 25, 1950

Roll 561 Probate Docket #730

Dupes-sf September 9 thru October 26, 1950

Roll 562 Probate Docket #731

Dupes-sf October 26 thru December 1, 1950

Roll 563 Probate Docket #732

Dupes-sf December 2, 1950 thru January 6, 1951

Roll 564 Probate Docket #733

Dupes-sf January 6 thru February 6, 1951

Roll 565 Probate Docket #734

Dupes-sf February 5 thru August 7, 1951

film

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD	DC173

**Roll 566** Probate Docket #735

Dupes-sf February 5 thru March 12, 1951

**Roll 567** Probate Docket #736

Dupes-sf March 12 thru April 13, 1951

**Roll 568** Probate Docket #737

Dupes-sf April 14 thru May 16, 1951

**Roll 569** Probate Docket #738

Dupes-sf May 16 thru June 21, 1951

Roll 570 Probate Docket #739

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

June 8, 1951 thru July 12, 1952

Roll 571 Probate Docket #740

Dupes-sf June 21 thru July 23, 1951

Roll 572 Probate Docket #741

Dupes-sf July 18 thru August 24, 1951

**Roll 573** Probate Docket #742

August 20, 1951 thru April 10, 1952 Dupes-sf

**Roll 574** Probate Docket #743

Dupes-sf August 25 thru October 1, 1951

**Roll 575** Probate Docket #744 - Adoptions

Dupes-sf August 25, 1951 thru November 29, 1952

> NOTE: Duplicate Neg. discarded, not available for reference use.

**Roll 576** Probate Docket #745

Dupes-sf October 2 thru October 31, 1951

**Roll 577** Probate Docket #746

Dupes-sf October 31 thru December 5, 1951

**Roll 578** Probate Docket #747

Dupes-sf December 5, 1951 thru January 12, 1952 Roll 579 Probate Docket #748

Dupes-sf January 12 thru February 11, 1952

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 580 Probate Docket #749

Dupes-sf February 11 thru March 13, 1952

Roll 581 Probate Docket #750

Dupes-sf March 15 thru March 22, 1952

Roll 582 Probate Docket #751 Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, etc.

July 16, 1952 thru March 18, 1953

Roll 583 Probate Docket #752

Dupes-sf April 18 thru May 21, 1952

Roll 584 Probate Docket #753

Dupes-sf October 1 thru November 5, 1952

Roll 585 Probate Docket #754

Dupes-sf May 20 thru June 25, 1952

Roll 586 Probate Docket #755

Dupes-sf June 25 thru July 21, 1952

Roll 587 Probate Docket #756

Dupes-sf July 26 thru August 27, 1952

Roll 588 Probate Docket #757

Dupes-sf August 27 thru October 1, 1952

Roll 589 Probate Docket #758

Dupes-sf November 5 thru December 8, 1952

NOTE: Docket #759 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 590 Probate Docket #760

Dupes-sf December 8, 1952 thru January 8, 1953

Roll 591 Probate Docket #761

Dupes-sf January 8 thru January 19, 1953

Roll 592 Probate Docket #762

Dupes-sf January 30 thru March 4, 1953

Roll 593 Probate Docket #763
Dupes-sf March 4 thru April 4, 1953

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 594 Probate Docket #764

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

March 21, 1953 thru November 5, 1954

Roll 595 Probate Docket #765

Dupes-sf March 5 thru May 8, 1953

Roll 596 Probate Docket #766

Dupes-sf May 8 thru June 9, 1953

Roll 597 Probate Docket #767

Dupes-sf June 9 thru July 7, 1953

Roll 598 Probate Docket #768

Dupes-sf July 8 thru August 6, 1953

Roll 599 Probate Docket #769

Dupes-sf August 5 thru September 8, 1953

Roll 600 Probate Docket #770

Dupes-sf September 8 thru October 8, 1953

Roll 601 Probate Docket #771

Dupes-sf October 8 thru November 6, 1953

Roll 602 Probate Docket #772

Dupes-sf November 11 thru December 9, 1953

Roll 603 Probate Docket #773

Dupes-sf December 9, 1953 thru January 12, 1954

Roll 604 Probate Docket #774

Dupes-sf January 15 thru February 9, 1954

Roll 605 Probate Docket #775

Dupes-sf February 9 thru March 1, 1954

Roll 606 Probate Docket #776

Dupes-sf February 27 thru April 2, 1954

NOTE: Docket #777 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 607 Probate Docket #778 Dupes-sf April 5 thru May 3, 1954

Roll 608 Probate Docket #779
Dupes-sf May 3 thru June 3, 1954

Dupes-sf

film SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD	DC173
Roll 609 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #780 June 3 thru July 1, 1954	
Roll 610 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #781 July 1 thru July 29, 1954	
Roll 611 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #782 July 29 thru August 30, 1954	
Roll 612	Probate Docket #783	
Dupes-sf Roll 613	August 30 thru September 29, 1954  Probate Docket #784	
Dupes-sf	September 29 thru October 29, 1954	
Roll 614 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #785 Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc. November 4, 1954 thru September 26, 1965	
Roll 615 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #786 October 29 thru November 30, 1954	
Roll 616 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #787 November 30 thru December 28, 1954	
Roll 617 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #788 December 1, 1954 thru January 24, 1955	
Roll 618 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #789 January 20 thru February 18, 1955	
Roll 619 Dupes-sf	Probate Docket #790 February 18 thru March 16, 1955	
Roll 620	Probate Docket #791	

March 17 thru April 15, 1955

Roll 621 Probate Docket #793 Dupes-sf

April 15 thru May 11, 1955

NOTE: Docket #792 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 622 Probate Docket #794

Dupes-sf May 11 thru June 10, 1955

Roll 623 Probate Docket #795 Dupes-sf May 12 thru July 8, 1955

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 624 Probate Docket #796
Dupes-sf July 1 thru August 4, 1955

Roll 625 Probate Docket #797

Dupes-sf August 4 thru September 7, 1955

Roll 626 Probate Docket #798

Dupes-sf August 10 thru October 7, 1955

Roll 627 Probate Docket #799

Dupes-sf October 7 thru November 7, 1955

Roll 628 Probate Docket #800

Dupes-sf November 7 thru December 5, 1955

Roll 629 Probate Docket #801

Dupes-sf November 8, 1955 thru January 6, 1956

Roll 630 Probate Docket #802

Dupes-sf January 5 thru January 30, 1956

Roll 631 Probate Docket #803

885 shots p.1, Gdn - Melinda A. Clark (21-200)

700 pp. Order for sale of stock, Jan. 31, 1956

Dupes-sf thru

p.700, Estate of Ina M. Scott (80-47) Order for Hearing, Feb. 24, 1956 includes filings thru Feb. 28, 1956

Roll 632 Probate Docket #804

p.1, Estate of William M. Wandborg (79-175)

700 pp. Decree, February 27, 1956

Dupes-sf thru

p.700, Estate of Arthur Burhans (73-233)

Continuance, March 26, 1956

Roll 633 Probate Docket #805

Dupes-sf March 14 thru April 17, 1956

Roll 634 Probate Docket #806

p.1, Estate of Anna O. Neil (80-111)

700 pp. Bond of Administrator, Apr. 18, 1956

Dupes-sf thru

p.700, Gdn. of Bara Gasparovich, incomp.

(21-185), May 21, 1956

NOTE: Docket #807 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 635 Probate Docket #808

Dupes-sf May 21 thru June 18, 1956

Roll 636 Probate Docket #809

Dupes-sf June 18 thru July 17, 1956

Roll 637 Probate Docket #810

Dupes-sf July 18 thru August 13, 1956

Roll 638 Probate Docket #811

Dupes-sf August 13 thru September 19, 1956

Roll 639 Probate Docket #812

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

September 26, 1956 thru May 19, 1958

Roll 640 Probate Docket #813

Dupes-sf September 11 thru October 4, 1956

Roll 641 Probate Docket #814

Dupes-sf May 15 thru October 31, 1956

Roll 642 Probate Docket #815

Dupes-sf October 31 thru November 30, 1956

Roll 643 Probate Docket #816

Dupes-sf November 30 thru December 31, 1956

Roll 644 Probate Docket #817

Dupes-sf December 31, 1956 thru January 29, 1957

Roll 645 Probate Docket #818

Dupes-sf December 14, 1956 thru February 11, 1957

Roll 646 Probate Docket #819

Dupes-sf February 12 thru March 12, 1957

Roll 647 Probate Docket #820

Dupes-sf March 12 thru April 5, 1957

Roll 648 Probate Docket #821

Dupes-sf March 28 thru May 6, 1957

NOTE: Docket #822 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 649 Probate Docket #823 Dupes-sf May 6 thru June 6, 1957

Roll 650 Probate Docket #824 Dupes-sf June 6 thru June 28, 1957

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 651 Probate Docket #825 Dupes-sf June 28 thru July 25, 1957

Roll 652 Probate Docket #826

Dupes-sf July 25 thru August 21, 1957

Roll 653 Probate Docket #827

Dupes-sf August 21 thru September 17, 1957

Roll 654 Probate Docket #828

Dupes-sf September 17 thru October 11, 1957

Roll 655 Probate Docket #829

Dupes-sf October 11 thru November 8, 1957

Roll 656 Probate Docket #830

Dupes-sf November 7 thru December 7, 1957

Roll 657 Probate Docket #831

Dupes-sf December 7 thru December 27, 1957

Roll 658 Probate Docket #832

Dupes-sf December 27, 1957 thru January 22, 1958

Roll 659 Probate Docket #833

Dupes-sf January 21 thru February 12, 1958

Roll 660 Probate Docket #834

Dupes-sf February 12 thru March 5, 1958

Roll 661 Probate Docket #835

Dupes-sf March 5 thru March 26, 1958

Roll 662 Probate Docket #836

Dupes-sf March 26 thru April 24, 1958

Roll 663 Probate Docket #837

Dupes-sf April 24 thru May 20, 1958

Roll 664 Probate Docket #838

Dupes-sf May 20 thru June 9, 1958

Roll 665 Probate Docket #839

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

June 3, 1958 thru March 15, 1960

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 666 Probate Docket #840 - Adoptions Dupes-sf June 4, 1948 thru June 26, 1959

NOTE: Duplicate Neg. discarded, not available for reference use.

Roll 667 Probate Docket #841 Dupes-sf June 13 thru July 9, 1958

Roll 668 Probate Docket #842 Dupes-sf July 9 thru August 1, 1958

Roll 669 Probate Docket #843

Dupes-sf July 10 thru August 25, 1958

Roll 670 Probate Docket #844

Dupes-sf August 25 thru September 19, 1958

Roll 671 Probate Docket #845

Dupes-sf September 3 thru october 10, 1958

Roll 672 Probate Docket #846

Dupes-sf October 10 thru November 5, 1958

Roll 673 Probate Docket #847

Dupes-sf November 6 thru December 1, 1958

Roll 674 Probate Docket #848

Dupes-sf December 1 thru December 24, 1958

Roll 675 Probate Docket #849

Dupes-sf December 24, 1958 thru January 20, 1959

Roll 676 Probate Docket #850, pp. 1-580 Dupes-sf January 20 thru February 10, 1959

Roll 676-1 Probate Docket #850, pp. 581-700 Dupes-sf January 20 thru February 10, 1959

Roll 677 Probate Docket #851

Dupes-sf February 10 thru February 27, 1959

Roll 678 Probate Docket #852

Dupes-sf February 27 thru March 23, 1959

Roll 679 Probate Docket #853

Dupes-sf March 20 thru April 14, 1959

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 680 Probate Docket #854

Dupes-sf April 15 thru May 11, 1959

Roll 681 Probate Docket #855

Dupes-sf May 11 thru May 28, 1959

Roll 682 Probate Docket #856

Dupes-sf May 29 thru June 22, 1959

Roll 683 Probate Docket #857

Dupes-sf June 22 thru July 17, 1959

Roll 684 Probate Docket #858 - Adoptions Dupes-sf June 22, 1959 thru June 3, 1960

NOTE: Duplicate Neg. discarded, not

available for reference use, confidential record

Roll 685 Probate Docket #859

Dupes-sf July 17 thru August 13, 1959

Roll 686 Probate Docket #860

Dupes-sf August 13 thru September 8, 1959

Roll 687 Probate Docket #861

Dupes-sf September 3 thru October 5, 1959

Roll 688 Probate Docket #862

Dupes-sf October 5 thru October 28, 1959

Roll 689 Probate Docket #863

Dupes-sf October 28 thru November 23, 1959

Roll 690 Probate Docket #864

Dupes-sf November 23 thru December 17, 1959

Roll 691 Probate Docket #865

Dupes-sf December 17, 1959 thru January 12, 1960

Roll 692 Probate Docket #866

Dupes-sf January 12 thru February 3, 1960

Roll 693 Probate Docket #867

Dupes-sf February 3 thru February 26, 1960

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 694 Probate Docket #868

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

March 15, 1960 thru January 10, 1962

Roll 695 Probate Docket #869

Dupes-sf February 26 thru March 10, 1960

Roll 696 Probate Docket #870

Dupes-sf March 10 thru March 31, 1960

Roll 697 Probate Docket #871

Dupes-sf April 1 thru April 25, 1960

Roll 698 Probate Docket #872

Dupes-sf April 25 thru May 18, 1960

Roll 699 Probate Docket #873

Dupes-sf May 18 thru June 9, 1960

Roll 700 Probate Docket #874

Dupes-sf June 9 thru June 16, 1960

Roll 701 Probate Docket #875

Dupes-sf June 16 thru July 29, 1960

NOTE: Docket #876 -Adoptions not filmed

Roll 702 Probate Docket #877

Dupes-sf July 29 thru August 25, 1960

Roll 703 Probate Docket #878

Dupes-sf August 25 thru September 19, 1960

Roll 704 Probate Docket #879

Dupes-sf September 14 thru October 13, 1960

Roll 705 Probate Docket #880

Dupes-sf October 13 thru November 3, 1960

Roll 706 Probate Docket #881

Dupes-sf November 4 thru December 2, 1960

Roll 707 Probate Docket #882

Dupes-sf December 2 thru December 22, 1960

Roll 708 Probate Docket #883

Dupes-sf December 23, 1960 thru January 18, 1961

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 709 Probate Docket #884

Dupes-sf January 18 thru February 6, 1961

Roll 710 Probate Docket #885

Dupes-sf February 6 thru February 27, 1961

Roll 711 Probate Docket #886

Dupes-sf February 27 thru March 15, 1961

Roll 712 Probate Docket #887

Dupes-sf March 15 thru April 4, 1961

Roll 713 Probate Docket #888

Dupes-sf April 4 thru April 25, 1961

NOTE: pp.409 & 410 follow p.310

NOTE: Docket #889 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 714 Probate Docket #890

Dupes-sf April 25 thru May 17, 1961

Roll 715 Probate Docket #891
Dupes-sf May 17 thru June 9, 1961

Roll 716 Probate Docket #892

Dupes-sf June 2, 1961 thru June 29, 1961

Roll 717 Probate Docket #893
Dupes-sf June 26 thru July 24, 1961

Roll 718 Probate Docket #894

Dupes-sf July 18 thru August 14, 1961

Roll 719 Probate Docket #895

Dupes-sf August 15 thru September 11, 1961

Roll 720 Probate Docket #896

Dupes-sf September 11 thru October 5, 1961

Roll 721 Probate Docket #897

Dupes-sf October 5 thru October 26, 1961

Roll 722	Probate Docket #898
Dupes-sf	October 26 thru November 16, 1961
Roll 723	Probate Docket #899
Dupes-sf	November 14 thru December 12, 1961

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 724 Probate Docket #900

Dupes-sf December 12, 1961 thru January 9, 1962

Roll 725 Probate Docket #901

Dupes-sf Orders, Letters, Discharges, etc.

January 10, 1962 thru October 21, 1963

Roll 726 Probate Docket #902

Dupes-sf January 9 thru January 30, 1962

Roll 727 Probate Docket #903

Dupes-sf January 30 thru February 14, 1962

Roll 728 Probate Docket #904

Dupes-sf February 11 thru March 9, 1962

Roll 729 Probate Docket #905

Dupes-sf March 9 thru March 30, 1962

NOTE: Docket #906 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 730 Probate Docket #907

Dupes-sf March 30 thru April 20, 1962

Roll 731 Probate Docket #908

Dupes-sf April 20 thru May 14, 1962

Roll 732 Probate Docket #909

Dupes-sf May 11 thru June 4, 1962

Roll 733 Probate Docket #910

Dupes-sf June 6 thru July 2, 1962

Roll 734 Probate Docket #911
Dupes-sf July 2 thru July 23, 1962

Roll 735 Probate Docket #912

Dupes-sf July 23 thru August 13, 1962

Roll 736 Probate Docket #913

Dupes-sf August 13 thru September 5, 1962

Roll 737 Probate Docket #914

Dupes-sf September 5 thru September 26, 1962

Roll 738 Probate Docket #915

Dupes-sf September 26 thru October 17, 1962

r	•	ı			
т		ı	r	Y	١
ı	ı	ı			ı

SERIES FOUR	PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD	DC173
Roll 739	Probate Docket #916	

Dupes-sf October 17 thru November 8, 1962

Roll 740 Probate Docket #917

Dupes-sf November 9 thru November 30, 1962

**Roll 741** Probate Docket #918

Dupes-sf November 30 thru December 19, 1962

Roll 742 Probate Docket #919

Dupes-sf December 10, 1962 thru January 17, 1963

**Roll 743** Probate Docket #920

Dupes-sf January 17 thru February 6, 1963

**Roll 744** Probate Docket #921

Dupes-sf February 6 thru February 21, 1963

NOTE: Docket #922 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 745 Probate Docket #923

Dupes-sf February 21 thru March 11, 1963

**Roll 746** Probate Docket #924

March 11 thru April 1, 1963 Dupes-sf

**Roll 747** Probate Docket #925

Dupes-sf April 1 thru April 15, 1963

**Roll 748** Probate Docket #926

Dupes-sf April 17 thru May 13, 1963

Roll 749 Probate Docket #927 May 10 tyru June 3, 1963 Dupes-sf

Roll 750 Probate Docket #928

Dupes-sf April 18 thru June 24, 1963 Roll 751 Probate Docket #929
Dupes-sf June 24 thru July 15, 1963

Roll 752 Probate Docket #930

Dupes-sf July 16 thru August 9, 1963

Roll 753 Probate Docket #931

Dupes-sf August 12 thru September 16, 1963

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 754 Probate Docket #932

Dupes-sf September 16 thru October 23, 1963

NOTE: pp. 249-256 missing

Roll 755 Probate Docket #933

Dupes-sf October 23 thru December 4, 1963

NOTE: Docket #934 - Adoptions not filmed

Roll 756 Probate Docket #935

Dupes-sf December 4, 1963 thru January 20, 1964

Roll 757 Probate Docket #936

Dupes-sf January 20 thru March 9, 1964

Roll 758 Probate Docket #937

Dupes-sf March 6 thru May 4, 1964

Roll 759 Probate Docket #938

Dupes-sf May 5 thru July 6, 1964

Roll 760 Probate Docket #939

Dupes-sf July 6 thru September 23, 1964

Roll 761 Probate Docket #940

Dupes-sf September 23 thru December 21, 1964

Roll 762 Probate Docket #941

Dupes-sf November 30, 1964 thru March 22, 1965

Roll 763 Probate Docket #942

Dupes-sf March 19 thru July 6, 1965

Roll 764 Probate Docket #943

Dupes-sf July 8 thru November 29, 1965

Roll 765 Probate Docket #944

Dupes-sf November 24, 1965 thru April 4, 1966

Roll 766 Probate Docket #945

Dupes-sf April 4 thru August 31, 1966

Roll 767 Probate Docket #946

Dupes-sf August 31, 1966 thru January 18, 1967

Roll 768 Probate Docket #947

Dupes-sf January 13 thru July 31, 1967

film

SERIES FOUR PROBATE DOCKETS - MICROFILM RECORD DC173

Roll 769 Probate Docket #948

Dupes-sf August 1, 1967 thru February 21, 1968

Roll 770 Probate Docket #949

Dupes-sf February 16 thru September 23, 1968

Roll 771 Probate Docket #950

Dupes-sf September 21, 1968 thru May 22, 1969

Roll 772 Probate Docket #951

Dupes-sf May 14, 1969 thru January 29, 1970

Roll 773 Probate Docket #952

Dupes-sf March 2 thru December 28, 1970

#### END OF DOUGLAS COUNTY PROBATE DOCKETS ON MICROFILM

SERIES 4 MISC. PROBATE DOCKETS (not on microfilm) (paper records

Folder 1, Probate Number 22187, Fee Bk, 49, pgs 122, Roscoe E. Schindel, 1934 Folder 2, Testamentary Trust Probate, Frank D. Buffett, Fee Book 2, pg. 60, 1950 Folder 3, Probate, Howard H. Buffett, Fee Book 95, pgs 12, 1964

PMC/WP60 11/17/1995

# SERIES FIVE CONDEMNATION & ASSIGNMENT RECORDS, 1883-1887 & film

Roll 259

Condemnation & Assignment Index, A-Z

#29403sf

Condemnation & Assignment Vol. 1 (indexed)

p.1 Chicago, Minn. & St. Paul Railway Co.

(Florence Cut-Off), December 26, 1883

thru

p.448 Omaha Belt Railway Co. Assignment

of Damages, December 16, 1885

Condemnation & Assignment Vol. 2 (indexed)
p.1 Omaha Belt Railway Co. (cont)
(heirs of Elizabeth Croft), 1/18/1886
thru

pp.360-362 Fremont, Elkhorn & Missouri

Valley Railway Co. Land appropriation

(1887) cont. in

vol. 3

#### Box 1 Condemnation Files, Docket #1, pp. 1-33

File	County Poor Farm, April 1887
File	Convent of Mercy, August 1888
1-1	Omaha - 17th St. south, February 1900
1-2	Omaha & So. Western Ry Co. 1900
1-3	Chicago, St. Paul, Minn. & Omaha Ry Co.
1-4	Chicago, St. Paul, M. & O. Ry Co., 1900
	8th & Howard Sts, March 1901
1-5	Chicago, St. P., M. & O Ry Co., Jan. 1904
1-6	Omaha & South Western Ry Co., August 1900
1-7	Omaha Bridge & Term. Railway Co.
	South Omaha, February 1901
1-8	So. Omaha, 16th-19th Streets, 1900-1903
1-9	Presbyterian Theological Seminary, 1895
1-10	Omaha Bridge & Term. Ry Co., 1903
1-11	Omaha Bridge & Term. Ry Co., 1901-1903
1-12	Omaha Bridge & Term. Ry Co., 1901
1-13	Condemnation of "N" St., Dana G. Jones & Patty A. Holton (1894)

# SERIES FIVE CONDEMNATIONS (cont)

R	ΛY	1

Box 1			
		1-14	Fremont, Elkhorn & Missouri Valley Ry Co. South Omaha, 1901
		1-15	Chicago, St. P., M. & O. Railway Co. 8th-10th & Howard, 1901
		1-16	No file
		1-17	Chicago, St. P., M. & O. Ry Co. v. J. E. Perkins, 1902
		1-18	Omaha Academy of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery, 1893
		1-19	Omaha Belt Ry Co. v. Farrell et al NOTE: Checked out to attorney in 1931 and never returned
		1-20	South Omaha - 39th Street, 1894-1895
		1-21	Withdrawn
		1-22	South Omaha - Opening of N Street, 1903
		1-23	Mason City & Ft. Dodge Ry Co. v. Patrick O'Donnell et al, 1907
		1-24	Omaha Grain Terminals, 1907
		1-25	No File
		1-26	South Omaha & Western RR Co., 1907
		1-27 thru 1-	29 No Files
		1-30	Chicago & Northwestern Ry Co., 1907
		1-31 & 32	No Files
		1-33	Omaha, Lincoln & Beatrice Ry Co., 1906-07
Box 2	Condemnation Files	, Docket 1, p	
		1-34	Mason City & Ft. Dodge RR Co., 1907-1910
		1-35	No File
		1-36	So. Omaha & Western RR Co., 1906-1907
		1-37 & 38	No Files
		1-39	So. Omaha - Opening of J Street, 1908
			Tax Lot 16, Sec. 3, Twn 14, Range 13 (13 <sup>th</sup> St) r, Western Carbon Comp., Balthus Jetter, and
		I	homas Murray

Box 2 Cont., Condemnation Files Cont.

1-41 1-42	So. Omaha - Opening of 25th St., 1908 Univ. of Omaha property Appraisal, 1908
1-43	Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist. ROW, 1910
1-44	So. Omaha - Ext. of 42d Street, 1909
1-45	No File
1-46	Papillion Drainage District, 1910
1-47	C. B. & Q. RR Co., 1910
1-48	Nebr. Traction & Power Co., 1910
1-49	No File
1-50	School Dist. of Omaha - Kountze's 3rd
Add., Blk 13, Lot 8, 1911	
1-51	So. Omaha - Widening of 27th Street Y to Madison, 1911
1-52	So. Omaha - Widening of Washington St. RR Avenue to 17th, 1911
1-53	So. Omaha - Widening of Madison St. 27th St., Tighes Addition, SE, 1911

# SERIES FIVE CONDEMNATIONS (cont)

Box 2

Box 2			
	<u>'</u>	1-54 & 55	No Files
	·	1-56	C., B., & Q. RR Co., 1912
	·	1-57	No File
	<u>-</u>	1-58	School Dist. of Omaha v.
			Ida F. DeVinney, 1912
	·	1-59	C., B. & Q. RR Co., 1913
	<u>:</u>	1-60	C., B. & Q. RR Co., 1914
		1-61 & 62	No Files
		1-63	Missouri Pacific Railway Co., 1914
		1-64	City of Benson, 1914
		1-65	No File
		1-66	So. Omaha - Allrights Annex, Widening
		_ 00	of alley, Blk 3, Lots 20-21, 1915
	•	1-67	Union Pacific RR Co. R-O-W, 1917-1921
		1-68	C., B. & Q. RR Co., 1916-1918
		1-69	No File
		1-70	City of Benson, 1916
		1-71	No File
Box 3	Condemnation Files, I	Docket 1, pp	o. 72-125
Box 3		Docket 1, pp 1-72	o. 72-125 Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1919
Box 3	:		
Box 3	: :	1-72	Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1919
Box 3	: :	1-72 1-73 1-74	Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1919 No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-	Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1919 No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919 No Files
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-7 1-79	Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1919 No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-	Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1919 No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-1 1-79 1-80	Part No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-7 1-79 1-80	Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1919 No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920 Missouri Pacific RR Co. v. Daly, 1920
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-1 1-79 1-80	Part No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-7 1-79 1-80	No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  No Files No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920 Missouri Pacific RR Co. v. Daly, 1920 County Commissioners v. C. A. Reed
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-1 1-79 1-80 1-81 1-82	No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920 Missouri Pacific RR Co. v. Daly, 1920 County Commissioners v. C. A. Reed et al, 1920
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-7 1-79 1-80 1-81 1-82	No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920 Missouri Pacific RR Co. v. Daly, 1920 County Commissioners v. C. A. Reed et al, 1920 No File
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-7 1-79 1-80 1-81 1-82 1-83 1-84	No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920 Missouri Pacific RR Co. v. Daly, 1920 County Commissioners v. C. A. Reed et al, 1920 No File School Dist #61, 1922
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-7 1-79 1-80 1-81 1-82 1-83 1-84 1-85 1-86 1-87	No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920 Missouri Pacific RR Co. v. Daly, 1920 County Commissioners v. C. A. Reed et al, 1920 No File School Dist #61, 1922 No File Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1923-1924 Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist. #3, 1922
Box 3		1-72 1-73 1-74 1-75 thru 1-7 1-79 1-80 1-81 1-82 1-83 1-84 1-85 1-86 1-87	No File School Dist. of Omaha - Hillside Add., #3, Lot 5, 1919  78 No Files School Dist. v. Gentleman, 1920 School Dist. v. Hirst Memorial Episcopal Church et al, 1920 Missouri Pacific RR Co. v. Daly, 1920 County Commissioners v. C. A. Reed et al, 1920 No File School Dist #61, 1922 No File Elkhorn Valley Drainage Dist., 1923-1924

1-89	School Dist. of Omaha, 1923
1-90	School Dist. of Omaha, 1923
1-91	School Dist. of Omaha - Hoffman Terrace,
1 02	Block 2, Lots 26-27, 1923 No File
1-92	
1-93	School Dist. of Omaha - Improvement Assn Add., Blk 11, Lots 5-6, 1924
1-94	School Dist. of Omaha - Hillsdale Add.,
1-34	Block 4, Lot 10, 1925
1-95	Village of Ralston Town Hall, 1925
1-96	C., B. & Q. RR Co., Blk 221, Lot 5, 1925
1-97	No File
1-98	C., B. & Q. RR Co., 1924-1925
1-99	No File
1-100	School Dist. of Omaha - Redick's Add.,
	E 1/2, Blk 11, Lots 7-10, 1925
1-101	No File
1-102	School Dist. of Omaha - West Side Add.,
	Block 31, Lots 1-3, 1925
1-103	No File
1-104	School Dist. of Omaha v. Tunison, 1925
1-105	School Dist. #54, Ralston
	Block 26, Lots 10-11, 1925
1-106	School Dist. of Omaha, Saunders &
	Himebaugh's Add. to Walnut Hill Add.
	Block 2, Lots 40-43, 1926
1-107	School Dist. #31, 1927
1-108	School Board, Dist. of Omaha
	Westwood Add., Blk 4, 1926
1-109	No File
1-110	Nebraska Power Co. v. Bergmann, 1928
1-111	Nebraska Power Co. v. Grimm et al, 1928
1-112	Nebraska Power Co. v. Dillon et al, 1928
1-113	School Dist. of Omaha - Harrison
4 444	Place Addition, Lots 1-3, 1930
1-114	C., B. & Q. RR Co. v. Kolar et al, 1930
1-115 thru	1-118 No Files
1-119	School Dist. of Omaha v. George
	Warren Smith, Inc., 1931
1-120	In re Thomsen et al application, 1931
File	C., B. & Q. RR Co. v. Patera, 1931
1-121	Missouri Valley Pipe Line, 1931
1-122	School Dist of Omaha - Hammond
	Place Add., Block 1, Lot 22, 1931

		1-123	County Commissioners v. Burke et al, 1933
		1-124	County Commissioners v. Burke, 1933
		1-125	County Commissioners v. Ross et al, 1934
Box 4	Condemnations, Do	cket #1. pp. 1	26-145
	20114211114112113, 23	1-126	County Commissioners v. Wood et al, 1934
		1 120	County Commissioners v. wood et al, 1994
		1-127 thru 1	
		1-134	County Commissioners v. Rolf, Jr. et al
		1-135	County Commissioners v. Ganz et al, 1934
		1-136	County Commissioners v. Calelly et al
		1-137 thru 1	L-144 No Files
		1-145	County Commissioners v. Rolf, Jr. et al
		1 143	County Commissioners v. Non, 31. et al
Box 5	Condemnations, Do		
		1-146	Dept. of Roads v. J. C. Robinson Real
		1 1 1 7	Estate, 1936
		1-147	Dept of Roads v. Hofeldt, 1936
		1-148 & 149	No Files
		1-150	Loup River Public Power District v.
			Blackwell et al, 1939
		1-151	Loup River PPD v. Miller et al, 1940
		1-152 thru 1	
		1-155	County Commissioners v. Camenzind, 1939
		1-156 thru 1	L-158 No Files
		1-159	Prudential Ins. Co. et al v.
			Loup River Public Power Dist., 1940
		1-160	U.S. Nat'l Bank of Omaha et al v.
		1 100	Loup River Public Power Dist., 1940
		1-161	County Commissioners v. Burtchey, 1940
		1 101	NOTE: Checked out to Reid Abstract
			Company, 1950, and never returned
		1 162	• • •
		1-162	Rhower v. Loup River PP & I Dist., 1939
		1-163	No File
		1-164	County Commissioners v. Mille et al, 1940
		1-165	No File
		1-166	County Commissioners v. Parise et al
		1-167 thru 1	L-177 No Files
		1-178	Loup River PPD v. Langden, 1944
			. 0 / -

		1 1/3 11114 1	101 1011103
		1-182	Platte Valley PP & Irrigation Dist., 1944
		1-183 thru 1	L-186 No Files
		1-187	Dept of Roads v. Perry et al, 1942
		1-188	No File
		1-189	County Commissioners v. C & NW RR, 1943
		1-190	School Dist of Omaha v. Selby, 1944
		1-191	No File
		1-192	Loup River PPD v. Cowles, 1945
		1 132	Loup River 11 b v. cowies, 1945
		1-193 thru 1	l-195 No Files
		1-196	School Dist of Omaha v. Hofschire et al - Cumming Heights Add., 1945
		1-197	No File
		1-198	School Dist of Omaha v. Woodyard et al Kelly's Add., Lots 25-48, 1945
		1-199	No File
		1-200	County Commissioners v. Fedde et al
		1-201 thru 1	L-203 No Files
		1-204	Dept of Roads v. Falconer, 1946
		1-205	No File
		1-206	State of Nebr v. Johnson, 1946
		1-207	Omaha Drainage District, 1946
		1-208	Omaha Drainage District, 1946
		1-209	East Omaha Drainage District, 1946
		1-210	School Dist of Omaha/ Rosscheart
			v. School Dist of Omaha,
			Dismissal & Mandate, 1952
		1-211	No File
		1-212	East Omaha Drainage District, 1948
		1-213 thru 1	L-216 No Files
		1-217	County Commissioners v. Hopper et al 1947-1948
Box 6	Condemnations, Do	cket #1 nn ?	220-350
DOX 0	condemnations, DO	1-218 & 219	
		1-210 & 213	Dept of Roads v. Lee et al, 1948
		1-223	County Commissioners v. Tex, 1948
		1-773	County Commissioners V. 16x, 1346
		1-224 & 225	No Files
		1-226	Dept of Roads v. Fallon et al, 1949
		=	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2

1-179 thru 1-181

No Files

1-227 thru 1-239 No Files

1-240 Dept of Roads v. Ruff, 1949

1-241 thru 1-244 No Files

1-245 Dept of Roads v. Newmeyer, 1949

1-246 & 247 No Files

1-248 Dept of Roads v. Lamprecht et al, 1950

1-249 thru 1-253 No Files

1-254 Dept of Roads v. Tinkham, 1951

1-255 thru 1-261 No Files

1-262 Omaha Housing Authority, 1952

1-263 thru 1-273 No Files

1-274 Village of Ralston (Dismissed), 1953

1-275 thru 1-283 No Files

1-284 School Dist of Omaha -

Keystone Park, 1952

1-285 thru 1-293 No Files

1-294 City of Omaha v. Bennett, 1952

1-295 thru 1-307 No Files

1-308 Vanous et al v. OPPD, 1952

1-309 thru 1-313 No Files

1-314 School Dist of Omaha -

Burkhauser & Blumer's Add., 1952

1-315 thru 1-321 No Files

1-322 No. Omaha Bridge Commission, 1952

1-323 thru 1-325 No Files

1-326 School Dist of Omaha -

Drews Hill Add. to So. Omaha, 1952

1-327 thru 1-333 No Files

1-334 Ralston School District, 1952

1-335 thru 1-342 No Files

1-343 Benedictine Fathers, Inc., 1953

		1-344 & 345	No Files	5
		1-346		ty v. Vogel et al, 1953
				.,
		1-347 thru 1	L-349	No Files
		1-350	Dept of Roads	v. Knowles et al, 1953
				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Box 7	Condemnations, Do	cket #1, pp. 3	51-380	
	•	1-351 thru 1		No Files
		1-370	City of Omaha	a, 1953
			•	
		1-371 thru 1	L-375	No Files
		1-376	School Dist of	Omaha v. Holmes, 1954
		1-377 thru 1	L-379	No Files
		1-380	Douglas Coun	ty v. Neuhas, 1954
	Con	demnations,	Docket #2, pp.	1-20
		2-1	City of Omaha	a - opening 49th St., 1954
		2-2	City of Omaha	a - 21st & O St. Park, 1954
		2-3	Dept of Roads	s v. Flynn et al, 1954
		2-4	City of Omaha	a - Storm sewer,
			47th &	Martha, 1954
		2-5	School Dist #6	66 v. Armbrust, 1954
		2-6	Sanitary & Imp	provement Dist #6, 1954
		2-7	City of Omaha	v. Carpenter et al
			Widenii	ng of 17th Street, 1954
		2-8	School Dist of	Omaha - Hillsdale Add.
		2-9	Sanitary & Imp	provement Dist #6 v.
			Armbru	ıst et al, 1954
		2-10	Board of Oma	ha Public Library, 1954
		2-11	City of Omaha	a - widening 72d St.
			Dodge t	to Pacific, 1954
		2-12	Douglas Coun	ty v. Tract #1, Standard Oil
				#2, Omaha Nat'l Bank et al
		2-13	School Dist of	Omaha - North Side
			Junior H	High School site, 1954
		2-14		provement Dist #4 v.
			Zeiger e	et al, 1955
		2-15	Ryder applicat	tion in re County Highway
			West 22	2, 8-16-13, 1955
		2-16	-	ty v. Tracts #1-#10, 1955
		2-17	Dept of Roads	s v. Jensen et al, 1955
		2-18		Omaha v. Taylor -
			Kountze	e Place, Blk 31, 1955
				_

2-19

City of Omaha v. Patten et al

		Outer Drive, 10th & Dodge, 1955
	2-20	OPPD v. Johnson et al, 1955
Box 8	Condemnations, Docket #2, p	p. 21-35
	2-21	Dept of Roads v. Lanz et al, 1955
	2-22	In re Northwest Radial, 53-Cuming, 1955
	2-23	School Dist of Omaha v. Grush et al Amber Place Add. to Omaha, 1955
	2-24	City of Omaha v. Schmidt et al Northwest Radial, 1956
	2-25	Sanitary & Improvement Dist #16 v. Kuehl (Tracts #1-#9), 1956
	2-26	Sanitary & Improvement Dist #19 v. Renstrom - Sewer line, 1956
	2-27	School Dist of Omaha v. Builders Investment Co. of Omaha for site of Lothrop School, 1956
	2.20	•
	2-28	OPPD v. Smark at al. 1956
	2-29	OPPD v. Smock et al, 1956
	2-30	OPPD v. Ruzicka et al, 1956
	2-31	School Dist of Omaha v. Schmitz School site, 48th & Redick, 1956
	2-32	Dept of Roads v. Benke, 1956
	2-33	Dept of Roads v. Poppleton et al State Highway #31, 1956
	2-34	School Dist of Omaha v. McCabe & Metro. Utilities Dist. for school site, 84th & Boyd, 1956
	2-35	UN Board of Regents v. Pedersen et al Briggs Place, Blk 11, Lot 16, 1956
Box 9	Condemnations, Docket #2, p 2-36	Dept of Roads v. Ritchie et al
		State Highway #36, 1956
	2-37	School Dist of Omaha v. Circo et al Plainview Add. to Omaha, Blk 9 and

2-38

2-39

2-40

Blk 89, Lot 1, Orig. So. Omaha, 1957

Nat'l System of Interstates, 1957

Dept of Roads v. Compton et al

Dept of Roads v. Akerlund et al State Highway #36, 1957

Dept of Roads v. Nelson & Betts

State Highway #36, 1957

2-41	City of Ralston v. Dymak - sewer, 1957
2-42	Dept of Roads v. Poppleton et al
	State Highway #31, 1957
2-43	Dept of Roads v. Sump et al
	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1957
2-44	Dept of Roads v. Sump et al, 1957
2-45	Dept of Roads v. Doll et al, 1957
2-46	Douglas County v. Elton et al, 1958
2-47	Dept of Roads v. Doll et al
	State Highway #38, 1958
2-48	Dept of Roads v. Hansen et al
	State Highway #38, 1958
2-49	Dept of Roads v. Mercurio
	State Highway #38, 1958
2-50	Dept of Roads v. Bartels et al
	State Highway #38, 1958
2-51	OPPD v. Rothenberg & Levy, 1958
2-52	Dept of Roads v. Donahoo et al
	State Highway #38, 1958
Box 10 Condemnations, Docket #2, pp.	53-70
2-53	Dept of Roads v. Rohwer et al
2 33	State Highway #38, 1958
2-54	Dept of Roads v. Peters
2 3 1	State Highway #38, 1958
2-55	Dept of Roads v. Doll et al
2 33	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958
2-56	Dept of Roads v. Hansen et al
2 30	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958
2-57	OPPD v. Nelsen et al, 1958
2-58	School Dist #17 v. Bartels et al, 1958
2-59	Dept of Roads v. Cowdery et al
2 33	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958
2-60	Dept of Roads v. Berger et al
2 00	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958
2-61	Dept of Roads v. Mahloch et al
2 01	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958
2-62	Dept of Roads v. Mayer et al
2 02	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958
2-63	Dept of Roads v. Lundt
2 03	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958
2-64	Dept of Roads v. Olson
2 07	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1959
2-65	Dept of Roads v. Klein & Harper
2 03	Dept of Rodas V. Melli & Harper

	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958-59
2-66	Dept of Roads v. Hosford et al
	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1958-59
2-67	Sanitary & Improvement Dist #31
	v. Sump & Brazda, 1958
2-68	City of Omaha v. Willis, 1958
2-69	Metropolitan Utilities Dist of Omaha
	v. Hazard & Nebr. Savings for
	a Water Tower Site, 1959
2-70	Dept of Roads v. Wickhorst & Schulz
	Nat'l System of Interstates, 1959

# Box 11 Condemnations, Docket #2, pp. 71-83 (1959)

2-71	Dept of Roads v. Leo Sumnick et al, State Highway 31
2-72	Omaha Public Power Districk v. Quinton R Mahlock and
	Agnes J Mahlock, Transission Line
2-73	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lena Rohwer et al,
	State Highway 38
2-74	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Leonard A
	Johnson et al, I-80
2-75	Airport Authority of the City of Omaha v. Emma J Benish et al,
	Omaha Municipal Airport
2-76	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Gustav Prost
	et al, State Highway I-80
2-77	City of Omaha, Municipal Corporation v. Glen A Lapham
	Et al, street purposes
2-78	City of Omaha, Municipal Corporation v. Hurman H
	Hruska et al, street purposes
2-79	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. W. Irvings
	Wilkie et al, I-80

2-80	City or Omaha, Municipal Corporation v. Rena Bouvier Et al, sewer construction
2-81	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Gustav Sumnick et al, State Highway 30
2-82	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lester I McCann et al, I-80
2-83	Omaha Public Power District v. H H Neumeyer et al, Transmission line
Box 12 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 8	34-101 (1959-1960)
2-84	City of Omaha, Municipal Corporation v. William G Moore et al, street purposes
2-85	Omaha Public Power District v. John Christensen et al, Transmission lines
2-86	School District of Elkhorn v. Lillie Scheckle et al, to build School district
2-87	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. James F O'Neill Et al, 1-80
2-88	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Mary Guenette Et al, I-80
2-89	School District of Omaha v. Glenn M Timmons et al, School purposes
2-90	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Loretta I Simmerman et al, I-80
2-91	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Leone M Conner Et al, I-80
2-92	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Richard H McArthur et al, I-80
2-93	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Pearl Sagul et al, I-480
2-94	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Paul J Skrekas Et al, I-80
2-95	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Joseph J Czarnek Et al, I-80
2-96	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. B C Werpetinski Et al, I-80
2-97	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Louis Safranek Et al, I-80
2-98	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Leonard A Johnson, I-80
2-99	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Kenneth G Harvey Et al, FG-78
2-100	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Constance Johnson et al, I-80

2-101 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. I B Ziegman et al, I-80

## Box 13 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 102-120 (1960-1960)

	- \
2-102	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Zenobia Wietzki Et al, I-80
2-103	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Homer Payne Et al, F235
2-104	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Marcontonio Scigliano et al, I-80
2-105	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John J Kohout Et al, I-80
2-106	Ralston School District v. Ray F O'Brien et al, school purposes
2-107	Ralston School District v. Sebastiano S Falcone et al, School purposes
2-108	City of Omaha, a Municpal corporation v. Joseph O Krebs Et al, sewer contruction
2-109	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Victoria Zuchniac Et al, I-80
2-110	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Rose Caroline Chullino et al, 7-147
2-111	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Edward R Safranek Jr. et al, UG-516
2-112	Mid-America Pipeline Company v. Merlin H Parsons et al, Pipelines
2-113	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Nellie Albino Jones et al, I-80
2-114	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Thomas P Leary et al, I-80
2-115	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Michael Czaja Et al, I-80
2-116	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Phillip Ostravich Et al, I-80
2-117	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Laura M Lowe Et al, I-80
2-118	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Leslie H Cronin Et al, I-480
2-119	School District of Omaha v. Homer E Hurt et al, School purpses
2-120	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Alice Maloney Schwartzlander et al, I-80

## Box 14 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 121-137 (1960-1960)

2-121 School District #66 of Douglas County v. Carl M Armbrust Et al, school purposes

2-122	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George D Oltman Et al, I-480
2-123	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Anna Urzendowski Et al, I-80
2-124	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Gertrude L Weberg et al, 1-480
2-125	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Carl R Beal et al,
2-126	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Helen Godek et al, I-480
2-127	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Albert F Kudlacz Et al, I-80
2-128	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Maurice V Priesman et al, I-480
2-129	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Joseph J Kaluza Et al, I-480
2-130	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Nora Murcek et al, Et al, I-480
2-131	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Elizabeth Cameron Et al, I-480
2-132	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Rose Marlake Et al, I-480
2-133	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. James B Severin Et al, I-80
2-134	Sanitary and Improvement District #50 v. Richard M Peterson Et al, corporate purposes
2-135	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Omaha Grain Terminals et al, I-480
2-136	City of Omaha, a Municipal Corporation v. Catherine G Holden et al, retaining wall construction
2-137	City of Omaha, a Municipal Corporation v. Harvey M Martin et al, street purposes
Box 15 Condemnation Docket #2, pp.	138-157 (1960-1961)
2-138	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Kenneth E Piper Et al, I-480
2-139	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lester Pestal Et al, I-480
2-140	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George P Helton Et al, I-480
2-141	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Martin L Hamann Et al, I-480
2-142	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Seymour Weisinger et al, I-480

2-143	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. William Empkey Et al, I-80
2-144	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Helen Stergois Et al, I-480
2-145	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Bernice E Warner Et al, I-480
2-146	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Raymond R Anderson et al, I-80
2-147	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Graydon F Illsley Et al, I-480
2-148	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Nathan Seglin Et al, I-480
2-149	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Victoria Jasper Pensick et al, I-80
2-150	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Emma K Hruska Et al, I-480
2-151	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Philip Malkin Et al, I-480
2-152	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Chancy L Premer Et al, I-80
2-153	City of Omaha, a Municipal Corporation v. Emil Kroupa Et al, sewer purposes
2-154	Sanitary and Imporvement District No. 55 v. Milton T Sorensen et al, sewer lines
2-155	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Powers Investment Company et al, I-480
2-156	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George S Christensen et al, I-480
2-157	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. William James Schneiderwind et al, I-480
Box 16 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 158	
2-158	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Farmers Union Co-operative Elevator Federation et al, I-80
2-159	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Richard Mendick Et al, I-80
2-160	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Cornhusker Oil Company et al, I-480
2-161	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Margaret F Holst Et al, I-480
2-162	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John Gasper Et al, I-80
2-163	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 31 of Douglas County v. Lester M Monroe, sewer line

2-164	City of Omaha, a Municipal corporation v. Lucia Greco and Texaco, Inc. et al, sewer purposes
2-165	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Ann C Paproski Et al, I-80
2-166	School District No. 66 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates, Inc. et al, school sites
2-167	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Marie Armbrust Et al, I-80
2-168	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. James O Enright Et al, I-80
2-169	City of Omaha , a Municipal Corporation v. Marie J Sedlacek Et al, sewer purposes
2-170	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Estate of Gertrude V Nelson et al, I-480
2-171	City of Omaha, a Municipal Corporation v. Jack A Boyer et al, Sewer purposes
2-172	City of Omaha, a Municipal Corporation v. Anton Pavlovic Et al, street purposes
2-173	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Madeline Jacobson et al, F-78
2-174	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clarence L Gutting Et al, F-78
2-175	Village of Millard a Municipal Corporation v. Emma Horeis, Water tower site
2-176	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Theodore M Seldin et al, F-78
2-177	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Harry Sohl et al, F-78
2-178	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John J Watters Et al, I-480
Box 17 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 17	
2-179	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles D McCoy Et al, I-480
2-180	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Louis Somberg Et al, I-480
2-181	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Harry Z Bernstein Et al, I-480
2-182	Airport Authority of the City of Omaha v. Herman Stratbucker et al, airport purposes
2-183	Sanitary & Improvement District #73 of Douglas County v.  Margaret Catherine Sime et al, sewer line
2-184	School District of Omaha v. J Peter Jensen et al, school Purposes

		Et al, I-480
2-18	86 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Helen Chesler, I-480
2-18	87 5	School District of Omaha v. Pinewood Development Company, school puposes
2-18	88 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Simplex Motor Rebuilders Inc, I-480
2-18	89 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Puritan Laundry, A Corporation, I-480
2-19	90 \$	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Frank Cahill et al, I-80
2-19	91 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Frank Gross et al, I-80
2-1	92 (	County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Abe Baker Et al, construction and improvement of intersection of 132 <sup>nd</sup> St and West Dodge street road (project F20-B)
2-19	93 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Julia Langheine Et al, I-80
2-19	94 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Robert Parisot Et al, I-280
2-19	95 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Maple Meadows Corporation et al, I-280
2-19	1 96	Northern Natural Gas Company v. John H Siert et al, Contrusction of pipeline
2-19	97 (	City of Omaha v. Henry F Resnick et al, sewer purposes
2-19	98 5	School District #54 as Ralston School Discrict v. Patrick A Daly et al, school purposes
2-19	99 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Alfred V Burkley Et al, I-280
2-20	00 (	City of Omaha v. John F Schanbacker et al, sewer purposes
Box 18 Condemnation Docket #2	2, pp. 201-	216 (1962-1963)
		State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Richard C Hanner Et al, F-237
2-20	02 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Donald J Hager Et al, F-237
2-20	03 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Carl J Citta et al, F-237
2-20	04 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. James J Kleager Et al, F-237
2-20	05 5	School District of Omaha v. N P Dodge Corporation et al, School purposes
2-20	06 5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Beverly Seldin

State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Richhard H Mason

	Et al, I-80
2-207	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Louis Weiner et al, I-480
2-208	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Maxine Jort Larsen et al, I-280
2-209	City of Omaha v. King Bonding Company et al, sewer purpose
2-210	City of Omaha v. Eugene V Jacobson et al, fire station
2-211	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Soloman Steinman Et al, I-480
2-212	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Herman Cohen Et al, U-446
2-213	County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. James D McKernan et al, improvement of county road eat east and west of 96 <sup>th</sup> st
2-214	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clarence F Knutson et al, I-480
2-215	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Emma Manners I-480
2-216	Robert F Epsen v. State of Nebraska Department of Roads Defendant failed to pay for damages to petitioner
Box 19 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 2	
2-217	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Fred R Smith et al, I-480
2-218	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Martha H Root Et al, I-480
2-219	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Robert Roffman Et al, U-466
2-220	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Morris Pashman, Joseph Waters et al, U-446
2-221	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Robert Roffman Et al, U-446
2-222	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Grant L Miller Et al, U-446
2-223	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Walter L Tuttle Et al, U-446
2-224	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Rose Krantz Et al, U-446
2-225	Missing
2-226	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Tansamerican Properties et al, U-446
2-227	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 81 of Douglas county, Nebraska v. Jerry Makowsky et al, road construction

2-228	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Herman J Karloff Et al, U-446
2-229	A B Gendler v. City of Omaha, property taken has caused Damages to remainder not taken
2-230	City of Omaha v. Robert W Finnern et al, construction of Sanitary sewer for Benson Park Golf Course
2-231	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Walter D Swanson Et al, I-480
2-232	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Martha H Root Et al, I-480
2-233	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Texaco, Inc. et al, U-446
Box 20 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 201	1-216 (1962-1963)
2-234	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Tony Oddo et al, U-446
2-235	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Harold B Jones Et al, U-446
2-236	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Max Wolfson Et al, U-446
2-237	School District of Millard in county of Douglas v. E Art Rossum et al, school purposes
2-238	School District of Omaha v. Gotchie Welch et al, school Purposes
2-239	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lester E Shamblen Et al, U-446
2-240	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Robert F Epsen Et al, U-446
2-241	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lee A Smith et al, U-446
2-242	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Pennie Z Davis Et al, U-446
2-243	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Erickson Transport Corporation et al, U-446
2-244	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Claude E Dunning Et al, F-237
2-245	Housing Authority of the City of Omaha v. Marie A Hopkins Et al, construction of low rental housing units
2-246	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Earle L Mauer Et al, I-480
2-247	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Walter A Peterson Et al, I-480
2-248	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Pennie Z Davis Et al, U-446

Box 21 Condemnation Docket #2, pp. 24	9-259 (1964-1964) Docket #3, pp. 1-7 (1964-1964)		
2-249	City of Omaha v. Harold W Glissman et al, Project No. U-35		
2-250	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifford E Conner Et al, I-280		
2-251	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Ruby Filla et al,		
	I-280		
2-252	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Underwood Hills Company et al, I-280		
2-253	City of Omaha v. Sylvester H Sager et al, sewer and street Purposes		
2-254	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Walter H Lambert Et al, F-521		
2-255	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Blanche G Nightingale et al, I-480		
2-256	City of Omaha v. The American Oil Company et al, street Purposes		
2-257	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Ruby Filla et al,		
2-258	City of Omaha v. Leon E Fellman et al, street purposes		
2-259	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Dale E McCumber Et al, I-480		
3-1	City of Omaha v. Hymie Milder et al, street purposes		
3-2	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Henry E Miller Et al, I-480		
3-3	Sanitary & Improvement District No. 133 of Douglas County v. Edgar J Weigel et al, sewer line		
3-4	Omaha Public Power District v. Arthur L Peterson et al, Relocate transmission line		
3-5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Kathryn M Blue Et al, I-480		
3-6	Missing		
3-7	City of Omaha v. John P Bojan et al, street purposes		
Box 22 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 8-25 (1964-1965)			
3-8	Omaha Public Power District v. Alvie White et al, distribution Substation		
3-9	Omaha Public Power District v. Alvie White et al, distribution Substation		
3-10	City of Omaha v. Vance E Watkins et al, storm sewer Purposes		
3-11	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Gerald R McGargill I-480		
3-12	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George C Samson Et al, I-80		

	1-280
3-14	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Paul C Yates et al, I-480
3-15	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jack Stroh et al, F-35
3-16	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Edwin C Hoth Et al, U-35
3-17	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John T Rockwell Et al, F-35
3-18	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Edward F Manger Et al, F-35
3-19	City of Omaha v. Eliza Rambo et al, public purposes
3-20	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Victor B Knudson Et al, I-480
3-21	School District No. 59 of Douglas County v. Reinhart Jipp Et al, school purposes
3-22	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Adolf Hansen Et al, I-80
3-23	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles R Adams Et al, F-35
3-24	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Frank W Bemis Et al, F-35
3-25	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. A B Gendler et al, F-35
Box 23 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 2	6-37 (1965-1965)
3-26	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John E Kraft et al, F-35
3-27	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Richard R Olsen Et al, F-35
3-28	City of Omaha v. Samuel N Wolf et al, widening and Improving Dodge Street from 68 <sup>th</sup> to 72 <sup>nd</sup>
3-29	City of Omaha v. H Floyd Taylor et al, street and public Purposes
3-30	City of Omaha v. Frank Stepanek et al, sewer purposes
3-31	City of Omaha v. Jake H Elsasser et al, sewer purposes
3-32	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Kenneth D Phillips et al, F-35
3-33	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Harris B Graves Et al, F-35
3-34	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Joseph D Blend Et al, F-35
3-35	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John E Eidam et al,

State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Bruce Arant et al,

		F-35
	3-36	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Joseph Bandiera et al, I-480
	3-37	Airport Authority of the City of Millard, Nebraska v. Henry Holling and Louise M Holling
Box 24 Condemnation Dock	et #3. pp. 38-	49 (1965-1965)
	3-38	City of Omaha v. Metropolitan Life Insurance Company Et al, street purposes
	3-39	School District of Omaha v. Yorkshire Corporation et al, Senior High School
	3-40	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Leo R Murnam Et al, I-480
	3-41	County of Douglas of State of Nebraska v. William A Levey Et al, Little Papillion Flood Control Project
	3-42	City of Omaha v. John J Byrne et al, street purposes
	3-43	City of Omaha v. Chicago Great Western R. R. Co. et al, Street purposes
	3-44	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John D Ewing Et al, F-35
	3-45	Missing
	3-46	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. The Great National Bank et al, I-480
	3-47	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Helen M (Pixley) Kelly et al, F-35
	3-48	City of Omaha v. Warren S Zweibeck et al, sewer purposes
	3-49	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Sarah Ferer Goodrich et al, I-480
Box 25 Condemnation Dock	et #3, pp. 50-	61 (1965-1966)
	3-50	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Miriam F Sweene Et al, I-480
	3-51	City of Omaha v. Dominick Mangano and Louise M Mangano Street and sewer purposes
	3-52	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Stigram Company Et al, I-480
	3-53	City of Omaha v. Roland T Halldorson et al, sewer purposes
	3-54	City of Omaha v. Dorothy Henderson et al, street purposes

F-112

Et al, F-35

Burgett et al, U-451

State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Frank Coll et al,

State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George Roy

Village of Waterloo, an incorporated village v. Willard F

State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John H Rehtmeyer

3-55

3-56

3-57

	Stout et al, construction of a dike			
3-59	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Paul Gelbart			
3-39	Et al, F-112			
3-60	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Norman Marsh			
3-00	Et al, I-480			
3-61	City of Omaha v. Harold Perelman et al, street purposes			
3 01	city of official v. Harold i cremian et al, street purposes			
Box 26 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 62-77 (1966-1966)				
3-62	School District of Millard in the County of Douglas v. Gladys			
	B Monroe and Lester Monroe, school construction			
3-63	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Richard A			
	Christensen et al, F-112			
3-64	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles O			
	Baker et al, F-112			
3-65	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Emilie L Buresh			
	Et al, F-112			
3-66	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Northwood			
	Properties Inc. et al, F-112			
3-67	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Harold Kasin			
	Et al, I-480			
3-68	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Keystone Little			
	League Inc. et al, F-112			
3-69	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. N P Dodge			
	Company et al, I-680 and I-280			
3-70	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Harry Henry			
	Neuhaus et al, S-646			
3-71	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George M			
	Kocsis et al, F-112			
3-72	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Stanley J Slosburg			
	Et al, I-480			
3-73	Douglas County Sanintary and Improvement District No 166			
	v. Sheldon J Harris and Janice R Harris, public park			
3-74	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Heirs of Georgia			
	L Twadell et al, I-680 and I-280			
3-75	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Estate of Byron			
	G Burbank et al, I-480			
3-76	City of Omaha v. Donald L Britton et al, sewer purposes			
3-77	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jacob H Sass et al,			
	S-646			
Box 27 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 78	-92 (1966-1966)			
3-78	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Frances Myrtle			
3.5	Spickler et al, I-480			
3-79	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Edna F Olsen			
	Et la, F-20			
	•			

	3-80	School District of Millard in county of Douglas v. Gladys B  Monroe et al, public street
	3-81	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Heide Heights
	3 01	Corporation et al, S-646
	3-82	Sanitary and Improvement District No 119 of Douglas County
		v. A Calvin Reckard et al, storm sewer pipe
	3-83	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George B Boland Et al, S-646
	3-84	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Andrew Jensen Et al, F-112
	3-85	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles Dietrich Et al, F-20
	3-86	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Heide Heights Corporation et al, S-646
	3-87	State of Nebraska Department of Raods v. Ernst F Lied et al, I-480
	3-88	Missing
	3-89	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. William T Monahan et al, I-480
	3-90	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Merril R Reller Et al, F-112
	3-91	City of Omaha v. Roy S Lampe et al, street purposes
Box 28 Condemnation Doc	cket #3, pp. 92	2-110 (1966-1967)
	3-92	City of Omaha v. Eugene Wilkie Company United State National Bank et al, street and sewer purposes
	3-93	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Glad Tidings Assembly et al, I-480
	3-94	Sanitary and Improvement District No 103 of Douglas County Et al, public roads
	3-95	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Samuel S Steinberg et al, I-480
	3-96	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Estate of William Weineret al, I-480
	3-97	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles Clifford Liesche et al, F-112
	3-98	Sanitary and Improvement District No 174 of Douglas v. Oakwood Heights Inc. et al, public park
	3-99	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. City of Omaha I-480
	3-100	Omaha Public Power District v. Arthur L Pregler et al, Transmission and distribution substation
	3-101	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Heirs of Emma

	Prochnow et al, F-112
3-102	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Samuel S
	Steinberg et al, I-480
3-103	County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William
	Lindsay et al, flood control improvements
3-104	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Robert Steffen
	Et al, F-112
3-105	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Herman A
	Appleby et al, F-112
3-106	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Douglas Land
	Company et al, F-112
3-107	City of Omaha v. Elvera Kenkel et al, street purposes
3-108	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Harry W Woodward et al, F-112
3-109	City of Millard v. Wilhelm Fischer et al, temporary sewer Construction easement
3-110	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hazel Armbrust Et al, I-80
	20 41, 1 00
Box 29 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 1	11-121 (1967-1967)
3-111	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Northport
	Properties Inc. et al, F-78
3-112	City of Omaha v. Raymond C Peterson et al, street purposes
3-113	City of Omaha v. Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company et al, street purposes
3-114	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Estate of John
	Wilcox Bates et al, F-112
3-115	City of Omaha v. Jacob J Citta et al, sewer purposes
3-116	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifford E Conner Et al, I-280
3-117	City of Omaha v. Alvin C Brown et al, storm sewer purposes
3-118	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Illinois Central Railway Co. et al, I-480
3-119	City of Omaha v. Donald L Morrison et al, sewer purposes
3-120	City of Omaha v. Herman C Nauhaus et al, park purposes
3-121	Omaha Public Power District v. Virgil J Haggart Jr. et al,
	Electric transmission lines
Box 30 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 1	22-138 (1967-1967)
3-122	Omaha Public Power District v. Herman C Stratbucker et al,
V	Transmission and distribution substation
3-123	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 122 of Douglas County v. John J Moritz and George F Russell, To extend park site district

3-124	Airport Authority of the City of Omaha v. Lawrence V Bowley, corporate purposes
3-125	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Louis Safranek Et al, I-80
3-126	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Abraham Gendler Et al, I-480
3-127	Housing Authority of the city of Omaha v. Elizabeth Ann Erickson et al, for low rental housing units
3-128	Omaha Public Power District v. Overland-Wolf Inc. et al, 161,000 volt double circuit steel tower transmission Line
3-129	Omaha Public Power District v. Sanitary and Improvement District No. 142 of Douglas County, transmission And distribution substation
3-130	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Omaha Terminal Warehouse Inc. et al, I-480
3-131	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 180 of Douglas County v. Jorgensen Grading Company et al, sanitary Sewer system
3-132	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Joseph F Panebianca et al, I-480
3-133	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 182 of Douglas County v. Mary A McMillen et al, sanitary outfall sewer
3-134	City of Omaha v. Leon E Fellman et al, street purposes
3-135	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Bertha McKeone Et al, I-480
3-136	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Samuel P Caniglia et al, I-80
3-137	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Grace A Sutton Et al, I-80
3-138	City of Omaha v. Stuart E Simon et al, street and sewer Purposes
Box 31 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 139	n-157 (1967-1968)
3-139	Housing Authority of the City of Omaha v. Nelle Marie Becht Et al, low rental housing units
3-140	Housing Authority of the City of Omaha v. Frances H Gibson Et al, low rental housing units
3-141	Omaha Public Power District v. Ginn Iowa Oil Co., electric Transmission lines
3-142	Omaha Public Power District v. Rose and David Krantz et al, Electric transmission lines
3-143	Omaha Public Power District v. John and Frances M Filip Et al, electric transmission lines
3-144	Omaha Public Power District v. H H & Esther Neumeyer,

	Electric transmission lines
3-145	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lad V Tesar et al, I-80
3-146	City of Omaha v. Walter C Peterson et al, street purposes
3-147	City of Omaha v. Bert M Pyle Jr. et al, sewer purposes
3-148	City of Omaha v. Marta Eggerth Kiepura et al, street Purposes
3-149	Omaha Public Power District v. Madeline and Eugene V Jacobson et al, electric transmission lines
3-150	Omaha Public Power District v. William S Barnard et al, Electric transmission lines
3-151	Omaha Public Power District v. Frank J and Marjorie H Wear Et al, electric transmission lines
3-152	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George N Johnson Et al, F-91
3-153	City of Omaha v. Morrison Investment Company et al, Sewer purposes
3-154	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Emmet A Gardiner et al, F-91
3-155	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Yorkshire Corporation et al, F-91
3-156	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Sol Epstein et al, U-498
3-157	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Joseph D Connell Et al, I-80
Box 32 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 15	58-177 (1968-1968)
3-158	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John J Moritz et al, S-810
3-159	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Leonard E Nelson Et al, S-810
3-160	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Katherine Sullivan Et al, F-91
3-161	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Westchester-Millard Corporation et al, S-810
3-162	The Airport Authority of the City of Millard v. Ralph E Tetrick  Jr. and Marilyn Tetrick, development of the airport
3-163	City of Omaha v. Donald C Connor et al, sewer purposes
3-164	County of Douglas of Nebraska v. Sheldon L Cohen et al, Flood control improvements
3-165	County of Douglas of Nebraska v. Christian Jensen and Sam J Howell, Flood control improvements
3-166	County of Douglas of Nebraska v. Paul N Kriebs et al, Flood control improvements
3-167	County of Douglas of Nebraska v. McCann Concrete Company

	Et al, flood control improvements
3-168	County of Douglas of Nebraska v. Dale T Kirby et al, flood
3 100	Control improvemenst
3-169	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Donald E Woods
3 103	Et al, I-680
3-170	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Emil L Jacobsen
	Et la, I-680
3-171	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Louise P Salerno
	Et al, I-80
3-172	Charles O Baker and Jessie M Baker v. State of Nebraska
	Department of Roads
3-173	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Leased Stations
	Inc. et al, S-810
3-174	Omaha Public Power District v. Henry J Neuhaus and Opal
	O Neuhaus, electric transmission lines
3-175	Omaha Public Power District v. Theodore H Lundt et al,
	Electric transmission lines
3-176	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Royce W Beck
2.477	Et al, F-521
3-177	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 161 of Douglas
	Country v. Ponderosa Development Co. et al,
	Public park site
D 22.0   11 D   14.112   1.7	
Box 33 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 1/	(8-194 (1968-1968)
Box 33 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 17 3-178	
	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes
3-178	
3-178	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County
3-178 3-179	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park
3-178 3-179	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial
3-178 3-179	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control
3-178 3-179 3-180	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements
3-178 3-179 3-180	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton
3-178 3-179 3-180	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521
3-178 3-179 3-180	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al,
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183 3-184	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jerry
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183 3-184 3-185	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jerry Kostinec et al, I-80
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183 3-184	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jerry Kostinec et al, I-80 County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183 3-184 3-185 3-186	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jerry Kostinec et al, I-80 County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William Lindsay et al, flood control improvements
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183 3-184 3-185	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jerry Kostinec et al, I-80 County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William Lindsay et al, flood control improvements County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183 3-184 3-185 3-186 3-186	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jerry Kostinec et al, I-80 County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William Lindsay et al, flood control improvements County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William Lindsay et al, flood control improvements
3-178 3-179 3-180 3-181 3-182 3-183 3-184 3-185 3-186	City of Omaha v. Francis Ferguson et al, street purposes Sanity and Improvement District No. 72 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc. et al, public park County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Commercial Savings & Loan Association et al, flood control Improvements State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Floyd W Henton Et al, F-521 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Clifton B Batchelder et al, I-680 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Hal L Snyder et al, F-521 Omaha Public Power District v. W C Foxley et al, Electric transmission lines State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jerry Kostinec et al, I-80 County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William Lindsay et al, flood control improvements County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. William

	Et al, F-521
3-189	Sanitary and Improvement District Number 188 of Douglas County v. Regency Inc., public park
3-190	City of Omaha v. Charles J Hanley et al, street purposes
3-191	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Texaco Inc., F-521
3-192	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. E G Kinloch et al, F-521
3-193	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jack W Boisen and Elaine M Boisen, I-680
3-194	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. City of Omaha, I-80
Box 34 Condemnation Docket #3, pp. 19	95-200 (1968-1968), Docket #4 pp. 1-9 (1968-1969)
3-195	City of Omaha v. Westhaven Properties Inc. et al, Street purposes
3-196	City of Omaha v. Jane T Dorman et al, police headquarters And training facility
3-197	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Nelson L Eberle Et al, F-521
3-198	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Esther Neumeyer Et al, F-521
3-199	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Margaret A Hogan Et al, F-521
3-200	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Westside Nursery Inc., et al, F-521
4-1	City of Omaha v. Donald C Conner and Leone M Connor et al, Park purposes
4-2	School District of Omaha v. The State of Nebraska and Walter R Zink, school purposes
4-3	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Mabel Dora Fischer et al, I-680
4-4	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Westside Nursery Inc. et al, F-521
4-5	City of Omaha v. Northside Christian Church et al, Street purposes
4-6	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Emil J Pallas et al, F-521
4-7	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 205 of Douglas County v. Raymond Edward Switzer, sewer
4-8	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. H Eugene Smiley Et al, F-35
4-9	City of Omaha v. Edward L Gunia et al, street purposes

Box 35 Condemnation Docket #4, pp. 10-24 (1969-1969)

4-10	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. H. and F. Reality Company et al, I-80
4-11	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Edward Claycomb Jr. et al, I-680
4-12	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Finley C Anderson Et al, I-680
4-13	City of Omaha v. Anthony E La Montia et al, street purposes
4-14	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. George W Vodicka Et al, F-521
4-15	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John L Petersen Et al, F-521
4-16	City of Omaha v. Leo D Lonergan et al, street purposes
4-17	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. E. G. Kinloch et al, S-47E
4-18	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lawrence G Bauer Et al, I-680
4-19	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 31 of Douglas County v. Westwood Terrace Inc. et al, public park
4-20	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Raymond C Wilt Et al, F-521
4-21	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 193 of Douglas County v. Sanitary and Improvement District No. 124 Of Douglas County et al, Sanitary Sewer Outfall pipe
4-22	City of Omaha v. Jacobson Investment Co. et al, Street purposes
4-23	City of Omaha v. Charles Bahm and Sam J Howell et al, Sewer purposes
4-24	School District #54 v. X L Land and Cattle Company, school Site

# Box 36 Condemnation Docket #4, pp. 25-41 (1969-1969)

4-25	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Anton Boudny Et al, I-80
4-26	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. First Federal Savings and Loan Association of Council Bluffs, Iowa Et al, I-680
4-27	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lloyd J Sexton Et al, F-521
4-28	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 188 of Douglas County v. Regency Inc., public park
4-29	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Nathan Company Et al, F-521
4-30	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Norval C Huitt

	Et al, F-521
4-31	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Alyce M Lear et al,
4-32	Omaha Public Power District v. Charles M Bonniwell et al, 13,800 volt distribution line
4-33	City of Omaha v. Bernard L Lawver et al, park purposes
4-34	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Dorothy M Battiato et al, F-521
4-35	Richard B Bowley and Rosella La Vonne Bowley v. City of Omaha, damage to plaintiff's land
4-36	School District No. 32 Douglas County v. Jack DeBuse et al, School purposes
4-37	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Herman Cohen Et al, I-680
4-38	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Earl D Rupprecht, F-521
4-39	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Woodland Hills Development et al, I-80
4-40	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles M Bonniwell et al, I-680
4-41	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 158 of Douglas County v. William E Hewitt et al, sanitary sewer system
Box 37 Condemnation Docket #4, pp.	42-54 (1969-1969)
4-42	City of Omaha v. Keystone Bus Lines Inc. et al, storm sewer Purposes
4-43	City of Omaha v. Agustin T Aguilar Jr. et al, sewer purposes
4-44	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. The Snow Corporation, I-680
4-45	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Roy V Leaming I-680
4-46	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 31 of Douglas County v. Royalwood Estates Inc., public park
4-47	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 95 of Douglas County v. Mockingbird Hills Inc. et al, public park
4-48	City of Omaha v. Donald C Conner et al, park purposes
4-49	City of Omaha v. Joe Sperl and Hazel E Sperl et al, park Purposes
4-50	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Esther L (Green) Humphrey et al, F-20
4-51	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. City of Omaha Et al, F-521
4-52	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. City of Omaha; Omaha Zoological Society, I-80

4-	-53	City of Omaha v. Sunset Hills Baptist Church et al, street Purposes
4-	-54	City of Omaha v. Sunset Hills Baptist Church et al, SP64-4
4-	-54.5	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Edward S Zarek Et al, I-680
Box 38 Condemnation Docket #	#4, pp. 55-	69 (1969-1970)
4-	-55	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Warren C Schrempp et al, F- 91
4-	-56	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Samuel J Smith Et al, I-680
4-	-57	City of Omaha v. The Omaha National Bank et al, sewer Purposes
4-	-58	City of Omaha v. Truck City Inc. et al, Fire Station at 110 <sup>th</sup> And I Street
4-	-59	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Lyman W Weber Et al, I-680
4-	-60	Central Life Assurance Company et al, v. City of Omaha and The State of Nebraska Department of Roads, Street improvements
4-	-61	Charles D Perkins and Nancy A Perkins v. State of Nebraska Department of Roads et al, condemnees received no Consideration from condemnor for property
4-	-62	City of Omaha v. Kenneth V Jacobsen et al, street purposes
4-	-63	County of Douglas v. Watson Bros. Investment Corporation Et al, public use
4-	-64	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Ernst F Lied, F-20
4-	-65	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Arthur L Pregler And Ruth Pregler Trochtenburg et al, I-680
4-	-66	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 211 of Douglas County v. Emil Kroupa et al, storm sewer system
4-	-67	Omaha Public Power District v. Herman Cohen et al, Electric transmission lines
4-	-68	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 114 of Douglas County v. Hilltop Land Company and Nebraska Savings and Loan Association, real estate
4-	-69	City of Omaha v. U S Concessions Corp. et al, street purposes
Box 39 Condemnation Docket #		95 (1970-1972)
4-	-70	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Glenn Paulsen Et al, F-20
4-	-71	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 167 of Douglas County v. Clifford E Conner, electrical transmission Lines

4-72	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Thomas L Egan, F-20
4-73	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Gloria Jean Frenzen et al, F-20
4-74	The Airport Authority of the City of Omaha v. Herman
	Stratbucker and Ruth Stratbucker
4-75	The Airport Authority of the City of Omaha v. Hal G
	Sesemann and Lee C Sesemann
4-76	City of Omaha v. Oscar L Diamond et al, street purposes
4-77	City of Omaha v. Hobbs Construction & Equipment Co., Sam J
	Howell, sewer purposes
4-78	Omaha Public Power District v. Clements E Alger Sr. et al,
	13,800 volt distribution line
4-79	City of Omaha v. Albert J Sledge et al, sewer purposes
4-80	City of Omaha v. Joseph F Panebianco et al, North Downtown
	Trunk Storm Sewer
4-81	City of Ralston v. Frank S Ciurej et al
4-82	City of Omaha v. Ida William et al, street purposes
4-83	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 189 of Douglas county
	v. Billie E Grindstaff et al, sanitary sewer system
4-84	Omaha Public Power District v. Walter T Harder et al,
	Distribution substation
4-85	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Golden Spike
	Drive-In Co. et al, F-20
4-86	County of Douglas v. William L Keitges et al, alteration of
4.07	County road
4-87	City of Omaha v. Frank Stepanek et al, sewer purposes
4-88	County of Douglas v. Ernest C Peterson et al,
4 00	Improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4-89	County of Douglas v. Elsie Elizabeth Dworak,
4.00	Improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4-90	County of Douglas v. Frederick Edward Schmidt, Improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4 01	County of Douglas v. American Province of Servants of Mary
4-91	Real Estate, Corporation, % John E North,
	Improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4-92	County of Douglas v. Benson Drive-In Corporation et al,
4-32	Improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4-93	County of Douglas v. Meredith W O W Inc. and Mr. G Flynn,
4-33	Improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4-94	County of Douglas v. Edna Rosina Blakewell and Margaret
¬ J <del>¬</del>	Winifred Schmidt, Improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4-95	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Maxine E Miller
<del>-</del>	And Vincent J Miller, I-680
	/ 11 10 V 11 10 C 11 C 3 1 V 11 11 C 1 , 1 000

/  -	\ /
4-96	Jewish Federation of Omaha Inc. v. State of Nebraska
	Department of Roads, I-480
4-97	City of Omaha v. Charles Bahm, storm sewer purposes
4-98	City of Omaha v. Otis Glebe et al, street purposes
4-99	County of Douglas v. Robert D Morford and Harriet G Morford, improvement of 72 <sup>nd</sup> street
4-100	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 243 of Douglas
	County v. Omaha National Bank, storm sewer and
	Sanitary sewer line
4-101	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 226 of Douglas
	County v. Regency Inc., Frank Wear, and Robert
	E Wear, Big Papillion Creek Channel Improvements
4-102	Northern Natural Gas Company v. Herman Cohen et al,
	Pipeline facilities
4-103	Union Pacific Railroad Company v. Robert F Epson et al,
	Berms for embankment stabilization of railroad track
4-104	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Martin M Kolnick
	Et al, QU-515
4-105	School District of Omaha v. Thomas J Anglim et al, school
	Purposes
4-106	The Board of Regents of the University of Nebraska v. Oliver
	E Willmann and Jean M Willmann
4-107	School District of Omaha v. Louis Clyde et al, school purposes
4-108	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 243 of Douglas
	County v. Sunray DX Oil Company et al, sanitary
	Sewer line and storm sewer system
4-109	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 236 of Douglas
	County v. E H Malone et al, , sanitary sewer line and
	Storm sewer system
	232 23

# Box 41 Condemnation Docket #4, pp. 110-126 (1973-1973)

	,
4-110	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Cohen Properties LTD. Et al, U-20
4-111	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 171 of Douglas county v. Dick Peitzmeier Builder Inc. et al, sanitary sewer system
4-112	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles Dietrich Et al, U-20
4-113	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Keith T Smith Et al, U-20
4-114	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Charles E Lakin Et al, U-20
4-115	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 187 Westward Enterprises Inc.

	4-116	Et al, QU-515
	4-117	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 229 v. Villa Construction Co. et al
	4-118	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Paul Negomir Et al, QU-515
	4-119	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 244 of Douglas County v. Grove E Nelson et al, sanitart sewer system
	4-120	City of Omaha v. Savidge, Incorporated, First National Bank Of Omaha, Sam J Howel, street and walk purposes
	4-121	Union Pacific Railroad Company v. Mike Bouziden et al, Construction of railroad
	4-122	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Julian Flores et al, QU-515
	4-123	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Thomas Taylor Et al, QU-515
	4-124	Union Pacific Railroad Company v. Erwin Landow et al, Constructin of railroad
	4-125	County of Douglas v. Robert E Pierce et al, public use
	4-126	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Haskell Morris Et al, QU-515
Box 42 Condemnation Doc	ket #4, pp. 1	27-138 (1974-1974)
	4-127	City of Fremont v. Omaha National Bank of Omaha et al, Water, sewer, and electric power
	4-128	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 264 of Douglas County v. Omaha National Bank et al, sanitary sewer Line
	4-129	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 265 of Douglas County v. George B Boland et al, sanitary outfall Sewer and sewer system
	4-130	City of Omaha v. Aubrey A Renfro et al, sanitary outfall Sewer purposes
	4-131	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 251 of Douglas County v. Elizabeth Tomlinson
	4-132	City of Omaha v. Gerald W Bender et al, street repair Purposes
	4-133	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Goldie Walvoord Et al, F-493
	4-134	Housing Authority of the City of Omaha v. Nettie Ruth Woods et al
	4-135	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Dennis W Lassek Et al, F-275
	4-136	City of Omaha v. Georgiana Mann et al
	4-137	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Manuela Gallardo

## Et al, QU-515

4-138 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Samuel McCleneghan et al, S-64

Box 43 Condemnation Docket #4, pp.	139-149 (1974-1974)
4-139	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Gustav Sumnick Jr. Et al, F-493
4-140	City of Omaha v. Omaha Downtown Parking Association Et al, purpose of a park
4-141	City of Omaha v. H Z Vending & Sales Company et al, purpose Of a park
4-142	City of Omaha v. Weiner Auto & Home Supply Co. Inc. et al, Purposes of a park
4-142 a)	·
4-142 b)	City of Omaha v. Dultmeier Sales et al, deposition of Paul Keller
4-143	City of Omaha v. Ernest J Hochster et al, for a park
4-144	City of Omaha v. Canar Building Corporation et al, for a park
4-145	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. L. & V. Farms, LTD. Et al, S-64-7
4-146	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Deluxe Investment Company et al, S-64-7
4-147	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Mike Smith Co. LTD. Et al, S-64-7
4-148	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Northwestern National Bank of Omaha (Tr. 314 and Tr. 401), QU-515
4-149	City of Omaha v. Vasilos A Sideris et al, for a park
Box 44 Condemnation Docket #4, pp.	150-167 (1974-1975)
4-150	City of Omaha v. Fern L Hadan et al, public street bridge
4-151	City of Omaha v. Michael F Wheeler et al, sanitart outfall Sewer purposes
4-152	Metropolitan Utilities District v. Jacob H Sass et al, 36-inch Water transmission pipeline
4-153	City of Omaha v. Sam Koliopoulos et al, for a park etc.
4-154	Housing Authority of the City of Omaha v. Mount Olive Baptist Church et al, making provisions of the health, Recreational, administrative and welfare need of Tenents of Authority
4-155	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 57 of Douglas county v. Franklin P Rogers et al, sanitary sewage lagoon and treatment plant
4-156	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Arthur C Larsen

	Et al, F-36-7
4-157	County of Douglas v. John F Novy and Lucille C Novy,
	Improvement of 50 <sup>th</sup> st and F st intersection
4-158	County of Douglas v. Foxley Industrial Park and Foxley
	Partnership, Improvement of 50 <sup>th</sup> st and F st
	Intersection
4-159	County of Douglas v. Channel 7 Corporations, high-speed
	Four-lane highway
4-160	Missing
4-161	Francis P Matthews Jr. et al, v. City of Omaha et al, refused
	Compensation
4-162	City of Omaha v. Charles C Young and Alyce M Chambers AKA
	Alyce M Young, street and highway purposes
4-163	Omaha Public Power District v. Royalwood Estate Inc. et al,
	Electric transmission of distribution lines
4-164	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Boetel Properties
	Inc. et al, M-5012
4-165	Sanitary and Improvement District No. 103 of Douglas county
	v. Clarence N Gillott et al, construction of public road
4-166	City of Omaha v. International Tire and Rubber Company,
	Preserve historically significant structure etc.
4-167	Millard School District No. 17 of Douglas county v. Father
	Flanagan's Boys Home, school purposes
Day 45 Candananatian Daylot #4 and	150 470 (4075 4077)
Box 45 Condemnation Docket #4, pp. 1 4-168	
4-108	City of Omaha v. Perelman Investment Company et al, public
4-169	Pedestrian overpass State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Jack K Harvey
4-103	Et al, M-5012
4-170	City of Omaha v. Freuhauf Corporation et al, sanitary outfall
4 170	Sewer purposes
4-171	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Orchard
7 1/1	Properties Inc. et al, M-5012
4-172	Omaha Public Power District v. Willis H Armburst et al, for
1 1/2	Transmission lines
4-173	Omaha Public Power District v. Anne F Canfield et al, high
. 173	Voltage electric substation
4-174	Lisbeth Cherniack Stiffel et al, v. Omaha Public Power
. 27 .	District, pay to plaintiffs
4-175	City of Omaha v. John A Rauber et al, Sanitary Bale Fill
4-176	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Roger E
. 1,0	Charbonneau et al, RF-183
4-177	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. John R Jacobson
	Et al. RF-183

## 4-178 State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. High Point Inc. Et al, RF-183

# Box 46 Condemnation Docket #4, pp. 179-195 (1977-1977)

ion Docke	et #4 <i>,</i> pp. 179	)-195 (1977-1977)
	4-179	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Maxine Campbell Et al, RF-183
	4-180	City of Omaha v. Novak and Sons Inc., for a park etc.
	4-181	City of Omaha v. Federal Systems Corporation et al, sanitary Bale fill
	4-182	City of Omaha v. Omaha Printing Company et al, downtown Education center etc.
	4-183	City of Omaha v. George Ingram & Norma Ingram et al, Elimination of incompatable land use
	4-184	County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Ella Richly Et al, construction, maintaining & improving county roads
	4-185	County of Douglas of the State of Nebraska v. Harry Krantz And Sam J Howell, constructing, maintaining improving County roads
	4-186	County of Douglas v. Jack Cormaci et al, constructing, Maintaining and improving county roads
	4-187	Omaha Public Power District v. Gate City Steel Corporation And Mastercraft Furniture Corporation, electric Transmission& distribution lines
	4-188 a)	Andrew C Nelsen Trust et al v. City of Omaha, recovery of Plaintiffs against defendant
	4-188 b)	City of Omaha v. Pendelton Woolen Mills Inc. et al, hearing Before the appraisal board
	4-189	City of Omaha v. Barry R Taylor et al, project No. SP. 74-61 Etc.
	4-190	County of Douglas v. Walter Green et al, construction, Maintaining and improving county roads
	4-191	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Herman Cohen Et al, I-580-9
	4-192	City of Omaha v. Jeffery E Erickson et al, project No. SP. 74-61 etc.
	4-193	State of Nebraska Department of Roads v. Alma Upchurch Et al, I-580-9
	4-194	City of Omaha v. Franklin P and Wilma C Rogers et al, General development program of the city
	4-195	City of Omaha v. L J Burchard, further developing Gifford Park

## SUBGROUP NINE DOUGLAS COUNTY COURT (cont)

### SERIES SIX GENERAL INDICES AND CALENDARS

Roll 250 Begins w/ Marriage Record, 1894-1895

#29394 Probate Calendar, 1907

General Index - Civil Cases, Plaintiff, A-Bi, 1893-1915

Roll 251 General Index - Civil Cases, #29395 Plaintiff, Bl-Z, 1893-1915

> General Index - Civil Cases, Defendant, A-Z, 1893-1915

film

## SERIES SEVEN CIVIL DOCKETS, 1947-1980

(on security microfilm)

Roll #1 Civil Docket J-1

26118sf December 12, 1947 thru June 10, 1949

thru

Civil Docket J-6

January 15, 1957 thru April 24, 1959

Roll #2 Civil Docket J-7

26119sf April 20, 1959 thru July 13, 1961

Roll #3 Civil Docket J-8

26120sf July 6, 1961 thru February 26, 1980

Roll #4 Civil Docket 37

26121sf February 11, 1957 thru June 27, 1960

thru

Civil Docket 38 August 4, 1959 thru Dec. 11, 1961

## SUBGROUP NINE

## SERIES EIGHT DOCKET BOOKS

Index to Appearance Dockets, 12 volumes, 1918-1929 (by year)

Justice Dockets: Judge Claiborne, 1916, 1 volume

Judge Hascall, 1916, 1 volume Judge Moran, 1918, 2 volumes

Judge Collins, 1919-1921, 17 volumes

Judge Bunce, 1921, 1 volume

No judge name, misc. volume, 1924-1925

## **SUBGROUP TEN DISTRICT COURT, 1855-1972**

**Access Note**: Many district court records created prior to Nebraska's statehood are arranged under RG058 Territorial Court Records. Please see that finding aid for more information.

SERIES ONE, NATURALIZATION RECORDS, 1855-1964 Scope and Content Note:

The Naturalization Records of Douglas County were microfilmed by the county in October and November of 1977. The Clerk of the District Court received a positive copy of the microfilm as well as the Nebraska State Historical Society for the reference room. The security masters were sent to Douglas County storage in Hutchinson, Kansas. If copies of the microfilm produced by the county is desired, patrons are requested to contact the Douglas County District Court.

Original records were transferred to the Douglas County Historical Society, except for the early naturalization records and the supplemental documents and certificates. Originals are available for Vols A-C of Declarations, 1855-1870; for supplemental documents (1 box); and certificates of Naturalization, 1906-1921. The remainder would be at Douglas County Historical Society.

To find your documents, review the indexes on reel #1-#3 of Subseries One. Obtain the volume number and the number of the declaration or petition as that is how the collection is inventoried and it will make finding your document easier. Match the volume number or the number of the declaration to the roll number.

Prior to 1906, no petition or declaration numbers were assigned. The Affidavits of Naturalization, Subseries five, accompany declarations prior to 1906. These volumes are indexed at the front of each volume. Also, check the index reel of naturalizations prior to 1906 in Nebraska to obtain the Journal volume and page where citizenship is recorded. The Journals are in original format, but an index to Journal A-M exists on roll #1 of Subseries One. There are some supplemental documents in Subseries four that may relate to early naturalizations. These documents are indexed in this inventory and have not been microfilmed. See reference staff for access to these records. Declarations, V. AC for 1855-1870, have recently been microfilmed by the Genealogical Society of Utah. The Historical Society has a copy master.

After 1906, the Petition and Record should contain full documentation of a persons naturalization, including their declaration of intention. Obtain volume and petition number to get to the correct reel. Also, check the supplemental documents of subseries four. These records were never microfilmed and may accompany certain naturalizations after 1906. There are also loose declarations of intention available in subseries two, Box 1, that may relate to

these naturalizations. These include some out of state declarations and are indexed in this inventory.

# SG 10 DISTRICT COURT (microfilm) SERIES ONE NATURALIZATION RECORDS, 1855-1964

## SS1 GENERAL INDEX TO NATURALIZATIONS

V.01	Index to Declarations, 1862-1906
V.02	Index to Affidavits V.A-1 thru D-3, 1881-1906
V.03	Index to District Court Journals A-M, 1855-1881
V.04	Index 1-A to Declarations V.11-63, 1906-1964
V.05	Index to Petitions & Record, 1906-1936

### Roll #1 Index to Declarations of Intention

County V.1 (1862) 10/1977 thru

AR#1 Index to District Court Journals A-M, 1855-1964

Diazo

Roll #2 Index to Declarations of Intention

County V.11 (1906)

10/1977 thru

AR#2 Index to Declarations of Intention

Diazo V.63 (1964)

Roll #3 Index to Petition & Record

County V.1 (10/3/1906)

10/1977 thru

AR#3 Index to Petitions & Record

Diazo V.98 (6/30/1936)

## S1 NATURALIZATION RECORDS, 1855-1936

## SS2 Declarations of Intention, 1855-1964

V.A	Declarations of Intention, 1855-1866 (indexed)
V.B	Declarations of Intention, 1866-1867 (indexed)
V.C	Declarations of Intention, 1867-1870 (indexed)

#### SG10 DISTRICT COURT

S1 NATURALIZATION RECORDS, 1855-1936 SS2 Declarations of Intention, 1855-1964

Reel #1A Declarations of Intention, Vol. #A (indexed)

453 frames 1856-1866

834 pp. thru

GSU Project Declarations of Intention, Vol. #C (indexed)

#28,993 1867-1870

NOT ON MICROFILM: KN/21/09/3

B.1 Declarations of Intention (loose), A-L (1870-1926)

(original signatures, except copies)

f.1 ANDERSON, Jens P. - Douglas Co (1900)

ANDERSON, Marie S. - Wyandotte Co., KS (1903) ANDERSON, Nils Cornelius - Douglas Co (1906)

ANZENMAN, D. - Douglas Co (1906)

ARDIZONNE, Ignatio Caito, see Charles Caito

BABITZKY, Solomon - NY (1903)
BANCH, Max, see BOCIU, Monasie
BASILIOPULOS, Basilios K. (Hall Co), 1924
BINIONS, Harold Henry, Scott Co, IA (1921)
BIRBILIS, John - Douglas Co (1910)

BOCIU, Monasie - Douglas Co (1919) BOUSKA, Frank Josef - Douglas Co (1925) BOUTIN, Frank - Cook Co., ILL (1904)

BRUNO, Paul - Douglas Co (1908)

CAITO, Charles - Douglas Co (1917)

CAMPISI, Gaetano (Tom) - Douglas Co (1924)

CARRANZA, Jess - address (1924)

CENDRITTO, Nicolo - Douglas Co (1920)

CERVENY, Ruzena (Rosy) - Douglas Co (1923)

CHARNAMORECH, Issidor - Douglas Co (corres)

CHRISTENSEN, Peter - Douglas Co (1924)

CIGO, Raden (Dan) - Douglas Co (1922)

COCKERILL, Edgar Ernest - Sarpy Co (1922) COHEN, Leah - Douglas Co (1923) CONNOR, THOMAS - Douglas Co, 1918 COUREY, Gerge Duek - Douglas Co (1919) CRAIGHEAD, D. G. - Douglas Co. (copy), 1890

#### SUBGROUP TEN DISTRICT COURT

# S1 NATURALIZATION RECORDS SS2 DECLARATIONS OF INTENTION

B.01

f.1 DAVIDSON, A. - Woodbury Co., IA (1904)
DIMITRIU, George - Douglas Co (1921)
DIMITROFF, Gligor (George), Douglas Co (1922)
DLOUHY, Mary Annie - Douglas Co (1924)

ERIKSON, Thomas - Douglas Co (1870) ESTILL, George (copy) - Douglas Co (1891)

FABER, Christian F. S. (copy) - Colorado (1900)
FILLER (FILLIS), Alecos (Alex) - Douglas Co, 1925
FODOR, Joseph - address, 1925
FORBERG, Robert Christanson - Douglas Co (1918)
FRANDSEN, Nils Mauryus Christian - Douglas (1893)
FREIDEN, John - address, 1922
FROST, George - U.S. Cir Ct., Omaha (1910)

GASKA, Mike - address, 1922
GASSER, Herman - Lucas Co., OH (1904)
GAWERCKI, Andrich (Andrew) Frank - Douglas Co (1924)
GELFAND, Jacob Max - address, 1924
GIBILISCO, Filadelfo (Philip) - Douglas Co (1926)
GIEVULA, Maciej - Douglas Co (1917)
GLANDT, Rimer Gustav (copy) - Douglas Co (1895)
GODDARD, Earl Lawrence - Douglas Co (1922)
GOLDWARE, Jacob (copy) - Douglas Co (1905)
GOLDWARE, Samuel - Douglas Co (1903)
GOLDWARE, Samuel (copy) - Douglas Co (1904)
GROBECK, Ellen Katherine - Douglas Co (1925)
GROSS, Leun - Douglas Co (1906)

HARPER, Fred (copy) - Douglas Co (1891) HEPPE, Carl Arthur - Hall Co (1920) HINTZE, Arthur - Cherry Co (1923) HOINASS, Maria (copy) - Douglas Co (1910) HOMIC, Steppan - Douglas Co (1896)

INGALISI, Salvatore - address, 1925

<b>S1</b>	Naturalization Records
SS2	<b>Declarations of Intention</b>

B.1

f.1 JENSEN, Valdemar Christian (Charles) - Douglas (1924 JERGONIS, Tomec (?) - signature (1928) JODLOWSKI, Elizabeth - Douglas Co (1923) JOHNSON, Robert - Douglas Co (1906)

KAISER, Phillip - Douglas Co (1925)
KALLIO, Gus, see August Wassila
KASTRUP, Esther - Douglas Co (1924)
KLEIN, Solomon - Douglas Co (1907)
KRAPALEK, Joseph - Marshall Co, IA (1904)
KRANTZ, Carl - Douglas Co (1918)
KRISTIANSEN, Rasmus J. - Washington Co (1882)
KUEHL, Claus (copy) - Douglas Co (1890)

LEAHY, John Joseph - Douglas Co (1907) LIMAS, Ysabel (Isabel) - Douglas Co (1921) LORIG, E. V. - Atchison Co, KS (1891) LUCHMAN, Nick - Towner Co, ND (1920) LUGSCH, Heinrich - Douglas Co (1887)

f.2 MADSEN, Andrew - Douglas Co (1906) MAJEK, Peter - Cuyahoga Co, OH (1904)

MARCIL, Albert - signature (1925)

MARINOS, john - Douglas Co (1924)

MARTINSON, Anna Augusta - Douglas Co (1908)

MATSOUKAS, Aristedes (Harry) - Douglas Co (1921)

MAZUR, Jozeph - Douglas Co (1924)

MAZZARESE, Giuseppe - Douglas Co (1916)

MAZZERI, Peter - Douglas Co (1926)

MC PHEE (MACPHEE), Donald Bruce - Douglas (1920)

MEWES, Ernst - Douglas Co (1906)

MOLIN (MOLINE), Frank Joseph - Douglas Co (1923)

MORTENSEN, Christian Martin - Douglas Co (1908)

MELICHAR, Antonin - Douglas Co (1926)

NELSON, George - Douglas Co (1905) NIELSEN, Christian - Shelby Co, IA (1905) NIELSEN, Rasmine - Douglas Co (1925)

NIKSICH, Mikel - Woodbury Co., IA (1919)

# S1 Naturalization Records SS2 Declarations of Intention

B.1

f.2 OLSON, Ole - Dodge Co (1891)

PAASCH, Fred - Douglas Co (1917)

PALUBSKIS, Kastantas - Douglas Co (1919)

PANAGOPOULOS (POULOS), John - Douglas Co (1924)

PETERS, Herman B. - Hall Co (1910)

PETERSON, Frederic (copy) - Douglas Co (1890)

PETERSON, Hans - Douglas Co (1910)

PETERSON, Theodore - Douglas Co (1908)

POLITOPULOS, John Peter, receipt 1910

RADKEVICH, Herman, see Chaim Ratzkowsky

RASMUSSEN, Rasmus - receipt for declaration, 1911

RATZKOWSKY, CHAIM - Douglas Co (1920)

RIERA, Sarah - Douglas Co (1924)

RIPS, Isadore - request for copy, 1924

RODGERS, Alverto - Douglas Co (1921)

ROICHMAN (ROCHMAN), Sander Shmeel - Douglas (1922)

ROK (ROCK), Matej (Mike) - Douglas Co (1917)

ROSENBERG, Abram - Androscoggin Co, ME (1908)

ROSS, Thomas Taylor - Douglas Co (1919)

RUSSO, Giuseppe - Douglas Co (1921)

SCHAFLER, Herman Sigmund (address) - 1917

SCHWATSKYN (SCHWOORKIN), Abraham - Penn. (1922)

Sciumbato, Vincenzo - corres., 1924

SEGLIN, Abraham J. (copy) - Douglas Co (1910)

SELETOPU.OS, George (copy) - Douglas Co (1910)

SELINSKY, Jacob - Douglas Co (1919)

SGROI, Luigi (copy) - Douglas Co (1919)

SHERMAN, Isaac - Douglas Co (1920)

SHINDLER, Marie - Douglas Co (1925)

SINGER, Harry, Omaha (address) - 1922)

SIPORIN, Miska (Louie) - Douglas Co (1921)

SISTER MARY PHILIP, see Agapita Eustaquia Taverez

SMITH, Frank George - Douglas Co (1917)

SOLL, Christian - Washington Co (1876)

S1 Naturalization Records
SS2 Declarations of Intention

B.1

f.2 STANKIVICH, Peter - Douglas Co (1917)

STAUROPULOS, Christos - address (1922)

STEVENS, Christ, see Stauropulos, Christos

STEVENS, Harriet - Douglas Co (1924)

SUCHONEK, Sylvester - Boone Co (1894)

SUNDT, Dora Chatarina - Douglas Co (1924)

SUPOSS, Dan, see Taposu, Deonise

SVEISTRUP, Hilda Ingeborg Hedegaard - address (1928)

SWANSON, John (copy) - Douglas Co (1905)

SWARTZ, Issidor, see CHARNAMORECH, Issidor

TAPOSU, Deonise - address (1925)

TAVEREZ, Agapita Eustaquia - Douglas (1924)

TEZAR, Anton J. - Cook Co., IL (1906)

THERIANOS, Athanios - request for copy, 1929

THOMAS, James, see Demetrios Thomopoulos

THOMOPOULOS, Demetrios - Douglas Co (1924)

TILSNER, Fred - Cook Co., IL (1907)

VLCEK, Frank - Douglas Co (1906)

WASSILA, August - Douglas Co (1921)

WEBER, Lorenz - U.S. East Dist of MO, 1908

WEIDENFELD, George - Douglas Co (1908)

WIERZBICKA, Barbara - Douglas Co (1922)

WOLK, Yale (Julius) - Douglas Co (1919)

YACHIUSKY, John - Douglas Co (1922)

YACKIMCHIKE, Andrea Mihal (Andrew) - Douglas (1921)

YOUNGQUIST, Frank - Douglas Co (1889)

ZEGAR, Tomasz - address (1928)

ZLOTKIN, Morris - Douglas Co (1925)

#### B.1 Certificates of Naturalization A-Z

f.21-26 in range of #3161807 (8/31/1929) thru #3876000 (1/10/1936)

f.27 Index (unidentified), case file index??

### SUBGROUP TEN DISTRICT COURT

film

# S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont) SS2 Declarations of Intention

#### **DECLARATIONS OF INTENTION ON MICROFILM:**

```
V.1
               Apr. 1867 - May 1868
V.2
               May 1868 - Mar. 1883
V.3
               Mar. 1888 - May 1887
V.4
               May 1887 - Oct. 1888
V.5
               Oct. 1888 - Sept 1890
V.6
               Sept 1890 - Nov. 1890
V.7
               Dec. 1890
                               - Dec. 1894
V.8
               Jan. 1895 - Feb. 1902
V.9
               Feb. 1902 - Apr. 1906
V.10
               Apr. 1906 - Sept 1906
V.11
               #1 (Oct. 1906) - #500 (Apr. 1908)
V.12
               #501 (Apr. 1908) - #996 (Sept 1908)
V.13
               #997 (Sept 1908) - #1496 (Oct. 1908)
V.14
               #1497 (Oct. 1908) - #1996 (July 1909)
V.15
               #1997 (July 1909) - #2496 (Apr. 1910)
               #2497 (Apr. 1910) - #2996 (Sept 1910)
V.16
               #2997 (Sept 1910) - #3496 (Oct. 1910)
V.17
V.18
               #3497 (Oct. 1910) - #3996 (Sept 1911)
V.19
               #3997 (Sept 1911) - #4496 (Sept 1912)
V.20
               #4497 (Sept 1921) - #4996 (May 1913)
V.21
               #4997 (May 1913) - #5496 (Sept 1913)
V.22
               #5497 (Sept 1913) - #5996 (May 1914)
V.23
               #5997 (May 1914) - #6496 (Oct. 1914)
V.24
               #6497 (Oct. 1914) - #6996 (Mar. 1915)
V.25
               #6997 (Mar. 1915) - #7496 (Feb. 1916)
V.26
               #7497 (Feb. 1916) - #7996 (Mar. 1916)
V.27
               #7997 (Mar. 1916) - #8496 (Mar. 1916)
V.28
               #8497 (Mar. 1916) - #8996 (Sept 1916)
V.29
               #8997 (Sept 1916) - #9496 (Oct. 1916)
V.30
               #9497 (Oct. 1916) - #9996 (Feb. 1917)
V.31
               #9997 (Feb. 1917) - #10496 (Apr. 1917)
V.32
               #10497 (Apr. 1917) - #10996 (June 1917)
               #10997 (June 1917) - #11496 (Dec. 1917)
V.33
V.34
               #11497 (Dec. 1917) - #11996 (July 1918)
V.35
               #11997 (July 1918) - #12496 (Jan. 1919)
```

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont) SS2 Declarations of Intention  V.36 #12497 (Jan. 1919) - #12996 (Mar. 1919)	
V.36 #12497 (Jan. 1919) - #12996 (Mar. 1919)	
V.36 #12497 (Jan. 1919) - #12996 (Mar. 1919)	
V.37 #12997 (Mar. 1919) - #13520 (July 1919)	
V.38 #13521 (July 1919) - #14020 (Mar. 1920)	
V.39 #14021 (Mar. 1920) - #14580 (Jan. 1921)	
V.40 #14581 (Jan. 1921) - #15081 (July 1921)	
V.41 #15082 (July 1921) - #15580 (Mar. 1922)	
V.42 #15581 (Mar. 1922) - #15880 (Sept 1922	•
V.43 #15881 (Sept 1922) - #16384 (Mar. 1923	)
V.44 #16385 (Mar. 1923) - #16884 (Nov. 1923	,)
V.45 #16885 (Nov. 1923) - #17384 (May 1924	I)
V.46 #17385 (May 1924) - #17884 (Mar. 1925	5)
V.47 #17885 (Mar. 1925) - #18384 (Feb. 1926	)
V.48 #18385 (Feb. 1926) - #18884 (Jan. 1927)	
V.49 #18885 (Jan. 1927) - #19184 (Oct. 1927)	
V.50 #19185 (Oct. 1927) - #19584 (Oct. 1928)	
V.51 #19585 (Oct. 1928) - #19984 (Sept 1930)	,
V.52 #19985 (Sept 1930) - #20384 (June 1934	)
V.53 #20385 (July 1934) - #20784 (July 1936)	
V.54 #20785 (July 1936) - #21184 (Sept 1937)	
V.55 #21185 (Sept 1937) - #21584 (May 1938	)
V.56 #21585 (May 1938) - #21984 (Nov. 1939	))
V.57 #21985 (Nov. 1939) - #22384 (Nov. 1940)	
V.58 #22385 (Nov. 1940) - #22784 (Apr. 1942)	
V.59 #22785 (Apr. 1942) - #23184 (Oct. 1945)	
V.60 #23185 (Nov. 1945) - #23543 (Sept 1950	•
V.51 #23544 (Sept 1950) - #23905 (Jan. 1952)	
V.52 #23906 (Feb. 1952) - #24329 (Nov. 1961)	)
V.53 #24330 (Dec. 1961) - #24372 (Mar. 1964	)

MICROFILM RECORD FOR SS1 BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS2 Declarations of Intention - Microfilm Record

Roll #1 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #1

County April 1867 Proj.164 thru

Diazo Copy Declarations of Intention, Vol. #3

May 1887

Roll #2 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #4

County May 1887 Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #5

September 1890

Roll #3 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #6

County September 1890

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #7

December 1894

Roll #4 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #8

County January 1895

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #9

April 1906

Roll #5 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #10

County April 1906 Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #12

#996 (September 1908)

Roll #6 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #13 County #997 (September 1908)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #14

#1996 (July 1909)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS2 Declarations of Intention - Microfilm Record

Roll #7 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #15

County #1997 (July 1909)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #16

#2996 (Sept 1910)

Roll #8 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #17

County #2997 (Sept 1910)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #18

#3996 (Sept 1911)

Roll #9 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #19

County #3997 (Sept 1911)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #20

#4996 (May 1913)

Roll #10 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #21

County #4997 (May 1913)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #22

#5996 (May 1914)

Roll #11 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #23

County #5997 (May 1914)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #24

#6996 (Mar. 1915)

Roll #12 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #25

County #6997 (Mar. 1915)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #26

#7996 (Mar. 1916)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS2 Declarations of Intention - Microfilm Record

Roll #13 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #27

County #7997 (Mar. 1916)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #28

#8996 (Sept 1916)

Roll #14 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #29

County #8997 (Sept 1916)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #30

#9996 (Feb. 1917)

Roll #15 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #31

County #9997 (Feb. 1917)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #32

#10996 (June 1917)

Roll #16 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #33

County #10997 (June 1917)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #34

#11996 (July 1918)

Roll #17 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #35

County #11997 (July 1918)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #36

#12996 (Mar. 1919)

Roll #18 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #37

County #12997 (Mar. 1919)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #38

#14020 (Mar. 1920)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS2 Declarations of Intention - Microfilm Record

Roll #19 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #39

County #14021 (Mar. 1920)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #40

#15081 (July 1921)

Roll #20 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #41

County #15082 (July 1921)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #43

#16384 (Mar. 1923)

Roll #21 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #44

County #16385 (Mar. 1923)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #45

#17384 (May 1924)

Roll #22 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #46

County #17385 (May 1924)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #47

#18384 (Feb. 1926)

Roll #23 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #48

County #18385 (Feb. 1926)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #49

#19184 (Oct. 1927)

Roll #24 Declarations of Intention, Vol. #50

County #19185 (Oct. 1927)

Proj. 164 thru

Diazo Declarations of Intention, Vol. #52

#20384 (June 1934)

	film S1 SS2	NATURALIZATIONS (cont) Declarations of Intention - Microfilm Record
	Roll #25 County Proj. 164	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #53 #20385 (July 1934) thru
	Diazo	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #55 #21584 (May 1938)
	Roll #26 County Proj. 164	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #56 #21585 (May 1938) thru
	Diazo	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #58 #22784 (Apr. 1942)
	Roll #27 County Proj. 164	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #59 #22785 (Apr. 1942) thru
	Diazo	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #61 #23905 (Jan. 1952)
	Roll #28 County Proj. 164	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #62 #23906 (Feb. 1952) thru
	Diazo	Declarations of Intention, Vol. #63 #24372 (Mar. 1964)
SS3	PETITIO	N AND RECORD, 1906-1936
	V.01 V.02 V.03 V.04	#1 (Oct. 3, 1906) - #250 (Nov. 2, 1908) #251 (Nov. 2, 1908) - #550 (Feb. 3,1 911) #551 (Feb. 6, 1911) - #750 (Sept 27, 1912) #751 (Sept 30, 1912) - #1000 (July 1, 1913)
	V.05 V.06 V.07 V.08 V.09 V.10 V.11	#1001 (July 1, 1913) - #1100 (July 28, 1913) #1101 (July 28, 1913) - #1200 (Aug. 8, 1913) #1201 (Aug. 8, 1913) - #1450 (Sept 15, 1913) #1451 (Sept 16, 1913) - #1550 (Sept 20, 1913) #1551 (Sept 20, 1913) - #1650 (Sept 23, 1913) #1651 (Sept 23, 1913) - #1750 (Sept 24, 1913) #1751 (Sept 24, 1913) - #1850 (Sept 25, 1913)

film S1 SS3	NATURALIZATIONS (cont) PETITION AND RECORD (cont)
V.12	#1851 (Sept 25, 1913) - #1950 (Sept 31, 1913)
V.13	#1951 (Oct. 01, 1913) - #2050 (Mar. 17, 1914)
V.14	#2051 (Mar. 18, 1914) - #2150 (Aug. 25, 1914)
V.15	#2151 (Aug. 27, 1914) - #2250 (Mar. 05, 1915)
V.16	#2251 (Mar. 05, 1915) - #2350 (Aug. 07, 1915)
V.17	#2351 (Aug. 07, 1915) - #2450 (Jan. 25, 1916)
V.18	#2451 (Jan. 25, 1916) - #2550 (Apr. 25, 1916)
V.19	#2551 (Apr. 26, 1916) - #2650 (Nov. 27, 1916)
V.20	#2651 (Dec. 02, 1916) - #2750 (Feb. 09. 1917)
V.21	#2751 (Feb. 09, 1917) - #2850 (Mar. 09, 1917)
V.22	#2851 (Mar. 10, 1917) - #2950 (June 02, 1917)
V.23	#2951 (June 04, 1917) - #3050 (Oct. 18, 1917)
V.24	#3051 (Oct. 22, 1917) - #3150 (Mar. 07, 1918)
V.25	#3151 (Mar. 09, 1918) - #3250 (June 24, 1918)
V.26	#3251 (June 26, 1918) - #3350 (Oct. 08, 1918)
V.27	#3351 (Oct. 08, 1918) - #3450 (Feb. 13, 1919)
V.28	#3451 (Feb. 13, 1919) - #3550 (Mar. 12, 1919)
V.29	#3551 (Mar. 12, 1919) - #3650 (Apr. 02, 1919)
V.30	#3651 (Apr. 02, 1919) - #3750 (Apr. 30, 1919)
V.31	#3751 (Apr. 30, 1919) - #3850 (June 02, 1919)
V.32	#3851 (June 02, 1919) - #3950 (July 31, 1919)
V.33	#3951 (July 31, 1919) - #4050 (Aug. 30, 1919)
V.34	#4051 (Aug. 30, 1919) - #4150 (Oct. 29, 1919)
V.35	#4151 (Oct. 30, 1919) - #4250 (Nov. 28, 1919)
V.36	#4251 (Nov. 28, 1919) - #4350 (Jan. 20, 1920)
V.37	#4351 (Jan. 20, 1920) - #4450 (Mar. 03, 1920)
V.38	#4451 (Mar. 03, 1920) - #4550 (Apr. 05, 1920)
V.39	#4551 (Apr. 06, 1920) - #4650 (May 26, 1920)
V.40	#4651 (May 26, 1920) - #4750 (July 07, 1920)
V.41	#4751 (July 08, 1920) - #4850 (Sept 22, 1920)
V.42	#4851 (Sept 25, 1920) - #4950 (Nov. 17, 1920)

film	
<b>S1</b>	NATURALIZATIONS (cont)
SS3	PETITION & RECORD (cont)
	, ,
V.43	#4951 (Nov. 17, 1920) - #5050 (Jan. 19, 1921)
V.44	#5051 (Jan. 17, 1921) - #5150 (Feb. 18, 1921)
V.45	#5151 (Feb. 18, 1921) - #5250 (Mar. 08, 1921)
V.46	#5251 (Mar. 08, 1921) - #5350 (Mar. 29, 1921)
V.47	#5351 (Mar. 29, 1921) - #5450 (Apr. 25, 1921)
V.48	#5451 (Apr. 25, 1921) - #5550 (May 29, 1921)
V.49	#5551 (May 25, 1921) - #5650 (July 12, 1921)
V.50	#5651 (July 12, 1921) - #5750 (Sept 01, 1921)
V.51	#5751 (Sept 03, 1921) - #5850 (Dec. 21, 1921)
V.52	#5851 (Dec. 21, 1921) - #5950 (Feb. 16, 1922)
V.53	#5951 (Feb. 16, 1922) - #6050 (Mar. 20, 1922)
V.54	#6051 (Mar. 20, 1922) - #6152 (May 15, 1922)
V.55	#6153 (May 15, 1922) - #6252 (July 08, 1922)
V.56	#6253 (July 10, 1922) - #6352 (Sept 19, 1922)
V.57	#6353 (Sept 19, 1922) - #6452 (Nov. 02, 1922)
V.58	#6453 (Nov. 02, 1922) - #6552 (Dec. 16, 1922)
V.59	#6553 (Nov. 18, 1922) - #6652 (Feb. 09, 1923)
V.60	#6653 (Feb. 09, 1923) - #6752 (Apr. 16, 1923)
V.61	#6753 (Apr. 17, 1923) - #6852 (June 29, 1923)
V.62	#6853 (June 29, 1923) - #6952 (Sept 13, 1923)
V.63	#6953 (Sept 14, 1923) - #7052 (Nov. 28, 1923)
V.64	#7053 (Nov. 28, 1923) - #7152 (Feb. 04, 1924)
VCE	#7452 /5-b 04 4024) #7252 (NA-: 24 4024)
V.65	#7153 (Feb. 04, 1924) - #7252 (Mar. 21, 1924)
V.66	#7253 (Mar. 22, 1924) - #7352 (May 13, 1924)
V.67	#7353 (May 13, 1924) - #7452 (July 25, 1924)
V.68	#7453 (July 28, 1924) - #7552 (Oct. 28, 1924)
V.69	#7553 (Oct. 28, 1924) - #7652 (Jan. 02, 1925)
V.70	#7653 (Jan. 22, 1925) - #7752 (Apr. 29, 1925)
V.70 V.71	#7753 (Apr. 29, 1925) - #7852 (Apr. 29, 1925)
V.71 V.72	#7853 (Sept 14, 1925) - #7952 (Dec. 05, 1925)
V.72 V.73	#7953 (Sept 14, 1925) - #7952 (Dec. 03, 1925) #7953 (Dec. 07, 1925) - #8052 (Mar. 06, 1926)
•., 5	555 (566. 57, 1525) 110052 (11101. 50, 1520)
V.74	#8053 (Mar. 06, 1925) - #8152 (May 10, 1926)
V.75	#8153 (May 10, 1926) - #8252 (July 10, 1926)
	. , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

film S1 SS3	NATURALIZATIONS (cont) PETITION & RECORD (cont)
V.76	#8253 (July 12, 1926) - #8352 (Sept 21, 1926)
V.77	#8353 (Sept 22, 1926) - #8452 (Nov. 19, 1926)
V.78	#8453 (Nov. 19, 1926) - #8552 (Jan. 31, 1927)
V.79A	#8553 (Jan. 31, 1927) - #8702 (Mar. 30, 1927)
V.79B	#8703 (Mar. 30, 1927) - #8852 (June 29, 1927)
V.79C	#8853 (June 30, 1927) - #8950 (Sept 26, 1927)
V.80	#8951 (Sept 26, 1927) - #9050 (Dec. 13, 1927)
V.81	#9051 (Dec. 21, 1927) - #9151 (Mar. 08, 1928)
V.82	#9152 (Mar. 08, 1928) - #9251 (June 05, 1928)
V.83	#9252 (June 11, 1928) - #9351 (Aug. 11, 1928)
V.84	#9352 (Aug. 13, 1928) - #9451 (Oct. 30, 1928)
V.85	#9452 (Oct. 30, 1928) - #9551 (Jan. 29, 1929)
V.86	#9552 (Jan. 29, 1929) - #9651 (Apr. 09, 1929)
V.87	#9652 (Apr. 11, 1929) - #9751 (June 06, 1929)
V.88	#9752 (June 06, 1929) - #9808 (June 29, 1929)
V.89	#9809 (Aug. 31, 1929) - #9908 (Mar. 27, 1930)
V.90 V.91 V.92 V.93 V.94 V.95 V.96 V.97 V.98	#9909 (Mar. 27, 1930) - #10008 (Aug. 15, 1930) #10009 (Aug. 21, 1930) - #10108 (May 28, 1931) #10109 (May 28, 1931) - #10209 (Nov. 19, 1931) #10210 (Oct. 05, 1931) - #10309 (June 23, 1932) #10310 (Feb. 25, 1932) - #10409 (Oct. 05, 1932) #10410 (Oct. 05, 1932) - #10509 (June 01, 1933) #10510 (May 23, 1934) - #10609 (Jan. 26, 1934) #10610 (Jan. 26, 1934) - #10709 (Oct. 09, 1935) #10710 (Jan. 31, 1935) - #10760 (June 30, 1936)
film SS3	PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD
Roll #1 County Proj. 10 Diazo	#1 (October 3, 1906)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #2 Petition & Record, Vol. #3

County #551 (February 6, 1911)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #3

#750 (September 27, 1912)

Roll #3 Petition & Record, Vol. #4

County #751 (September 30, 1912)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #4

#1000 (July 1, 1913)

RETAKE:

V.4, p.89, #838 at end of reel

Roll #4 Petition & Record, Vol. #5 County #1001 (July 1, 1913)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #6

#1200 (August 8, 1913)

**RETAKE:** 

V. #5, p.44 - William Rudolf #1044, retake at end of reel

Roll #5 Petition & Record, Vol. #7

County #1201 (August 8, 1913)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #7

#1450 (September 15, 1913)

Roll #6 Petition & Record, Vol. #8

County #1451 (September 16, 1913)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #9

#1650 (September 23, 1913)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #7 Petition & Record, Vol. #10

County #1651 (September 23, 1913)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #11

#1850 (September 25, 1913)

Roll #8 Petition & Record, Vol. #12

County #1851 (September 25, 1913)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #13

#2050 (March 17, 1914)

Roll #9 Petition & Record, Vol. #14 County #2051 (March 18, 1914)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #15

#2250 (March 5, 1915)

Roll #10 Petition & Record, Vol. #16 County #2251 (March 5, 1915)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #17

#2450 (January 25, 1916)

Roll #11 Petition & Record, Vol. #18 County #2451 (January 25, 1916)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #19

#2650 (November 27, 1916)

Roll #12 Petition & Record, Vol. #20

County #2651 (December 2, 1916)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #21

#2850 (March 9, 1917)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #13 Petition & Record, Vol. #22 County #2851 (March 10, 1917)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #23

#3050 (October 18, 1917)

Roll #14 Petition & Record, Vol. #24

County #3051 (October 22, 1917)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #25

#3250 (June 24, 1918)

Roll #15 Petition & Record, Vol. #26 County #3251 (June 26, 1918)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #27

#3450 (February 12, 1919)

Roll #16 Petition & Record, Vol. #28

County #3451 (February 13, 1919)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #29

#3650 (April 2, 1919)

Roll #17 Petition & Record, Vol. #30 County #3651 (April 2, 1919)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #31

#3850 (June 2, 1919)

Roll #18 Petition & Record, Vol. #32 County #3851 (June 2, 1919)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #33

#4050 (August 30, 1919)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #19 Petition & Record, Vol. #34

County #4051 (August 30, 1919)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #35

#4250 (November 28, 1919)

Roll #20 Petition & Record, Vol. #36

County #4251 (November 28, 1919)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #37

#4450 (March 3, 1920)

Roll #21 Petition & Record, Vol. #38 County #4451 (March 3, 1920)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #39

#4650 (May 26, 1920)

Roll #22 Petition & Record, Vol. #40 County #4651 (May 26, 1920)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #41

#4850 (September 22, 1920)

Roll #23 Petition & Record, Vol. #42

County #4851 (September 25,1920)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, vol. #43

#5050 (January 19, 1921)

Roll #24 Petition & Record, Vol. #44

County #5051 (January 17, 1921)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #45

#5250 (March 8, 1921)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #25 Petition & Record, Vol. #46 County #5251 (March 8, 1921)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #47

#5450 (April 25, 1921)

Roll #26 Petition & Record, Vol. #48 County #5451 (April 25, 1921)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #49

#5650 (July 12, 1921)

Roll #27 Petition & Record, Vol. #50 County #5651 (July 12, 1921)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #51

#5850 (December 21, 1921)

Roll #28 Petition & Record, Vol. #52

County #5851 (December 21, 1921)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #53

#6050 (March 20, 1922)

Roll #29 Petition & Record, Vol. #54 County #6051 (March 20, 1922)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #55

#6252 (July 8, 1922)

Roll #30 Petition & Record, Vol. #56 County #6253 (July 10, 1922)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #57

#6452 (November 2, 1922)

film

**S1** NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 **PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD** 

Roll #31 Petition & Record, Vol. #58

County #6453 (November 2, 1922)

thru Proj. 163

Petition & Record, Vol. #59 Diazo

#6652 (February 9, 1923)

Roll #32 Petition & Record, Vol. #60

County #6653 (February 9, 1923)

Proj. 163

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #61

#6852 (June 29, 1923)

**Roll #33** Petition & Record, Vol. #62 County

#6853 (June 29, 1923)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #63

#7052 (November 28, 1923)

Roll #34 Petition & Record, Vol. #64

#7053 (November 28, 1923) County

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #65

#7252 (March 21, 1924)

Roll #35 Petition & Record, Vol. #66

County #7253 (March 23, 1924)

Proj. 163 thru

Petition & Record, Vol. #67 Diazo

#7452 (July 26, 1924)

Roll #36 Petition & Record, Vol. #68

County #7453 (July 28, 1924)

Proj. 163 thru

Petition & Record, Vol. #69 Diazo

#7652 (January 2, 1925)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #37 Petition & Record, Vol. #70

County #7653 (January 22, 1925)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #71

#7852 (September 14, 1925)

Roll #38 Petition & Record, Vol. #72

County #7853 (September 14, 1925)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #73

#8052 (March 6, 1926)

Roll #39 Petition & Record, Vol. #74 County #8053 (March 6, 1926)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #75

#8252 (July 10, 1926)

Roll #40 Petition & Record, Vol. #76 County #8253 (July 12, 1926)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #77

#8452 (November 19, 1926)

Roll #41 Petition & Record, Vol. #78

County #8453 (November 19, 1926)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #79A

#8702 (March 30, 1927)

Roll #42 Petition & Record, Vol. #79B County #8703 (March 30, 1927)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #80

#9050 (December 13, 1927)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #43 Petition & Record, Vol. #81

County #9051 (December 21, 1927)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #84

#9451 (October 30, 1928)

Roll #44 Petition & Record, Vol. #85

County #9452 (October 30, 1928)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #87

#9751 (June 6, 1929)

Roll #45 Petition & Record, Vol. #88 County #9752 (June 6, 1929)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #90

#10008 (August 15, 1930)

NOTE: V.89, 1<sup>st</sup> pages, watch for

retakes following blurred pages

RETAKE: Vol. #89, p.7 (blurred)

IDA FREISLER #9815, retake at end of reel

Vol. #90, p.4 (blurred)

WILLIAM DOHERTY #9912, retake, end of reel

Roll #46 Petition & Record, Vol. #91

County #10009 (August 21, 1930)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #93

#10309 (June 23, 1932)

Roll #47 Petition & Record, Vol. #94

County #10310 (February 25, 1932)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #96

#10609 (January 26, 1934)

film

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

SS3 PETITION & RECORD - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #48 Petition & Record, Vol. #97

County #10610 (January 26, 1934)

Proj. 163 thru

Diazo Petition & Record, Vol. #98

#10760 (June 30, 1936)

### THE FOLLOWING SUBSERIES IS NOT ON MICROFILM

### SS4 SUPPLEMENTS TO NATURALIZATION PAPERS, 1909-1935

(Includes certificates of arrival, depositions, refusals, affidavits, facts for petitions, etc. envelopes containing documents were extremely acidic & deteriorating. Any notes on envelopes were xeroxed and envelopes were destroyed.

## Box 1 (not microfilmed)

f.3 ABDOUCH, EKAL (1919)

(includes declaration from So Dakota, 1912) ADAIR, Robert Homer - Oath of Allegiance (1921) ADELMAN (EDELMANN), Markus (Max), 1916

(includes declaration, 1914)

ADOLPHSON, Oscar Eugene - Depositions, 1929 AGOSTA, Giovanni, 1918(includes declaration, 1915)

ALAMANOV, Paja (Pete Alaman), 1924 ANDREJAS, Anton - Depositions (1934)

ANNIBALE, Beretti, 1922 ANDERSON, Hans O, 1919 ANZALONE, Carmelo, 1920

APEL, Rudolf, 1933

f.4 BAGO, Pal (Paul), 1922

Bailey, Albert, 1919 includes declaration, 1915)

BALS, Franz - Depositions, 1928

BEDNAR, Josef - Passport (in German), 1909

BELZER, Malch (Malach), 1922

BERISAVLJEVIC, Vase, 1920 (incl. declaration, 1914)

BERMAN, Josel (Joseph), 1923

BINAGGIO, Vito, 1921 BLOOM, Peter, 1910 (1889) BOGLES, George, 1921

## S1 Naturalization Records (cont)

## SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

B.01

f.4 BOGNICS, Matyas, 1921

BORCHERT, Wilhelm Jacob Friedrich (Willy), 1919 (includes delcaration from Idaho, 1913) BRODEN, Tyra Margareta - Depositions, 1930 BRZENCKI, Louise Joseph - Depositions, 1934

f.5 CARLSON, Carl Alexander, 1910

CARLSON, Carl August - receipt 1929 (1910)

CARLSON, Selma, 1919

CARRANZA, Jess - Address, 1924

CATALANO, Rosario, 1919 CATALANO, Sabastino, 1922

CATHRE, George Hough (U.S. vs.), 1914

CAVALLARO, Nicola, 1925

(includes declaration, 1909)

CAVALLIER (KAVALIEROS), Jacob Anthony, 1916

(includes declaration, 1914)

CEVANE, Giuseppe, see Giuseppe Cirone

CEZIK, Rudolf, 1919

(includes declaration, 1916)

CHESNULEVICZ, Adam - receipt, 1910

CHRISTENSEN, Niels Christian, 1920

CHRISTIANSEN, Peter Johannes, 1924

(includes declaration Washington Co 1918)

CIOCHON, Stanislaw, 1923

CIRONE, Giuseppe, 1921

CLAUSEN, Hans, 1934

COHEN, Louis (KALM, Leib; KANAHOW, Labe), 1923

CORDES, Meta, 1924

CULLENBERG, Olga Elvira, 1931

f.6 DAGOSTA, Vincenzo, 1923

DAHLIN, Selma, 1921

DAMB (DEMB, DANDY), Abbie (Abe), 1922

DAMONACKOS, Costas, 1921 DANIELSON, Josefina, 1922

DANKESREITER, Anna (Sr Mary Clara), 1933

DAVIDSON, Christian Emil, 1919

## S1 NATURALIZATION RECORDS SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

B.1

f.6 de BRUYN, Joseph, 1923

DECLERCQ, Cyriel (Cyrille) Adolph, 1925 (including declaration, 1919)

DEMARLIERE, Albert, 1921

DE MAURO (DI MAURO), Salvatore, 1919 (including declaration, 1915)

DEVOGELE, Aloise, 1923

DI ANAMA, Felice, 1924

DOKMANOVIC, Peter, 1919(including declaration 1916)

DOMBROWSKY (DORNBROWSKY), Max, 1921

DOUVAS, ATHANASION (TOM D.) - Depositions, 1930

DROTT, Erik Werner - Depositions, 1930 DUMENDZICH, George - address, 1924

f.7 EGLMEIER, Joseph, 1920

EISENSTATT, Minnie - Depositions, 1933 ENGSKOV, Bernhardt - Deposition, 1934

ERICKSON, Albertina, see HEDSTROM, Albertina

ESKILDSEN, Eskild (E. K.), 1921

FANELLI, Al - receipt for declaration, 1934

FEDDERSEN, Peter - Depositions, 1932

FLATTINGER, Joseph Nickols - Depositions, 1910

FLEISCHMANN, Adolf - depositions, 1932

FORLIN, Valentino - depositions, 1933

FORTMANN, Karl - depositions, 1934

FUNKEN, George, 1920

(including declaration - Burt Co., 1913)

f.8 GABRIELE, Vincenzo, 1924

GARBER, Max - transfer of papers, 1927

GARRETT, Charles - transfer of papers, 1927

GASPAR, John - depositions, 1930

GIUFFRIDA, Christoforo, 1923

GLOCHOWSKY, Gedal, 1921

GOODAY, James - Transfer of papers, 1934

GOTTHEIL, Franziska (Sr. M. Emelina), 1933

GOTTS, William - Transfer of papers, 1934

B.1

## S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT) SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

f.8 GRANATO, Salvatore - Transfer of papers, 1934 GREENBLATT, Harry Aaron - depositions, 1930 GUSTAFSON, Ernest Robert - depositions, 1931 GUSTAFSON, Sigrid Amanda - depositions, 1931 f.8 HANSEN, Hans N., 1920 HANS, Niels Marius - Cert. Of Arrival, 1922 HANSER, Josef - depositions, 1935 HARRIS, Elizabeth - depositions, 1933 HARRIS, Philip, 1920 HARTINGER, Joseph, 1920 HARRVEY (HANVEY), Charles B. H. (certificate of Naturalization, III. 1890) HATFIELD, Hester Elizabeth - depositions, 1931 HAVLUJ, Antonin Stanislaw - depositions, 1930 HELL, Wilhelm - depositions, 1930 HLADIK, John - depositions, 1935 HOLLERUP, Magnus - depositions, 1934 HOLMQUIST, Hilda Sophia, see Hilda Johanson HOSPOD, Sophia (Sr. M. Jolenta), 1931 HULLER, Johanna - transfer of papers, 1932 f.9 IDLER, Julie Dorothea - depositions, 1934 JACOBIC (JAVOCIC), Janko (John), 1919 (including declaration, 1914) JANDA, Lambert, 1917 JANDS, Charles Stanley - Transfer of papers, 1934 JANICKI, Jan, 1920 JANKOVICH, Jozef, 1925 (including declaration, Martin Co, MN 1919) JANSSON, Carl C., see Carl Malkom Johnson JEIDEL, Julius Moritz, 1916 JENSEN, Christian, 1921 JENSEN, Soren C. - corres., 1921 JIROUS, Anna Margaret, 1920 JOHANNSEN, Siegfried, 1922 JOHANSON, Hilda Sophia (Holquist), 1931 JOHANSON, Sperling Leonard, 1922

## S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT) SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

B.1 f.9 JOHANSSON, Karl T., see Carl Theodore Johnson JOHNSON, Carl Malkom (Charles Johnson), 1916 (including declaration, 1914) JOHNSON, Carl Theodore, 1921 JOHNSSON, Oskar, see Oscar Johnson Linder f.10 KAHLANDT, Heinrich, 1924 KALEL, George - depositions, 1911 KALM, Leib, see Louis Cohen KALSTRUP, Lars Jensen Andersen, 1931 KANAHOW, Labe, see Louis Cohen KAPOWICZ, Ignacy, 1922 KATAKOPSKY, see Katikowsky KATIKOWSKY, Isadore, 1922 KATOFSKY, Isadore, see Katikowsky KATSKEE, Israel, 1900-1925 (includes formal certificate, 1925) KEANE, James Joseph, 1915 (includes declaration, 1912) KELLER, Theodore Joseph, see KIELAR KIELAR, Wladyslaw Joseph - depositions, 1931 KIELTYNOVICZ, Tacdensz (Teddy Kiltinovicz), 1920 KIVIOR, Korol, request for copy, 1928 KJELLKVIST, Karin Emmy - depositions, 1931 KLEFSKY, Stepfan Eusef - depositions, 1911 KLEIN, Joseph - depositions, 1931 KONICEK, Antonin, 1923 KONTAXIS, Stavros Tasis, transfer of papers, 1910 KORINEK, Zofie, 1919 KOSZALKA, Josef, 1918 (includes declaration, 1913) KRAJEWSKI, Chester Leonard - depositions, 1935 KUCERA, Bessie Louise - depositions, 1931 KUSCH, Martha Bertha - deposition, 1932 f.11 LARSEN, Frank Vilhelm - depositions, 1910 LARSON, Gust, 1922

LEBEDEFF, Yurii Evgenievitch - depositions 1930

## S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont) SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

B.1 f.11 LEHRHUBER, Barbara (Sr. Mary Elizabeth), 1933 LINDER, Oscar Johnson, 1921 LIPARI, Francesco - transfer of papers, 1934 LORENC, Jan, 1924 LOWE, William, 1923 (including declaration, 1923) LUMPP, Robert, 1921 (including declaration, 1914) f.12 MAASSEN, Arthur - depositions, 1931 MACDONALD, Jessie Lamb - depositions, 1932 MACH, Franz (Franlisek, Frank), 1920 MADSEN, Andrew Peter - depositions, 1910 MALEC, Joseph - depositions, 1934 MASZA, Pasquale, 1919 MC CARTHY, Margaret - depositions, 1933 MC DERMOTT, Matthew, 1922 (including declaration, 1922) MC GLYNN, Joseph Edward, 1919 (including declaration from Illinois, 1917) MC KERNAN, John, 1921-1927 (including copies of certificates, 1921) MEICHES, Nathan - depositions, 1910 MELBY (MEILBY), Edward Nielsen, 1923 (including declaration, 1916) MELKES, Josef, 1919 (including declaration, 1913) MESSINA, Filadelfo, 1923 MICHMAN, Pinchas, see Pinchus Miller MILLER, Pinchus (P. H.), 1918 (including declaration, 1916) MONACO, Filadelfo, 1919 MONTERMINI, Adelmo - depositions, 1933 MORTENSEN, Carl - depositions, 1931 MOSE, Christian Nielsen, 1910 MOSKOWITZ, Simon Lerner - depositions, 1933 MPAGLIS, George, see George Bogle MUSKERICH, Israel (formal certificate), 1903

MYSICKA, Charles Joseph - depositions, 1910

## S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont) SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

B.1

f.13 NADEL, Sarah - depositions, 1930

NAUFITO, Salvatore, 1920

(including declaration, 1916)

NIELSEN, Agnes Maria, 1920

NIELSEN, Jens Christian - cert of arrival, 1913

NIELSEN, Niels Mouritz Richard - depositions, 1932

NILSEN, Ingeborg Tobine - depositions, 1934

NOCITO, Antonino, 1919 (including declaration, 1915)

NOWAK, Jan (John), 1923

OBERTLIN, Johann, 1922

ODSFEY, Peter, 1920

OHRT, Frederick William Richard, 1931

OLIEU, Jules, 1919 (including declaration, 1916)

OLSEN, Alf, 1922

OTWAY, Henry Thomas - depositions, 1932

f.14 PEPAS, Dikeo, 1920

PATERA, Stephen - depositions, 1930

PATOCKA, Andrei, 1919 (including declaration, 1913)

PEARLSTEIN, Joseph - depositions, 1932

PEDERSEN, Rasmus - depositions, 1933

PEDERSEN, Lars Hyldegaard - depositions, 1931

PESHA, Lydia - deposition, 1931

PETERSEN, Anna, 1920

PETERSEN, Carl Peter - depositions, 1933

PETERSON, Peter Christian, see petition #479

PHILLIPS, William, 1920

PISCOPO, Rafaele, 1921

PLOTKIN, Melvin S. - depositions, 1932

POLGAR, Franci, 1920

PORR, Richard, 1920

PRENCIL, Antonin, 1918

PTAK, Joseph Frank - depositions, 1910

PULLEN, John William, 1921

PUSTOW, Hermany, see Richard Porr

### S1 NATURALIZATIONS (cont)

### SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

B.1

f.15 RABINOITZ, Arron Herman, 1915

(includes declaration, 1914)

RADICE, Luciano, 1925

(includes declaration, 1917)

RANERI, Antonino, 1921

RASMUSSEN, Soren Ejler, 1926

RATHJE, Karl (Carl Gustaf), 1925

RAUCHMAN, Moschkie (Morris David), 1920

RAUN, Peter Petersen, 1922

REDDIG, Gustav, 1921

REHAN, Carl, 1919

(includes declaration, Colfax Co., 1917)

REID, Johanna - depositions, 1931

REHMSTEDT, Franz - depositions, 1935

REUSCH, August Henry - depositions, 1931

RIGATASI (REIGATUSO), Pietro, 1919

ROBERTO, Francisco, 1924

RORKE, Kate (Sr. Mary Patrici), 1934

ROSENBERG, Abraham - depositions, 1910

ROSSI, Cosimo, 1921

RUSSELL, Robert Melvin - depositions, 1931

RUSSO, Cosimo (see also Rossi), 1923

RUTAR, Vincent, 1919

f.16 SAGAERT, Jules Edward, 1921

SAITTA, Giusto, 1920

SCAMPORINO, Giuseppe, 1924

(including declaration Woodbury Co., IA 1919)

SCHEER, Richard John Wilhelm, 1925

SCHEFFLER, Arthur Carl - depositions, 1932

SCHMIDT, August, 1927

SCHMITZ, Otto Heinrich - depositions, 1930

SCHREINER, Agnes (Sr. Mary Humiliana), 1933

SCHUETTE, John Clemens - depositions, 1930

SCHULTE, Anna (Sr. Mary Simpliciana), 1930

SEMPURA (CEMPURA), Jan (John), 1922

SESTO, Sam, 1921

(including declaration, Missouri, 1917

## S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT) SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

B.1

f.17 SHOTOOSKY, Shelma Nissen, see SHOTOVSKY

SHOTOVSKY, Nathan - depositions, 1934

SIEBERT, Walter, 1920

SINCLAIR, Archie Alexander, 1919

(includes declaration - Cook Co, IL, 1918)

SINGER, Max, see Gedal Glochowsky

SKOREY, John Matthew - depositions, 1931

SMITH, Sydney - depositions, 1932

SOLIG, Edward - depositions, 1931

SPEDALE, Giuseppa, 1921

SPINO, Paolo, 1923

(includes declaration, 1916)

SPINADEL, Leo - depositions, 1931

Sr. Mary Clara, see Anna Dankesreiter

Sr. Mary Elizabeth, see Barbara Lehrhuber

Sr. Mary Emelina, see Franziska Gottheil

Sr. Mary Humiliana, see Agnes Schreiner

Sr. Mary Jolenta, see Sophia Hospod

Sr. Mary Patricia, see Kate Rorke

Sr. Mary Simpliciana, see Anna Schulte

Sr. Mary Simphrosia, see Mathilde Wildenhues

STALEOVICH, Filipo, 1919

STANEK, Henry Andrew - depositions, 1933

STEINBERG, Nathan - transcript, 1894-1913

STEWART, Hugh, 1926

STEINHAUS, Moritz, 1920

STENLUND, Carl Ludwig - depositions, 1934

STOCKWELL, Clifford - depositions, 1933

STUART, James George, 1924

(includes declaration, Cascade Co, MT, 1917)

SVENSSON, Johan A., see SWANSON, Johan Adolw

SVENSSON, John, 1920

SWANHOLM, Jennie Cecelia - depositions, 1933

SWANSON, Johan Adolw, 1921

SWENSON, Gustaf Adolph - formal certificate, 1909

f.18 THOMAS, Herman William - depositions, 1930 THOMPSON, Elizabeth Theresa - depositions, 1935

THOMSEN, Simon Peter - depositions, 1932

## S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT) SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

TYRAKOWSKI, Stanislaw, 1922

f.19 VACANTI, James - depositions, 1930
VACEK, Vaclav, 1924
(includes declaration, 1917)
VALLONE, Matteo, 1923
VLASTARIDES, Basil Peter, 1923

(includes declaration from Ohio, 1916) VULETICH, Marko - cert. Of arrival, 1921

WALEK, John Joseph, see John Joseph Votek WALLSTROM, Augusta, 1925 WALTER, Jakob Phillipp - depositions, 1930 WARD, Johannes, 1924 WARSHAWSKY (WARSHAW), Nathan, 1922 (includes declaration, 1917)

WEISKOPT, Chajme, 1919
WILCZEWSKI, Josef, 1919
WILDENHUES, Mathilda (Sr. M. Simphrosia), 1931
WILDFANG, Emilie Sophie - depositions, 1930
WILDFANG, Karl Gustav - depositions, 1930
WILK, Josef, see WILCZEWSKI, Josef
WINGAARD, Jens Peter - depositions, 1934
WITMAN, Konstanty, 1923
WOHLNER, Abram, 1918
WURDEMANN, August - corres., 1925

## S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT) SS4 SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS (not filmed)

JJ-	SOLI PEIMITIAL DOCOMITIALS (1	iot iiiiiica

B.1

f.20 XENAKIS, Nick Christ - formal certificate, 1919

ZAMPACH, Adolf, 1920 ZBYLUT, Jan, 1922

ZINGELAWIAY (ZINGELEVICZ), Josef (Joseph), 1922

(includes declaration, 1919)

ZIPPORIN, Schloime, 1919

(includes declaration ZIPPAREN, Schlame, 1915)

ZNGECAWIAJ, Joseph, see ZINGELAWIAY, Joseph

ZOLIK, Etzke, see Edward Solig

### film

SS5 AFFIDAVITS OF NATURALIZATION, 1881-1906

V/ O1	Affidavita (w/attachments) Vol. A. 1
V.01	Affidavits (w/attachments), Vol. A-1
	Feb. 1890 - Oct. 1891
V.02	Affidavits, Vol. A-2 (Oct. 1891 - Sept 1892)
V.03	Affidavits, Vol. A-3 (Sept 1892 - Mar. 1900)
V.04	Affidavits, Vol. A-4 (Mar. 1900 - June 1903)
V.05	Affidavits, Vol. A-5 (Mar. 1900 - June 1903)
V.06	Affidavits, Vol. A-6 (Oct. 1903 - Sept 1906)
V.07	Affidavits, Vol. A-7 (September 1906)
	(with index to vols. A-7 thru A-9)
V.08	Affidavits, Vol. A-8 (September 1906)
V.09	Affidavits, Vol. A-9 (September 1906)
V.10	Affidavits, Vol. B-2 (Mar. 1890 - Feb. 1902)
V.11	Affidavits, Vol. B-3 (Oct. 1903 - Sept 1906)
V.12	Affidavits, Vol. C-2 (Oct. 1894 - June 1903)
V.13	Affidavits, Vol. D-1 (Oct. 1881 - Dec. 1887)
V.14	Affidavits, Vol. D-2 (Oct. 1888 - Oct. 1888)
V.15	Affidavits, Vol. D-3 (Feb. 1888 - Feb. 1890)
V.16	Affidavits, U.S. Army, September 1890 - May 1903

MICROFILM RECORD FOR SS5 begins on next page

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT)

SS5 AFFIDAVITS OF NATURALIZATION - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #1 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-1 960 pp. February 1890 - October 1891

County thru

Proj. 162 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-2
Diazo October 1891 - September 1892

Roll #2 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-3

988 pp. September 1892 - September 1894

550 frames thru

County Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-4

Proj. 162 September 1894 - March 1900

Diazo

Roll #3 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-5 1095 pp. March 1900 - June 1903

650 frames thru

County Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-6

Proj. 162 October 1903 - September 1906

Diazo

Roll #4 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-7

749 pp. September 1906

700 frames thru

County Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-8 Proj. 162 September 1906

Diazo

NOTE: For index to Vol. A-8, see

Vol. A-7

RETAKE: Bk A-8, p.335, end of reel

Roll #5 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. A-9

833 pp. September 1906

650 frames thru

County Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. B-2

Proj. 162 March 1890 - February 1902

NOTE: For index to Vol. A-9, see

Vol. A-7

RETAKE: Vol. A-9, p.57 (missing), retake spliced to end of reel

S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT)

SS5 AFFIDAVITS OF NATURALIZATION - MICROFILM RECORD

Roll #6 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. B-C

1136 pp. October 1903 - September 1906

650 frames thru

County Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. C-2

Proj. 162 October 1894 - June 1903

Diazo

RETAKE: Vol. B-3, p.546, retake spliced

to end of reel

NOTE: No Vol. C-1

NOTE: Vol. B-3, pp. 91-92 & 589 missing

at time of filming

Roll #7 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. D-1 830 pp. October 1881 - December 1887

840 frames thru

County Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. D-2

Proj. 162 February 1888 - October 1888

Diazo

RETAKE: Vol. D-2, pp. 374 & 376, spliced

to end of reel

Roll #8 Affidavits of Naturalization, Vol. D-3 508 pp. November 1888 - February 1890

650 frames thru

County Affidavits of Naturalization - Army

Proj. 162 September 1890 - May 1903

Diazo

RETAKE: Vol. D-3, pp. 157 & 248, retake

spliced to end of reel

# NOTE: Certificates attached to petitions after 1921 NOT ON MICROFILM, Box Number 2

B.02	V.01	#8681 (10/3/1906) - #8780 (11/2/1907) #81851 (5/8/1908) - #31900 (9/30/1908) #95651 (10/3/1909) - #95700 (6/8/1908)
	V.02	#119601 (9/13/1909) - #261400 (3/4/1912)

## SUBGROUP TEN DISTRICT COURT

# S1 NATURALIZATIONS (CONT) SS6 CERTIFICATES OF NATURALIZATION (cont)

B.02	V.03	#304501 (4/30/1912) - #396400 (3/14/1913)
	V.04	#423701 (11/3/1913) - #4240000 (1/26/1914)
	V.05	#436451 (1/26/1914) - #436750 (1/29/1914)
	V.06	#436751 (1/29/1914) - #437050 (8/3/1914)
	V.07	#470751 (8/4/1914) - #561000 (8/2/1915)
	V.08	#1510901 (2/8/1921) - #1510947 (2/8/1921) petitions 4833 - 5054

End of SG10, S1 - Naturalization Record Inventory pmc Word 7.1 (2001)

### SERIES TWO GENERAL INDEX BOOKS & COURT JOURNALS

**Access Note**: District court records created prior to Nebraska's statehood are arranged under RG058 Territorial Court Records. Please see that finding aid for more information.

General Index Books A thru M, 1861-1900
Microfilm, NSHS Reference Room(10 reels)
Alphabetical by Name
Alphabetical by Book
Plaintiffs and Defendants

Reel 1, Book A, April 27, 1861 to June 14, 1871 (Adams, Hughes & Co. to Zaeffell) thru Book B, Feb. 3, 1874 to May 3, 1883

NOTES: Retakes at end of roll; Book A, pg. 387 Book B, pg N-183, pg. P-204

Reel 2, Book B, Feb. 3, 1874 to May 3, 1883 (Nodibichler, Francis to Zimmer, Fred) thru

Book C, Anderson, Napoleon B. to Zanter, Gottlieb, et. al. May 3, 1883 to March 27, 1888

NOTES: Retakes at end of roll: Book B, pgs, S-311; J-215; U-132

Reel 3, Book D, March 29, 1888 to Oct. 22, 1889 (Atkinson, Tempie W. et. al. to Zimmerman, Gollieb)

thru

Book E, Oct. 23, 1889 to Jan. 10, 1891, (Albright, Eugene T. to White, Laura)

Reel 4, Book F, (first book)

Jan. 10, 1891 to Feb. 24, 1892 (Adams, Julia to Dobyne, Richard W.)

Book F, (second book), Jan. 10, 1891 to Feb. 24, 1892 (Adams, Julia to Zinn, O.C.)

Reel 5, Book G, Feb. 24, 1892 to April 10, 1893 (Anderson, Gus to Zeiner, Joseph)

Book H, April 10, 1893 to June 4, 1894 (American National Bank to Zug, Samuel)

Reel 6, Book I, (first book)

June 4, 1894 to Feb. 6, 1896 (Adams, W.R. to Ryder, Nettie D.)

thru

Book I, (second book)

June 4, 1894 to Feb. 6, 1894 (Anderson, Andrew to Packers Savings Bank)

NOTES: Retakes at end of roll, Book I, 2<sup>nd</sup> bk, pg. 20-21, pg. 260

- Reel 7, Book J, Feb. 6, 1896 to Nov. 1, 1896 (Abbott, Elizabeth H. to Breauan Low Co)
- Reel 8, Book K,Nov. 1, 1896 to Oct. 8, 1897 (Abrahams, Henry J. to Freitag, Frtiz) NOTES: Retakes at end of roll, Book K, Page. 408, 490, 505
- Reel 9, Book L, Oct. 8, 1897 to Sept. 20, 1898 (Ackley, Jane E. to Whiting, Helen)

  NOTES: Retakes at end of roll, Book L, pg. 130
- Reel 10, Book M, Sept. 21, 1898 to Feb. 23, 1900 (Ablan, Philomena to City of Omaha)

  NOTES; Retakes at end of roll, Book M, pgs. 94, 140, 220, 233, 427, 431

\*\*\*\*\*Any court records after 1900, patron must contact Douglas County District Court for this information

COURT JOURNALS, 1858-1900

Journals A thru Z

Journals Numbers 1 thru 64

## SERIES THREE COMPLETE RECORD, 1858-1900

**Access Note**: District court records created prior to Nebraska's statehood are arranged under RG058 Territorial Court Records. Please see that finding aid for more information.

Complete Record, Volumes A thru Z (Note: Vol. J is missing) Complete Records, Volumes 1-215

## SERIES FOUR APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS, 1855-1900

**Access Note**: District court records created prior to Nebraska's statehood are arranged under RG058 Territorial Court Records. Please see that finding aid for more information.

- Vol. 1 Docket A (including Index vol) Sept. 1855 May 1858
- Vol. 2 Docket B (including Index vol) May 1858 Oct. 1859
- Vol. 3 Docket C (including Index vol) Oct. 1859 May 1866
- Vol. 4 Docket D (including Index vo1) Mar. 1866 May 1868

Vol. 5 Chancery Record Apr. 1859 - June 1867

Criminal Appearance Docket, Volumes 1 thru 4, 1896-1900

## SERIES FIVE EXECUTION DOCKET BOOKS

Execution Docket Books, Volumes B thru C, 1869-1877

## SERIES SIX BILLS OF EXHIBITS/EXCEPTIONS, 1960-1972

Box 1, Docket 521-92 Leonard A. & Christin Anson v. James & Sharon Grace, 1962

Docket 515-171 Joseph Anderson v. Valley Feed Yards, 1963

Docket 510-324 Ella P. Coker v. Alfred M. Coker, 1963

Docket 509-308 Ward & Gertrude Baker v. Lena Ryan et. al., 1960

No docket number: Leo R. Doll v. Barbara, Alice, and Augusta Doll, no date

Docket 300-509 Kenneth M. & Ruth M. Johnson v. Airport Authority of the City of Omaha, 1961

Docket 508-338 Deborah L. & James F. Myers v. Joseph, P. Drozda, 1965

Box 2, Docket 531-297 Gustave R. & Esther Wolf v. City of Omaha, 1964

Docket 519-313 Gordon R. Phillips v. Sue M. Phillips, 1972

Docket 518-179 Henry Geyer v. Walling Company, 1963

Docket 517-328 Guadalupe Ramos v. Decker Enterprises, 1960

Docket 517-266 City of Omaha v. Robert Cutchall et. al., 1961

Docket 516-325 Leone M., Donald, Francis, Marjorie Connor v. State of Nebr., 1963

Docket 515-268 School Dist. Of Omaha v. Glenn Timmons & John L. Bilby, 1961

Box 3 Docket 545-300 Duplex Manufacturing Co. v. Atlas Leasing Corp., 1969

Box 4 Docket 525-76 John R. Dunn v. City of Omaha, 1963

Docket 530-323 James Giesler v. City of Omaha, 1963

Docket 534-93 City of Omaha v. Eva Robin, Eva Realty Inc., 1963

Docket 532-279 First National Bank of Omaha v. Provident Finance Co., 1963

Docket 540-172 Aro Investment Co. v. City of Omaha, 1965

Docket 543-44 Jack F. & Leona Paulson v. Barton H. Ford, 1967

Docket 541-228 Julio Pignott v. Filippo Pattavina, 1964

Box 5 Docket 507-305 Anna M. Scholz v. John P. Scholz, 1961

Docket 509-127 Bjorn Lindelow v. Peter Kiewit & Sons, 1962

Docket 508-146 Thomas Singles v. Union Pacific, 1961

Docket 507-364 Marilyn J. Mislivee v. Melvin J. Mislivee, 1961

Docket 509-210 Hymen Belman v. Allen Ice Company, 1960

Docket 509-? Edward J. Baburek v. James J. Skomal, 1963

Docket 511-208 Mathilda P. Amburst v. Emil C.J. Amburst, 1961

Docket 512-148 Peter Kiewit v. County of Douglas, 1961 Docket 513-338 Metropolitan Ultilies v. City of Omaha, 1960 Docket 515-57 James & Lorraine O'Neil v. State of Nebraska, 1962

Box 6 Docket 567-297 John J. Zych, Bernice Bojanski v. Stanley Zych, 1968
Docket 559-242 American Oil v. City of Omaha, 1967
Docket 596-323 Clara Schleusener v. Nebr. Tractor and Equipment, 1971
Docket 563-? William & Corrin Sullivan v. City of Omaha, 1968
Docket 564-80 Friedman v. State of Nebraska, 1967
Docket 559-232 Bowley v. City of Omaha, 1967

Box 7 Docket 593-314 Lawrence V. Bowley v. Omaha Airport, 1970 Docket 546-105 Ernest Bierschenk v. City of Omaha, 1963

Box 8 Docket 574-303 Dennis D. Goodwin v. Espon, 1967
Docket 577-151 Westhaven Prop. v. Jurgen Pahl, 1967
Docket 582-232 Octa Robbins v. National Life & Accident et. al., 1967
Docket 583-370 Ethel Mayne v. William G. Mayne, 1967
Docket 585-372 Rose Marie Matz v. Floyd Matz, 1967
Docket 586-98 First National Bank of Omaha v. First Cadco Corp, 1972
Docket 586-324 United Benefit Fire Insurance v. Max A. Earl, 1970
Docket 587-109 Clari D. Fennell v. Robert A. Rennolet et. al., 1968
Docket 589-113 State of Nebraska v. Edward Hatfield, 1968
Docket 591-149 Harvey Craig v. Board of Equalization, 1968
Docket 593-245 City of Millard v. City of Omaha, 1970

Box 9 Docket 575-113 Clarence Guttling v. Madeline Jacobsen, 1968
Docket 584-12 State of Nebraska v. Theodore J. Janing, 1967
Docket 587-257 Frank Jenkins v. Watson-Wilson Transportation, 1968
Docket 591-264 Louis Weiner v. State Real Estate Comm., 1969
Docket 592-369 Lawrence V. Bowley v. Omaha Airport, 1968
Docket 594-343 Ready Sand & Gravel v. L.S. Cornett, 1969
Docket 596-295 Ridenour v. Kuker Industries Inc., 1969

## SERIES SEVEN CRIMINAL CASE FILES, 1897-1920

**Related records note**: For early case files (1855-1868) see finding aid for RG058 Territorial Court Records.

**Access note**: consult microfilm index to Douglas County District Court to locate specific case file number

## Box 1, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 1 thru 110, 1895-1896

- 1) State of Nebraska v P.W. Hudson
- 2) State of Nebraska v Tom Bowles
- 3) State of Nebraska v. Tom Reuland
- 4) State of Nebraska v. Maria Hoiness
- 5) State of Nebraska v. George Peterson, et. al.
- 6) State of Nebraska v. Mary Budney
- 7) State of Nebraska v. Henry Bolln
- 8) State of Nebraska v. John Haske
- 9) State of Nebraksa v. Maud Hubanks
- 10) State of Nebraska v. Tim Sullivan, et. al.
- 11) State of Nebraska v. Barny McCormick
- 12) State of Nebraska v. C. A. Jensen
- 13) State of Nebraska v. WM. Patterson, et al.
- 14) State of Nebraska v. Susie Miller
- 15) State of Nebraska v. Sophia Dallow, et al.
- 16) Missing
- 17) State of Nebraska v. George N. Shaller
- 18) State of Nebraska v. Tim Sullivan
- 19) State of Nebraska v. Henry Smith
- 20) State of Nebraska v. Joe Hoffman, et al.
- 21) State of Nebraska v. Mary Sullivan
- 22) State of Nebraska v. W. B. Sinclair, et al.
- 23) State of Nebraska v. Mary Sullivan
- 24) State of Nebraska v. Charles Schartow
- 25) State of Nebraska v. Wyatt B. Sinclair, et al.
- 26) State of Nebraska, Plaintiff v. William Thomas
- 27) State of Nebraska v. Stanley Claycomb
- 28) State of Nebraska v. George Smith alias Stanley Claycomb
- 29) State of Nebraska v. Henry Harris
- 30) State of Nebraska v. Fred Nies
- 31) State of Nebraska v. C. W. Jerry
- 32) State of Nebraska v. Gladys Bush
- 33) State of Nebraska v. Gladys Bush
- 34) State of Nebraska v. Dennis W. Lane
- 35) State of Nebraska v. Alfred James
- 36) State of Nebraska v. Irene Brown
- 37) State of Nebraska v. Dennis W. Lane

- 38) State of Nebraska v. George F. Milan
- 39) State of Nebraska v. Goldie Parker
- 40) State of Nebraska v. G. C. Hawes
- 41) State of Nebraska v. Peaches Walker
- 42) State of Nebraska v. William Jackson
- 43) State of Nebraska v. Gladys Bush
- 44) State of Nebraska v. James Smith
- 45) State of Nebraska v. James Morrisey
- 46) State of Nebraska v. Fritz J. Peterson
- 47) State of Nebraska v. Lew Cassady and Frank Murphy
- 48) State of Nebraska v. Mary Degrin
- 49) State of Nebraska v. Albert M. Julosh
- 50) State of Nebraska v. C. H. Brown
- 51) State of Nebraska v. Eph Meck
- 52) State of Nebraska v. Eph Meck
- 53) State of Nebraska v. G. H. Hunt
- 54) State of Nebraska v. Harry Loss, et al.
- 55) State of Nebraska v. Harry Loss, et al.
- 56) State of Nebraska v. John Doe alias Will G. Anderson
- 57) State of Nebraska v. William Edward Kehl
- 58) State of Nebraska v. Edward Sutton
- 59) State of Nebraska v. Ida King
- 60) State of Nebraska v. J. F. Cook
- 61) State of Nebraska v. Wesley Dean
- 62) State of Nebraska, ex rel Samuel J. Coffman v. India A. Coffman
- 63) State of Nebraska v. John McCormick, Sr., et al.
  - 64-75 located in Box 2
- 64) State of Nebraska v. George Dunn
- 65) State of Nebraska v. Charles Doyle and H Horn
- 66) State of Nebraska v. Morrill or Marrill Gump
- 67) State of Nebraska v. G L Sweeny
- 68) State of Nebraska v. Joel W West
- 69) State of Nebraska v. Charles A Ebenburn
- 70) State of Nebraska v. James and Mike Ford
- 71) State of Nebraska v. Charles Snear
- 72) State of Nebraska v. Sam Morrowitz
- 73) State of Nebraska v. Willie Tate
- 74) State of Nebraska v. George Crawford
- 75) State of Nebraska v. Harry Goodman
- 76) State of Nebraska v. Michael Costello
- 77) State of Nebraska v. S. H. Allen
- 78) State of Nebraska v. Julius S. Covley
- 79) State of Nebraska v. William Wilson
- 80) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Campbell

- 81) State of Nebraska v. John Williams
- 82) State of Nebraska v. Combs and Banks
- 83) State of Nebraska v. Charles Harvey
- 84) State of Nebraska v. Ford and Patterson
- 85) State of Nebraska v. P. R. Waples
- 86) State of Nebraska v. Maggie Harmon
- 87) State of Nebraska v. Arthur Meyer
- 88) State of Nebraska v. James Smith
- 89) State of Nebraska v. H. E. Hoover
- 90) State of Nebraska v. Mary Doe alias Lucinda W. Miller
- 91) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Vermetto
- 92) State of Nebraska v. Rose Crone
- 93) State of Nebraska v. Louis Slobodisky
- 94) State of Nebraska v. N. J. Larson
- 95) State of Nebraska v. Morgan McKerma
- 96) State of Nebraska v. Ed. Tuttle
- 97) State of Nebraska v. John and Annie Bell
- 98) State of Nebraska v. Henry Hornberger
- 99) State of Nebraska v. Edna Ewing
- 100)State of Nebraska v. Lulu Burton
- 101) State of Nebraska v. Mary Taylor
- 102) State of Nebraska v. Henry Sondenburg
- 103)State of Nebraska v. Thomas Johnson
- 104)State of Nebraska v. Fred Parks
- 105)State of Nebraska v. William Ashley
- 106)State of Nebraska v. W. E. Carmen
- 107)State of Nebraska v. Lowell Adair
- 108) State of Nebraska v. W. E. Carmen
- 109)State of Nebraska v. Sam Morrowitz
- 110)State of Nebraska v. Charles W. King

## Box 2, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 111 thru 230, 1896

- 111)State of Nebraska v. Joe Hoffman
- 112)State of Nebraska v. Anna Johnson
- 113)State of Nebraska v. J. G. Fink, et al.
- 114)State of Nebraska v. May Brown, et al.
- 115)State of Nebraska v. Mrs. Lucy Williams
- 116)State of Nebraska v. R. F. Williams
- 117)State of Nebraska v. John Leonard
- 118)State of Nebraska v. Fred Futterlieb
- 119)Bertha Faust v. John W. McDonald Sherrif
- 120) State of Nebraska v. Rolandus Romine, et al.
- 121)State of Nebraska v. Mollie Clancy alias Mollie Gibson
- 122)State of Nebraska v. George Garlick

- 123)State of Nebraska v. Charles L. Schmidt
- 124) State of Nebraska v. J. T. Smith
- 125)State of Nebraska v. Louis Frank
- 126)State of Nebraska v. William Dillon
- 127)State of Nebraska v. Frank Drydon
- 128) State of Nebraska v. Charles Wilson, et al.
- 129)State of Nebraska v. J. T. Smith
- 130)State of Nebraska v. Archibald Gordon
- 131)State of Nebraska v. William Flack, et al.
- 132)State of Nebraska v. Louis Frank
- 133)State of Nebraska v. Frank H. Lester
- 134)State of Nebraska v. John McAdow
- 135)State of Nebraska v. Charles Daniels
- 136)State of Nebraska v. Pat McDonough
- 137) State of Nebraska v. Arthur Peterson, et al.
- 138)State of Nebraska v. Guy Atherton
- 139)State of Nebraska v. Jennie Lamont
- 140)State of Nebraska v. Carl Blumberg
- 141)State of Nebraska v. Charles Snear
- 142)State of Nebraska v. Mathew Streeter
- 143)In the matter of the application of Jessie Fiandt for a writ of habeas corpus
- 144) State of Nebraska v. John P. Hanger, et al.
- 145)State of Nebraska v. J. W. Mason
- 146)State of Nebraska v. Joseph V. Kasper
- 147) State of Nebraska v. Nick Dargaceski
- 148) State of Nebraska v. H. V. Avery
- 149)State of Nebraska v. A. Morgenthaler
- 150)State of Nebraska v. A. Morgenthaler
- 151)State of Nebraska v. Jeff Bates
- 152)State of Nebraska v. Henry Hutchinson
- 153) State of Nebraska v. Mary Hall and Annie Donnelly
- 154)State of Nebraska v. Arch Gordon
- 155)State of Nebraska v. John Anderson
- 156) State of Nebraska v. Tom Cooms and Al Banks
- 157)State of Nebraska v. Louis Unger
- 158)State of Nebraska v. Maud Miller
- 159)State of Nebraska v. A. McDonald
- 160)State of Nebraska v. Elmer Van Vaulkenburg
- 161)State of Nebraska v. Thomas Cooms
- 162)State of Nebraska v. Maggie Bender
- 163)State of Nebraska v. Andrew Herb
- 164)State of Nebraska v. Andrew Herb
- 165)State of Nebraska v. W. Terrill or Terrel
- 166)State of Nebraska v. C. Gee Wo

- 167)State of Nebraska v. Louis Deitcher
- 168) State of Nebraska v. Mamie Sunblad
- 169)In the matter of application of Gertrude Bloomfield, in behalf of Pearl Proto, an infant for a writ of habeas corpus
- 170)State of Nebraska v. Charles Britton, et al.
- 171)State of Nebraska v. Louis Goldsmith, et al.
- 172)State of Nebraska v. C. V. Harriman alias Henry Meyers
- 173)State of Nebraska v. Charles Farmer
- 174)State of Nebraska v. William T. Whalen
- 175)State of Nebraska v. Frank Martin
- 176)State of Nebraska v. Mollie Garlick
- 177) State of Nebraska v. L. G. Wertz and Frank Siefert
- 178) State of Nebraska v. Charles M. Sanford
- 179) State of Nebraska v. W. R. Sage
- 180)State of Nebraska v. Frank Vomacka
- 181)State of Nebraska v. James Hoag
- 182) State of Nebraska v. James Hoag and Mary Hoag
- 183) State of Nebraska v. Harry Gillian, et al.
- 184) State of Nebraska v. Paul Murray, et al.
- 185)State of Nebraska v. Frank Spencer, et al.
- 186)State of Nebraska v. John Anderson
- 187) State of Nebraska v. Blanch Burton
- 188) State of Nebraska v. Stella Smith
- 189)State of Nebraska v. William Sehestedt
- 190)State of Nebraska v. J. Milder
- 191)State of Nebraska v. Susie Roe
- 192)State of Nebraska v. Annie Porter
- 193)State of Nebraska v. Joe Brown
- 194)State of Nebraska v. Billy Brown
- 195)State of Nebraska v. Thomas Campbell
- 196)State of Nebraska v. John Carnahan and W. B. Armour
- 197) State of Nebraska v. Frank Stewart
- 198) State of Nebraska v. James Syms
- 199) State of Nebraska v. Allen Sutley
- 200) State of Nebraska v. Marion France and Joe Hawkins
- 201)State of Nebraska v. Henry Cooms and Richard Stevens
- 202) State of Nebraska v. Mrs. Martin Dundeck or Dudeck
- 203) State of Nebraska v. George Kennedy
- 204)State of Nebraska v. H Brown and Lulu Jones
- 205)State of Nebraska v. Chris Rossen
- 206) State of Nebraska v. Frank May and Louis Brazer
- 207)State of Nebraska v. Louis Brasher and William Bell
- 208) State of Nebraska v. Rude Carroll and John Anderson
- 209)State of Nebraska v. Guy Stevens

```
210)State of Nebraska v. Louis Brasher
```

- 211)State of Nebraska v. Richard Stevens
- 212) State of Nebraska v. Henry Combs, Albert Banks, Rude Carroll
- 213) State of Nebraska v. Tom Bevins and Richard Stevens
- 214)State of Nebraska v. Charles Smith, Frank Horn, Clarence Robinson
- 215)State of Nebraska v. Samuel Morrowitz
- 216) State of Nebraska v. E. D. Glaze
- 217) State of Nebraska v. Carrie Smith
- 218)State of Nebraska v. Sol Sonneborn
- 219)State of Nebraska v. Samuel Haines
- 220)State of Nebraska v. Jim Sullivan and Ralph Messersmith
- 221)State of Nebraska v. William Johnson
- 222)State of Nebraska v. L. A. Brandhofer and Albert F Maine
- 223) State of Nebraska v. Herman Alexander, George Carter, Harry Glover
- 224)State of Nebraska v. George Oliver and Will Thompson
- 225)State of Nebraska v. Bert Hamilton
- 226) State of Nebraska v. Albert Sudenberg
- 227)State of Nebraska v. George House
- 228) State of Nebraska v. James Smith
- 229)State of Nebraska v. Charles McVey, William McVey, Charles Payne
- 230) State of Nebraska v. James Williams and Charles Stone

# Box 3, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 232 thru 300 & Numbers 2-31 thru 2-41, 1896-1897

- 231)Missing
- 232)State of Nebraska v. M B Irvin
- 233)State of Nebraska v. Mary Hall and Annie Donnelly
- 234)State of Nebraska v. Emil Lund
- 235)State of Nebraska v. Charles McVey, William McVey, Charles Payne
- 236)State of Nebraska v. Louis Kastner and Joseph Kastner
- 237)State of Nebraska v. Thomas Eakins
- 238)State of Nebraska v. William Taylor
- 239)State of Nebraska v. John Beranek or Berenek and Anton Prusha
- 240)State of Nebraska v. Mary Brown
- 241) State of Nebraska v. Walter Whitlow or Milton and James Dinnugo or Dinnuggo
- 242)State of Nebraska v. Albert Duncan
- 243)State of Nebraska v. Albert Taylor
- 244)State of Nebraska v. Bert Adams, et al.
- 245)State of Nebraska v. Joseph Strasser
- 246)State of Nebraska v. Fred A Maxfield
- 247)State of Nebraska v. Felix Groboski
- 248) State of Nebraska v. Gregor Groboski
- 249)In the matter of application of Jim Smith for a writ of habeus corpus
- 250)State of Nebraska v. John F Ritchhart

```
251)State of Nebraska v. John F Ritchhart
```

- 252) State of Nebraska v. Frank Smith, et al.
- 253)State of Nebraska v. Louis Bradshaw
- 254)State of Nebraska v. Bert Adams, et al.
- 255)State of Nebraska v. George Price
- 256)State of Nebraska v. Charley Johnson
- 257)State of Nebraska v. Willie Grate, et al.
- 258)State of Nebraska v. George Whitehead
- 259)State of Nebraska v. Bertha or Birdie Mann
- 260)State of Nebraska v. Ida Mitchell
- 261)State of Nebraska v. Harry Hodges
- 262)State of Nebraska v. Frank Broglin
- 263)State of Nebraska v. John Buck
- 264) State of Nebraska v. William Mayall, George Hall, Albert Rheinockle
- 265)State of Nebraska v. Hattie Jones
- 266)State of Nebraska v. William Baker
- 267)State of Nebraska v. D E Burnett
- 268) State of Nebraska v. John Longreen
- 269)State of Nebraska v. Fred Smith, et al.
- 270)State of Nebraska v. A B Mitchell
- 271)State of Nebraska v. A B Mitchell
- 272) State of Nebraska v. Emma Wright and Jennie Wright
- 273)State of Nebraska v. Susie Miller alias Julia Langston or Largsten or Langsten
- 274)State of Nebraska v. Leonidas A Brandhoffer
- 275)State of Nebraska v. J Clifford
- 276)State of Nebraska v. Ray Cameron and Leon Cook
- 277)State of Nebraska v. Nellie Shannon
- 278) State of Nebraska v. Minnie Smith
- 279)State of Nebraska v. Mary O'Conner alias Mary O'Conner Dailey
- 280)State of Nebraska v. Kittie Owens
- 281)State of Nebraska v. William Cullen
- 282)State of Nebraska v. Robert Webster
- 283)State of Nebraska v. Ed O'Conner
- 284)State of Nebraska v. Nick Espositz
- 285)State of Nebraska v. Lee Nestlehouse and Ed O'Conner
- 286)State of Nebraska v. Lee Nestlehouse
- 287) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Calabria or Clabria
- 288)State of Nebraska v. Lizzie Gray
- 289)State of Nebraska v. Edwin Jackson and Mary Peterson or Petersen
- 290)State of Nebraska v. Will Phillips
- 291)State of Nebraska v. James Collins
- 292)State of Nebraska v. Lou Proctor
- 293)State of Nebraska v. Jim Galliger
- 294)State of Nebraska v. William Campbell

- 295)State of Nebraska v. Mrs L E Barnell
- 296)State of Nebraska v. George Webb
- 297)State of Nebraska v. Rowland Howard
- 298)State of Nebraska v. Charles H Elliott
- 299)State of Nebraska v. Lee Nestlehouse
- 300)State of Nebraska v. Kittie Owens and Hans Timm
- 2-1)State of Nebraska v. Harry Albert Ross
- 2-2)State of Nebraska v. Andrew Lund
- 2-3)State of Nebraska v. Alex Roth
- 2-4)State of Nebraska v. James Weseley Carter
- 2-5)In the matter of the petition of Emma E Howard for writ of habeas corpus
- 2-6)State of Nebraska v. Frank Peyton, et al.
- 2-7)State of Nebraska v. Lillie Williams
- 2-8)State of Nebraska v. Pat McDonald
- 2-9)State of Nebraska v. Burt Marks
- 2-10)In the matter of the application of Link Rothwell for a writ of habeas corpus
- 2-11)State of Nebraska v. Frank Krejci, et al.
- 2-12)State of Nebraska v. Albert Adams
- 2-13)State of Nebraska v. John Doe alias J F Smyth
- 2-14)State of Nebraska v. Leone Perri or Leoana Parada
- 2-15)State of Nebraska v. Frank Dalezal
- 2-16)In the matter of the application of Thomas W Blackburn for a writ of habeas corpus
- 2-17) State of Nebraska v. Jack Vannoy
- 2-18)State of Nebraska v. Fritz Koch
- 2-19)State of Nebraska v. Fritz Swanson
- 2-20)State of Nebraska v. Bert Adams, et al.
- 2-21)State of Nebraska v. James McConnell
- 2-22)State of Nebraska v. Albert Mitchell
- 2-23)State of Nebraska v. John Stenber or Stubes
- 2-24)State of Nebraska v. Leon Hewitt, et al.
- 2-25)State of Nebraska v. Charley Ellis, et al.
- 2-26)State of Nebraska v. Moritz Meyer
- 2-27)State of Nebraska v. Ida Mitchell
- 2-28)State of Nebraska v. Claraunce Robinson
- 2-29)State of Nebraska v. H J Galligher
- 2-30)State of Nebraska v. Pearl Moore
- 2-31)State of Nebraska v. Eugene Jackson
- 2-32)State of Nebraska v. George Conrad
- 2-33)State of Nebraska v. Nina Steele and May Smith
- 2-34)State of Nebraska v. John Holman
- 2-35)State of Nebraska v. J G Fink
- 2-36)In the matter of the application for the writ of habeas corpus for Mary Plunkett
- 2-37)State of Nebraska v. J N Marsh

- 2-38)In the matter of the application of Christ Haman for a liquor license at north 512 south 16<sup>th</sup> street
- 2-39)State of Nebraska v. John Campbell
- 2-40)State of Nebraska v. Gus Demas
- 2-41)State of Nebraska v. Herman Schneider and Gregor Grabouski

## Box 4, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 2-42 thru 2-170, 1897-1899

- 2-42)State of Nebraska v. Lafe Patterson, Fred Baker, et al.
- 2-43)State of Nebraska v. Peter Carroll
- 2-44)State of Nebraska v. Lizzie Reynolds
- 2-45)State of Nebraska v. May Williams
- 2-46)State of Nebraska v. Charles Camal, et al.
- 2-47)State of Nebraska v. Ralph Messersmith
- 2-48)State of Nebraska v. Dennis Lynch
- 2-49)State of Nebraska v. M E Grate
- 2-50)State of Nebraska v. George Miroslovic
- 2-51)State of Nebraska v. Alexander Sheeley
- 2-52)State of Nebraska v. William Strobel
- 2-53)State of Nebraska v. Mattie Hunt, et al.
- 2-54)State of Nebraska v. S B Clark
- 2-55)In the matter of the application of George M Bigelow for a writ of habeas corpus
- 2-56)State of Nebraska v. Rollie McDonald
- 2-57) In the matter of the application of George M. Bigelow for a writ of habeas corpus
- 2-58)State of Nebraska v. Charles Davis and George Chandler
- 2-59)State of Nebraska v. Charles Davis and George Chandler
- 2-60)State of Nebraska v. Charles Davis and George Chandler
- 2-61)State of Nebraska v. Harry Weinberg
- 2-62)State of Nebraska v. John Long
- 2-63)State of Nebraska v. George Sheller
- 2-64)State of Nebraska v. Will Harrison, et al.
- 2-65)State of Nebraska v. Fred Johnson, et al.
- 2-66)State of Nebraska v. Ed Day, et al.
- 2-67)State of Nebraska v. Charley Davis
- 2-68) State of Nebraska v. Charles Hoagg, et al.
- 2-69)State of Nebraska v. Charley Harvey
- 2-70)State of Nebraska v. Edward Johnson
- 2-71)State of Nebraska v. Dick Singleton
- 2-72)State of Nebraska v. Charles Wilson
- 2-73)State of Nebraska v. Martin Carlson
- 2-74)State of Nebraska v. Edwin E Hubbell and Mary E Rahamer
- 2-75)State of Nebraska v. Lafe Patterson
- 2-76)State of Nebraska v. H G Chaffee
- 2-77)State of Nebraska v. Music Blanton
- 2-78)State of Nebraska v. Frank Shannon

- 2-79)State of Nebraska v. Stella Green
- 2-80)State of Nebraska v. H G Chaffee
- 2-81)State of Nebraska v. John Rooney
- 2-82)State of Nebraska v. Ed Willis, et al.
- 2-83)State of Nebraska v. Charles Davis
- 2-84)State of Nebraska v. William Hickey
- 2-85)State of Nebraska v. Henry D Fisk
- 2-86)State of Nebraska v. Henry D Fisk
- 2-87) State of Nebraska v. Maggie Riley
- 2-88)State of Nebraska v. May Scott, et al.
- 2-89)State of Nebraska v. Stella Green
- 2-90)State of Nebraska v. James H Nelson
- 2-91)State of Nebraska v. George McMiller
- 2-92)State of Nebraska v. John Anderson
- 2-93)State of Nebraska v. John Anderson
- 2-94)State of Nebraska v. Paul Newman
- 2-95)State of Nebraska v. James J Walker
- 2-96)State of Nebraska v. E M Walters
- 2-97)State of Nebraska v. Delia Brown
- 2-98)State of Nebraska v. May Scott, Bessie Fuller, Mollie Garlick
- 2-99)State of Nebraska v. James H Nelson
- 2-100)State of Nebraska v. Santo Mazza
- 2-101)State of Nebraska v. E G Lawton
- 2-102)State of Nebraska v. Georgia Taylor
- 2-103)State of Nebraska v. Alice Gordon
- 2-104)State of Nebraska v. Georgia Russell
- 2-105)State of Nebraska v. Charly or Charley Moore
- 2-106)State of Nebraska v. Nell Shannon
- 2-107)State of Nebraska v. Meyra Leyland
- 2-108)State of Nebraska v. Nellie Shannon
- 2-109)State of Nebraska v. Patrick Ford
- 2-110)State of Nebraska v. Charles McVey
- 2-111)State of Nebraska v. Ira Welsh and Robert Steel
- 2-112)State of Nebraska v. Pat Connell alias Ed Gorman
- 2-113) State of Nebraska v. Fritz Swanson and Frank Gerunds
- 2-114)State of Nebraska v. Fritz Swanson
- 2-115)State of Nebraska v. Stanley Day
- 2-116)State of Nebraska v. Sam Kardonsky and Ed Frankenstein
- 2-117)State of Nebraska v. W W Mace
- 2-118)State of Nebraska v. Levi Bernstein
- 2-119)State of Nebraska v. Sallie Brown
- 2-120)State of Nebraska v. Harry Glover
- 2-121)State of Nebraska v. Ida Mitchell
- 2-122)State of Nebraska v. James Harris

- 2-123)State of Nebraska v. Loren Porter
- 2-124)State of Nebraska v. William H Malloy
- 2-125)State of Nebraska v. Frank Kelpin
- 2-126)State of Nebraska v. Spencer
- 2-127)State of Nebraska v. David R Myers
- 2-128)State of Nebraska v. Charles Hone
- 2-129)State of Nebraska v. Charles Hoene
- 2-130)State of Nebraska v. Miles Neal, et al.
- 2-131)State of Nebraska v. Frank Lockner
- 2-132)State of Nebraska v. Music Blanton
- 2-133)State of Nebraska v. Maggie Anderson
- 2-134)State of Nebraska v. William Dawson
- 2-135)State of Nebraska v. Roody Dresser
- 2-136)State of Nebraska v. Sussie Miller
- 2-137)State of Nebraska v. Billy Atkins
- 2-138)State of Nebraska v. Gus Brown
- 2-139)State of Nebraska v. Pearl Jones
- 2-140)State of Nebraska v. George W Clark
- 2-141)State of Nebraska v. Mike Riley, et al.
- 2-142)State of Nebraska v. Edna Smith
- 2-143)State of Nebraska v. Mike Willgas
- 2-144)State of Nebraska v. Patrick Ford
- 2-145)State of Nebraska v. Clarence Constantine
- 2-146)State of Nebraska v.O W Jackson
- 2-147)State of Nebraska v. Vina Calahan
- 2-148)State of Nebraska v. John Fitzgerald
- 2-149)State of Nebraska v. Joseph L Bartley
- 2-150)State of Nebraska v. John Johnson
- 2-151)State of Nebraska v. John Lys
- 2-152)State of Nebraska v. Amos L Bray
- 2-153)State of Nebraska v. John Coover
- 2-154)State of Nebraska v. Kittie Burke
- 2-155)State of Nebraska v. Mike Willgus
- 2-156)State of Nebraska v. Clarence Constantine
- 2-157)State of Nebraska v. Victor Koch
- 2-158)State of Nebraska v. Charles Matsen
- 2-159)State of Nebraska v. Tim Kelley
- 2-160)State of Nebraska v. J Elruff
- 2-161)State of Nebraska v. William J Morrison
- 2-162) State of Nebraska v. Jerry Shultz
- 2-163)State of Nebraska v. William Ryan, et al.
- 2-164)State of Nebraska v. James Collins
- 2-165)State of Nebraska v. Mary Oster, et al.
- 2-166)In re-application of Frank Dolezal for a writ of habeas corpus

- 2-167)State of Nebraska v. George Burke
- 2-168)State of Nebraska v. Tom Kirtland
- 2-169)State of Nebraska v. Minnie Meikle
- 2-170)State of Nebraska v. Willie McVey, et al.

#### Box 5, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 2-191 thru 2-300, 1897-1899

- 2-171) State of Nebraska v. George Brown, et al.
- 2-172) State of Nebraska v. Phillip P Mergen
- 2-173) State of Nebraska v. Eugene Newman
- 2-174) State of Nebraska v. John Meehan or Mehan
- 2-175) State of Nebraska v. Katie Anderson
- 2-176) State of Nebraska v. Pearl Bryan
- 2-177) State of Nebraska v. John Harrison
- 2-178) State of Nebraska v. Harry Gillan, et al.
- 2-179) State of Nebraska v. Music Blanton
- 2-180) State of Nebraska v. Pearl Bryan
- 2-181) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Divine
- 2-182) State of Nebraska v. Wright
- 2-183) State of Nebraska v. Dick Berlin and Tom Haley
- 2-184) State of Nebraska v. Walter J Brady
- 2-185) State of Nebraska v. John McGraw
- 2-186) State of Nebraska v. Addie DuBarr
- 2-187) State of Nebraska v. James Collins
- 2-188) State of Nebraska v. Mrs Dooley first name unknown
- 2-189) State of Nebraska v. Grace Barton
- 2-190) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson, et al.
- 2-191) State of Nebraska v. John H Graham
- 2-192) State of Nebraska v. Alexander MacDonald, et al.
- 2-193) State of Nebraska v. Frank Dolezal
- 2-194) State of Nebraska v. Harry Gillian
- 2-195) State of Nebraska v. Mary Constanza, et al.
- 2-196) State of Nebraska v. Orville Brown
- 2-197) State of Nebraska v. Louis Kastner, et al.
- 2-198) State of Nebraska v. Orville Brown
- 2-199) State of Nebraska v. Frank B Gabel
- 2-200) State of Nebraska v. Mary Constanza alias Mary Everett
- 2-201) State of Nebraska v. Lawrence C Wilson
- 2-202) State of Nebraska v. Henry Saunders
- 2-203) State of Nebraska v. N E Ashton alias J C O'Brien
- 2-204) State of Nebraska v. Frank Sebring
- 2-205) State of Nebraska v. Frank Betts and Stanley Day
- 2-206) State of Nebraska v. Frank Betts and Stanley Day
- 2-207) State of Nebraska v. Israel or Alfred M Knapp
- 2-208) State of Nebraska v. Fritz Pjerou and Nels Turkleson

- 2-209) State of Nebraska v. Fritz Pjerou and Nels Turkleson
- 2-210) State of Nebraska v. Charles McCampbell
- 2-211) State of Nebraska v. George B Barnes
- 2-212) State of Nebraska v. George B Barnes
- 2-213) State of Nebraska v. George B Barnes
- 2-214) State of Nebraska v. George B Barnes
- 2-215) State of Nebraska v. George B Barnes
- 2-216) State of Nebraska v. George B Barnes
- 2-217) State of Nebraska v. George B Barnes
- 2-218) State of Nebraska v. W C Ferrin
- 2-219) State of Nebraska v. Nellie Raymond
- 2-220) State of Nebraska v. Harry Hodges
- 2-221) State of Nebraska v. Charles Hagerty
- 2-222) State of Nebraska v. Carrie Sherman
- 2-223) State of Nebraska v. George Kruger
- 2-224) State of Nebraska v. Henry Henderson
- 2-225) State of Nebraska v. Hannah Rosenquist
- 2-226) State of Nebraska v. Jim Smith
- 2-227) State of Nebraska v. Celia Trotter
- 2-228) State of Nebraska v. Chris Anderson
- 2-229) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Tirney
- 2-230) State of Nebraska v. Burt Skelly
- 2-231) State of Nebraska v. Martin Nelson
- 2-232) State of Nebraska v. Harry Maloy
- 2-233) State of Nebraska v. Willie Lee and Anna Gray
- 2-234) State of Nebraska v. J S Bell
- 2-235) State of Nebraska v. Timothy Kileen
- 2-236) State of Nebraska v. Larry Casey
- 2-237) State of Nebraska v. Charles Sherman
- 2-238) State of Nebraska v. James Cuthill
- 2-239) State of Nebraska v. Eric Gode
- 2-240) State of Nebraska v. W S Rae
- 2-241) State of Nebraska v. W S Rae and Edward Stone
- 2-242) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Greene
- 2-243) State of Nebraska v. John Fisher
- 2-244) State of Nebraska v. Fred Schneiderwind
- 2-245) State of Nebraska v. Alice Gordon
- 2-246) State of Nebraska v. Jerry Collins, et al.
- 2-247) State of Nebraska v. Ina Davis
- 2-248) State of Nebraska v. P E Anderson
- 2-249) State of Nebraska v. Fred Baker
- 2-250) State of Nebraska v. S D Mercer
- 2-251) State of Nebraska v. James Collins
- 2-252) State of Nebraska v. Archibald Gordon

- 2-253) State of Nebraska v. Jerry Reardon, et al.
- 2-254) State of Nebraska v. M Milburn or Milbaurn
- 2-255) State of Nebraska v. Edward Resum
- 2-256) State of Nebraska v. R P Patton
- 2-257) State of Nebraska v. Henry Hecht and Peter Moore
- 2-258) State of Nebraska v. Maud Stacey, Addie Frazier, John Simpson
- 2-259) Missing
- 2-260) State of Nebraska v. W C Holtz first name unknown
- 2-261) State of Nebraska v. Frank Burwell
- 2-262) State of Nebraska v. Charles McVey
- 2-263) State of Nebraska v. Peter Carroll
- 2-264) State of Nebraska v. Samuel Carroll
- 2-265) State of Nebraska v. Samuel Carroll
- 2-266) State of Nebraska v. John Fitzgerald
- 2-267) State of Nebraska v. Charles McVey
- 2-268) State of Nebraska v. Kittie Owens
- 2-269) State of Nebraska v. R E L Herdman
- 2-270) State of Nebraska v. J D Hogan
- 2-271) Missing
- 2-272) State of Nebraska v. Maud Jackson
- 2-273) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Gill
- 2-274) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson, et al.
- 2-275) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck, et al.
- 2-276) State of Nebraska v. Carrie Agee
- 2-277) State of Nebraska v. Charles Myer
- 2-278) State of Nebraska v. John Miller
- 2-279) State of Nebraska v. Lyman A Page
- 2-280) State of Nebraska v. Walter S Phipps
- 2-281) State of Nebraska v. Kittie Owens
- 2-282) State of Nebraska v. John Doe real name unknown
- 2-283) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Turney
- 2-284) State of Nebraska v. Charles B Shufelt or Shoefeld or Shorfeld
- 2-285) State of Nebraska v. Harry A McCowin
- 2-286) State of Nebraska v. S L Good
- 2-287) State of Nebraska v. Frank Thomas, et al/
- 2-288) State of Nebraska v. Bud Morris
- 2-289) State of Nebraska v. James Sweeney
- 2-290) State of Nebraska v. Harry Atkinson
- 2-291) In the re-application of Harry Atkinson by his next friend and father William Atkinson for a writ of habeas corpus
- 2-292) State of Nebraska v. L A Mabie
- 2-293) State of Nebraska v. J W Mills, et al.
- 2-294) State of Nebraska v. Joe Koutsky
- 2-395) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Plazeck

- 2-296) State of Nebraska v. Henry Gilbert
- 2-297) State of Nebraska v. Stella Greene
- 2-298) State of Nebraska v. Frank B Gee
- 2-299) State of Nebraska v. Alfred Knapp
- 2-300) State of Nebraska v. Frank Curtis
- 3-1) State of Nebraska v. William Wade, et al.
- 3-2) State of Nebraska v. Ida Ewing, et al.
- 3-3) State of Nebraska v. Henry Rhode
- 3-4) State of Nebraska v. Conrad Beck
- 3-5) State of Nebraska v. Conrad Beck
- 3-6) State of Nebraska v. Pat McCabe, et al.
- 3-7) State of Nebraska v. Charley Snear, et al.
- 3-8) State of Nebraska v. Frank Fryson
- 3-9) State of Nebraska v. Madison Milburn
- 3-10) State of Nebraska v. Ruby Smith

### Box 6, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 3-11 thru 3-145, 1897-1898

- 3-11) State of Nebraska v. Carrie Smith
- 3-12) In the matter of the application of Caleb Sykes
- 3-13) State of Nebraska v. Andrew Edstrom
- 3-14) State of Nebraska v. Frank Hromadka
- 3-15) State of Nebraska v. Stella Green
- 3-16) State of Nebraska v. John Suda
- 3-17) State of Nebraska v. John Pyle
- 3-18) State of Nebraska v. John A Robbins
- 3-19) State of Nebraska v. Kittie Owens
- 3-20) State of Nebraska v. Ray Cameron
- 3-21) State of Nebraska v. Lizzie Mann
- 3-22) State of Nebraska v. Frank Betts, et al.
- 3-23) State of Nebraska v. William Elliott
- 3-24) State of Nebraska v. Henry Monyhan
- 3-25) State of Nebraska v. J W Mills
- 3-26) State of Nebraska v. Mamie Corrigan, et al.
- 3-27) State of Nebraska v. Mason Swift
- 3-28) State of Nebraska v. Maud Miller, et al.
- 3-29) State of Nebraska v. E L McFadden
- 3-30) State of Nebraska v. Thomas McElroy, et al.
- 3-31) State of Nebraska v. Charles Robbins
- 3-32) State of Nebraska v. Lew Unger
- 3-33) State of Nebraska v. Joe Osborne
- 3-34) State of Nebraska v. John Kelley
- 3-35) State of Nebraska v. Charles Hendricks
- 3-36) State of Nebraska v. Charles Hendricks
- 3-37) State of Nebraska v. Charles Hendricks

- 3-38) State of Nebraska v. J W Mills
- 3-39) State ex rel Alice Eckman v. William M McIntosh, et al.
- 3-40) In the matter of the application of V B Walker atty for Maud Raymond for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-41) State of Nebraska v. C T Hosman and Bert Thompson
- 3-42) State of Nebraska v. Joe Hoffman, et al.
- 3-43) State of Nebraska v. Savannah Reed
- 3-44) State of Nebraska v. Jane Anderson, et al.
- 3-45) State of Nebraska v. Jane Anderson, et al.
- 3-46) State of Nebraska v. George Adams
- 3-47) State of Nebraska v. Ella Kolop, et al.
- 3-48) State of Nebraska v. Arthur Geiler
- 3-49) State of Nebraska v. Otie Chandler, et al.
- 3-50) State of Nebraska v. Will Nelson
- 3-51) State of Nebraska v. Emil L Homan
- 3-52) State of Nebraska v. Ed Highbaugh
- 3-53) State of Nebraska v. Frank Kelly
- 3-54) State of Nebraska v. Frank Fisher
- 3-55) State of Nebraska v. Maud Raymond
- 3-56) State of Nebraska v. James Wilson
- 3-57) State of Nebraska v. Sam Mazza
- 3-58) State of Nebraska v. F H Young
- 3-59) State of Nebraska v. James Benson
- 3-60) State of Nebraska v. George Bagley
- 3-61) State of Nebraska v. Fred Gillian
- 3-62) State of Nebraska v. Fred Gillian
- 3-63) State of Nebraska v. Daniel Coyle
- 3-64) State of Nebraska v. Ed Wilson
- 3-65) State of Nebraska v. James Boyd
- 3-66) State of Nebraska v. Clarence Amsbary
- 3-67) State of Nebraska v. Dal Dixon
- 3-68) State of Nebraska v. Bessie Boswell
- 3-69) State of Nebraska v. Isaac Hart, et al.
- 3-70) State of Nebraska v. George Jackson
- 3-71) State of Nebraska v. Henry Jones
- 3-72) State of Nebraska v. Lyman A Page
- 3-73) State of Nebraska v. Frank B Johnson, et al.
- 3-74) State of Nebraska ex rel Hermann Reiter v. Johanna Reiter respondent
- 3-75) State of Nebraska v. John Lakoma
- 3-76) State of Nebraska v. Frank Waters
- 3-77) State of Nebraska v. Anton Berneker or Berniker
- 3-78) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Dunn
- 3-79) State of Nebraska v. John Simon
- 3-80) State of Nebraska v. Johanna Reiter, et al.

- 3-81) State of Nebraska v. Christ Naregard
- 3-82) State of Nebraska v. Hiram A Petteys
- 3-83) State of Nebraska v. Joe Pickett
- 3-84) State of Nebraska v. Richard Ryan
- 3-85) State of Nebraska v. O M Call and Allie Gordon
- 3-86) State of Nebraska v. Lawrence Howe
- 3-87) State of Nebraska v. Dan Hogan
- 3-88) State of Nebraska v. Charles Sneer, et al.
- 3-89) State of Nebraska v. Ernest Ittner
- 3-90) State of Nebraska v. George Russell
- 3-91) In the matter of the application of George Schuler for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-92) In the matter of the application of Henry Bancroft for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-93) State of Nebraska v. H B Woodson
- 3-94) State of Nebraska v. John Murphy
- 3-95) State of Nebraska v. Dave Watson Jr
- 3-96) State of Nebraska v. Abe Graves
- 3-97) State of Nebraska v. Lee Travis
- 3-98) State of Nebraska v. Joe Parks and Vascle Graham
- 3-99) State of Nebraska v. Andy Woods
- 3-100) State of Nebraska v. Vascle Graham, et al.
- 3-101) State of Nebraska v. H B Wootson
- 3-102) State of Nebraska v. Minnie Wirth
- 3-103) State of Nebraska v. Eugene Russell
- 3-104) State of Nebraska v. Elmer Van Valkenberg, et al.
- 3-105) State of Nebraska v. Albert Washington
- 3-106) State of Nebraska v. H B Wootson
- 3-107) State of Nebraska v. Frank Williams
- 3-108) State of Nebraska v. Willis Thruph
- 3-109) State of Nebraska v. N S Harding, et al.
- 3-110) State of Nebraska v. Ed Peterson
- 3-111) State of Nebraska v. Charles Nordenberg
- 3-112) State of Nebraska v. N S Harding, et al
- 3-113) State of Nebraska v. Annie Nelson
- 3-114) State of Nebraska v. Ida Young
- 3-115) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Durkin
- 3-116) State of Nebraska v. Isaac Adler
- 3-117) State of Nebraska v. G Jamieson
- 3-118) State of Nebraska v. John Campbell
- 3-119) State of Nebraska v. Albert McClancy, et al
- 3-120) State of Nebraska v. William Jackson
- 3-121) State of Nebraska v. Christ Calen
- 3-122) State of Nebraska v. George McKenney
- 3-123) In the matter of the application of Samuel Douglas for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-124) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Bronson

- 3-125) State of Nebraska v. Frank Wilson
- 3-126) State of Nebraska v. William Ryan
- 3-127) State of Nebraska v. Henry Oeter, et al
- 3-128) State of Nebraska v. Henry Oeter, et al
- 3-128) State of Nebraska v. Riley Goodwin
- 3-130) State of Nebraska v. Cliff Cole, et al
- 3-131) State of Nebraska v. Walter Johnson
- 3-132) State of Nebraska v. Henry P Haze
- 3-133) State of Nebraska v. Edward Sandy
- 3-134) State of Nebraska v. Frank B Gee
- 3-135) In the re-application of Henry Bell for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-136) In the matter of the application of C V Stortz, et al for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-137) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Flick
- 3-138) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Flick
- 3-139) State of Nebraska v. Max Goodman
- 3-140) State of Nebraska v. Edgar Beebe
- 3-141) State of Nebraska v. H G Chaffee
- 3-142) State of Nebraska v. Tom McDonald
- 3-143) State of Nebraska v. Clarence Maher
- 3-144) State of Nebraska v. H G Chaffee
- 3-145) State of Nebraska v. Louis Saupe

#### Box 7, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 3-146 thru 3-244, 1898

- 3-146) State of Nebraska v. W Valentine
- 3-147) State of Nebraska v. Charles Johnson
- 3-148) State of Nebraska v. Charles DeGraff
- 3-149) State of Nebraska v. George Sebring
- 3-150) State of Nebraska v. James A Green
- 3-151) State of Nebraska v. George T Lathrop
- 3-152) State of Nebraska v. J A Karel
- 3-153) State of Nebraska v. Annie Nelson
- 3-154) State of Nebraska v. Annie Nelson
- 3-155) State of Nebraska v. Leon Cook
- 3-156) State of Nebraska v. Minnie Stephens
- 3-157) State of Nebraska v. Joe Reeves
- 3-158) State of Nebraska v. Edgar Beebe, et al
- 3-159) State of Nebraska v. George Moore, et al
- 3-160) State of Nebraska v. Geoge Moore, William Hawkins
- 3-161) State of Nebraska v. Alexander McDonald, et al
- 3-162) In the re-application of George Compton for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-163) State of Nebraska v. Hattie Carson
- 3-164) State of Nebraska v. Walter J Kenney
- 3-165) State of Nebraska v. John Carroll, et al
- 3-166) State of Nebraska v. John Sawyer

- 3-167) State of Nebraska v. Charles Ward
- 3-168) State of Nebraska v. R J Moore
- 3-169) State of Nebraska v. Charles L Davis
- 3-170) State of Nebraska v. William Velie
- 3-171) State of Nebraska v. JohnBrennan
- 3-172) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Burke, et al
- 3-173) State of Nebraska v. Kie Lecker or Leckie
- 3-174) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck, et al
- 3-175) State of Nebraska v. Dennis Daughterty
- 3-176) State of Nebraska v. Mike Hunt
- 3-177) State of Nebraska v. Hans Timm
- 3-178) State of Nebraska v. Ada Young, et al
- 3-179) State of Nebraska v. Frank Johnston, et al
- 3-180) State of Nebraska v. William Johnson
- 3-181) State of Nebraska v. Frank Johnston, et al
- 3-182) State of Nebraska v. Carl Bruner, Frank Brown
- 3-183) State of Nebraska v. Jacob Tibke
- 3-184) Application of Benjamin F Dodd and Annie E Dodd for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-185) State of Nebraska v. Frank Rabbit
- 3-186) In the matter of the application of Susan M Horn for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-187) State of Nebraska v. Isaac Spencer
- 3-188) State of Nebraska v. Benjamin F McCall
- 3-189) State of Nebraska v. Frank Lafferty, et al
- 3-190) State of Nebraska v. Patsey Bolliver or Bollivar
- 3-191) State of Nebraska v. Peter Anderson
- 3-192) State of Nebraska v. James B Scott
- 3-193) State of Nebraska v. James B Scott
- 3-194) State of Nebraska v. Harry Glover
- 3-195) State of Nebraska v. Albert Sinclair
- 3-196) State of Nebraska v. J P Carroll
- 3-197) State of Nebraska v. Walter Harris
- 3-198) State of Nebraska v. William F Bechel
- 3-199) Application of Wah Lee for a writ of habeas corpus on behalf of Lun Kim, Lun Yuk and Lun Teu
- 3-200) State of Nebraska v. Williams Hawkins
- 3-201) State of Nebraska v. Charles E Brown
- 3-202) State of Nebraska v. Morris Barnett
- 3-203) State of Nebraska v. Ed Porter
- 3-204) State of Nebraska v. Ed Porter, et al
- 3-205) State of Nebraska v. Kitty Owens
- 3-206) State of Nebraska v. Webb Graham
- 3-207) State of Nebraska v. Alex Richardson
- 3-208) State of Nebraska v. George R Ramsay
- 3-209) Application of Gaston Akoun, et al for a writ of habeas corpus

```
3-210) State of Nebraska v. Thomas K Sudborough
```

- 3-211) State of Nebraska v. Mike Corcoran
- 3-212) Julietta Beck v. Fred Brown
- 3-213) State of Nebraska v. John Bowe, et al
- 3-214) State of Nebraska v. Frank Stewart
- 3-215) State of Nebraska v. Kitty Owens
- 3-216) State of Nebraska v. George Saunders
- 3-217) State of Nebraska v. Daniel Thompson
- 3-218) State of Nebraska v. Alice Holmes
- 3-219) State of Nebraska v. John Riley, et al
- 3-220) State of Nebraska v. Lottie May Blackwell
- 3-221) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Sullivan
- 3-222) State of Nebraska v. P J McGovern
- 3-223) State of Nebraska v. Fred Talbot or Talbott
- 3-224) State of Nebraska v. Mary King
- 3-225) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Scott, et al
- 3-226) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Scott, et al
- 3-227) State of Nebraska v. Morris Sullivan
- 3-228) State of Nebraska v. Gaston Akoun
- 3-229) Application of Kittie Owens and Mary Brown for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-230) Application of Annie Nelson and Daisy Williams for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-231) State of Nebraska v. John Kerr
- 3-232) State of Nebraska v. Gus Bohn
- 3-233) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Alderson, et al
- 3-234) State of Nebraska v. Nebraska Children's Home Society, Louis D Holmes and Elmer P Quivey
- 3-235) State of Nebraska v. Oscar Thurlow
- 3-236) Application of Frank Delbridge and Edward Porter for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-237) State of Nebraska v. Carl Blomberg, et al
- 3-238) State of Nebraska v. Frank Kadlec
- 3-239) State of Nebraska v. David Temple
- 3-240) State of Nebraska v. George C Bailey
- 3-241) State of Nebraska v. Andrew Simpson
- 3-242) Missing
- 3-243) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Combs, et al
- 3-244) State of Nebraska v. J F Dod, et al

#### Box 8, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 3-245 thru 4-23, 1898-1899

- 3-245) State of Nebraska v. Joe Maddox and Pat Daly
- 3-246) State of Nebraska v. Peter Cockrell
- 3-247) State of Nebraska v. Frank Lockwood
- 3-248) State of Nebraska v. Ray Yates
- 3-249) State of Nebraska v. Charles Sneer or Snear
- 3-250) State of Nebraska v. Edna Hanner

- 3-251) Missing
- 3-252) State of Nebraska v. James A Beverly
- 3-253) State of Nebraska v. Irene Johnson
- 3-254) State of Nebraska v. Charles Westerheide
- 3-255) In the re-application of Murl or Maud Ely for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-256) State of Nebraska v. Lizzie Smith
- 3-257) State of Nebraska v. George Jones
- 3-258) State of Nebraska v. Morris Ashner
- 3-259) State of Nebraska v. Charles Cartright
- 3-260) State of Nebraska v. George Davis
- 3-261) State of Nebraska v. George Davis
- 3-262) State of Nebraska v. D H Carter, et al
- 3-263) State of Nebraska v. Ada Young
- 3-264) State of Nebraska v. William Dee
- 3-265) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-266) State of Nebraska v. John Faley
- 3-267) State of Nebraska v. Charles Moore
- 3-268) State of Nebraska v. Louis Jensen
- 3-269) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-270) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-271) State of Nebraska v. A Ferer
- 3-272) State of Nebraska v. Maria Capiello, et al
- 3-273) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-274) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-275) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-276) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-277) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-278) State of Nebraska v. Samuel A Adler
- 3-279) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-280) State of Nebraska v. Minnie Fairchild
- 3-281) State of Nebraska v. Earl Floyd
- 3-282) State of Nebraska v. Mike Sullivan
- 3-283) State of Nebraska v. Mary King
- 3-284) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Thomas
- 3-285) Application of George Harlow for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-286) State of Nebraska v. John Byrne
- 3-287) State of Nebraska v. Max Goldenberg
- 3-288) State of Nebraska v. S Kaplin
- 3-289) Application of George Harris for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-290) State of Nebraska v. Bertha Lewis
- 3-291) State of Nebraska v. John Murtagh
- 3-292) State of Nebraska v. James Lindsay
- 3-293) State of Nebraska v. Andrew Herb, et al
- 3-294) State of Nebraska v. John Faley

- 3-295) State of Nebraska v. J J Gibson
- 3-296) State of Nebraska v. W G Mahoney, et al
- 3-297) State of Nebraska v. John Nasser
- 3-298) State of Nebraska v. Louis Jensen
- 3-299) State of Nebraska v. Lewis Jensen
- 3-300) State of Nebraska v. William Wade
- 3-301) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson
- 3-302) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson
- 3-303) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-304) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-305) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-306) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-307) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-308) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-309) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-310) State of Nebraska v. Warren M Fleck
- 3-311) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Bevins
- 3-312) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Bevins
- 3-313) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Bevins
- 3-314) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Bevins
- 3-315) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Bevins
- 3-316) Application of Oscar Lehmann or Lehman for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-317) Application of Walter Versteeg for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-318) State of Nebraska v. Edwin Donabur or Donohoo or Donahoo
- 3-319) State of Nebraska v. Mercer S Quinn
- 3-320) Missing
- 3-321) State of Nebraska v. Anton Martinek
- 3-322) State of Nebraska v. George Rozie
- 3-323) Application of Lizzie Stortz for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-324) Application of Frank Kadlec for a writ of habeas corpus
- 3-325) State of Nebraska v. George Archibald
- 3-326) State of Nebraska v. Enis Dester
- 3-327) State of Nebraska v. James Hansen
- 3-328) State of Nebraska v. Ed Highbaugh
- 3-329) State of Nebraska v. John McDonald, et al
- 3-330) State of Nebraska v. John McDonald, et al
- 3-331) State of Nebraska v. John McDonald, et al
- 3-332) State of Nebraska v. John McDonald, et al
- 3-333) State of Nebraska v. James Hansen
- 3-334) State of Nebraska v. Mary Spady
- 3-335) State of Nebraska v. Frank Delbridge
- 3-336) State of Nebraska v. William Wade
- 3-337) State of Nebraska v. John Delbridge and John Sutton
- 3-338) State of Nebraska v. Bernard O'Brien

- 3-339) State of Nebraska v. A M Dell
- 3-340) State of Nebraska v. John Cook alias John Riley
- 3-341) State of Nebraska v. Fred Schneiderwind
- 3-342) State of Nebraska v. Fred Schneiderwind
- 3-343) State of Nebraska v. Lizzie Kastner
- 3-344) State of Nebraska v. Richard Wardlow
- 3-345) State of Nebraska v. John McCornick, et al
- 3-346) State of Nebraska v. John McCornick, et al
- 3-347) State of Nebraska v. Charles Meyers
- 3-348) State of Nebraska v. John Selik
- 3-349) State of Nebraska v. James Griffin
- 3-350) State of Nebraska v. George Barker
- 3-351) State of Nebraska v. Charles Wood
- 3-352) State of Nebraska v. Ed Dezehuder
- 3-353) State of Nebraska v. Fred Talbot
- 3-354) State of Nebraska v. Charles Tate
- 3-355) State of Nebraska v. Fannie Wright
- 3-356) State of Nebraska v. L Ogle
- 3-357) State of Nebraska v. Charles Stewart
- 3-358) State of Nebraska v. Peter Sockrell or Cockrell
- 3-359) State of Nebraska v. Bridget Finney
- 3-360) State of Nebraska v. George Confare
- 3-361) State of Nebraska v. George Jackson, et al
- 3-362) State of Nebraska v. Abram Monskey
- 3-363) State of Nebraska v. Harry Hultzman
- 3-364) State of Nebraska v. Thomas McElroy, et al
- 3-365) Missing
- 3-366) Missing
- 3-367) State of Nebraska v. F S Rice
- 3-368) State of Nebraska v. Claus From
- 3-369) State of Nebraska v. Frank Soka
- 3-370) State of Nebraska v. John Doe, real name unknown
- 3-371) State of Nebraska v. Frank McClusky
- 3-372) State of Nebraska v. Henry Kehl, Fred Swanson, Bert Adams
- 3-373) State of Nebraska v. William Kehl, et al
- 3-374) State of Nebraska v. Henry Kehl, et al
- 3-375) State of Nebraska v. George M Chollman
- 4-1) State of Nebraska v. F S Henry
- 4-2) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Leoy
- 4-3) State of Nebraska v. Gorgensen, et al
- 4-4) State of Nebraska v. Frank Swanson, et al
- 4-5) State of Nebraska v. Frank Swanson, et al
- 4-6) State of Nebraska v. Dave Luscher, et al
- 4-7) State of Nebraska v. W S Ray, et al

- 4-8) State of Nebraska v. Guthard, et al
- 4-9) State of Nebraska v. Dwyer, et al
- 4-10) State of Nebraska v. Jack Morton
- 4-11) State of Nebraska v. Ed Doyle, et al
- 4-12) State of Nebraska v. Mike Markeson
- 4-13) State of Nebraska v. Peter Jensen
- 4-14) State of Nebraska v. John C Carroll
- 4-15) Application of George H Place for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-16) State of Nebraska v. William F Bechel
- 4-17) State of Nebraska v. John H Johnson, et al
- 4-18) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Marshals
- 4-19) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Marshals
- 4-20) State of Nebraska v. John H Johnson, et al
- 4-21) State of Nebraska v. William Burk
- 4-22) Application of Claus Hubbard for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-23) Application of Rhoda McNamira

### Box 9, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 4-24 thru 4-137, 1898-1899

- 4-24) State of Nebraska v. J Ellroff, et al
- 4-25) State of Nebraska v. F E Burtt
- 4-26) State of Nebraska v. J H McConnell
- 4-27) State of Nebraska v. Sam A Adler
- 4-28) State of Nebraska v. Fritz Bartz and John Harder
- 4-29) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Scott, et al
- 4-30) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Scott, et al
- 4-31) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Gollagher
- 4-32) State of Nebraska v. F H Franklin
- 4-33) State of Nebraska v. William Ball
- 4-34) State of Nebraska v. Andrew Dupont
- 4-35) Application of Ole Jackson for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-36) State of Nebraska v. Steve Maroney
- 4-37) State of Nebraska v. Stella Myers
- 4-38) State of Nebraska v. Guy Stevens
- 4-39) State of Nebraska v. Guy Stevens
- 4-40) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson, et al
- 4-41) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson, et al
- 4-42) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson, et al
- 4-43) State of Nebraska v. John Faley, et al
- 4-44) State of Nebraska v. John Anderson, et al
- 4-45) State of Nebraska v. Frank Johnson
- 4-46) Application of Fred L Smith for writ of habeas corpus for Minnie Tarlton
- 4-47) Petition and application of J W McConnell for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-48) Application of Estella Meyers for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-49) Application of Fred L Smith for writ of habeas corpus

- 4-50) State of Nebraska v. John Flett
- 4-51) Application of Thomas Scott and James McGregor for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-52) Application of Habib Koneiser for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-53) State of Nebraska v. Mitchell F Brown
- 4-54) State of Nebraska v. Mitchell F Brown
- 4-55) State of Nebraska v. James Max, et al
- 4-56) State of Nebraska v. Lawrence Pemberton
- 4-57) State of Nebraska v.John Kern
- 4-58) State of Nebraska v. George Nachtneber, et al
- 4-59) Application of William C Dickey for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-60) State of Nebraska v. Wallace P Kelley
- 4-61) Application of Eva Tolls, alias Eva White for a writ of habeas corpus
- 4-62) State of Nebraska v. Jeff Jones
- 4-63) State of Nebraska v. Arthur Harrison
- 4-64) Application of Daniel Buckovis for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-65) State of Nebraska v. LeRoy Prince and William Harris
- 4-66) State of Nebraska v. Newton Jones
- 4-67) State of Nebraska v. Daniel Gogin
- 4-68) Application of Joseph Nachtneble for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-69) Application of Jack Norton for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-70) Application of Fred Smith for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-71) Application of Daniel Buckovis for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-72) State of Nebraska v. John Cox and Joe Clark
- 4-73) State of Nebraska v. Warren Welch and Charles Brown
- 4-74) State of Nebraska v. Steve Moroney and Luke Long
- 4-75) State of Nebraska v. Harry Soudenberg
- 4-76) State of Nebraska v. John Mullen
- 4-77) State of Nebraska v. John Mullen
- 4-78) State of Nebraska v. Dan W Iler
- 4-79) State of Nebraska v. John Storm, first name unknown
- 4-80) State of Nebraska v. Ira B Ehrhart
- 4-81) State of Nebraska v. Ira B Ehrhart
- 4-82) State of Nebraska v. Charles Smith
- 4-83) State of Nebraska v. Charles Ellis, et al
- 4-84) State of Nebraska v. Jim Dodson
- 4-85) State of Nebraska v. D E Henderson
- 4-86) State of Nebraska v. Ed M Stover
- 4-87) State of Nebraska v. Ed M Stover
- 4-88) State of Nebraska v. Harry Soudenberg
- 4-89) State of Nebraska v. Harry Soudenberg
- 4-90) State of Nebraska v. Max Moskeatz
- 4-91) State of Nebraska v. Tom Vaun
- 4-92) State of Nebraska v. A Mayhew Jr
- 4-93) State of Nebraska v. William Ball

- 4-94) State of Nebraska v. Frank B Gee
- 4-95) Application of Fred L Smith for writ of habeas corpus for Frank Fryson
- 4-96) State of Nebraska v. Harry Glover
- 4-97) Missing
- 4-98) State of Nebraska v. Lowell Adair, et al
- 4-99) State of Nebraska v. Lowell Adair, et al
- 4-100) State of Nebraska v. Frank Johnson, et al
- 4-101) State of Nebraska v. Julia Rhodes
- 4-102) State of Nebraska v. James Crandall
- 4-103) State of Nebraska v. Frank Butler
- 4-104) State of Nebraska v. Frank E Sharp
- 4-105) State of Nebraska v. George Raworth
- 4-106) State of Nebraska v. James Shields
- 4-107) State of Nebraska v. Asher Sokoloff, et al
- 4-108) State of Nebraska v. Andrew Anderson and Reed Yates
- 4-109) State of Nebraska v. John Cox, et al
- 4-110) State of Nebraska v. Jasper Price, et al
- 4-111) State of Nebraska v. Otto Heink
- 4-112) State of Nebraska v. Ed Tuttle
- 4-113) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Dennison
- 4-114) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Dennison, et al
- 4-115) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Dennison, et al
- 4-116) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Dennison
- 4-117) W W Cox Plaintiff in Error v. City of Omaha, et al
- 4-118) State of Nebraska v. Earnest Ray
- 4-119) State of Nebraska v. J D Layton
- 4-120) State of Nebraska v. Kit Burk
- 4-121) State of Nebraska v. Michael Wallenz
- 4-122) Application of Allice Bigelow for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-123) State of Nebraska v. Harry Fielder
- 4-124) Application of Abraham Jacobs for a writ of habeas corpus
- 4-125) State of Nebraska v. John Murtaugh, et al
- 4-126) State of Nebraska v. Alfred McClain, et al
- 4-127) State of Nebraska v. Pearl Burton
- 4-128) State of Nebraska v. H C Coburg
- 4-129) State of Nebraska v. Charles Bloom
- 4-130) State of Nebraska v. James Ryan
- 4-131) State of Nebraska v. Rolla Sprinkle
- 4-132) State of Nebraska v. Thomas H Cooley
- 4-133) State of Nebraska v. Leonard R Blodell
- 4-134) State of Nebraska v. Thomas H Ensor, et al
- 4-135) State of Nebraska v. John Mason
- 4-136) State of Nebraska v. John Mason
- 4-137) State of Nebraska v. Frank Thomas, et al

```
Box 10, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 4-138 thru 4-270, 1899
```

- 4-138) State of Nebraska v. S Benson
- 4-139) State of Nebraska v. John Pyle
- 4-140) State of Nebraska v. R J Moore
- 4-141) State of Nebraska v. John Dusenburg
- 4-142) State of Nebraska v. John Sherwood
- 4-143) State of Nebraska v. W Myers, et al
- 4-144) State of Nebraska v. Rudie Baier
- 4-145) State of Nebraska v. Omaha Bridge and Terminal Railway Company, et al
- 4-146) State of Nebraska v. Cy Sutton and John Delbridge
- 4-147) State of Nebraska v. Albert Smith
- 4-148) State of Nebraska v. Stella Green
- 4-149) State of Nebraska v. Harry C Marden
- 4-150) State of Nebraska v. George Craig
- 4-151) State of Nebraska v. Charles Cloflock
- 4-152) State of Nebraska v. John Gillespie
- 4-153) State of Nebraska v. James Martin
- 4-154) State of Nebraska v. William Moore
- 4-155) State of Nebraska v. Mike Hinchey, et al
- 4-156) State of Nebraska v. Ed Wheeler, et al
- 4-157) State of Nebraska v. J F Barker
- 4-158) State of Nebraska v. John Doe
- 4-159) State of Nebraska v. Rolandus Romine
- 4-160) State of Nebraska v. John Johns
- 4-161) State of Nebraska v. Shedrick C Burlingim
- 4-162) State of Nebraska v. Bridget Ferney
- 4-163) State of Nebraska v. Mollie Hanson, et al
- 4-164) State of Nebraska v. Abe Johnson
- 4-165) State of Nebraska v. William Bledsoe or Bludsoe
- 4-166) State of Nebraska v. Stephen Alley
- 4-167) State of Nebraska v. Edmund L Jenkins
- 4-168) State of Nebraska v. James Cummings
- 4-169) State of Nebraska v. Carl Brunner or Bruner
- 4-170) State of Nebraska v. J B Brassard
- 4-171) State of Nebraska v. Frank Young
- 4-172) State of Nebraska v. May Foster
- 4-173) State of Nebraska v. Cliff Cole, et al
- 4-174) State of Nebraska v. Esther Barnum
- 4-175) State of Nebraska v. Charles Davis
- 4-176) State of Nebraska v. James Borger
- 4-177) State of Nebraska v. Lewis Cassidy
- 4-178) Application of Stella S Toy for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-179) State of Nebraska v. Anna Brown and Alice Holmes

- 4-180) State of Nebraska v. John Pue
- 4-181) State of Nebraska v. John Ryan, et al
- 4-182) State of Nebraska v. John Ryan, et al
- 4-183) State of Nebraska v. Charles Edwards
- 4-184) State of Nebraska v. Lizzie Storz, et al
- 4-185) State of Nebraska v. Blanch Green
- 4-186) State of Nebraska v. W Spencer
- 4-187) State of Nebraska v. Frank Fisher
- 4-188) State of Nebraska v. Wiley M Philipps
- 4-189) State of Nebraska v. Carrie Jones
- 4-190) State of Nebraska v. Shedrick C Burlingim
- 4-191) State of Nebraska v. John Johns, et al
- 4-192) State of Nebraska v. Geneva Williams
- 4-193) State of Nebraska v. Harry Glover
- 4-194) State of Nebraska v. Harry Glover
- 4-195) State of Nebraska v. Foster Burchard
- 4-196) State of Nebraska v. Harry Floyd
- 4-197) State of Nebraska v. J C St. John
- 4-198) State of Nebraska v. J C St. John
- 4-199) State of Nebraska v. J C St. John
- 4-200) State of Nebraska v. J C St. John
- 4-201) Missing
- 4-202) State of Nebraska v. Ralph Kramer
- 4-203) State of Nebraska v. Wiley Williams
- 4-204) State of Nebraska v. George Coxey
- 4-205) State of Nebraska v. Isaac Spencer, et al
- 4-206) State of Nebraska v. Ray or Roy Givens
- 4-207) State of Nebraska v. George Wells
- 4-208) State of Nebraska v. Albert Petersen
- 4-209) Missing
- 4-210) Application of G W Gardner for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-211) State of Nebraska v. Jennie Stokes
- 4-212) Application of Jacob S Bradley for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-213) State of Nebraska v. Anton Bennish
- 4-214) State of Nebraska v. Sam Brown
- 4-215) State of Nebraska v. Michael Gurish
- 4-216) State of Nebraska v. George Gannon
- 4-217) State of Nebraska v. C H Hayes
- 4-218) Application of C Larson for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-219) State of Nebraska v. Charles Moore
- 4-220) State of Nebraska v. Matthew Speller, et al
- 4-221) State of Nebraska v. Matthew Speller, et al
- 4-222) State of Nebraska v. Matthew Speller, et al
- 4-223) State of Nebraska v. Matthew Speller, et al

- 4-224) State of Nebraska v. John Walker
- 4-225) State of Nebraska v. Hudson Feather
- 4-226) State of Nebraska v. Harry Hulsman or Huleman, et al
- 4-227) State of Nebraska v. William Kehl
- 4-228) Missing
- 4-229) State of Nebraska v. John Kluman or Glisman
- 4-230) State of Nebraska v. William Seelig
- 4-231) State of Nebraska v. Grace Sealig or Sealig
- 4-232) State of Nebraska v. Jeff Bates
- 4-233) State of Nebraska v. Bertie Terrell or Tyrell
- 4-234) State of Nebraska v. E M Walters
- 4-235) State of Nebraska v. Stanley Day, et al
- 4-236) State of Nebraska v. John Shanahan or Shannahan
- 4-237) State of Nebraska v. Phil. Gensler, et al
- 4-238) State of Nebraska v. W Shrum
- 4-239) State of Nebraska v. Peter Ward
- 4-240) State of Nebraska v. Maurice Hannifan
- 4-241) State of Nebraska v. Warren Welch
- 4-242) State of Nebraska v. J W McDonald, shff respondent
- 4-243) State of Nebraska v. Anna Lee, et al
- 4-244) State of Nebraska v. August Schroeder
- 4-245) State of Nebraska v. W Franklin
- 4-246) State of Nebraska v. Everett Wilson
- 4-247) State of Nebraska v. Charles Tate, el al
- 4-248) State of Nebraska v. Mat Speller
- 4-249) State of Nebraska v. Mat Speller
- 4-250) State of Nebraska v. Mat Speller
- 4-251) State of Nebraska v. Fred McGinnis
- 4-252) State of Nebraska v. Chris Doering
- 4-253) State of Nebraska v. John Shanahan or Shannahan
- 4-254) State of Nebraska v. Anton Albert Inda
- 4-255) State of Nebraska v. John Rogner
- 4-256) State of Nebraska v. James Whelan
- 4-257) Application of Angelo Rose for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-258) Application of Angelo Rose for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-259) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Alexander
- 4-260) State of Nebraska v. Abraham Reed
- 4-261) State of Nebraska v. Franxis Pearse
- 4-262) State of Nebraska v. Joseph Williams and Andrew Tucker
- 4-263) State of Nebraska v. Lillian Madsen
- 4-264) State of Nebraska v. Carrie Porter
- 4-265) State of Nebraska v. Roy Guins or Given
- 4-266) State of Nebraska v. Frank Benish
- 4-267) State of Nebraska v. Clarence Wilson, et al

- 4-268) State of Nebraska v. Rudalph Miller
- 4-269) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Kelly
- 4-270) State of Nebraska v. A T Gillett, et al

### Box 11, Criminal Case Files: Numbers 4-271 thru 5-133, 1899-1900

- 4-271) State of Nebraska v. John Clark, et al
- 4-272) State of Nebraska v. Fred Madsen, et al
- 4-273) State of Nebraska v. James Stewart
- 4-274) State of Nebraska v. Sam Remer
- 4-275) State of Nebraska v. Dan Fyock
- 4-276) State of Nebraska v. Frank Clark
- 4-277) State of Nebraska v. Laura Teeters
- 4-278) State of Nebraska v. Bertha Gladwin
- 4-279) Dennis Griffin, vs Julia Sullivan, et al writ of habeas corpus
- 4-280) State of Nebraska v. Mike Wilich
- 4-281) State of Nebraska v. Ralph Kramer, et al
- 4-282) State of Nebraska v. W Hamilton
- 4-283) State of Nebraska v. George Atkinson
- 4-284) State of Nebraska v. Roy Givens
- 4-285) Missing
- 4-286) State of Nebraska v. Edward Kenney, et al
- 4-287) State of Nebraska v. F Utterson, et al
- 4-288) State of Nebraska v. Mont Watts
- 4-289) State of Nebraska v. Joe Callahan, et al
- 4-290) State of Nebraska v. Fred Buckles, et al
- 4-291) Missing
- 4-292) Missing
- 4-293) Missing
- 4-294) Missing
- 4-295) Missing
- 4-296) Missing
- 4-297) Missing
- 4-298) Missing
- 4-299) Missing
- 4-300) Missing
- 4-301) Missing
- 4-302) Missing
- 4-303) Missing
- + 303/ Wilsonig
- 4-304) Missing 4-305) Missing
- 4-306) Missing
- 4-307) Missing
- 4-308) Missing
- 4-309) Missing

- 4-310) Missing
- 4-311) Missing
- 4-312) Missing
- 4-313) Missing
- 4-314) Missing
- 4-315) Missing
- 4-316) Missing
- 4-317) Missing
- 4-318) Missing
- 4-319) Missing
- 4-320) Missing
- 4-321) Missing
- 4-322) Missing
- 4-323) Missing
- 4-324) Missing
- 4-325) Missing
- 4-326) Missing
- 4-327) Missing
- 4-328) Missing
- 4-329) Missing
- 4-330) Missing
- 4-331) Missing
- 4-332) Missing
- 4-333) Missing
- 4-334) Missing
- 4-335) Missing
- 4-336) Missing
- 4-337) Missing
- 4-338) Missing
- 4-339) Missing
- 4-340) Missing
- 4-341) Missing
- 4-342) Missing
- 4-344) Missing
- 4-345) Missing
- 4-346) Missing
- 4-347) Missing
- 4-348) Missing
- 4-349) Missing
- 4-350) Missing
- 4-351) Missing
- 4-352) Missing
- 4-353) Missing
- 4-354) Missing

- 4-355) Missing
- 4-356) Missing
- 4-357) Missing
- 4-358) Missing
- 4-359) Missing
- 4-360) State of Nebraska v. E F Holmes, real name unknown
- 4-361) State of Nebraska v. Louis Knapp
- 4-362) State of Nebraska v. William Jones
- 4-363) State of Nebraska v. Peter G Hofeldt
- 4-364) State of Nebraska v. Thomas Hoctor
- 4-365) State of Nebraska v. James P Connelly
- 4-366) State of Nebraska v. S M Lewis
- 4-367) State of Nebraska v. Albert McLain
- 4-368) State of Nebraska v. Charles Barnett
- 4-369) State of Nebraska v. George Headen
- 4-370) State of Nebraska v. Charles Mack
- 4-371) State of Nebraska v. Chris Thompson
- 4-372) State of Nebraska v. John Martin
- 4-373) Application of Peter Britton for writ of habeas corpus
- 4-374) State of Nebraska v. W Holmes, et al
- 4-375) State of Nebraska v. M McKenna
- 5-1) Missing
- 5-2) Missing
- 5-3) Missing
- 5-4) Missing
- 5-5) Missing
- 5-6) Missing
- 5-7) Missing
- 5-8) Missing
- 5-9) Missing
- 5-10) Missing
- 5-11) Missing
- 5-12) Missing
- 5-13) Missing
- 5-14) Missing
- 5-15) Missing
- 5-16) Missing
- 5-17) Missing
- 5-18) Missing
- 5-19) Missing
- 5-20) Missing
- 5-21) Missing
- 5-22) Missing
- 5-23) Missing

- 5-24) Missing
- 5-25) Missing
- 5-26) Missing
- 5-27) Missing
- 5-28) Missing
- 5-29) Missing
- 5-30) Missing
- 5-31) Missing
- 5-32) Missing
- 5-33) Missing
- 5-34) Missing
- 5-35) Missing
- 5-36) Missing
- 5-37) Missing
- 5-38) Missing
- 5-39) Missing
- 5-40) Missing
- 5-41) Missing
- 5-42) Missing
- 5-43) Missing
- 5-44) Missing
- 5-45) Missing
- 5-46) Missing
- 5 40/ Wilsoning
- 5-47) Missing 5-48) Missing
- 5-49) Missing
- 5-50) Missing
- 5-51) Missing
- 5-52) Missing
- 5-53) Missing
- 5-54) Missing
- 5-55) State of Nebraska v. Burtha Liebbecky
- 5-56) State of Nebraska v. Louis Kreisia
- 5-57) State of Nebraska v. William Carlson
- 5-58) State of Nebraska v. William Carlson
- 5-59) State of Nebraska v. William Carlson
- 5-60) State of Nebraska v. Phillip Gensler
- 5-61) State of Nebraska v. Frank Johnson
- 5-62) State of Nebraska v. Aug Papez
- 5-63) State of Nebraska v. William Holden
- 5-64) State of Nebraska ex rel Nettie M. Thompson v. Frank Johnson
- 5-65) State of Nebraska v. Henry P Noll
- 5-66) State of Nebraska v. Louis Ledbetter
- 5-67) State of Nebraska v. George Woods, et al

- 5-68) State of Nebraska v. Michael McCarthy, et al
- 5-69) State of Nebraska v. Harry Collins
- 5-70) State of Nebraska v. Rose Stylen
- 5-71) State of Nebraska v. George H Jackson
- 5-72) State of Nebraska v. George Gwymes or Gwynes
- 5-73) State of Nebraska v. Anton Miller
- 5-74) State of Nebraska v. Alvy Gifford and George Weatherford
- 5-75) State of Nebraska v. E P Butler
- 5-76) State of Nebraska v. Ben Marshall
- 5-77) Missing
- 5-78) Missing
- 5-79) Missing
- 5-80) Missing
- 5-81) Missing
- 5-82) Missing
- 5-83) Missing
- 5-84) Missing
- 5-85) Missing
- 5-86) Missing
- 5-87) State of Nebraska v. William Harris
- 5-88) State of Nebraska v. Jens Gregerson
- 5-89) State of Nebraska v. John Sullivan
- 5-90) State of Nebraska v. A H Bewsher
- 5-91) State of Nebraska v. H J Ryan
- 5-92) State of Nebraska v. John Elliott
- 5-93) State of Nebraska v. Charles Frazier
- 5-94) State of Nebraska v. William Wendover
- 5-95) State of Nebraska v. William Wendover
- 5-96) State of Nebraska v. William Wendover
- 5-97) State of Nebraska v. Loe Coyne, et al
- 5-98) State of Nebraska v. Christ Rebaugh
- 5-99) State of Nebraska v. Frank Murphy
- 5-100) State of Nebraska v. Daniel Murphy
- 5-101) State of Nebraska v. George Sametz
- 5-102) State of Nebraska v. Charles Tautkus
- 5-103) State of Nebraska v. Ethel Cox
- 5-104) State of Nebraska v. Gasper Saitte
- 5-105) State of Nebraska v. S Simon
- 5-106) State of Nebraska v. William Nightingale
- 5-107) State of Nebraska v. Thomas White
- 5-108) State of Nebraska v. Thomas White
- 5-109) State of Nebraska v. Thomas White
- 5-110) State of Nebraska v. Thomas White
- 5-111) State of Nebraska v. Frank Howe

- 5-112) State of Nebraska v. John Gilbaugh
- 5-113) State of Nebraska v. Ed Buffington
- 5-114) State of Nebraska v. Antone Kobasky
- 5-115) State of Nebraska v. Ida Mitchell
- 5-116) State of Nebraska v. Ida Mitchell
- 5-117) State of Nebraska v. Lish Washington
- 5-118) State of Nebraska v. George Terney or Tuney or Trurney
- 5-119) State of Nebraska v. George Terney or Tuney or Trurney
- 5-120) State of Nebraska v. William Watkins
- 5-121) State of Nebraska v. John Blum Jr
- 5-122) State of Nebraska v. James Wilson
- 5-123) State of Nebraska v. Charles Rosevelt or Roosevelt, et al
- 5-124) State of Nebraska v. Maria Chelino
- 5-125) State of Nebraska v. Lester Black
- 5-126) State of Nebraska v. James Watson
- 5-127) State of Nebraska v. Albert Sanger
- 5-128) State of Nebraska v. R J McElhany
- 5-129) State of Nebraska v. Mary Scott
- 5-130) State of Nebraska v. Charles H Johnson
- 5-131) State of Nebraska v. F B Robinson
- 5-132) State of Nebraska v. John Bennett
- 5-133) State of Nebraska v. F B Robinson
- 5-134) State of Nebraska v. John Mechan and Tommie Morrissey
- 5-135) State of Nebraska v. R J McElhany
- 5-136) State of Nebraska v. William Kehl
- 5-137) State of Nebraska v. Charles Roosevelt
- 5-138) State of Nebraska v. Lester Black
- 5-139) State of Nebraska v. Charles Lytle
- 5-140) Missing
- 5-141) Application of Russell Watson for a writ of habeas corpus

SG10 SERIES SEVEN CONT.: CRIMINAL DOCKET CASE FILES, OMAHA RACE RIOT, 1919-1920 (Related to murder of William Brown)

Douglas County District Court

Microfilm (2 reels, silver dup.), NSHS Reference/Research Room Reel One

Criminal Docket Files

Project Number 0463 Docket 21, Pgs. 605-724

Start: Doc. 21, pg. 605, Sept. 18, 1919 State of Nebraska v. Stanley Fox

End: Doc. 21, pg. 724, Nov. 6, 1919 State of Nebraska v. William Miller

#### **Reel Two**

Criminal Docket Files Project Number 0463

Docket 21, Pg. 725 thru Docket 22, Pg. 50 Start: Doc. 21, pg. 725, Nov. 6, 1919

State of Nebraska v. Bert Cherry End: Doc. 22, pg. 50, Dec. 2, 1919

State of Nebraska v. Andrew L. Anderson

NOTE: Listed below are docket and case file docket and page numbers for individuals and charges brought in case.

Jenkins, Harry	21-656	Murder
Francis, William	21-657	Rioting
Sutj, George	21-657	Rioting
Shields, James	21-658	Arson
Weaver, Henry	21-659	Arson
Price, Lester	21-660	Conspiracy
Shields, James	21-661	Conspiracy
Novak, Sam	21-661	Conspiracy
McMahon, Patrick	21-675	Unlawful Assemblage
Snyder, Ralph	21-681	Murder
Blankenship, James	21-682	Unlawful Assemblage
Lee, Richard	21-683	Unlawful Assemblage
Robinson, Harley	21-683	Unlawful Assemblage
Synder, Ralph	21-683	Unlawful Assemblage
Weinberg, L W	21-683	Unlawful Assemblage
Blankenship, James	21-683	Unlawful Assemblage
Thorpe, Harry	21-683	Unlawful Assemblage
Morris, Ernest	21-683	Unlawful Assemblage
Blankenship, James	21-684	Unlawful Assemblage
Rissic, Fred	21-689	Conspiracy
Rissic, Fred	21-690	Unlawful Assemblage
Borsky, Morris	21-690	Unlawful Assemblage
Yach, John	21-694	Conspiracy B & E

Johnson, Frank	21-694	Conspiracy B & E
Maschek, James	21-694	Conspiracy B & E
Blankenship, James	21-694	Conspiracy B & E
Brazoc, James	21-694	Conspiracy B & E
Borsky, Morris	21-698	Conspiracy to Murder
Nethaway, Claude	21-699	Conspiracy to Murder
Woodruff, Edgar	21-699	Conspiracy to Murder
Romosier, Chester	21-709	Unlawful Assemblage
Dahir, Richard	21-709	Unlawful Assemblage
Watson, Joe	21-709	Unlawful Assemblage
Gerasinki, Victor	21-722	Unlawful Assemblage
Miller, William	21-722	Unlawful Assemblage
Prusha, Louis	21-736	Unlawful Assemblage
Cerveny, Charles	21-736	Unlawful Assemblage
Moore, John	21-740	Conspiracy to Arson
Nafsinger, John	21-746	Unlawful Assemblage
Cosgrove, Mark	21-746	Unlawful Assemblage
Frailey, Ray	21-746	Unlawful Assemblage
Davis, George	21-746	Unlawful Assemblage
Stone, Ray	21-759	Unlawful Assemblage
Stover, Leon	21-759	Unlawful Assemblage
Stover, Leon	21-760	Conspiracy B & E
Davis, George	21-761	Conspiracy to Murder

### SERIES EIGHT CIVIL APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS

### Microfilm (Reference Room), 97 reels Douglas County District Court

Roll Number 1 thru Roll Number 97 Civil Appearance Dockets Alphabetical Order by Book Alphabetical Order by Names, Plaintiffs and Defendants Span Dates: September 3, 1858 thru June 15, 1909

#### Roll 1

Index to Appearance Docket Books Docket Book A, Pages Unnumbered Docket Book B, Pages Unnumbered Docket Book C, Pages Unnumbered

Misc. Record Book

NOTE: Retakes spliced at end of roll, Misc. Record Book, Pages 4-5, 10-11, 30, 74-75, & 138-139

#### Roll 2

Book A, Pages 1-505; Sept. 3, 1858 to May 15, 1858

NOTE: Retake spliced at end of roll, Book A, Pages 132-133, 403-404, 461-462, & 501-502 Pages 324-325 are missing from the book

#### Roll 3

Book B, Pages 3-478; May 15, 1858 to Oct. 19, 1859 NOTE: Retake spliced at end of roll, Book B, Page 53

#### Roll 4

Book C, Pages 1-310; Oct. 19, 1958 to May 7, 1866

NOTE: Retake spliced at end of roll, Book C, Pages 14-43, 50, 84, 150, 156, & 202

#### Roll 5

Book D, Pages 1-320; May 8, 1866 to May 11, 1868 NOTE: Retake spliced at end of roll, Book D, Page 288

Roll 6

Book E, Pages 1-471; May 8, 1868 to Oct. 9, 1869

NOTE: Retake spliced at end of roll, (Index unnumbered Page, Abbott and Company), Pages 63, 73, 80, 92, 120, 145, 250, 255, 468, & Pages 319 & 416 (2 sets of retakes)

Roll 7

Book F, Pages 1-397; Sept. 13, 1869 to June 10, 1870

Roll 8

Book G, Pages 1-397; July 2, 1870 to January 12, 1892

Roll 9

Book H, Pages 1-422; ca. 1871-1873

Roll 10

Book I, Pages 1-399; May 25, 1872 to Nov. 28, 1873

NOTE: Retakes spliced at end of roll, Book I, Pages 18 & 328

No Book J

Roll 11

Book K, Pages 1-368; May 22, 1873-Feb. 3, 1874

Roll 12

Book L, Pages 1-395; Feb. 3, 1874 to Oct., 28, 1874

Roll 13

Book M, Pages 1-399; August 5, 1875 to April 29, 1877

Roll 14

Book N, Pages 1-399; August 5, 1875-Oct., 25, 1877

NOTE: Retakes spliced at end of roll, Book N, Pages 79. 82 & 161

Roll 15

Book O, Pages 1-398; June 5, 1876 to August 7, 1877

Roll 16

Book P, Pages 1-388; May 29, 1877 to March 4, 1878

Roll 17

Book Q, Pages 1-399; March 4, 1878 to Feb. 25, 1879

Roll 18

Book R, Pages 1-399; Feb. 3, 18979 to Jan. 17, 1880

Roll 19

Book S, Pages 1-400; Jan. 17, 1880 to Jan. 14, 1881

Roll20

Book T, Pages 1-400; Jan. 19, 1881 to Nov. 29, 1881

Roll 21

Book U, Pages 1-399; Nov. 29, 1881 to July 17, 1882

Roll 22

Book V, Pages 2-402; July 17, 1882 to July 12, 1883

NOTE: Retakes spliced at end of roll, Book V, Pages 13 & 67

Roll 23

BookW, Pages 1-401; May 3, 1883 to Feb. 5, 1885

NOTE: Retakes spliced at end of roll, Book W, Pages 234, 303, 32, 334-335,

345, 348, 284, 393

Roll 24

Book X, Pages 1-401; Feb. 5, 1884 to August 22, 1884

Roll 25

Book Y, Pages 1-402; August 23, 1884 to Feb. 27, 1885

Roll 26

Book Z, Pages 1-401; Feb. 28, 1885 to Sept. 1, 1885

Roll 27

Book Number 1, Pages 1-402; Sept. 1, 1885 to Jan. 25, 1894

Roll 28

Book Number 2, Pages 1-401; Feb. 2, 1886 to August 17, 1886

Roll 29

Book Number 3, Pages 1-399; August 18, 1886 to April 13, 1891

Roll 30

Book Number 4, Pages 1-401; January 27, 1887 to June 4, 1887

Roll 31

Book Number 5, Pages 1-398; June 4, 1887 to Nov. 29, 1887 NOTE: Retakes spliced at end of roll, Book #5, Pages 92 & 239

Roll 32

Book Number 6, Pages 1-404; Sept. 24, 1887 to August 9, 1910

Roll 33

Book Number 7, Pages 1-400; Dec. 29, 1887 to April 21, 1892

Roll 34

Book Number 8, Pages 1-406; March 27, 1888 to August 18, 1891 NOTE: Retake spliced on end of roll, Book #8, Page 205

Roll 35

Book Number 9, Pages 1-402; June 14, 1888 to Aug. 18, 1888

Roll 36

Book Number 10, Pages 1-401; August 18, 1888 to Nov. 8, 1888

Roll 37

Book Number 11, Pages 1-404, Nov. 9, 1888 to January 11, 1889

Roll 38

Book Number 12, Pages 1-403; January 18, 1889 to March 1, 1897

Roll 39

Book Number 13, Pages 1-402; March 27, 1889 to January 6, 1892

Roll 40

Book Number 14, Pages 1-402; January 6, 1889 to August 19, 1889

Roll 41

Book Number 15, Pages 1-402; August 19, 1889 to Oct. 27, 1889

Roll 42

Book Number 16, Pages 1-402; Oct. 23, 1889 to January 1, 1895

Roll 43

Book Number 17, Pages 1-406; January 10, 1890 to March 30, 1895

Roll 44

Book Number 18, Pages 1-403; March 15, 1890 to April 30, 1895

Roll 45

Book Number 19, Pages 1-404: May 13, 1890 to July 21, 1890

Roll 46

Book Number 20, Pages 1-402; July 21, 1890 to Sept. 13, 1890

Book Number 21, Pages 1-402; Sept. 13, 1890 to Feb. 1, 1897

# SUBGROUP 10 SERIES EIGHT CIVIL APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS Microfilm (Reference Room), 97 reels Douglas County District Court

#### Roll 48

Book Number 22, Pages 1-402, Nov. 15, 1890 to Dec. 7, 1891

#### Roll 49

Book Number 23, Pages 1-407; January 10, 1891 to Nov. 22, 1900 NOTE: Retakes spliced on end of roll, Book #23, Pages 100, 216, & 218

#### Roll 50

Book Number 24, Pages 1-406; March 13, 1891 to January 18, 1893 NOTE: Retakes spliced on end of roll, Book #24, Pages 214, 275, 283, 299, & 376

### Roll 51

Book Number 25, Pages 1-407; May 20, 1891 to July 18, 1891 NOTE: Retakes spliced on end of roll, Book #25, Pages 25 & 28

### Roll 52

Book Number 26, Pages 1-407; July 18, 1891 to January 3, 1895 NOTE: Retake spliced on end of roll, Book #26, Page 125

#### Roll 53

Book Number 27, Pages 1-407; Sept. 11, 1891 to April 12, 1898 NOTE: Retakes spliced on end of roll, Book #27, Page 45

### Roll 54

Book Number 28, Pages 1-406; Nov. 9, 1891 to June 9, 1894

#### Roll 55

Book Number 29, Pages 1-408; January 8, 1892 to April 18, 1897

#### Roll 56

Book Number 30, Pages 1-407; Feb. 24, 1892 to April 18, 1892 NOTE: Retakes spliced on end of roll, book #30, Pages 135 & 211

Roll 57

Book Number 31, Pages 1-407; April 18, 1892 to June 13, 1892 NOTE: Retakes spliced on end of roll, Book #31, Pages 57 & 394

# SUBGROUP 10 SERIES EIGHT CIVIL APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS Microfilm (Reference Room), 97 reels Douglas County District Court

Roll 58

Book Number 312, Pages 1-407; June 13, 1892 to August 23, 1892

Roll 59

Book Number 33, Pages 1-408; August 23, 1892 to June 22, 1896

Roll 60

Book Number 34, Pages 1-407; October 25, 1892 to Dec. 17, 1892

Roll 61

Book Number 35, Pages 1-408; Dec. 17, 1892 to Feb. 9, 1898

Roll 62

Book Number 36, Pages 1-408; Feb. 7, 1893 to April 10, 1893

Roll 63

Book Number 37, Pages 1-407; April 10, 1893 to May 27, 1893

Roll 64

Book Number 38, Pages 1-406; May 29, 1893 to Nov. 6, 1902

Roll 65

Book Number 39, Pages 1-420; July 19, 1893 to June 4, 1894

Roll 66

Book Number 40, Pages 1-420; September 9, 1893 to July 2, 1904

Book Number 41, Pages 1-419; November 8, 1893 to May 27, 1901

Roll 68

Book Number 42, Pages 1-420; January 3, 1894 to January 19, 1903

# SUBGROUP 10 SERIES EIGHT CIVIL APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS Microfilm (Reference Room), 97 reels Douglas County District Court

Roll 69

Book Number 43, Pages 1-420; Feb. 17, 1894 to November 19, 1904

Roll 70

Book Number 44, Pages 1-408; April 14, 1894 to march 10, 1911

Roll 71

Book Number 45, Pages 1-410; June 4, 1894 to June 21, 1900

Rall 72

Book 46, Pages 1-421' August 4, 1894 to July 15, 1895

Roll 73

Book Number 47, Pages 1-421; Sept. 25, 1894 to Nov. 12, 1902

Roll 74

Book Number 48, pages 1-412; Dec. 4, 1894 to Sept. 23, 1901

Roll 75

Book Number 49, Page 423; Jan. 26, 1895 to March 23, 1899

Roll 76

Book Number 50, Pages 1-411; April 2, 1895 to June 12, 1896

Book Number 51, Pages 1-421; June 8, 1895 to August 27, 1897

Roll 78

Book Number 52, Pages 1-421; August 10, 1895 to Oct. 19, 1895

# SUBGROUP 10 SERIES EIGHT CIVIL APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS Microfilm (Reference Room), 97 reels Douglas County District Court

Roll 79

Book Number 53, Pages 1-419; Oct. 19, 1895 to Dec. 19, 1895 NOTES: Retakes on end of roll, Book #53, Pages 412 thru 418

Roll 80

Book Number 54, Pages 1-421; Dec. 19, 1895 to May 1, 1896 NOTE: Retakes at end of roll, Book #54, Pages 414 thru 420

Roll 81

Book Number 55, Pages 1-320; Feb. 21, 1894 to May 22, 1896

Roll 82

Book Number 56, Pages 1-400; April 17, 1896 to Nov. 23, 1903

Roll 83

Book Number 57, Pages 1-402; July 5, 1896 to March 8, 1905

Roll 84

Book Number 58, Pages 1-399; Oct. 9, 1896 to January 8, 1897

Roll 85

Book Number 59, Pages 1-399; Jan. 16, 1897 to April 26, 1897 NOTES: Retakes spliced at end of roll, Book #59, Pages 103, 249, & 254

Book Number 60, Pages 1-398; April 27, 1897 to July 27, 1897

Roll 87

Book Number 61, Pages 1-399; July 28, 28, 1897 to Nov. 21, 1903

Roll 88

Book Number 62, Pages 1-403; Oct. 8, 1897 to Nov. 25, 1897 Retakes spliced at end of roll, Book #62, Pages 235, 376, & 377

# SUBGROUP 10 SERIES EIGHT CIVIL APPEARANCE DOCKET BOOKS Microfilm (Reference Room), 97 reels Douglas County District Court

Roll 89

Book Number 63, Pages 1-401; Nov. 26, 1897 to October 25, 1904

Roll 90

Book Number 64, Pages 1-405; June 16, 1898 to Dec. 23, 1898

Roll 91

Book Number 65, Pages 1-405; June 3, 1898 to May 6, 1904

Roll 92

Book Number 66 Pages 1-401; Sept., 21, 1898 to Dec. 29, 1898

Roll 93

Book Number 67, Pages 1-401; Dec. 20, 1898 to March 22, 1899

Roll 94

Book Number 68, Pages 1-401; March 23, 1899 to Oct. 27, 1905

Roll 95

Book Number 69, Pages 1-401; Dec. 12, 1899 to Feb. 12, 1902

Roll 96

Book Number 70, Pages 1-401; Oct. 3, 1899 to Nov. 29, 1899 NOTE: Retake spliced on end of roll, Bok #70, Page 195

Roll 97

Book Number 71, Pages 1-401; Nov. 28, 1899 to June 15, 1909 NOTE: Retake spliced on end of roll, Book #71, Page 268

### SERIES NINE ADOPTION RECORD BOOKS

Box 1, Oversize Book A, 1883-1894 Book B, 1893-1900

NOTE: **Adoption records are confidential** per Nebr. Rev. Stat. 43-118. Patrons would need to obtain a court order from district court clerk of Douglas County for permission to access record.

### SUBGROUP ELEVEN MAPS, DRAWINGS, AND BLUEPRINTS

Date: 1854-1960

Note: Inventory is not complete at this time

#### **Oversize**

Box 1, 1930-1960

**Douglas County Courthouse** 

Douglas County Hospital, includes specifications and plans for Tuberculosis Ward for Hospital

Box 2

Misc.

Railroads and Railway, includes City of Omaha, ca. 1900-1950 (majority of maps and plans are Union Pacific Railroad/Railway)

Box 3

Misc. Maps, Plans, Drawings, ca. 1910-1960

Box 4

Misc. County and City of Omaha Road Maps, ca. 1896-1974

Box 5

Misc. Maps, Plans, Drawings, ca. 1854-1955

Boundaries of Claims/Boundary Maps, Omaha, Nebr., 1854-1855 (2 copies)

County Commissioners Districts Map, 1900

Douglas County Insane Asylum, includes plans of Superintendent's Residence, Omaha, Nebr.

E.E. Myers and Sons, Architects (Detroit, Michigan), ca. 1910

Towles Atlas of Omaha, South Omaha, and Vicinity, ca. 1915-1920

Seymour Park, Omaha, Nebr., ca. 1920-1925

Douglas County Boiler House, 1930

Rural Mail Delivery Map, 1937

Douglas County Aerial Overlay Map, 1955

Douglas County Plat Maps, Show Property Ownership of Title, 1924 (2 copies)

Omaha Country Club Floor Plans, n.d.

Box 6

Misc. Maps, Plans, Drawings

Bridges (Douglas County and City of Omaha), no dates

# SUBGROUP TWELVE SCHOOL DISTRICT RECORDS, 1867-1875

SERIES ONE

1 volume, District #2 Record Book, 1867-1875

Oversize Map Drawers, 1500 R St.

Location: WR/MC/07/03

Blueprints, total of 10

Forest School (Rosewater), 1909